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The following documents appearing in FBI files have been reviewed under the provisions of The Freedom of 
Information Act (FOIA) (Title 5, United States Code, Section 55:Z); Privacy Act of 1974 (PA) (Title 5, United States Code, 
Section 552a); and/or Litigation. 
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0 FOJA/PA □ Litigafion □ Executive Order Applied 

Requester: 
Subject: 
Computer or Case Identification Number: 
Title of Case: Section 
* File 
Serials Reviewed: 

Release Location: *File Section 

This file section has been scat.med into the FOIPA Doc1Jrnent Processing System (FDPS) prior to National Security 
Classification review. Please see the documents locater in the FDPS for current classification action, if warranted. Direct 
inquires about the FDPS to RIDS Service Request Unit I b
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File Number: to~~1w (~ - l 03i aillJ Section ~ 
Serial(s) Reviewed: 

FOIPA Requester: tv'5K~~ _®f h I u~s FOIPA Subject: 
FOIPA Computer Number: 

File Number: Section 
Scrial(s) Reviewed: 

FOIPA Requester: 
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FOIPA Computer Number: 

File Number: Section 
Serial(s) Reviewed: -~ 
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FOIPA Requester: 
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FOIPA Computer Number: 
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~- U.S. Department of -ce 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, D. C. 20535 

REGISTERED RETURN RECEIPT 

Date: March 3, 1998 

To: Steven D. Tilley 
Chief Access and FOIA Branch 
Declassification and Initial Processing Division 
National Archives at College Park 
8601 Adelphi Road 
College Park~ Maryland 20740-6001 

Attention: 

From: J. Kevin O'Brien, Chief 
Freedom of Information Privacy Acts (FOI/PA) Section 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
J. Edgar Hoover Building 

b6 935 Pennsylvania Ave. N.W. 
b7C Washington, D.C. 20535-0001 

Subject: MANDATORY DECLASSIFICATION REVIEW REQUEST 
I !Project Number NND 951133) 

Reference is made to yovir letter dated August 19, 1997, 
in which you requested a mandatory review of classified documents 
received from the Records of the t)epa¥ment _of/ St:.tla· '3 fi.:!)_llJJf -:· 5 tQ4 

Our review of these docvmeifs~eitfd that qhe fB~ ~ff 
information contained within does warrant classification pursuant 
to Executive Order 12958, and is marked accordingly. 

This communication is 
unclassified upon the 
removal of classified 
enclosures. 

Training __ 
Off. of EEOA o.JJ~ OIi. of Public 

& Cong. Affs._ 
Director's Office l:IAILROOM~/• 
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National Archives at College Park 
C~l~ Park, Maryland 20740-6001 

A requester may appeal any denial by writing to the 
Co-Director, Office of Information and Privacy, United States 
Department of Justice, Suite 570 Flag Building, · 
Washington, D.C. 20535, within 60 days from receipt of this 
letter. The envelope and the letter should be clearly marked 
"Mandatory Appeal." 

Any question with regard to this review may be directed 
to Supervisory Paralegal Specialist,! I 
L.-1 ____ ___.I ...... ______ __._ 
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•• • U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of lnvestigatio, ,S 

I 
Date: December 19, 1997 

as ngton, . . 

To: Ms. Jeanne Schauble, Director 

/ 

:@which 
~ 

= 

Records Declassification Division (NND) 
Room 6350 
The National Archives at College Park 
8601 Adelphi Road 
College Park, Maryland 20740-6001 

J. Kevin O'Brien, Chief 
Freedom of Information/Privacy Act (FOI/PA) Section 
U. S. Department of Justice 

tf'ederal Bureau of Investigation 
~ J. Edgar Hoover Building 

' 

935 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20535-0001 

ECLASSIFICATION REVIEW REQUEST 
(NND 941218 

[I. 
fReference is made to your letter dated July 15, 1994, 
you requested a mandatory review of an FBI document. 

1 
1our review of the document numbered 7-36, determined 

F
...@ID 

t __ hat ~ information does not warrant classification pursuant to 
Executive Order 12958. However, the information bracketed in red 
;nd classified at the "S~ level originated with AIR FORCE 
and should be referred to them fo~ their determination. 

We are returning the document to you along with your 

i,:t--c-4/f- /to3: &'});3/ 'f~6lJ enclosures. 
Dep. Dlr, __ 
ADDAdm. _ _ 

:~~-
1
~;,_-, - - Any questions regarding this request may be directed to 

Adm.Ser:vs. -Supervisory Paralegal Specialist I 
Crim.Inv. --....--='-------=-------=;....., ,.__ _________ _. 
~:Mg~ I 
lnop. __ _ 
lntefl, __ _ 
Lab. __ _ 

Legal Coun. l 
Tech. Sern. ~nC OS Ure S 
Training __ 

Cong.Alls. OIi. _ 
011. olEEO __ 
OIi. Liaison & 

Int.Alla. __ 

Otf. ol Public Atta._ 
TelephoneAm. _ 
Director'• Otflee_ 

(4) 

SECRET MATERIAL ENCLOSED 
THIS COMMUNICATION IS UNCLASSIFIED 
UPON REMOVAL OF CLASSIFIED ENCLOSURES 

N~ ,n &:JJJ- !14~ w3 i di lf t/ 
I Oiflf 
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1 - Mr. 

1 · - Mr. 

1 

1 j 
JW:sw 
, (7) 

Dep, Dir, __ _ 
ADD Adm, __ _ 
ADD Inv. __ _ 

Asst. Dir.: 
Adm. Servs. __ 
Crim. Inv, __ 

ldenl ----
lnfo,Mgnl _ _ 
lnsp. ___ _ 

Intel!, ___ _ 
Lab. ___ _ 

LegalCoun. __ 
Tech. Servs. __ 
Training __ _ 

Cong. Alls. Off. _ 
011, olEE0--
011, Lloloon & 

Int.Alfa, __ _ 

O'Brien, Room 6296 
Kelso, Room 6712 

Off, of Publlc Affa, _ 
TolephoneRm, __ 

Director's Office_ tlAILClell::I □ 

b6 
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~.,._ U.S. Department of Justice 

0T 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

! 

Washington, D. C. 20535 

Registered Return Receipt 

February 20, 1998 

To: Dr. Marvin F. Russell 

From: 

Subject: 

Chief, Civil Review Branch 
Records Declassification Division 
Room 6350 
The National Archives at College Park 
8601 Adelphi Road 
College Park, Maryland 20740-6001 

J. Kevin O'Brien, Chief 
Freedom of Information/Privacy Acts (FOI/PA) Section 
U. S. Department of Justice 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
J. Edgar Hoover Building 
935 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20535-0001 

\/ 
,ORY DECLASSIFICATION REVIEW REQUEST 

(NND 951043) 
-.....,...----,...,..----,---~"""'~~,:<$1V~!kc,~-~~_.,.-f.H-·J 

Reference is made to your letter, dated September 25, 
1996, in which you requested a review of 15 documents. 

Our review of documents 61-64, 77, 90 and 199 thru 203 
determined that the information contained within does not warrant 
classification pursuant to Executive Order 12958. 

b6 
b7C 

. Portions of documents 5,6, 42 thru 50, 55 thru 60, 75, . 
76,s78 thru 89, 197, 198 and 217 continue to warrant ~ 
clas,fification pursuant to Executive OrderA12·9. 58, ,f.ection_ .. _· ·dl_.·).·1,.· .

1 
3 .4 (bl (1) and (6). . ft) ~-tD,f-/0-3fd--lf/r 1~~ 

Dep. Dir. __ ·_ 
Chief of 

Staff __ _ 

Off. of Gen. 
Counsel 

SE~T MATERIAL ENCLOSED 

/~ THIS COMMUNICATION IS 
UNCLASSIFIED UPON THE REMOVAL 
OF CLASSIFIED ENCLOSURES 

Asst.Dir.:---1. - Mr. 0' Brien, Room 6296 
~i~lnv.---i - Mr. Kelso, Room 6712 

~;:"~.~ -1 
lnsp. ==1 - . 
~~i~nal 5ec___Q"W /J<,,_,p.,,........,.{..,.6.,.J _____________ ___. 

OPA __ _ 
Personnel 
Training __ 

Off. of EEOA 
Off. of Public 

& Cong. Alls._ 
Director's Of1ice 



~ 

Dr. Marvin F. Russell 
College Park, Maryland 

~ 
20740-6001 

The researcher may submit an appeal from any denial 
contained herein by writing to the Co-Director, Office of 
Information and Privacy, United States Department of Justice, 
1310 G Street, Suite 570 Washington, D.C. 20530, within 60 days 
from receipt of this letter. The envelope and the letter should 
be clearly marked "Mandatory Review Appeal. 

We are returning your document list along with the 
documents. Any questions with regard to this review may be 
directed ta SimerYi jory Paralegal Specialist, I I - .... _______ .... 

Enclosures (18) 

b6 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

C¥TIAL 
"""Washington, D. C. 20535 

REGISTERED RETURN RECEIPT 
Date: December 19, 1997 I 

To: Herb Rawlings-Milton 

From: 

Chief, Military Review Branch, Attn: NNDM 
Records Declassification Division 
The National Archives a,t College Park 
College Park, MD 20740-6001 

• ' !i 
J. Kevin O'Brien, Chief' 
Freedom of Information/Privacy Act (FOI/PA) Section 
U.S. Department of. Justice -
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
J. Edgar Hoover Building 
935 Pennsylvania Ave, N.W. 
wa·shington, --D.C. 20535-000T 

DECLASSIFICATION REVIEW REQUEST 
L ( PROJECT NUMBER NND 9 610 0 §) 

Referenc~ is made to your letter, dated 
~1997 in which you requested a mandatory'r-eview of 
~ontained in document NND 961006. 

January 26, 
FBI information 

{/11") ~ 
<N I\Jb Our review of documents determined that the FBI 

b6 
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ffd.nformation does not warrant classification pursuant to Executive 

C?order 12958. .lu-f/tf};o~t~Vf-~ 
\ \ 

We are returning the documents to you along with your .. enclosures . 
Dep. Dir. __ _ 

ADDAdm.__ Any questions regarding this request may be directed to 
ADD Inv, __ _ 

Asst. 01r.: Supervisory Paralegal Specialist L.---------,,------------..J 
Adm. Servs. ---------. 
Crim. Inv. -=-I I 
ldent. __ _ 
Info. MgnL __ 

lnsp.--~E 1 1n1e11.nc osures 
Lab, __ _ 
Legal Coun. _ 
Teen. Servs. _ 
Training __ 

Cong. Alls. 011. _ 
Off.of EEO __ 
Off. Liaison & 

Int.Alla. __ 
Off. of Public Alls._ 
Telephone Rm. _ 
Director's Office_ 

( 8) 

CON~kIAL MATERIAL ENCLOSED 
THI;-To~;UNICATION IS UNCLASSIFIED 
UPON REMOVAL OF CLASSIFIED ENCL~SURES C-'J Ii,/ 

t& rh GJll-lft{, /O~Jv7Jy r or 



1 - Mr. 
1 - Mr. 

O'Brien, Room 6296 
Kelso, Room 6712 

~ ~ JW:~s-w--(7_) ___________ _. 

Dep. Dir. __ _ 
ADD Adm ___ _ 
ADD Inv. __ _ 

Asst. Dir.: 
Adm. Serva. __ 
Crim. Inv. __ 
ldent. ___ _ 

Info. Mgnt. __ 
lnop. ___ _ 
lntelJ,, ___ _ 
Lat,, ___ _ 

Legal Coun. __ 
Tech. Serva. __ · 
Training __ _ 

Cong. Alls. Off. _ 
011.olEEO __ 

Off. Liaison & 
Int.Alls. __ _ 

Off. ot Public Alls. -
TelephoneAm. __ 
Director's Office_ 

b6 
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Date: 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

February 24, 1998 

Mr. Steven D. Tilley 

, r 

.,) 
U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, D. C. 20535 

Registered Return Receipt 

Chief, Access. and FOIA Staff (NAFFA) 
Declassification and Initial Processing Division 
Room 6350 
The National Archives at College Park 
8601 Adelphi Road 
College Park, Maryland 20740-6001 

J. Kevin O'Brien, Chief 

) 

Freedom of Information/Privacy Acts (FOI/PA) Section 
U. S. Department of Jus1tice 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
J. Edgar Hoover Building 
935 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Wasliington, D.C. 20535,-0001 

~t 
MANDATORY DE1~LASSIFICA'I1ION REVIEW REQUEST I ~.PROJECT NUMBER NW9 7 - 3 4 0 ) 

Reference is made to yaur letter, dated July 2, 1997, 
in whi9h you requested a mandatory review of FBI documents from 
the records of the Watergate Spec~ial Prosecution Force, documents 
97-340-1 to 97-340-21. 

Our review of these doc1uments determined that the FBI 
inf~ation contained within does not warrant classification 
pur~ant to Executive Order 1295&1. 

The documents are appropriately marked and are returned 
to you along with your enclosure fl. j;~f},-;-#J~f'-'J (.f3'1f 'JJ#4/·,-(; g· 

Any questions with rega\rd to this review may be 
d:trected to Supervisory Paralegal Specialist! 
FTS ..... I _____ ___.I --------

Dep. Dir. __ _ 

~~d Enclosures Staff __ _ (23) 
Off. of Gen. 

Counsel____,,. 
Asst.Dir .. ___ .L - Mr. 0' Brien, Room 6296 
Crim.Inv.--± - Mr. Kels 
CJIS ,...:..=;=-=---=-== ....... --==--....._-=-.__------, 
Finance _____l -
Info. Res. -------i _ 
lnsp. __ _ 

b6 
b7C 

~ R~~~~~-~-----------' d . g;;e_~---rJl FIL r :n/ bJ. !+- tt{?-l()J?"rJ'f'f 
Off. of EEOA , 

Off. of Public / / / ;j 1o· 
Di~::a.1~~- ... ,LROCM □ wi<fh /)-traJ!Jlett_ OJ eoSUR'0 FBI/Do, 
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U.S. Department of :Ice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, D. C. 20535 

Registered Return Receipt 

Date: February 24, 1998 

To: Mr. Steven D. Tilley 

From: 

Subject: 

Chief, Access and FOIA Staff (NAFFA) 
Declassification and Initial Processing Division 
Room 6350 
The National Archives at College Park 
8601 Adelphi Road 
College Park, Maryland 20740-6001 

J. Kevin O'Brien, Chief 
Freedom of Information/Privacy Acts (FOI/PA) Section 
U. S. Department of Justice 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
J. Edgar Hoover Building 
935 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20535-0001 

MANDATORY DECLASSIFICATION REVIEW REQUEST 
1. f PROJECT NUMBER NW9 7 - 3 4 0) 

Reference is made to your letter, dated July 2, 1997, 
in which you requested a mandatory review of FBI documents from 
the records of the Watergate Special Prosecution Force, documents 
97-340-1 to 97-340-21. 

b7C Our review of these documents determined that the FBI 
information contained within does not warrant classification 
pursuant to Executive Order 12958. 

The documents are appropriately marked and are returned 
to you along with your enclosur~s·. 

Any questions with regard to this review may be 
directed to supervisory Paralegal Specialist! I I ~.---------1 

Enclosures (23) 

Q) - Mr. O'Brien, Room 6296 

~ ~i:c: :eloo Room 6712 

RW/1< 6 
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Special Prosecutor 

DirectO&"q FBI 

INVESTIGATION CONCERNING 
MISSING TAPES 

B_y COur ier Service 

/ Th!!i will confirm oonvtl.·rsation r9twaen your ne,ty, 
I land Spi,ctal Agent ~-------=,------'of 

the Acooanting and P'rautS•c:nn of this Bureau on January 15g 
1974.! !adviaed_ _ !that it was your special 
request tha~ Agents of e F er~l Bureau of Inveatigation 
commence interviewing Secretarie• to pertinent indivi~uals 
of the White House during the ea11ly evening hours of 
January 15 0 19740 

X~ accordance with your1 requestu these interviews 
will commence on the evening of .J!anuary 15 u 1974 0 No inter­
views will commence after 8 pomo 
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.. 
' 

.r-

• ' 
\ 

FEOEi'!AL 131_:rn::, .. u OF INVESTIGATION l 
l 1/16/74 

y Spec-;.::::...~.:::.:.:.=.:~----f 
adv1sedL-________ _, 

of their identities as Speci~l Ar,,ent:s of the Federal Bure~u of In ... 
vestigation and ·the fact t::-2t they were conductinr; an j_r!vesti~;:.i.ticn 
concerning possible viol~tions of Federal statuten relatinr: to ~l1'2? 
Obstruction of' Ju~tice, ~er:'lnrv an_ .d Destruction of Govermumt · 
Property o Special Agent ! I also advised ! I 
that the FBI was co,ductinf7 this investigation at the request cf 
Special Prosecutor 7 l I · . 

_...__ ________ ____Jlproduc :cd a small notebook_ ancl requested · 
that SA I h,,T1 te 1n 1 t the n;fll?!e:s or . the two 1nterv1ewin.~ 
Ai;ents and whom they represent o L...-------~ stated th::it she 
possesses no :information which coµld be of any value to SA IL-___ _, 
I I -further advieed that this li!P..tter could have b-ec-n 
resolved by telephone and through a.n \~ppointraento 

.,...;....----~S~A~l-~ _ __,l~esponded th~t an attempt to obtain LI __ _, 
I !telephone number thri;>ur.;h Directory Assistance re-
vealed that she possesses an unli,~ted telephone nur.1ber o 

· I I stated that nhe also ob.j ccts to the 
fact that two FBI Agents were :;1t·t1ni; in the lobby of her apa!"t­
ment bu1ld1n~ when she arrived home :from work and that the contact 
with her was a surpriseo 

SA! I noted that the Special Agents of the PIH 
had been in the apartment build.int"' only a few minutes and that 
no person in the apartment bu11d1~1r,; was aware that the Pl3T 
representatives were present in t il1e buildinr;o Further, · SA 
I I noted that l I had not been accosted in the­
public lobby but had been contacted in the privacy of' her apart­
ment. 

I I aclvise(!i. that she desired to terr.iin:,.t c; 
the interview immediately. 

This interview bcran at 7:22 p.mosi January 15, 197~, 
terminated a.t 7;27 p.mosi Januar:t :~5 , 1974 .. 

,. __ _ . _ .......... 

•.· · . ... 

lhi1 docufflent contoin1 neither recommendolions nor conclusions of the F lH . 

It · and· . ils contents ore not to be distributed outside your agen ~-, . 

., .. ,, the property cf the FBI ond ia looned 10 your ogc"I( , . 

52 (Y7-') l..l[.,"'-1 . . ' 
...... , ,._) \ 1'-.~_ .. ·.•.,ff 
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FEDERAL CUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Dale of lranscrlpllon-J.1-..,..2:...;1,-,1/....,71-<Z..,_J ---

voluntnrily .appeared at the Vashini::ton Field 01"!'1ce HFO ot' 
the Feteral !.iureau of Invc::Jtigation (FBI)l) Washin~tonl) DoCo 
(\-iDC) I) at which time she furn1~hed the follo~"ling information: 

lhns been cnployed at the White·Eou.se 11 
1600 Pcnn .... s_y_l .... v_a_n...,1 .... a___,/i ..... v ... enuel> N~Wo, UDCl) since Auf".U,st" 19710 ?his 
l:a:s been continuous employ:'lent s$.nce she started workinr; at 
the White :r . 

o.ff.ice or 

since com.mencin 

l!cl"' primary duties are the supervision of the dintribu­
tion of autocraphcd photor-raphs Qr the President and the 
Prcoidcntial fa~ily to various r¢questors 9 the opening of 
t!1e r:ail I land to act a:, the secondary perf;on in 
an:3uerinr--~ the telephone o Ecr duties have essentially been 
the sa!:?.e since she has been empl(ilyed at the llhite Houseo 

b~----L_ ___________ ....J-_______ Oate dictated __________ _ 

Uut. doC.lJme,n1 contain, neither recommendotions nor conclusions of the FBJ. It~•' the properly of the FBI and is loaned to you, ogency; 

it ond ils contents are not to· be distribuled outside your agency. 

53 
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• • 

There has been no chanr::e ·in the persom1•;J c ... :_~ ... l ____ .... 1-. 
staff since I I co!!!IT!encettt her employr::ent <:it I 1 ............. ---------1 .___ _ _ __. 

1vhen queatio c ,-:-:r~at leavr.: she t1~Y h-"!ve t:::1l:er1 
ir.. ~c.•ptenber p 1 q st~ted she did rec.:;.11 :;he had t<!.b:r: 
sor:.:c 1~2.vo to.__ _______________ ____, ::-:!1e (}io r.ot 
recall c-:<3ctly wht:m this was and she \-las un:-:!ble 1;0 r-~~c:,11 
if' che had tnltcn any leave durin.~ th~ lant ,-:e.:--1:· of.' ~:._::1tc::1~~r 
or tbc f1r:Jt two weeks or October 9 1973 e fTJ'' 1 r:~y-;- ~,hich sh~-
did take liould be a r..a.ttel" of' record o I b~vi;;~,; 
t·hat she ordinarily does not 1-:ork on wce~:cm<.:.s n::u !:.:~!:' nor!'1n.lJ y 

55 
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• 

arrives for 't~ork at approximately 0:30 aono and depart3 at 
approY.imately C::30 Porn ... She has n~ver been to Car.lp Dnv1c! 
and she has never been to l\ey n1scE).yne II Plori.da, on a 
Preni<lential trip. 

In rei7'.ard to the telephon~s L?l the cf.rice~!.__ __ __. 
!h3.s the prir-1a?1y resoonaibilitv of' rms1-1erin~ the 

_t_e_l_c--p-.-h-one. I !Bcis as n ~a~k-up to I I in the 
ever.ti !is on £:.nether l.ine or is abncnt :fror. the office. 
In an3werinr: t:1a phones they will t:creen t~e calls and 
refer calls to otter of:fices. rro J!_op;s are l:ept either by 

.__ __________ ___. of any telephone calls r~cei ved or 
made fro:::i the of'.fice. I I kno~lcdp:e I k!oes 
not keep any t:::pe of 1oG as to calJj.s whic~ she received or 
calls w~ich sh~ Dnde curin~ a ca;_· 
I _ b(tt it is her opinion_ that 
the zwitchboRrd does not }:c-ep any t;ype of lop: of cRlls re.ccived 
for various irn;ivicl.uals b-ecause of the volur-:e of calls- which 
would bn received. 

1;ot all calln which I !receives or ma.ken comes 
throur-:h the instrur::cnts in the recciPtion roo!'1. ~he C:>Xnln.incd 

.__ _________ ____, stated that she. actually .lms a very 
0UJ1<l2.ne nositicn snJ tlmt !"H~l" work is almost autonor·:uus of 
the worl<.- of I l;na~ her work ;_~cn~~ally c!oes 
not in nr,y ;:~umer inYclvc !an<L nt:out the only ti;;,e she 
ent'!rs! I c-iTic-:~ i:> to deliver! ! lunch to her. 8he 
st~tcd tJ1::1.t ir ~hc- .h~d tt question as to the size of' n p~ 
graph or ot.rlel" i)robler.'! she would generally connult ~:r1thL___J 
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~hercfore, f'ror. a responsibilit~ standnoint~J-------~ 
exercises virtt.rn.lly no supervision and •,-roi..:lcl have very 
little reason to contectl ! 1n rer::er ... d-=-. -:-t_o _____ ...;..;;;...;;;.;;;_;;,;wor!-: o 

of the 
nbvsiceJ 

Any visitorr; to I I office, rer:.ardless 
<;ct1m vouJ d h;:ive to ._I--.------,---,.--------------' I :;o lo?; s r.e.intained in this reception .__ ____________ __. ..,..."'--......aa, 

room as to ind:ividu~lz ,:ho visit • • in.r:: the course of' 
the clay o ~-he had no knowl~ct;;e th~it kept uny type of 
diary or lo~ identii'yin.::: ind1vii:lui'1ls ¥-ho she r:-.t!y have seen 
durin'? the course or a day o I 

h:::t.3 never seer. a lo;:; by the receptionist~ !io~eve!', 
.. she did not l:now if one r.~ay be kept at tr.at loce.t.ion. 

In r.er:!!rd to .:my pozs1.b11ity that the r,uc.rds at th~ 
gates may r.ia:intain sor:e t:1pe or 1.o~ as to vio:1 torn ami ,,ho 
the visitor:J r,ay '.·:nnt to :3-::e,.__ ____ .....,,.......,..___,-.....,,..-.....,,,.,.... ~ad 
no kno,'fled?,e t!'la.t any such lo0s Vere n:aintainedo !:i:Q e~r,l:!ir:od 
howeverg th!\t in sor~e en.sea an individual ?:iay want to c!eliv~r 
a pncka.~e by l1and ~ It is then reiceRsary t!,nt one of the 
employees co11tact the r:u:-~rd' s off'ice a.nd advise trin.t a certnin 
individual is expecti:Hi to c!rop ctr the nackap:-l? o 

I r Inf"ort".ation i=> fur:1:i.shed 
a.a to the nnm.e or the r~e::;scnr:cr a.ind the approxir.mto ti~e of 
arr1valo The zicssenr:cr will t:-:c~ deliver the pacln,r:c, \ihich 
is scrcened 9 but the r:-.C!J}~c11-:c!' iSJ r.ot r,er;,itted to ente:.- t.l'~c-
grounds., The 1.mard _'_·_s oi•u.cc:: ~dv:t;:>cl µnon r~ceiut of the D2cl~n~e 

. and it. is then neces:;:iry to contctct . I 
I Ito pie le up tne p::;_c;-:nst.:. 

If~ visitor itself 1s e~pected, .----------...... then the receptionist is 3dv1sed. It is 
her understandinG that vi~i~cr~ 

.__.,....._.....,.___,,_....,lhc.(i no kno~dedr:e of' nn"'1" .:?_nvcnto!'·.· or 
of'.f'ice ecuinr:;ent in t;;c C rr::..cc3 o.r r c• ! She. !"i;:l:; 

seen two -nr-~ d1ct~.tir:.·· ::·:2.ci:ine:s ifh.ich use the sleeve-t.,".')c 
beltso She stated tl:.c1t :;,:o oi' the:.le are stored in the recep-
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tion roorn and .she telie-•>1ed that there was possibly a third 
one but did not lmoii :.rr,ecifically where 1t -was locnted o She 
ezplained that the re~non for the$e ~schines is o cssionn 1· 
the Prezident will dictate usin;:r; ~ dicta phone "r-'-----....,...,,....,,.......,...___,....,....--__. 
does not take dictation; however~ on occas~i~a~n~--~~'·~'111 bri~v 
out a letter or sc~e type and inf(~rm t.ha.t "hould 
pret'are 1:.1 reply ir.0ic~tins certaitil 1nforr:1at1ono docs 
not dictate th~ reply but r:erely tives instructions ◄'"l!l to 
inforr.iation t!':::it should be ineprt,0:-eted in the reply o 

I I has never cbservedl .... ___ ____.k:!ictate to anyone and 

lsbe has rev~~ ~~~~t~~~,c~~t~~~~n~~~~;i~n~lntn1nl~~1~1~;~~!~~ 
a roucl1 drnft of' a letter on a typewriter which she then !"ivc.3 
to I I to tyP.e o Therefo?"e 2 in sw:::-:ary, s!:-.e hn.s 
never 2~et1 any d1ctut1on from I lwill occn:1ionally 
issue instructions e.s to info!'T:ation to be inco:rporatel~ in 
letters or ner:-:ora:ndu.in or w111 r-iY«:: rou~h draft lette-r-:s to be 
prepa..-e<l in fin~l for~o ~I ____________________ ___. 
goes to see tho ?resident she usu~lly ta!-:-es a notep!ld wit~ her, 
however 0 she had no specific know'.,ledce!! that the .?rc::;ldent ~vcr 
dictate~ to! !It is her opip,i,.w.LL....1u..1U&.11:......a-""-1u...:. ...... ~:.!.&......!..,"--=-~~~~ 

folloi:s t!i.e sane ~eneral .ror:~at a~ 

------------- had no soecific recollection 
0 fever seein~ a recorder 01" player inl ! orriceo ~he 
otated that nhe ha:; o~,served eSJrp~ones in! !office 
which would be different than tl1e type of' 1nctrmient that 
would be used to tr:mscl'ibe- the d:ictaphonc_,. belts or t"!'le r:;~~ 
dictnphoneso !.;he stated the insttuments used to tr~r:.scribc 
tl:c d1ctaphone hcl t::; is a emall i;nstru~ent \1hich fits in t~!e 
ear and a hen.dpicce over the top of the head o 'I·he other 
headnhones lthich she observed wer•~ t::t:ch rore el~bor~tc th~r: 
the type of inztru:-ic-nt used in co:nnection ,-:1th the dict2;,~io:-L 
beltc a.nd ~::; si:~i11n.r to those wh-ich tloulq b. e used on a 
stereo set but not as lt:.rr;co I Jztatet! th:1t sh!> iso."-' ely certain s:1~ observed this type o:r headpbo1:c 
1n of;ficir.? but could not spec1!'1cally state th.at ~rnc-
ha ever. seen I !h:J.ve thene earphones ono ~he explniw:.--:.~ 
that about the only tine she enters! bfrice is to 
del! ver her lunch at ,rhich time! 1-:rsould be- wait in;,: 1'07' 
the lunch and .;ould h...,"',..L.1,....._......._.L-....u...w.J,,..w..a..li,i.ll>&k ................... .a.:.. .............. _........,....._........,..!L:.--=--1..., 
if! h-ioulc. aurrr-:on _____________________ _. 
t:ould have any heo.d.piec~ rc!:loved so t!iat ...._ _ ____. could rcr;cie!' 
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any instructions which sl~e felt wau.· necessar'f-Y"""o __ A_s.....a.,indicated 
however, virtuallv tl~e only time nhe enteredL lo!'fice would 
be to deliver! !luncho . 

.------=A .... s'---"t"""o__.t ..... hi tir,.e frnree in '!:ihi°ch she observed the earphones 
_________ ____, she stated that i,t would have been sonet:i!::e 
in 1973 ;but she could. not state t;it_;h any derree of' onecificity 
as to when this woulc! l"1ave been in 19730 She stated she could 
not recall that it ,;ould have been al)out the time tl:::it she 
had returned She could not n.ssoci:ite 
her cb:;ervance or the headnhones in. an nanner w1.th 

.\;'hen quc~tioned as to "-"!-,ether she may have observed these 
earphones as early as 1972,I !replied that she could 
not· Gts.te she h~d seen the, headpho111es in 1972 and "'ould not 
ve!1tUl"e an opinion as to whether ::.~ie had s~en them auring that 
yes1•. 

As to the nunber of ti~e3 ~hich she observed these 
ea.rphones, nhe stated thnt it woul~ he appr"xir.:ately t-,i.•o or 
three ti::-:es a week but th.at :lhe cou1ld not state tr.e number of 
weeks on.1·:hich she r-adC? the obscrv~tiona Sh; e -oointcd out t~at 
she does not always tal{e I I lu¢ch tc I . I and that on ~o~H? 
occasions the lunch is delivered by I She never paid 
any particular attention as to the type of' instrur::ent to which 
the head.pl.on~s trcre hoo;~ctl up., /,s previously related, she 
could not specifically state that l!>he had ever seen ! _____ ... 
wenrin~ these headphones and it ~ap tier oninion that when 
:;!~c ob3!!rved the headphones they ;-:ern lnyinr, near the type-
l:ritc-::• in I !orf·ice a.lthour;h st'le could not be specific 
in this rer,nrd • 

.__ _____ _.Iha~ no recollection orl I ~vel? 
requ~sti~~ th~t a record~r be obtnlned rod lar1·d 
Eho ,~id not thi:,k t!:.:Jt:1 uouitl a:;1d _ to 
obtt:l.n 0:.-1(' for her O I r r.!1'.l.d no knowledr;e as to 
,-:bo ";;'O\.llc :;.u1~ply a recorder and :-h,;: die not know trho 
ri~!I:lcJ.~•~ ~=quipr~r.:nt sur.:nlies o ..._ _____ ...., herself hancle!! 
t.h·'" c,·J•~··"'inr: of ro·..ttin~ office !'.:un;t>lics o ~;he speculated th::it 
ii ,:oula a sl: anvonc to obtc::iS1 a recorder for her, 
___ ....._.i.,....,., ............ • oe more apt to r-::o to I I thnn to an~1one cl:;c o 

pointed out, however, thntl !is the type 
.__,,.....-,----,----,--' 

cf i~l::..• .. •idt~al th~t ·r.citl:J ct'tem'!)t .to obtain a·. recorder or:. 
.:-1::~· o·.;~ :rat.her than requc-stin_::; nn;.;one eloe to obtain it for her·. 
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I had no recollection of anyone conin~ 
into the ... o_f_f'"""i .... c_e_a_n_d.....,.statinr; that he had a reccrc!-er for1_ ....... __ .,. 
She...hrui...Ito knowledr:e aG to ho\t: tho headsets .-;ere d.elivered 
to L__J and she never observed a. reccrdi:?r bein[! taken 1n or 
out of' I I officeo She had no hnowlec!~-::: ~s to when the 
hea<lset~ were obtained. or when any recorder ·could h::ive been 
obtainedo 

----....,,,..--~!advised that ~he first becnr.e co~nizant 
that ce:-t31n telephones and office$ :'Ip tb,. F':31 te F;u1e were 
equipped with recoPdin~ aevicQs wh~n ... L-----.----,----.-~~of the 
\l!;i te House ntaff testified thet :n;1ch equip?::ent ex s:edo She 
e.ttated thst she was not shocked an~! thour-r.t th.at .fror.1 a 
historical standpoint it was a very r:ood :1deao 

.----·----, r I stated that she h2s seen tapes in · 
I loffice9 however, she could r:ot state specific!l.lly when 
3fie obs-erved tl,ese t~pes in I I office o ::1-ie r..!d not nee · 
the t~pes in the office on n tlail-., bas1~ ·riut has see!1 t:-iem 
thrournout t.he yea.ro It waz her or,,ir.ion ti-;nt she hncl seen 
tlle t:rnes in the office ..:-arlicr th~m the last four or f1Ye 
months·o I I statnc.!. that s1:1e generally caw onP. or 
two tapes and it was neve!' reveale<! to her ·what t:.e tapes 
were .for or where they had cor.-tc fr<,,mo !:h-:~ ~tated she would. 
associate the heads~t previously d~scribef nnd the tepes as 
being toGether at the same tir.:eo ~:::,e pointed outs l~o;-;ever, 
that her basis for this associetio~1 15 th?.t st\e l:nows the 
headsets would be required to l15t¢n to the t~pes, therefore, 
she would associ~te the two 1tenB to~ether. She stnted 
houever, th.!lt sne had no specific ~•ecollectio:1 of secinr~ t:oth the 
headset and the tapes at the sa.":lc tir::e . 

.__......,....,,....--...----1ctated that until tbe te~tiron:•l of ._I __ _. 
e pub11cit~r associated with Jit,. s:1e !"!:::>Y~!' k!~Pt, tht!t 
,-ras transcribing any t~r,ez. I I 1·~:l<i no lrnowlc_>:1•·.s 

o ~Yone else who did trnnscrite any ~2nes and she h~rsclr 
had ne·ver ·tr~mscribcd any. I I h2n ?H~vcr sei:-n anyt:1j_?;~ 
that would lccld her to believe tlm·t: it ·,·•3!; n t:rc".n~crintior: o:~ 
a ta!)eo As indicated, she had no :ktio;d~:dr:·e: t:·,s.~I I ~,n.r: 

vor:-:1n.f$ on any t~pe.s untJ.l · tbfe information 1•:J~ r'l.isclose::! ii: 
the newspaperso l._ ______ __._had no recollccticn o.rl l{!ver 
:ment1onin;::-; to anyone that sl!e t~~.d riade ti :~_i:;.;t::'.:::: in connectic,-: 
with any t?.peso She pointed out t!:at :::;-J;_;.:,; 1:oul:J not be the 
t~rpe or int!ividual that would cor:s.o intc t::r_:- o:'fi~c nnct r:ak-:-
an annol1ncer.:er..t to the otr1t:·r er-::ploYees tt::it 3be h::td ·:::ade ,:. 
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She .stated that occasionallv the Pre::1ident 

not know if tho President~---------~ in t~e latter 
part of ;:•~pteriber C!" the ea.1~1y par~ of October 2 1')73 :;.nd ~he 
had no·cpccific recollection c~ th~ date or! !by 
the President .. 

~-----..... 1 has never hed any discussion with ... 1 ~-----1 ... 
in conncctio.n. with :the tapeso She had no l:.."1C'tlled1"'.e tnatl.__ ____ ....,I 
had discus~ecl the !'!'latter concernint the tapes with e.nyone nnd 
nhe speculat~~ if she ~11 d1seuss it t:rith ;inyone it ... ~oulc 
probably l•e L_____J1nasmuch as ~--------' nre rairly close o 

had no specific rP-collec-
-- tion of Octob~r- lp 1:i73, therefore. she could furnish no ir.[·c:-·ua­

tion as to anyone ·who contacted I I on th!t.t d::i.y, r!itri":'r r:er-
son~lly or tt:·lephonically, or any t\>1'1 I activities on tbnt 
d£y.. She pointecl out that zhe r-;enerally arrives for V.Qr:-~ nt 
a{)proxi=iately .S: 30 a .. n .. and upon· her arrival ·q 
.are u:;uall.y aJ.read:1 at work" In air.d1tion, whe._n_s..,.t-:e___,l ... e-· ,-;:.v_c_s_a..,.t __ _. 
6:30 porno ________ _.are generally still l-~orl::i.n.:. 

!had no s~ecific recollcct!on 
or any tr._i_p--b-y~l---l~t-o_C_'c-~r:iP-,,-.-D-a_v_i_d_±~n the latter part of 
Sentenber or the early part or Cct~her, 1973- fhe pointed out 
th;_t j I beinr: absent fi>om the c:ity ~ould not in ~n.:.r wn.y 
affect I I work inas:r.ruch ~s her work i:.:-er:erall:V did 
not involve j jSh~ stated that frequently ~t th~ con-
clusion of a l'feek, it ¼"ould appear that j j would be able 

· to ~tay in :rue and trnon !"eturn t n ·1 ~v 

had no specific recollection of 
1n the latter part of Scpte~~er 
1973- ~either did she have any 
t;rip to Ploric.~n. b~: I lin the 

· I lt~oulrl r.ever ciecu:;s with 

~~ ir~1~~·T,~ .~--~~ ~n-iY trip'-->b:v ., w t··◊· • --
a. d _ ~" _ _ Car•p. !:,~~~ti::; 
or th!? .first Pn.rt c-i' Octobc: . 
BP?C1.fic rccollcct:ion of 2;-; 0

.• 

ea lv nart or October. 1~73-
wha.t 11'~'.':: 
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I a-d~i3ed that TIO one is allo-;1c-d to walk 
into ... l _ ___., __ l_o_r_r_i_c_,-_~-\1 ..... n2..n!'l:ounced.. Additicn.all:-,·, ~o one is alldwec 
in the offieP. ;,'hen! Ii~ not occm)vlr.~ 1t h~rzclf o ·:'his ~s 
not hecs.u!le of nm: 1n:.;tr,u~tions en tiehalf" orl I ~ut r-erely 
that it i:c!lld not be p•opcr for sor.:ccne to entc!• I loff'ice 
~~~-ab~ence. s~~ !~d. no knowled~e of ~nyone ev~r cntcrin~ 
__ ....,... _____ ci_f_f_i_ce c:Pr-i:::-,: I I ;a.bse:cc.. !:inee she h~:; never be~n 

____ of'i'ict:•· Lrnrir:rd Jabsence she did not tnm, , 
1-:ould cir:, :it;; her rre:--t 'Nork when she would le::i.v.e ...._ __ ..... 

fie~ hcrsc- 1 fo 
and 2n indicated virtually" ...,...,........,....----,--,----,.------,-------,---..---...,.... 

he t ;,:v~.-----e:::.t:'.J her unch at .:::ier denl-:. ~:r-.t~ ~o:inted 
out.11 to h~r !:r.o:;j_(;C' ,:; ~ <::ithcr her3cli' or ~one- oth~;:-- c:;-,r-loyee 
is alv.ays pres-:::i ~- :1.r, -~:-:c rccepti.ou r00::i tr hen I l~:?.Y t:e 
absent ·fro:-:.! i::~!' cf.ii,:,·:. '.1'herefore~ it wa::; her cninioD it 
woulcl b!: ver~! c:i~·.::•ic:.ilt 1·cr- anyone to enter I !o.f:l1ce 
whilel I i.1:-is :.:.;:,::c:::-.·.:.. 

62 



b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

WFO 71!-290 
11 

In re~ard to the telephones in I I office, tter~ 
are 'tl<IO buttons on the telc,:hona 1.mlt:ru'!'!,ents in the reception 
room which lir;!1t up 11hen I lia usin~ the telephon'?o 

In rer,-ard to the loczti01n of" i'urnitur::.i in I 
or.r1ce prior to•I I t,:-:-: 
follo\tin;r ·1a a sl:etch or t\,·c cfi' ic~ ,iitl1 the fu?~n1ture ~~ 
x-ccallcd by I r· 
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ln.dvi:sed th~t ~11 she could recall about 
the <!rr;:in .... :-:=:e-:---,e-r--. t_o_f_i.,.....te::-!s on! I desk ,-,a~ that there was a 
two-lcv-?l 1:;nzk-::-t for ::-::ail on each l\-1:ide of' t!'!C c!es}:o In 
adt!i tion, 0,3 she reca.ll~J ~ the tc-1¢:phone .for I I ,~ould be 
located en the lo;1e1b lc!"t corner of 'the de:;k if' one was 
s.ittin;,o; b~J-";ind the dcsko She st~t<ed that t1,ere wa3 defi.nitely 
a pn.:;~1ai~e"-r.:~~ l:~tii,een the typewriter stand nr:.d the ciesk 
inr?.s:-~ucfl ~s would pull a lf;at from the des}: in order 
for her to place ____ unch on the leafo 

As I I recalled,.! I only .had one tensor 
lamp which lz:mp was located on t:ie typinr: stn.::,d,. Insofar 
as she can 1·•~c~.11 » I lhas had this lanp ever since .-I---------. 
baz ~trtr-:.~d ~:or kin:::; at t'he W:'1ite ;:¢,uae" Ehc w.?s ur.n.ble to 
recall t::-.at I !had :i 3ccond tem':lor lau? J.ltl:our.;h s~e rnay 
ucll h:::.vc Jnd it and .__ ____ ___. •::1'_la s.h-:ply un2ble to :r-1.?call 
the la~p" n~ p~~~iously ind~f4t~d. she could not recall th~ 
ar1"anser,1ent of other itet1s on_ I desk. 

I~ re~ard to reauest3 to soel I when calls 
are received a.ti I office or this r.atur~. tr~ey ar~ ref.erred 
tq~ _____ ____.I orriceo 

"l'h.c :roregoin~ intervietr \'l~S conCt1cted f'ron 9: lt7 ~oill o 

n o ~~~ • 
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Dote of lr0nscripll1to,.,l,.../'-"2"-=41-'f1L..4--'41..-__ _ 

I I I j was interviewed 
at the Washington Field Ott1ce or the Pederal Bureau of 
InYestigationp Washingtong D.C. Sh~ was advised as to the 
identities of the 1.nter?iewing Agents and that both 'llle7e 
Special Agents of the FBI. 

She was inf'o:Mt1ed that the investigation being 
conducted by the PBI was baaed upon a specific request 
tor assistance which was made byL I 
Special Proaecutor. She waa told t:hat the results of' 
the investigation would be hlrn1she'1 only'to the Special 
Prosecutor's orr1ce (SPO). 

.__ ____ ____,lwae advis~d t:he nature of the investigation 
would be to determine whether or no·t she might possess any 
information which would relate toot have·a bearing upon 
any or the matters which have been teet1t'1ed to in the 
Court of Chief Judge! LU.So district Court, 
Washington» D.C.p or matters being .investigated by the SPO 
and/or the United States Senate ComiiJ1ttee inquiring into 
the Watergate At'fa1rs and related m1~ttere., She wan told 
we .desired to know any information ,;she might J'.'ersonallY 
possess which would have a bearing Upon missing White House 
documents or tape recordings or por~1ons thereof which had 
become a matter of issue during the proceedings before the 
above mention~ Court and Senate C03,111'11ttee. 

She was also adYised that there may be questions 
asked of her which she might feel s~e could not answer fo~ 
some reason or other and if this wa~ the case~ she waa 
perfectly at liberty to decline to ianswer the question. 
It such an instance did occur, Bhe ~as aaked to provide 
an answer as to why nhe might decli~e at thts time to 
provide a response· to the question. She was told that 
she was at liberty to.make an 1nqu1ty of any person of 
her own ehocsing regarding this matter and 1f she found 
out she was able to provide the fil.~~o~mm$uld notify 

this document conloins. neither recommendolions. nor conclusions of the 'FBI. 

It ond its contents are nol to be distributed oylside your ogencv. 

1S3 
It is .. the ptoperly or the FBI ond i• loor:r,ed to your ogency: 
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the FBI of that matter and the answer. Sh~ was toln that 
if she believed it necessary to aaaume ~uch a position, that 
in itself would not indicate to the interviewing Agents 
that she was being uncooperative. 

It was brought to the attention of_l_,,_..., ___ ____, 
that the investigation being conducted may possibly 
involve viola.ti.ens or Federal Sta.tu.tea over which Conr:;r.esr. 
had provided jurisdiction to the FBr and apec1rically, 
these matters may relate to such vi~latione as Perjury, 
Obstruction of Just1cep Destruction or Government Property 
and/or the furnishing of false info!Mnation relating to·an 
official investigationo 

She was also told that sh¢ may be called to be 
interviewed by other investigative ~gencies or committees 
or SPO and that the FBI might not kmow if those eond1t1ona 
were to prevail. She was told, how~verp that in the event 
it was necessary for the PBI to see her on some futurP. 
occas1on 2 the request would be made through the office of 

. I !of the White House lLegal Sta!'f. 

______ ! inquired as t<~ whether or not it 
would be permissible for her to tak¢ notes of the intcrviewo 
She was advised that there was :no <:>~,j eetion to suc·h a 
procedure. She said she io aware of the fact on retur~ 
to the White House that she would be asked to fill out some 
type of a form relating to the inte!i"vi~w and would like to 
have some notes of her own. In thi(l rt'!gard it was aF'ain 
pointed out to! ~hat tme distributiqn or the 
results of the FBI investigation wo~ld be made only to the 
SP0 9 but that since she was makinp; notes, any questions 
asked of,her or an$wers which she m~y have provided would 
be available also to the White Hous{?-p at least as t~ her 
recorded report of the interview. $he st:a.~ed that she 
t1id not take shorthand.11 but would m~ke a few notes .. 

,In response to the questiQns asked of her, she 
provided the following information l.i;hich she said was to 
the best of her recollection. 

1C4 
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She has not·testit'ied before the Grand Jury 
regarding the Watergate or related matters; the Senate 
Committee inquiring into this inciqent 0 and has not been 
interviewed by the SPO or pe~sonnel ror the Conr,ressional 
Investigating Committees. This is the first oceasion 
in which she has been interviewed :r.ep;arding these matters. 

She has been employed in the office ofl 
!lat the White House for the ast two ears • .._s=h~e-.--..... 
~under the direction of 

Her duties are to act , 
----. ........ ---........ ..--................ - ............... -----.1. aB the recept onist an to per orm certain clerical functions. 
She does not know what title may mJ,ve been given to her in 
·connection with determining her jo'tj classit'ication. 

0 

. Prior to employment at tl:te White House, she had 
career Civil Service status. but it is her understanding 
that during her employment in the V,fhite House in the capacity 
or her present assignment, it was J'.1ecessary to reaign her 
status in Civil Service which cou14 be reinstituted if she 
terminated present employment. 
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Althouiz:h, she had the tit:le of receptioniBt, 
there was no permanent log maintained of any telephone 
calls or visitors to! I ot:rice. If._l _____ _. 
was in but unavailable to take call:s or see visitors., a 
note would have been made of the identity he 1 1 idua.l 
and placed at a convenient future time on----------. 
desk or the information would have been rovided to 
L-..,.....___,,,......,,.......-......,..,...,..----r------,..-....,,....,,.....-....,........,....,,...........,..---~was 

' out of the Orr 1c e , ---:-----::---'.""""l"--.:.;"-=O-=U::1:.::d:.......i;:.:.,::;..::;.::::.:::.::........;k:.:.-n:.:.o=-:.;.w.....:.;w.:.;h;.::e.:.r-=e-----, 
she could be located, but 
would not necessarily know-.------------------

With relation to telepho~.....i...""""-"'-'1.-....U.:IL~ ...... ........i..:a.. ...... ~ 
would eome to the rece tion room. 
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I~ lwaa out or the office ana one of the 
direct lines wou1a r1ng in her office, someone in the 
reception rqom would hafe to answer it and· would leave a 
message forl _______ ..... Jif such was requested. 

_________ regular work days are from 
,approximately 7:30 am until 6:00 pm or whenever she eould 
be released thereafter. She does n(i)t work t1eekends and 
does not jork on baJrdaye. These concessions were granted 
to her by ______ ___..!. whom she has kno)fil oyer a lon~ 
period of time~ and were a courtesy toC I to · 
provide her the opportunity of havimg some time with her 
family. She has never travelled wH;h the White House ~taf.f". 
There is no member of her immediate family employed in any 
capacity for the White House, 

Although there are occasions necessitatinr her 
absence from the office of! !such as running 
messages to some other part of the White House or ~akin~ 
Xeroxed copies on request, most of the time the staff 

I lare at their desks. Th~y have their luneh 
brought in and eat in the officeo 

In addition to handling te,lephone calls in the orr1ce 
as she has described above, she furriished the following 
information relative to other duties which sh~ performs: 

The filing of the tissue ~opCes of outgoing 
letters of the President or I . The filing of 
cards concerning White House soeial functions 
relating to persoas who attend or dot not attend~ but were 
afforded an invitation. The White 11:0use· Church Services file 
consisting of persons who are permit:ted to attend and guest 

_speakers. The filing of a list of a)..l the gifts given 
by the President to individuals, such as visiting dignitaries. 
She maintains a. file of gifts that are offered to· the 
Pr@sident and if they could not be a,eeepted, the disposition 
be ordered. She.maintains a f'11e relating to correspond~nc~ 
for appointments made by the Pres.1de;nt for the tilling or 
certain Government positions. She m~1ntains a file contajning 
a 11st or individuals who have reque:~ted to be placed on 
the official 11st to attend White House functions. She has 

1 r- -, 
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' a file containing the identities -of' individuals who 
have 'been removed from this potential list, such as individuals 
who may have requested to be remove;d from the 11st or who 
may have died. 

She is normally the first one to arrive at 
the office and opens the .mail. On 4,.ncominE--: handwi"'itten 
lettersp she sometimes types a copy or the letter to be sent 
to the President with the incoming correspondence. She proofreads 
Pre111dential speeches·ror mechanicai or gra.mattcal errors., 

·she does not assist in the preparation of these speeches or 
the typing of it. 

Many incoming telephone c~lls are dispatched to 
the office orl I in order t~ assist in trying to determine 
the person to whom they should be prJ.operly referred. Incoming 
calls for the President would be 'diriected tc .__ __ ...,... ____ ___, 
and any log of these calls would be maintained by him. Any 
requeBt for an anno1ntjent to eee the Pres1der,t would be 
referred to I _in the President' 6 office ar .... d------
any ~ecording of this information would be made by.__ ____ __. 

Concerning the actual phyl!J:Lcal set-up of' I I 
...._ _ ___.!off'iee prior to the recent cha1;1ge of office apace O she 
furnished the followinr, information: .. 

.__ ____ ....,I u'sed a large E1te,~utive type office desk" 
The desk top contain the following it~ms aB observed from a 
seated position behind the desk: 

At the left rear corner was a multiple line 
telephone I The telephone was not mounted 
to the desko The cord from the box t~ the cradle 
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containing the receiver and mouthpiece is a long coilea cord. 
This cord was as long as the cord on the telephone at her 
own desk. She estimated the extended length of' the cord 
might be as long as twelT~ feet. In t'ront of the telephone 
on the left side of the desk ie a reneor light. At the left 
front corner ot the desk is a box for either incoming o~ 
outgoing mail. Across the immediate front of the desk are 
several small· personal items and ntcknacka. At the fl'l.r 
right-hand front of the desk is an<:>ther box, either incomintt 
or outgoing. 

To the right rear side oft the desk would have 
been a piec~ of furniture which sh~ used as a typewriter 
stand. ·The extreme right of the typewriter stand would have 
been nearly to a wall in the room l:th1ch extended across the 
room to the back of r I as ~he was seated at her desk. . 
There was a window in the wall.· T~ the right of the typewriter 
was a 5mall Tensor light. The typ~writer stand was placed in 
such a position that there would ~ve be~n a walking apace 
between the desk and the typewrite~ stand. 

With reference to the ph~aical set-up or_! _____ _ 
office, she stated that photogra~h~ were taken of the office 
and forwarded to the CouT't at the t,1~e thie became a matter 
or issue with respect to I Jteatimonyo Theae 
photographs were publizhed in Nat1o,nal news media. She haa 
seen the published photographs in t,he. news media. She was 
unable to recall whether or not the• deser1rt1on she has 
furnished as to the physical plac1n,p; of items onl 
desk and the set-up of her office ,.,as the same as........,t""'"h_e ___ ___. 
published photograph. The lterns wer-e not in the same exact 
position all of the time, as the cleaning people who came to 
I f office might move them ,while cleaning the desk 
and room. 

___ ..::::::=:::-:---'.""'.""""I was not physically preaent in the office 
of I !when these photographs were taken and did not 
have anything to do w1 th the arrang,e.ment s for the taking of the 
photographs. Her understanding was that the photographs were 
taken by someone from the SPOo She did recall that at one time 
when the SPO waa making a per8onal examination of! I 
of"fice p she was requested to and ob•l;ained for them a tape 
measure that could ~ used by them :ror determining certain 
distances j_n recording their examina.tion. She was not physically 
present in I btf1ce at th12 time this act:'-vity 
was transpiringp but merely located and provided on request 
the tape measure. 
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In r>esponse to specific question3 r~latin€C to her 
personal observation of any reel-type tapes whjch have been 
the product of recorded messages rr:om telephones or m1ero­
phonea installed in rooms at either the Wh:1tr. House or the 

, Executive Ottice-- Building which are· presently a matte-r or 
issue before the United States Dist:r1ct Court er her knowledge 

. as to the existence or use of any other auch taT'les 9 ! I 
I !provided the follow1ng-1nforanation: 

Her> first knowledge that there was such a system 
within the White House was when she read ahout it in the neweJ 
media. She has no knowledge other than what she has read 
about or has seen or heard on the n~ws media. She has never 
handled any of the tapes. She does not know where the tapes 
would be kept or stored and has no ~nowledge as to the 
indivtdual or individuals that woul~ be responsible for ... their 
safekeeping. She has never requeP.t¢d any of the tapeso She 
has never been requested by any oth¢r individual to secure 
the tapes. She has never listened to any or the tapes. She 
did not know the subject matters of any of the tapes. She 
has never seen any White House corr~apondence relatinp: to 
the tapes or any transcription which may have been made 
f':rom the tapeao 

With respect to the uae off any of the tapes, 6he 
recall~d that durin; the period of time in.the Fall of 1973 
when! _ !l(½ave from the White House 9 

·, !informed !to tiolcl all telephone calls 
----_.!was working on a special pro~ect for the President 
and did not want to be disturbed. I I was never 
informed of the nature or the apeciail project. She realized 

·that there must be some urgency to tlhis matter and knew it 
would not have been with rererence to any speech~8 the Preeident 
was to make o When speeches were be1;np; prepared for the 

' .,,r,1 ... ...:.--:-..,.-11.··; 
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President~! lwoul~ also ma~e a request to hold all 
calls or decline visitors~ but -wouloi indicate that she was 
working on a special project that involved. the pre aration 
or a speeeho Purtherg personnel in!--r---,.----r------r-,,.....would 
know in advance that the epeeial prQ ect s e vas wor . ng 
on tor the Presid~nt related to a speeeho At this time 1n 
the fall the President was not mak1r)g any speeches. 

In response to several qu~etions attemptin~ 
to refresh her recollection aa to tme exact or near 
exact date that I !was working on the project~ 
she stated that there was nothin~ wfth which she 
could associate the point in time ct.her than the 

· tact that it was during that period in wh1eh~I--~ 
I !added, ho~ever, 
that she herself worked the entire u,onth of 
September and was at work every day in October» ~1th 
the exception of October 26, 1973, ~hrough October 30,, 
19~:~ at which time she was attendil~g! I __ I She returned to ,;fork on October '31 11 

19 . 
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During the period of time I lwas working on 
this special project tor the President. which lasted for s~veral 
days 8 it was necessary tori ~o take rnessar,es 1nto 
I !personal office where 131he would leave them on the 
det!!k without necessarily speaking 'llliith I I On these 
occas1.ons, ~he noticed that I I i1as w-caring large mu.ff-typ~ 
earphones. She also noted that to the right of --,........,,-----type wr 1 t er was some type of a "devi,ce". She did not know exactly 
what this device was but assumed it related to the reason she 
was wearing earphoneB. She never aaw on Miss WOODSv desk or 
on the piece of epu1pment next to the typewriter any tane reels 
or tapeBo I - I 

I lposseased no ir1format:ion a.a to the nature 
or the special r,roject~l _____ ~kas workin~ on for the Presi-
dent. If any document was prepared in connection wftb thi$ 
project, she has never seen it. Shi~ did not assist .... ______ ____, 
1n any manner -----------

With respect to the devic.e which was next to the 
typewriter, she could recall no information as to when this 
may have been first placed inl !office or who had 
provided this piece of equipment. ~he did knowp however, th~t 
this ~~s the f1r!t time she had evet seen such a piece of 

·> equipment in I I office. Because the piece of equipment 

--~,~;,( !~~n!!;d~n t~~e t~~::tter was fatt~::!i~:~Y n~~~n~e:b:~:n it 
by which she could provide an accur~te description. It was not 

•. a large deviceo It was resting on the same stand as the typewrite~ 
with the Tensor lamp between them. She could recall no 
·information relating to the exact l~ngth or time this piece 
or equipment was in I lorr1,ce 9 when it was removed 
.t"rom l ~ffice 9 or who might have removed it. 

She fil'°st thought maybe the instrument had been 
removed and sent to New York for exs'lrn1nat1on at the time 
SPO was taking t~ photo~aphs and JheaaurementR. She then 
said she was wrong, that it wae the typewriter and Tensor 
larnpsi "4h1ch was sent to New York for examination. 

172 



• l 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

WFO 74-290 
11 

.J 

1.1 
·1 
I 

She pointed out that in addition to the typewriter. 
there was ·normally a small Tensor lsmp to the rip.ht of the 
typewr1tero The Tensor lamp wae next to the typewriter when 
she observed this piece of equipment on the stanu. She pointed 

. out thrt although there is a window alonP- the wall 1n .... l __ ___.J 
!office, the ceilings are hio:b and the artjficial lightinF'. 
is rather poor. For thia reason~ I I had tor her use • 
two Tenso~ lampso 

Any tapes whictt ______ ____,bay have been using in . ~~rne•tion With this 8Pec.1al project would ha.ye hPen maintaine<l I 

!"" She could recall haYinv. a<ien no individual bring 
to ~,-----.... !office or take from I I orrice any 

. item she could rave described as re~l tapeea She never saw . 
I _ bring to or take f'rqm,i! pff1ce any 
tapes or eQuipment. 

unusual activity in the office of I : ]or in connection 
During the speci·al pro,1 e-:: she :01.1ild recall no 

with anv visitors to o iceo ur1ng this time, 
.__ _____________ ____,would have been visitors to 
her office but that would be in the ueual course of day t.o 
day activ1tyo There were other er~ons who visited 

She said durinp this P-eri~d of time there was no 
instance that she noticed where! I anpeared to be 

.emotionally ups~t or distrau~hto I !is normally a 
very calm, compoBed individual and ~eldom displays her 
emotions. 

At no time whenl I was worldnP: on this 
special project did she indicate thait anythinp: ha.d arisen 
which would require her to immediate1ly see the President. 
She said, however, that I I c:oulcl lea.ve the office at 
any particular time to go see the President without announcinp.; 

She recalls that I !went with the 
Preri1dent to Camp David the last weekend in SeptP.mber, 1973. 
She did recall that she, was at work on Oetober lp 
1973~ and had no recollection of~......---........ ~~1v1ng any 
indication of being disturbed or :s:traup;ht. 
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She was unable to recall whether or notl.._ ____ _ 
or the President went to Key B1acn,ynep Florida 1n ~arly 
October!> 1973. 

Even thoucr.h this would l·~ave been during a period 
of time when I !would hav~ been out I I ..,.,.. .... ,,,. 
ana ifl I had made a trip to Key Biscayne I I 
the Frer:itiei)t during thls period of tirne I there would hs.,...Y_e _ _, 
oeen no one exce t herself nnd I _ I left in .... I _ ___, 

:Jo one wn.s at;isign~d to perform the autiea of D 
.._ _ ___,while ehe was out I !was unable 
to recall whether or not the dev1¢e beside the typewriter of' 

I I was left in the orr1ce beside the typewriter 
or had been removed from that pos!t1on during tho time I.----. 
I I was at Camp David or wbile $.be waa at Key Discayne, 

b2 Florida. . 
b6 
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She did recall that on ¢ne oooa.s:1on ~h~ was called 
to corne into the White House on a weekend at the request of 
the President. She came 1n, obtained some cards from the Social 
Func~ionG File: sealed them and sont them via fourier tot~@ 
President. This may have been <.1u1i•1ng the t1me _ J 
and I I -..tere absent rrom the office. 'j'h ... _e_c_a_r..,,d._s_w_e_r_.e 
sent to poeaibl:1 San Clemente or lCey Biscayne o She was 
unable to recall the date. She S(#emed to feel it may have been 
sometime when.__ ____ _. was out (>n sick leave in the Fall of 
1973. 

japologized for hex- apparent lack of 
observatio._n___,.b-u~t-s~t-a~t-e~d she does n¢t. a~ a usual practice, look 

. around the offices and there wao r'1othing in connection with 
the actlvitieB or the personnel employed inl I 
office or I I wllici:i would have ctilled to 
i,cr attention any special need to be rnore observant to take 
specific notice or anythingc 

Sometime after the returm to work of I 
11 s t._e_n_e_d.....-t_o_o_n_e__. 

.__ __ ...,....,,........,_...,....__,,__,, ........ ----,-----=----,-----..----,-----,-----' 

· tape ~h;i ch abc bcH e:vjd related t(1 the 8pec1al project on 
·r:hic;d._ ________ _._had been wor.·kinir,l> or a s1m11aJi projecto 

. 'l'h1a activity occurred at the timE: when I _J ~....:.;:;.;.;;..:;:..._;;.:.;.;.;:;.;.:...1==-----=--------, 
sat in the sar.i~ office with which 

She is aware 
o -.... ____ ___, use &omP. type or a device 

·. whic , t:as 211:! lar in nature to th~ one which ...._ _____ _. 
had been usim-; on th€! apeci-81 project, but she waB unable 

' •.- ,-,.~~----,,;. 

,· 
... :·: ,< .. , __ 

...... , ... , ;:-"1•~-, 
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to gay whether- or not it was exactly the same type of equip-
ment. She said I !al so wore muff--type earphones at 
the time she was working on this project. The on~ tape 
which I I would have listened to was provided t,y 2 
~inks s I ldid not assist I I 
L__J 1n any manner on this project~ ie unErnare of the 
nature or r;ubject··matter· of the tape, and possessed no 
information regarding any document or any information 
relating to the transcription of t~e tapeo She does not 
know who provided the equipment fo~I I to use and 
reea.ll@d nothing as to who or exactly when the eauipment 
would have been removed rrom! I de8k. 

._ ____ ___,!said that at the present tjme the 
device which she had observed on t}le typewriter stand in 
._ _______ .....,office and the de~ice of a similar type 
which she had observed at! I desk, are not in 
the office and she would have no 1~rormat1on as to what 
may have been done with them. 

She said thatl listened to- the tape only 
a short pe~iod of time, to her kno~ledge. I I · 
pointed out that she did not work 01n Thanksgiving Da~>', but 
did work the Friday after Thankap:1irinF:. She again pointed 
out that she did not work the weekein(j followinp: Thanksp:1v1ng 
as she always has weekends off. S~e was back at work the 
Mond~y following the Thanksgiving weekend. 

··;;,,1:-: I stated that t'hey do rece1v~ p in IL--____ _. 
dicta.phone belts whi,ch are provided for 

transcription. She has observed bolth ._ __________ ___, 
I !using playback machines to lieten to the beltso 
The headset normally used is a BJJ1all earplug type headset. 
It is not the same type or headset -which w~s being used by 

· both when working on the special pr'.ojeet. f !does 
not transcribe or prepare documents. t"rom these dietabeltso 
She would have no information as to the subject matter 
contained on any of the dictabelts. She would have no 
information or knowledge as to the disposition or theee 
d1ctabelta once the transcription h.ae been completed . 

._ _____ _.!specifically :recalls that !"reguently 
dictabelta are delivered to~I _______________ ____, I I It is her observation that· shortly after 

1
-,.­
.: b 

b6 
b7C 



, . . 1 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

WFO 74-· 2JO 
111 

• 
ruceiviiu::: t!it!!H: d1.ctab0lts, I tran5cribc~ them. 
I ! iz t.ln~wl'!.rc of any r-r the informntion obtained 
from the tran~crtpt1on of these dictntion belts and there 
would be no n~cJ to hav~ diucu~Red any of the au~J~ct 
matter wit!1 i1er. In thin rep;aru, she if\ not awarP- as 
to the disr;osi t ion of the transcri,bed doc1l:1ente. 

If there were found to be any gaps or partial 
r11issing convc:rs,1.t.ions on tiH,:S\:: C.ic◄ -i:.aLeJts, sht: 1.:ould hav'9 
;,o information e.3 to wny they nay have occurred or how 
~~ey may nave occurred. 

· W1 tJ-: rcr;ard. to her own ~ersonal !rnowleclge of any 
m1ss1r:r: docurne;-;ts. or part of docU)ments, o.f White House oo:rrespondenci 
or ti·,t: µ1::rsorn:d papers of prese1,t or former er:iployees of 
tile White Bouse wi~ich iu1d been inquired of by tht~ Court> 
tile sr.~cial St.Jnate Commlt.tc~E:'. or t:he Speci2l :'ros~cutors 
Offic~, I I furnished the following ans1-wrs: 

Sne pot,sesse..:i no knowle-u;,-:e regardi c:p: ,'tny oi" the 
in1ssinr_: Jocwnents, or port ions of t!1em. Slto was not a.~ked 
to revier1 an:,' f 1 lcs o:r oonduct m1)1 search for "'lr.y 
Jocu;:iCllts !"~latini; to Watert:r,a.te r:u:~tters, or rr:atters before 
the court oi· Senate Committee. Ifi nuch documents or parts 
t,1erfrof are r,:1ss1ng, she would havre no inf'ormatior1 ns to 
their disappe&rance, the r.mnner ol' dlsapp~'".rr1nce: how or when 
t:ii.~ may h_ayc occurrec.l or the r'.'.ear1s by whlcn they now might 
be locatc<l~ . 

She wa:; not asked to ke(iP in hf'r po5sessior; or 
at ner jome any ~1ite House file~ or corresrondcnce. She 
does not t..'~ei;; at her desk or at h~r re:::idence any personal 
11otnu r~gard1ng her acti vi tics at tl11~ \·H1i te House. 

r------.._ ____ ___.!was pickec U.P jt ~I_.,.... ________ __. 
I !in -:1. Bureau automocilEJ drive:, by Special Ai;ent 
(~;!\) I I ac c omj,.:JpL:.ri....:. . .:.:n.a::a.:l.::e~(i:......::b::...Yt.......:S~-:.:.i\_.l ____________ ...., 
S,it \-1a.:-s 5.r,turvif'•::ed by SA' s ~I __________________ ____, 
Y·ollowlnf &n~ interview, she was ~~turned to trAe White liouse 
;_ .. y S/1 I I TlJe 1nterv1~w comm~nCN! at 1 O ~-33-- a .m. and 
rf'rM~m,t"''' rt 1.12 n.m. 'l'he han~hiritter: notes taken by 

I I for 1,e:r own pE>rson~l l!3e wer":"· not revi ewecl by 
the ~.("'ents n~ to tl,e questions- nsl.ed he!' er the ='.n:wrcrs 
~,be ml:.)' i~:,ivr: ;,.:r·J tt~n in resoon::;l? tJo an_y :s;>~cific question. 
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./ Dote of tronscription--=1~/-=2:..=l~/_,7_4:..__ __ 

Office of 
the Do:-iesti~ Co~i.:i~el, ::!'"Ji t~ H,:)Ufle, wa-S;I in tc:r.-vi(l?wed in his office~ 
Room 2311 > :Sxn~uti't'~ O!'!'ic'.:) Builc!:im~. _ 'fhe int["Vi "'"' crrtr,~nced 
a.t 12: 5U p. no u.ncl ·wan conclut.led ~t 2_: ~1 p.,r.t., ._ ____ _._ ndvised 

· h~ h~-td no Jmo:11cd~o cir lm:; pMbl~ma rela.tin~ to a r;.'lp or hum 
in any Hn:1te House n:n) tape U.'"ltil he he:ard on a tel.ev1::;1on 
new$ pror;ra~ on Wecn~~dny evening, ;Jovc~ber 21 ~ 1973 t that 

. ¼'ho Ui-1 had di~close<.1 1.ni'orr.v'ltion c:cnc¢rn1n~ cl::t'!':larre to the tape 
:: ! of t.h,? .Jur· 20, · 1972 lt meeting be~ween the President and! ! 

At about 2f00 Po'.Q.g tho foll(~Winl?, da:919 HOVC'!~be?O 22~ 
l.973 p I I caller! I J at l~is residence 11r,ct told 
hir.i to G;et on t·10 telcnhcne and ~et ocorne .:ittorneys be.ck in 

i 
I 
I 

i' r~ ""<•--· 

I 
' ' 

~-· ·-·: ~ ....... 
-:_~.-

to~m. to help m~t on the problcr:;s _invoiva,~ in tJaking -the ta.~R>~ATION CONTAINID 
. avn1laole to the court the follo1i1ing taronday o ~~~E:N IS SlFlED • :"> 

,...._ __ ____,!pointed out th'lt. mmy of the WV.o ·at o--1:IiWw=-..b.J.,,;;._,,v~ltf 
had left to:m fc!"' the holiday weekend.. According to ~,-., ... ,:...".,... 
I I c::.ll~d hi~·• at hor.1e a.bout fmtr tiYTI~Ht duri11r; .. 
Th!!.nkor:ivin~ n·,enin~~ e:i-:hortin~ hira t(i) contact oat-o.t'--town 
attc,rnf.:,Llil....:.o.i...:.1.......,.......,u,u,.~t thcr., to rctu~n to '\-hshinr,ton~ Do C .. 
nmc) a Hr ot_ ::;pecil .. iC!)lllv C,incuso the nrohlem 
of the Prns1dent~..._, ___ .... t~pe with._L _____________ ___ 
ri:?_f .i J l::; lmt trio sig.,if'icancc or this <levelopr.iont ttas obvious 
to_ 1-

Also durin~ the evenini'f. of' liove~bar 22 l'l7 
ltas called nt home b:r L-.,......,--------,-;------,---:-----___J 

._! ____ ~I who instructed hi~ to rcpor~ to..._ ____ _.ofrice 
at 0:00 aomo the following ~o~ning~ Ft1dayD 2ovember 23D 19730 

I ~ta.ten he "·~~ not c;losely acqun1nted with 
· oitherLI ____________ ---11 and h~ presumas hill se-rvice::; 

wero :recrui tcd btJcnuce he \"13.3 one pf ,~ho £011 people available 
over tho holictay ~eQkendo 

0t __ __,w ... a. ... ewh..,.i,._.l"lL"1,gt ....... o,..n.t)t)--'"'D'-<0,__,.C .... 0 __ File $t ----¥1'-a1lr.-1,;•CJ,,0~1c..!aq~--,,..,2,..c;?,-...O--

Dote dictotad ____ ,ll;./-....:2~l.1-n'-1-'-4t----

b6 i 
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! ll-otv'1/ .......... ,l.-"-:1 
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I 

f. 
i 

This documenl contains neither recommendationt nor conclusion1 ol lhe FBI. It is the properly of the FBi ond is loaned to vour cgency; . 
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c::,.pacity by Ju1~e Jmm SULLIVA:·l' i1horn he identified. as a 
"Sit-in Judr,;e'1 of the Illinoi.:J State Co~t of Anpeals, in 
Chic:2:-:0, Illi.!10i:J o I I atlvined Jw:ip:e SULLDiAr•; h2.d been 
offerr?d t~1e ponition or :;pec1al Counsel to the Pr€>sicicnt, 
refu:;ecl the position, b\lt re::iained at the WH in an advisory 
capacity until sooeone else could be namedo 

,___ _ ____,....,I advised he teleohoned Judr;c SU!.!.,IVA?7 in 
• . Ch'ica.r;o durin.'1: the even1nr: of '::':'lnnl:sr-:1vinr,; d:1y a.:id :iskeq 

hit::1 to returp to t:JC. JudF!'e SULLIVA:; wn.s reluctant to return. 
accordinP: toL !but did so on Friday or Saturday mornine; 

I !could not recall which day a 

At n.bout fl: 00 ~- m Friday~ ~:rove~.ber, 23, 1973, 
--,. _ ___,....,....Ire ort.~d to at 1~ officeo At 
that tir:e _____ _.exnlnined to'------.-----'-"'....,...._ ....... ..._ ............... ......., the 
uast we~k he·Rnd a t3Pe cx~b~t n~rne whom 
j° !h:td :-ecruited f'ro; ...._ _______ ......, ____ .......,.....,.. ___ .... 
had been conductin~ so~e exper1ment3 to deterc1ne i. they • 
couJ d dqplicate the hu.r:1~ or bur~:":, on the J~ne 20, 1072, President-

I ! t1;:,eo I lt~iat ! I 
believed the~• had succeeded In ctuplida.tinr; thr hura by tu:-ni~w 
on a t~nsor lanp nnd electric ty~cwr~ter onl I 
desk vb1le 3inu1 tn.neously O?eratind ltnne recorder o 

I ! was r.ot more specific con . 1 recj_:;ely what they 
had done a3 3 advised he docs 
not k.-riow uhet. c exnerimentad with 
the idontical...,__-,-__ ....Tecorrter use4 by ........ -.-.--~ in 
trnnscribinr,: the t~pr; ~::cl dors not know w at tapes they used 
in the experit,ents o !=--------.,,-=--=-....,,..,,,,;- re:iur:ied, they used the sa~e 
recorder and o. copy o .e or g1nal t}ape b~cn.use it was his 
u.nderstamling the orir:1nals were und~r seal for transr.iittal 
to the court. I !does not lmm'I' if an:vone was involved 
in these tests other than 

told him thnt, despite ...._ _____ ......,...._....,,.....___,,,.....,......-.....,..... 
the apparcot success in duplicatinr, the h:.1r.1, there was a 
proble1:1 ofl._ ___________ ....,lbeir.;,; u-:1able to testif• to thin in 
court because or his nosit ➔ on n ,..... .................................... ...._ ___ ---,....,... __________ ___,1 

(;iSJ\) o As relate did not -elnbcL'ate 
on this point and presum~d ,,_,_..,..... _ __,,......,.....,..ust be .:1ssigned 
to •.r95 :9n a co•ro9'1t c"'n"ciiy or so::ictl'r)ing of that nature • 

.__ __________ ....,... _ ____,to obtain the services of an inde~endent 
tape cxpert,.,,ho would conduct siMilar exTJeriments amt who would 
be able to testify in court. I ln~eed to do so and made 
nunerous phone calls to determine where he could locate a tape 
experta 

207, 
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·I !advised he lme1;1 at the time that a special 
3panel of t.'.:!.pe expert5 had been selected n.nd af?"eed upon ~y 
the Staff. of the Special Prosecutor li.nr.i the HH Staf.f to !)er form 
experiments and tents of the orir.:ina.J, t:::.peno He saw no r~n.so~. 
however, to not conduct so~e experin(ints to tr:, and explain the 
hum n.s long as the m•ir;ln:.1.l tapes wer;•c not touched. ':'he orj_1:;:!.:ml 
tapes were to be furni::1hed t'.1c court on the followinl! f•!onday 
ar1d it u~n hoped that a si:,ple explanation for the hum could 
be· deternined prior to th:.it timeo 

'I I _____ _.then made telephon¢ calls to a ,:,;reat n~ny 
persons on 1;,ri<lay norninr:, a::iking fat su~~estions as to 11ho 
would be a suitable tape expert to c¢mduct the cxperimentso 

.__ __ .,--_______ r_e_c_o_ri_:_.,e_n_dc~d .__ _______ ...-f RCA 
in New Jersey to cbntacted bv nhone 

. nn ----.... said he 1-,~3 no ava . n e · but recon:,enc.ec I I 
of' RCA, new Jersey. I I also e3aid he w~.s un:?vnilable. 

________ then both recor.unendeQl I pr :tCJ\., 
Ind1anapolisp Indianao 

___ .... I then called I h.t tho Home Instruments 
Di vision or TIC.I'~. Indianapolis, at abcput 2: 00 p. n. , Pridey 
afternoon, !Jovember 23 ~ 1973, and explained the problen to 
him. I ~creed to conduct the e~periraents only if RCA 
rnanae;cmen.t a.creed to his doinp.: so o 

I lthcn telophoned th~ General Coun5el or RCA, 
whose na.'Tlcl I could not recf.1.11. The RCA. General Counsel 
expressed reluctance to become invol·ved an<l 1nclictited RCA 
'1oul<l do so onl with the written ne:M:11s::;1on of either JuclP;e 
SIRICAL,,,,,,__,,..-....,......~___,.---r------,.__,,.---.-----Jor the Attorney General 
of the Un tetl States. _____ aav sed he was rible to dissuade 
th~ RCA. General Counael fro~ thin po::Sition because of thC' t1rne 
element o The ?CA Gencn•al Counsel fiNtlly arr.reed~ but rnacle 
tho specific point that all or! !ex~enses would be paid 
by RCA. I I said that this ar:.re:ement was subsequently 
fulfillea.o 

-,,_....,.. _______ ,_ _____ _.of RCA appeared,......a~t ____ _ 

b6 
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his office duping Saturday afternoon, :rovember 2J.1, 1973 o I !proceeded directly to.--_......_ _____ office w!lere ,-____ .__~ 
sncnt about 15 r.iinutes e:mlaininr; to ___________ and 

had done durinr; their P.xperiMentn to duplicate '-:"-:---:------,,-.__;_ __ __, 
· the humo ,.o played the htm nortion of the Jure 
· 1972~_ tape for.__ __ ...... on a t1~Chine inl I office a._ __ ~--

20, 

2,08 

·i .. 
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adVi$Cd h".:! asnumed this wa$ a .copy of the orircinnl tane but 
he has no factual knowledr;e as to wh$.t tape I lused O 

.__ ___ _.I ~.dvised there 'l.·ferc other pm~son8 in._! ______ _. 
office durin~ this rliscucsion but they were occupied with other 
dutie5 nnd not pc.rticipotin.r,; in the ta!)e c.liscur.sion. He mis 
unable to recall ·who else m1s in the 1'oom but presu:ieo them 
to be me~bers orl I spnrfo 

---------..1;1-tnstructecl bo conduct his eX1)er1r.ients 
inl I office using I I tape recoi~dcr 
l¢catod there. .__ _____ ___, 

/\t about 0 :00 Porn. 9 Saturdzay ni~ht, november 24. 1973 g 

......,,._.....,. _ ___.,"""J"""'u"""d"""'~'""'e...,SULLIVA~f. . ::?.:i attoPney 
..::f:..::r:..;o:;.;m.;;.. ________ ..::;starr, obtz.i:1ed the perniosion frb, General 

to ~!'lter I I office and did 30. Another 
... a...,...,t,...0_1"1_1e_y __ __,.,...r_o_n __ .__ __ __, st~ f' r ,·m.3 1 the. r:roup and I I 
bell.eves it uas.__ __________ ....._ __ .w... ..... "-.w. .. r!'.'call positively 
it was~l~--~1~!~1o one olse entered~ ____ ___, office to the 
best of! !recollection while the experirnent8 were 
r.m.de o 

___ ___.I st:ited whr~n this r-t-oup enter~d ............ --........ ....---
office, a Son:, tnpe-recorder was c1 ?hia r.:achine 
waz removed.and replaced with an ine which was 
on the desk or one or occ1'"et.,.._....,..w..it...1... _______ .Jl~st 
outside the door tol !office said he presumes 
this was the oarnc macninc uncd by _____ - the tine the 
eraaure on the June 20)) l97a,)) ta.pe occurred he was not positive. 

According t9I I the ~xoeriment1n~ co~rnenced 
using a blanl: tape onL hrecorder. E(> !mid he is 

"(r,'•""~".:':':"-•~• . ._: 
;-.. : 

b7E ·. 

poo.itive a blanlc tc.pe wo.s usedo 'l1he:re was no rrnrticuln~ proc~dure 
used and the p1'"oce:;s was disorhanize~ and unr,rofcssior.aL I 
the tar.,c expert? wns unf:.ir.iiliar with the equin:'!'l~nt and one .... o_r--_ -. _...., 

I attorneys opernted the co~trols. I ~h1nks it 
was! ] Dif'fr.rent conbinations Qf lamps, electric typewriters, 
and ~ecorder settinhs were tried o.nd they were umlble to produce 
a sound LU(e the one on the pcr.tinem:; tape or copy they had 
heard inl lof'ficeo The expicrir.iental proce3s was not 
docu~ented. At leant one cnll was n~de tol !by one of 
the attorneys to advise hir:t they were having no successo ;;..I.;;...._.;;...._ ___ _ 
suggested certain scttingo w~1ch were tried)) also with no success. 

'.:;::;}'·/···>> 
:~>·,#k~~i~ 

!~-t~fi~ 

-rl~ 
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...._ ___ .... ldescribed the experiments as a 1'ci1bcus" o 

He became disGu.sted and lef't nf'te!" about 15 f"!.inutcs, retu;rn<ipC'P 
to hie office at the :xecutivc Offic& Buildin~ (EG3). L 
did not report tol Ion the results of exneri~ents 
whic!i !lat,_,r told h.'l-:-i. were nep:~t·i ve. I I rnturned 
to Indi~nnJolis early the following ~ondny nornin~. I I 
o~i(l he does not know hm-r lonr-: the e;r:Jneri:::enti?"?r: continued on 
Saturday nieht or who renained inl I 01;.fice o · 

. \_____ ' 

I I ncl·.rised he was ur.aule to rec:-:!.ll ever r..tt.king a 
st:?.te:::ient to tho ,effc,ct thatl would confess 
to the eranure. I ~ocs not de~y he rnn~ e such 
a atn.ter.ient. ho~·r"'w•1~, bcc;m;3; the fa~t that old hir.1 
to cxpm~1n~~nt in l._ _____ _.office \:p:;inr; h~:r- equ pr.ent, 
certainly inplicd t.hc'.l t this wa$ .whe.1"~ the J:'oblc"':'1 had oc c:irred o 

I I snid he cannot recall tha.t er an::,one el~e, 
opccl!'ic~ll:1 inf'or::1(~d hir:i th~4- had alrt>ady a<Jni t t"!d 
to en acci-:l~ntal, r,~rtial erasure on the pertin,~r.t ttt.nc o -i ----.... 

stated he c.lo~s not rene~ber that an:.r¢ne in the ~7H ever told 
him this officially prior 1:0 hjs J,r~~ni~g of this develonncnt 
throur,h the public L:ediao ,,,... ___ _._ dlc. reiterate that 9 fron 
the time he wao i'ir~t as:'r:ed to arrnnri:c for the experiments! 
thc1•e "t·ms nn obvious i~plicn.tion that~ I I had done some-
thing wrong in her office with! !tape recordero 

ldv1.sed he has n~v(~r • heard of a pe1"son named 
.-------1-a_n_d_t~h~e name means noth1Ng to himo 

l !advised that the o~ly other rcsponsiblity 
ho has had in connection with the WH tapett subpoer:.aed by· 
the court was that he was one of t!""le 'thrt<:!e persons selected 
to listen to conies of the pertinent tanes and r..ake corrections 
on the trnnnc.rits orenared bvl I The other two perno:!1s 
were 7 mmiic:rintslu:~m:I:f~~n5U't:~~ does not re!":!enber ex~ctl:f 
uhich ranncr p·s e ut r¢1:1embef;;; hQ d1d not correct 
tho Juna 20p 1972».._ ___ _.tape or ~ny of _________ ~apeso 

.___,--_---,-,bdvised the corrections of transcripts were 
made after the orir:im.1.l tapes were furnished the court ancl these 
cluties uere COiilpleted about the midc1'.le of Decen'ber, 1973 o :re said 
lie h:::i.s h:id ncthin: to do ui th any. as.p.· ect of the t::ipes problem 
since that t1neo I_ !sn.id he does not know what was done 
with tl1e correcte transcripts a . 

I lstated he made no written record of the circu~-
stancen relatin~ to the above discussed experiments except 

'11 11 
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fo1• the routine lor;s kept of hi:3 tel~phone calls from his 
office. :le ~rn.a unn~le to recall a.ny•!;hinr: else of sif~nificancc 
relating to t!1a \!!H taµes which mic;ht assist in th.is inqui.ry o 

I ~id mention that he has been attendin~ the 
court proceedin~o whcn~v~r possible nnd 11nten1nf_ to~I _____ _ 
testir.1ony. r:c had been in court all morning· on the elate of 
this interviewo 

211 
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1.3 office at t:hie Execut ve. Q.,_ ce Duildir, .... 
(EO;J), the~-,-;lite i:-;ouse, 1i'as!lin'.';ton,Do Co (WDC)o ._I--,-______ ____, 
uas c.G;,-ised of .the purpose ::.nJ no,ture or· th~ interview, th3.t 
is, to ~zc~rt~.i:n the·· c.ctails of 1':!iz involve~ent 1n natters 
whic:ri rcl2te: to the rn:itc Eouse t8:')e recordinr, syster:1 and 
tt~res :t',::·.::or-:.cd en that syste!"lo }-le furnished the fi •· CONTAINED 
in.for-: ::, tio:1: 

Prior to ;1n served a 

In H~y 9 1973 , . ..._ ______ .,... entered on dut7 at the 
\:b.i te Eouse ns a Special Coun:;cl to Pres1,fant RICHARD Mo NIXOH 
on Rattcl'a 1·clated to the Water::~te Invest1r:nt1ono 

A m.:!:lber of th~ ~-mite Hense se?Jior st~rr have par.ticipnte.: 
\·:ith I !in hand.line 1-:-:t:n.l cattc!'3 and other issues 
uhic:i h~ve arisen a3 a re::;ult or in co:i.junction with the 1·I:1tcrr,ate 
in-.;c.:.ti.--::.1tlon. Anons those intli·.r!eu=.ls wl10 have dealt with 

I rlatcrc-:c~e related issues :irc I 1

1 

I !has rEncrted the results of his actiN1ties 
at the ;!~1:1.t(;: liouae either <lircctJ~y to the President or to 
the l-rc:,:;:'..(::nt thrcu~h ...._ ______ ___. On ccco.sion·i L.I _______ __, 

hn..= c:.r::.~.::.2i: c·.1.t spec:U:'ic ir~::;tr:_:~~'-;ic:-:3 which h0 · has received 
f:G:-sc::: \lly fr·o::: the Prc.3ident ;\:-::,~ tbe-reifter has cc".'."".1-:unicatP1.:. 
d:b~.:-c'.:17 ~;ith the P.resic:cnt to ::.(t-..rise hin of the 2.ction which 
11 .· ·, · ... · .. ··-·'---.,-. In o ... ~,,., .... i,., ...... ..,'",.·"'"' I I '1-.-3 r""'"lort"""' ;,:..,J ..,: • .:. ,-~. u ..... _..,_ . .,.,. l,,1J.\..,.4 ,1.,..;.) w ..... :.!-..: .. 1.,..: t..J ~ J••~ \;., ;~ . ,:U 

t ,-. ... , .. ···,a.--'"'.-;·\-.,., ... t·h-ou-·n I I r:i,~,... thn- .... ...,,,t .... ~"') 
'lo.J ...... -· - - ---\.,,.·-·,j Lo ...... ";... ..... -,-----,=----,-----'- --~►ht"', -• ' .!.:~ +- \. ..., ~-·· ,,...--··-·· .- ~·---'--;·-,-:-~ -br,+--•-,..;.:. ... --i .,_,.--:,.., n.,....- .,: . .!. ,· __ .._ ~ .. .,~~ }--i~~-,,.~ 

t.•., ............. _..., .• ..--V•• ._-.. .• ,._..,. l,.-\. .. ,._ .. , -·••--••U LJ.&,..,.. --,,-,-..----,-----,,--'- ........ \. 

··-:: • .:--~: ... · ... :· .. ·· :::-_,~:i21~ unot: the! si tt::. :::' .. ~:-1 ·er c. cti vi ti cs 1-~,,.olvcd. 

tl:~· l-':.--:· :- -·i:,.;;;·~--::~0.:;..:.•l~·;.:.....:a.~:.:.~:.::d."-, -=------------~~---------
!!o·.::-~.·~:"t _: .. I _______ ti;::.:. bcc11 ~=,~.::..~ .. :.:r·:'-~~-!" !'f:~~o:1~iblc fvr hi::,· 
~ctic~s tc t~o President • 

.. ~ --1 1 .. -.r-1 •..J.:.,w ■ c;.... -

bv __ ..,.C..,vv-i!L. __________ _i-! -----~---Dote dicto!e-:l ___ -42~/c.,2.;.;~::,-,;,;-/+i-'<1;,__ ___ _ 

.. :• ~! :,• a:str1b;.1tej outsi:e y:i..c"" c;r."':
1

~ :_ 
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,/ On Jvne 4. 1973. I has not ~,.-:~ire that the 
President. I lwls r,-,.yj ... ~,-rf nr; certain 

b6 
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Whito Eous0. t:r;-,e 1•r~coruinr,3. However, ._ ___ ___,_ subsequently 
concluded after conversations with the Presiclent that the 
President had, in some m~nnerp ret;reshcd his recollection 
of his p~st converJat1ons. 

I hms not told by L--1 ---,-----_._I ....,.op or about 
Jun_e ~, 1973, ~-h:J.t tile Preaident apd I j had reviewed 
certain 1-Ihitc House tapes. . - / 

The inte::rvi~wine agents :noted that Judge .J:OHH J.; 
SIRICA h::.d received testimony 1n a, rccent he::\rinr held in 
u.s. Distr:lct Cou:-.:·t·) 1:DC,11 concern1::ng a nur::ber of :-rnite House 
tape recorclin:.s trhich were previou:sly subpoenoed by the ~~atergate 
Spe.cial Prosccutr;,,., (WSP). During ·:thst hen.r1nr-: ~ testir.1ony 

_ wa_s received to t~11;,· effect. th:.t _WSPI !had directed 
_ <lo letter to I !on June 11 l' . 197 3 o In th:i.s lf:!tter t 
I l~que3t(;d· the 1·Ih1 te House to provide him ,,:i th a recordine 
made by the Prc:;:UGnt of a conversation which t:,e T're:1ident 
had had with y .... u ....... __ ... 
APr11 15, 19 . ~r:. u.ne o » • re .. rnc ._ __ ___, 
r--lletter o L1 hi:1 response to !,---,,--.,..,...--=--....,,....,..........,..__,.__,indicn.ted 
~ e.ffc-ct th:tt ~ tiictabelt maa;e by the Prcr:;.tc.1c-nt containinr; 
the President tri :r_•;jcoJ~lection of' his convcr~rn.t:i r:.;-. ;~J t:-1 J'OllN 

II iih-10eu1
1

ndtne~~-~ ~i'.< 
1 
!~~o~av;~

1
~~

8
yo the; \ISP. Ir-

1
.~~::\':,~~:cu· tthoequfe

0
o
1

t
1

i
0

o
1
•
1
n
1

n:.; c-
~ _v..:.,._ .,.!~ ..... -_ c,,"'-'"'" l._ _______ ___,,.,,.u, • ..:.~ .• ,., .l • ._, 

inrormo.tion: 

On Aryr:'. :, :_'.;. 1971, the President net ~~i th then Attorney 
General RICHAJ:,) ::·(_:_::::::mIEl'!ST and Aoaistc.nt Attorr:•~,;7 General 
HENRY PE'l'ERSr::;. /. - ,:;r,etini-:s on that elate, the; b.0 r;~1c~.ent discusned 
1•1ater--t, r"'l ·· .,, ,. ,·, ,_. _., -- ,_ ""r'" •rj ,,_h Pee' ... rs T,•T "'.:'T••,-.,,":"'· ,, . ~,-,1 P'l:'T.i'~·,c•r•-~ ,t !;:_:-.;,.,.;:, v • .. •,·~-•., ....... ·:..,i.:.. i.J • .t.., .... , a;J,ti,,J o J:i....i_,...,.,~.j--,-•4,•.~•.~~ ,:.u~· __ u .;,,,,;Jf\~.)..;,.i.:to 

In a t0lcphorw c:::· - ~-:;ation tdth r,~:r. PETI:~n.c_;:~2; :-:u:1:-:cauent to 
those ncetin;;::: ., :/ __ >:,-,e::;ident indi,cated t:rn.t: ::,-:: :v~-:; a recordinr. 
or his conver~-,:·:~:i_-:·_ '.i.thl Ion April 1::, 1~n3. The 
USP subseouen-:;: -_ : : '':':·zted the !fhi,te House to r:: .. citide the 
WSP Of'i'ice (1::.:. ,_, _; ., ·- vol that recorclinr;. 

I recalled pajrticipatinr.: Hl a number 
of conversat2:: _ -~ , the Presidenlt Prior to J-...:nr.:- 16, 1973) 
which rel:lt0u .. . ;·:otod lctters1, as he freov.ei:.t:t~; discussed 
the r=quent(~ > , : :-l3P ~·11th the1 President. At that tirneg 
a nun!>er or.· J'. ..1::iii been receii vod by the- ·,:n::. tc I{ouse 
for variou~ c::: ... ... ,,_., and other rolat~d rnntc:::·i..:.l. Jl.monF'. these 
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. · requests was the ~;S?C · ren:.:est f'c:r. the descril.Jcd r~cordinr-; o 

Dur.inc one ofl ... .......,_...,...,,,....,,......_Por:ver,....."' ................ --....... th th~ President 
prior to J'une 16, 1973, (1-,hich ould not f'u:::-ther 
ini:::ntify) the Pre~id~nt i:!dica.tL.e"""a,.......,t,....o---r:~~::::::th:1t h4; l·lc>.d 
~:~~~I a 41cta.bet~n r~;,~~~~~, oi

9
~%~ t•ecollectio:n of his conversation 

At somatime ef'tc~ I arrival at the 1·?:,1 tc 
Hou::~, he becmne a,mre "that the Pr!l}:Jiclent, on occa::i:Lon, dictc.ted 
bin per!'lonal recollection of' ;,peci£'ic events or r?eetinr;s o 

Thus) it -ea,y have been pos~ibl::; t:-1~t I I 1·:ao aw~rn of 
· the President's practice of ~ictat4n~ hi~ personal· recollections 

when the President inf ornec.i. l1irn thc1 __ .t hr bed <iic;r:.ted his 
i·ecollection_ or his_ convc::-sation ,-:tth _ _ 

Al!II I sr,oke tdth tn~a .Pre~1<lent at th:.it time 
relative to a nwnher of dif'f'erent lj•equcsts which the 1·:hl.te 
House ha~ rece~ved conccrninr_, the_ Water~ate in __ v,~stir:at1on ~ ·. · I J took no specific note or the President is st~-tP.ment 
thc,t :e h:d:llctate: hi:, r_ ecolloct~.on or his conversation· 
:::..th!; ! did not ~.tuestion the e~istcnce c.f 
t)~c 7.cta el ~ nor ciid he r.;c.1:e any attempt to secure or review 
t'.,<-! dict~belt at that time. .f~fter being advised th::!.t the 
? /•~nicicnt had dictated his r-:-co:_, le<:ition of his c~cation 
-...:-i th.__ ____ -,-,,,....,,,,....-...,,...,,... drr .. i'tc1 n letter to WSPL_J to answey, 
C;OX's request of June 11) 1973. 

The interv1£rt-;:tn:. c.~:::21t:1 t,ndicated that test1mony 
1:;:-,s also received by Jud,..;· rr,-.-rc:. 1;hich indicated. t;hat on or 
,.<bout June 25~ 1973,I 1~~cvicwed a \:n1it~ Houne tnT'le 
:; ·,." ccrclinr~G Accorclin~ to tl~r:.t testj)_:r:~ony ~ Gcner«:1.l Ji.Ll:XAIIDER 

di:-~cted Hro DUZF..ARDT tD r~•vi¢w a \Jh1te Houoe t<1nc. 
i:icident occurred (13 the 1,,ezult of a aucstion r.:-oscd b:v 

: .. :· • ...,_ _ __,,.......__._ o the Prc~iclc::r~. _ l~fti:cr receint 03 : I 
:a ~-~,Juir~t ~ the President airC!cr.cs.l I ( thrcu1d1 u 7 Ilt..·1. d.I 

; ·, ..,.G) to :re.yew a tape record.ins rc~_,r the a.mn·rer to h1r: Cjucstion. I _ was ar:lced to nrc,.·ic.c ldil 1-:nowlcccc or th3.t incic.ent . 
. :.:;., suboequently furnished the .foll,~l·1ing infoI>mation: 

In the latter r.,n.rt er .Tu1ic. 1973 o the Pre:l.itlcntia1 • 
:~'c.:~·:,y was in Cal1fo1':1i~.. On [!.;:)cut June 23, 1973, r~th8r th~r.. 
·.,·.,:1-:: 25 ~ 1973, I t1a.s ~,.. '"'""' ,; contacted in hi::; 
: ,·tice at the t:Jhite irou:1e by who w:is at thn.t 
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· ·-:· :::r the President in C::.l:li'or:11!'1 o indicated to I that the President ::isher to revie~-, n reecrdinr-
.___.,......,......,,""'1rcr:;ation -;-:hic:i the }.•r-::::idcnt hn.d had i-tith ... l ... , _... .......... _ ..... ....-_ ____. 
·..:...::is convel'sation of the. Prc$idcnt occurred on or &bcut Barch 

-', 19730 Accordinr: tq !it -1::; oosaible that h~ 
(, 
".• 
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may have clincu~ied his rcviev~.....___.. ..................... "'"""'..._ .... -.... P...,1""'·0=· -. ... ·,,=1-1 ....... __.......__. vi::r~l 
different ccn7Pro~t1ons with ocnll2d 

/ he bed no s~ec:L'ic knowledsc :::.pc recoru:r.n::-s ~x s -,,.. / 
of the P:."e:J.:i.(h-nt 1 s conversn.tions prior to thio. incident. 

________ I declined 
relative to th.:.::: incident based 

· client relat:ic_;n;:,;hip uitl 

Q .., 

tor furnish the follONim:; information. 
u on his nrivilcEed attorney-
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. . Prol:'1 per::ione.l e:r.~-~rience, J ~s familiar ~1th 
in~t::.nce::: in '.'ihic!:l other ir.:d.ividu:;;.::i_;;, whom ne. did not name, 
had reccrde<l tbe:ir own pcrjo,.,,J tr.) ,=.~,hone_ con,•ersat1ons o 

Becz..use of thi~ k.~owlcdp:e , .... ____ __.~--ms not o.t all suprjsecl 
to le,::.rn t.r.2t th~ Presidemt utilizcc.1 ;:,,. tc}.pe recordin;; systeM 
of some no:--t to r~cord hi= tclephcG.e converuations,, ·However, 
'prior to t>i::; :l::18id~nt ,I I hrw no k."lO'\·!ledr.e of the exist1::nce 
of ar.y sr,1.=c:!..::."'ic s:,•st~m ~,rith:tn the ·:rnite J-it)use which had the 
capacity to rc~ord the convcrs:1ticn.3 of the President .. 

The inte!"Vieuinr, ar:en'ts advised! !that·testimony 
was ciVfm in Uo.S .. Diztrict Court~ l:DC, to the effect that 

~:hi te House tape recordin~:s ;·:ere reviewed on or about 
thrc:t~h 12 . 1· bv 

was ~ssisted in . h1s rcv1e11 

,rns 
aske ·. to p::-ovL.,e ~ :ie ntcrv1ew1ng ar:cnts w s · ow edge 
or _______ ___, revie~ of those and. any other Uh:!te P.ouae 
tape recordi:igsG He provided the .fellowing information: 

.__ ___ _.I had no knowled~e of the fact thatl........., _________ ..... 
was '.!.'evie•~;in"'. certain White House t:--~pe recordin"s at the time 
that inci<i~nt occw."red !n July, 19173 o I ! initial 
k. w - ~c or thi~ incident ca~: as a result or h13 interview 
o ____ .,.....in preparation forL !tostinony b~fore~ or 
interv cu by a croup conductinr: ant inv-esti~ation related to 
the i!aterc;ritt? ca::;~. This in□··• er testimony probably 
occurr.-::c.l j_n co::ij-;.:..'1ction 111th c.ppear~"'l.ce before the 
Senate Sc-2:;.:ct Cc::::1ittee on t.fie t,n Je2•r-~ ,.. ,,e "'1C in the S.u.:.m1er 
of 1973, :::r.:::~qucnt to July 12: 1973 • .__ ___ __.has no specific 
recollcc-.::::.c:. or tl1e exact da.tc '\'rh~n hi::. n crv ew of BULL 
occur:rcc~. :~s a ::--2:;ult of his int-3:r·v:i.e1-r uitll I 
beca::;e ~-.-:::::'-:-, ci~ the scone o!" the :.:.hi te HC\1..1.se ""t"'"a""'p"'" __ ""'e"""""'r""'f"""c"""o"""r""'a""'1""'n=r-,--....i 
:;;voter.. ~12 also learned fro:::1.._ __ ___.b: the fnct thatL,. ________ ....1 

had rcvj_-::..-.:c'..! i.i:::ii tc House tape(:;) en., or about .,July 10 - 12 ~ 
1973 nt th~s t~Llc. 

According tol I 
occurred su'oseaucnt to the tcatir.!6r:·: 

before the Senate 
.:>elect Co:z-ittee on .t e -\.atergate. 
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On or about July 12 to July 16, - 1973 ~I 
tC?stifietl bef'o:t·•:> the Se!!ate Select:, Committee on ........ t_h_e_1•.-r:::--.t-c_r_i;: __ a_t_e_.__. 
D~r-inc .his testir:i.0n:r .I !advised the Cornnittec, of 
the r.::.d::it~nc0 oi,' a t~~e 1~ecordln~ system in the White Eouse 
which had th.: c:.r.nc1ty to record c.onversa.tions of thl'! Presidcmt 
which occurrGd :tn .h13 office (a)· an:d on· ·certain tel~phonc-s 
et the White liouseQ Pr~ior tq I public tc3timony, 

·rn.;,; intervi•~Wed by th~ sta:f'f of." the ~cn0te Wrtcrr:"lte 
Conl.:-:tl ttee o Dnrin?-: th:l.z pre-testirn:ony interview_, L ] 
di::; cJ.o::.ed the e.xi r,tc-nc~ or the 1;.'h.1te Hour~e ta.pine 
Subs cq uent to .__ _______ __......,_,1,a.1...,._;.,.;,,1,,___........,LM.,~L.Uo,i, ...... .......J~-...u.......:w~ ....... l,,;,M..lo&.li,o;.lw, ,. 

_____ ...,__w...;.~_s----ic{,nt~cteu. by.__....,.. ____________________ __. 
1::a.tergate o ,._ ____ .---___, advised 

disclosure~ .__ ___ .... rec~lled 
.....,.,~s,,..-c.,,..o.,...n"""'v=e=-r=.s=a....,. . .,,._..,,.o=n-. """w""""'..-.----... took place on ei thcr the Frioay 

~~n~~~~r!ifhlrecctJ:±:1d 
I 

I -~bli,c t:st1J7!C1~yt~-1~~;~~~cally 

cont~cte<t (to ascerta1?ll-from.h1m ·the exact nature 
of 'his .d1.nclosu.re to t!;C Senate· Corrirnitteeo I l!1 :1:ni·teily. · 
becane aware of tb.e actual scope. oJr the Whitr-- P'ouze t~'f.'ing . 
system as the r~m!lt of this 1nci~cnt o I I ~~11owledr,:e 
of the system w·as i'urt::~~r expar.dedJ by- his intervie1'; ofl I wbieh is dencribed aboveo .... ___,,. ___ _. 

Ii ,,·r:-;,llei:l -that h~e had· snokcn ,-1:l th ... ~----------------. 
L nn:'I ,, .... t~ 

testimony before th-• :>,·,,;.te 2 At tibat tir,:e J Ii 1: ... c1_i_r_e_c_t_l_~-.---..... 
posed a question t~ f" bonee,rn1nc: whc~thcr 1.n1i t'-" House 

cordin~a trou:i.:.~ ";_:.ll ui thin.the arc::? of c:-::~cut:J.vc pri vi ledge a 

questions to ....._ __ ....,...,... were., both vacue 3-ml ::,-.,:li!'ec.t Q • 

.. n result of hirJ cc"1·-.,-=-~r-sn1, on \'t:1,th I I c.id not 
)C""""'C Pf tha SCO!K· c,1 ;;:'.!~ Uhite 1-ioiuse tape rcco:·•;:.:.i:~,; Z'VSteno 

. I lcom;c;.~:::::.~:Lc.-_,.~_; u1tli loccurrcc sor;:s ~ir.,c :Jubsecmcnt 
to his· own rcvieu oi• : __ 'l11tc House1 tape recordinr:: on or about 
Jt.me 23, 1973-

11 



· I lhas disc"..1.ssed w:it _________ ...,..:md other 
sen1or White Hou::;e .Staff the fact thnt had reviewed 
·tl'.'1

0
11,i;p · House tapes in July~ 19730 ..._ ___ ___. terr.tea his ren.ction 

l._ ______ .._1_.r~e ... v.s.11111.1ew of those tane~ as somewhat severe as, · 
l1e feltl ! 3.ction was contrndictory to the President'~ 
position· at t112.t time o However ,I I stn.ted he niade no 
d:1:r·ect recm::mendation to the effect thatl ~e nrohibi ted 
f1"'c:n revier:ing other Uhite !Iou:3e t0.,p~3 o .... ____ ___.!rec~lled • 
r,~rticipation,in l~1ite House s~~ff ~eetincs relntive to the 
W}~l te House tapes in which cc-ns itl-etaticm tms r;1 ven to~ th~ · 
di~continu~ce of the !-:l:i.it;a House taDe rccordinf; system; and 
to the tr~'"lsfer or these recorded '.irni te :House tapes t9 tbe 
direct .control o'f' the President. lt i:J possible that"'" I _____ _,.. 
reco:=;:endcd the. discontinuance of the .. White ,House. tapinr, nysten 
uurinc; the.se meet1nr,s o I ~c~lt th~t t 1 , 

t.Epi:ng system should be discontinu(!d af"terL-~---,--~-r------....._-
r.z.de, .,a public clisclQsure ot,A'tn ~:-:j!~::;tcncc o . Thus, ai"te .__ ______ _ 
ter:.timony I jmay h3."W-e recon:n::enoccl ,to either General. 
1:J,IC} or to the President that the i'./h:1 te House. discor.tinuc 
its t~ping systema 

On.ruiy 18., 1973> thc:';e White House tape recordincs 
b 6 i:·1 the custody of the USSS were in-wentor-t ed and transferred 
b 7c to ths cu::itody of the Pr.cnident. L I recalled thn.t sor:-:etime 

r::•r:i,03:• to that transfer. SAIC sr:-rs. U:J!::S. recor..mended to him 
ill::.t. the USSS inventory those ~:h!i:.c• House tarae recordincs 
in the possession or the usss~ 

.__ ___ ....,! has no recollr:<.t,ion of participatinr. in 
I ~ ;-;•ct !r.~ gn J!u~ .lll. l 923 , at ;,>ri o'i ... l -----'=--------=-----=------, 

I 
The described r?eetin:,: \ms :further identified by 

:.:..:-:tcrviewing agents as a r-:et-'t:i.n--: ~,-rhich had dealt with 
,;··•2.ns.f'er or the White House t~;1er, from the custody of 

. .. "·::::::s to the custody of the "i'rc.::;idc::ut. It was alco mcnt:l.on~,J 
::~:- , . '.: interviewinr:: ar:ents that 2.t this meetind I 
:.L::.2.·: -•~,;.•di I to a:;::al::1e custody of' the Hhit~ ::~ou::;6 

:::·rem the USSS, after an in':cmtory of those items h,::; 
1.<<. ,:,'. '.);1ducted by the USS3. Jd'ter :z-ecei t or this o.udi tio:,i.:.1 
-'--"-' •: :·-:-,::tion identifyinr: the r.1eetin~•-................ .--_,,...,... tated that 
' ' -·' no spco11'1c recol.lection of' par1; on in the deccr1bccl 

1 r) 
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meetin~~ Hoi-~cver, he noted that it was '003S1ble that he m~y 
have participated .in a number of' ~eetine:s ·on tho.t topic on 
or about that tlatr:. 

The intc.::·•yiewing a.cerits · noted th:it on _July 119 1973, 
the Senate · Select Coi-,m.1 ttee on the Waterp;ate re·quen ted cert:!.:l.n 

- White Rous19 t:1res. On July 18, 1973, the HSP requested the 
White Hou::;e to fu:--::i~h h1n with ce~tain White Hou::3c tan.e recorainr.s 
which related to ::he Uatergate 1nv~st1cat1ono 
was asked if eitl": ·::::- or these rcque$ts had predicated the t1•n.n3fcr 
~f c.untody of the tapes rron the U.$53 to the President o • . In 
response .9L !provided the ro-llot-ting 1nforrnat1on: 

!has ma.intainP.d in:forinal contact w1 th b..,.o ... t __ h......_ __ __ 
the l-lSPO nn.__d.......,._.,..th...-e......,W,..atergate co• ttee o Thus II on occasion ... I _____ ! 
has- had knoulecce of recn.1est3 '. '\'Thich, nde:ht ·be made of the llhtte· 
House .. by either . the USP 01~ the- ·· Senate·watergate Corr:mittee 

. prior ... to the , formal ... ;1s suanoe .. ,oi9 -the>request" - However, the 
· ~- trans·f'er. or the custody: or the White House tapes from the 

USSS to the Prcsiclent did not occu~ as the ·result or either 
the Senate or ,-:s:ro request for ·the;se tape recordinr;s o 

The interviewing agents ;noted thn.t on · or about July 
20 1 1973, Preci::lent HIXON announceij to the press that the 
\fnite House tnp1n0 syntem would be dircontinuedo On or about 
;he same da~j-1 _ directed a letter to 
lrequestinr; that the White House tape rcoordinr:~ 

e kept intact. On July 23$ 1973, the President directed 
a lett.er to Senator SANUEL ERVIH ip which the President 1ndic[:."c,· ec 
that no White House tape recordin~\S 1-1ould be relea3ed to th~ 
Senate. On July 23, 1973.! ~1rected 

. a letter tol > _ Jon the issue or the \foit ·:_, 
Hou~e tape recordinr.zo On July 25," 1973, ·! !dire(.·> 

. a letter to [=:Jin uhich he inclic~-~-~e-d that the White :iouse 
ts.pc recordin~s were 1nta.ct and access to them would be doc-:2:: :. 
The interviewing ~r:cnts requested I !to outlin'i.' 
those actions o:r events which nredic:atctl the cor.-imunication:: 

. described ~bovc .:nu to identify, if po~::,ible 9 the imlivic.tn:_ 
who had dra.f'tod ench piece of this corres-rondence which ori.: -~ ::: 
in the White House. He subsequent:).y furnished the follouin: 
information: 

13 
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Ji.t the ti::,1,; the described letters were written, 
the Pren1dent's pc~ition on relea•e or Presidential papers 
and <lc,cu:-::ents w;:s ·;1~·11 estaolishe·it1; that is, th~:, would not 
be released. ·dhen the s~nate and the WSP fcrrially recpie3tcd 
certain t-!:11 te }2C'..:'.';e t::i;")c reccrdinit;a, ·the President h2d. alrC?.(1y 
1nd1catccl that he \lO:J.ld not relea.$e the tapes ( as the recordings 
fell ;•:1 thin the· catcsory of' Presidential rar,ers.). After rect::i!:'t 
o:!.' the \!3?0 ::nd Sc1:~te rer.u~sts , I _ and oth~r neT:'llern 
of the Hh:1 te JJou:: e st~ff be;:an to attempt. to dr~tft the P!·esident 's · 
offici2.l repl:.1 tc c2ch. request .. in. order to again state his 
p·os1t1on. J,. nu:'.",bc:i. .. of tlraft~ wer¢ prepared by vci.rious individuals 
in each i:1stance. ':'hese dr:lfts w~re reviewed by various ~embers 
or the staff to ir:::urc t:ho.t each !Letter adequately represented 
the President's ro::;·i tion. In his pos1fion as S"'ecir.:l Coum:el 
to. the President on !Jaterr-~te nat~crs.. lwould have ·· · 
?'eV1(:rwccl somt: · of the draft·:. which 11cre prena.red on thi:3. tonic; 
.in order to ·1nsure that the President's position was -well. 
stated .. •· However. the •?r0sident himself nade the fir.al dccisj_on · 
,as to which draft of .each letter ~hould be used. · 

With :rcimcct to I I letter toC]on -Ju~y 
25, 1973,I lfu:-n1shed the followinr, inforrnz.tion: 

About the s::::-.,P ti~e. late May~ 1973, I.__ ____ __,_..., 
becar:1e responsible fr,-:-· · _::. · ::;u:oerv1s1on of the securi t•t :·;llich 
was be1nf.7 a.ff'orded to cc:-·-.: '.:sin pap¢rs and files of' a r::1r,:t>er or 4"0.,..?"I!'.,.. l.,...,-1 te. i.Iou•·:· "'. .. . ,._..,,,es D ?-r-iQPC vhr!":'! '!(>l'C' z::e:;s:;:-,:: ••.... 
I 

+ + ·•= = ,, •+ er ►',. . ~ )-
._, _______________ ....,.......,... _____ _. anc. o~ .. 1e1".s. ·..:.:n:1.!.~ 
..,,..,t,_r .. al ,,,.,s s ... orco,, ., ··. 'c· ----~ . !~4 an·d ~."'2 ~t ~-.he ::n:-i. I •i1c.. - •< .. _ t., , __ ., .. · # ..... ·.•:··-t - ·. _,,,, - -·-- •·•"-"-• .... ____ _. 

establiohcd. defini t~· ;·;i.:.~ ..• ..: ::.ncs cqnccrninr, the ncccc::;:1.b:U:1 ty 
of these docu:-:1:::nt~ t c, : •:":: · c::.·s of the t·!hi te Eou:1 c ~t.:J ff r::,d 
to t,u.""' af'ore'"' 0 n-io'"' · ... •· .. ·r·' duals the,.,s· PlV""'' .·, .. ,;.,..,0,1"'1h·' ·i· it~1 

for thcs~ cio~·;m~nt~;·'" ~=.:'.~~"_ ·' :~~ by[ -'· - -.~,;.:-~'~;··'t~ r -· .l. . 

I 11:-,· , ,-.- -·, his lEJtter of July 2:;, 1973. described 
above. referred to i.,c,\.:1 ,.,:• noted documents nnd the Uhi tc 
liouse tape r:ecordi:~ - _ 

14 
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.. I . u'~sire~ to -revic,,i the ;specific content or that letter 
in orC:.er to refreGh .h1s recollection bcfor~ ·commentine ·on 
the purpoce or content of the letter. · 

- .. .-~:-· . -. .-

T.ti e fcrer,oing interview was initictcd at ·sto6 T>o~o. 
< _, ;Februar!7 20, 1974 , . and waa conclu4ed abcut . 6:20 p.;.r:io, February 

20, 197~. . 
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Date al lronstriplian_2,:;.,,,-f+T+/--t7--"lJ--__ _ 

was interviewed nt.h1s office in the F.:1:ecutivo ()f'fice Buildinr; 
(EOB)of the lfaite Hou:;e, WanhinFr,ton!) DoCo 0-:DC) ..... I ______ ___. 
was advised of t:1e official identities of' the inter~1ew1np; /\.r-P.nts 
as well ns the f~.et th:1t on Pr:J.da:,:., February 1, 197h, the 
Wash1nr;ton Field Of'ftce of the P ti.on 
(FBI) h:.td be~n a(l11ised by to 
Wh1 te House Counsc l .___ ______ ...,...._""'7'"...... . ... -....,,,.,~-....,......,....,..-had 
been. desir:nated 1~0 handle u;!y reauests the .•RI relatinf!: 
to Whit" House docur.ients. I l"1as also advised that 
,11thin the last tu,-., t::ws 9 the FBI 1had been denir~d interview of 
White House r>ersonnel rel::i.tinr: to the ouestion of altered 
documents. It was pointP.d out tol f.:hat · at the present 
tirne the FBI wna, unon rer.:uest or 'the 't-!aterP-nte Snecinl Prose­
cutor's Office O:sp?.,),. conductin~ ~n investir;ation relative 
to the .rollowinf; thr,::e ~ltered doct.1.nents which ~-;ere nr:1onr: the 
approxir..ately 270 documents which had been nade avialable to 
the WSPO on January 26, 197~, and 1!'1h1ch had been obtained from 

· the so-called 11 Plumher' s'' ~are in lloom 811 of the Eon: 

.... ·: 

~rl)CYi co:o document were 
turned over to the WSP<O o ALL INFORMATION CONTi\\NID 

. HEREV~ r unr1SSIFI 
2) Document entitlcds, "Sn~c1f1c J>:!'o1ect5 as ~mi;J/,J/ BY.=.i.-~ 

Aur,ust 10, F'71, and 1.-nno H?..!=l /\,~tjon·1
• Pour 

copies of this docum~nt bear1n~ vm"ious alter­
ation::1 h::rl b~en receiv~d by the HSPOo. 

3) Memornnd1.~r:1 r1'ated J\.urrust 
11, 1D7J . 2>·•r:. 
en tit 1 •? :·: •. ' 1? ;_, !ii,.,, ... -; .--~"""n:"""o_n_...,....-----. .... r-o-._r-f'-. c--J t,...· -----,, • .,r-:t--a'.""::t~u""'.'":J".""· -

Re;.>ort as of : .. ur:uat llt 1ri71o" r.rwo c~T•bon 
copj_es of' thi~ docum~nt had been rcc~ived by 
the \·TSPQ. 

In nddition, I lwas rea~ested to make 
available the acce::rn le--~ for noor.i~ 8lt and 522 of the EOB \) the 
latter room beinr; l:Jr0r:::~~d.1t1onal :documents believed pertinent 

ir,lervlewed an ?/?/+// 01-'--_\ ... -r ... ~...,.r.;.J.jhl..l,j.,_p,.._f"'r',t.-.1O ..... n....,.,..,.,; .... Deo, .... C.._ ____ FHe # l17'?i'Q 711 ... 290 

~ 
Ct•TH • p~ f' Dote diclated ___ ....,~.;,. ,1-/ . .c.,l!+/-+7...;,1;,__ ___ _ 

ERL/lkb 
!his docume"' conloins n1>ilher · recommendoliono ,.o, condusions of lhe Fill. JI is the p,~trly of the FBI ond is looned lo your ogency; . j 

i1 ond ib contonls or_e not lo be diotributed ouhide your ogen,y. ~ f.. · t. q1-:St.\U-0 
11 ·':> 
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to this investir_:ation c>~re stored .• 

Turnished the follow1nr.; informn.t ion.o 

,__ ___ -,--___ hot he 5) t.ts. the final authority on the 
avail2.bi11ty to the FBI of any l·!lhite Houne documents, 1ncludine: 

18 -
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.-----------I .... n. ::.:rly Jnnuary)) 19711 9 pos~ibl;-1 0~1 .Tc.r;u::tr:1 10 ))._I __ _. 

k•; ~,-11~,-,; Boom 64 and re~1e~,·E.•i:1 M . .s -o'.11 r~.lcs o · Durin.r.~ 
this rev:tc\d I becarnje dis'~urL~u F1icn he uaa unable 
to locate c:cti·::in f"ilcs., Whateve:r file-::; I-:::• n:.r, att!!mptinri; to 
loc~atc m~·re cvr:.--;i;m~lly found in a: box nu.mtcr0.d one of his 

. I I ;i.';.;.:i.c~o- Assist~nr:I I i;i hl,s file review 
";asl .____----:======:::::::-------......J 

L---......------_..l; .... al not a,i:a!'e of tr:c~ coi-{tcsnt of the files 
being sou,·:~;".: i;. I but :l'Jj~poct!': tL~.!.t C,,;.,.nw;.r,,.......i;::u,_....L,.Ll.e......LILL.Ll.!.ll:=---, 

rncntn invc:L·:-:::!. ,::·:.~ r.ossibly the aiforcr1e.rt .... 1=· o=· , ..... 1.;...r....,;(1"-. ----. ......... ...,,.....--.....J 
memo • d;:i t ;;, · , '. · '" :: :; 11 , 1971. ,...L,,;===.!...!...Z~----------l .r11 en ~ 

I 1,.-·-:. ind.~r..111i..a~-~-----.....J on nn unrccallcd date 
the possF:,:~_;_:. ~-; · \;)~r.t .__ _____ ___. fllc~: nrrearcc. to have been 
11 sa,,itizcc",: . __ , be.sis for this obGcrv,~t:i:::-~·i v:n.::-1 the fact that I 1:. - ... ,_: did not ·contai!n tlw '_r::::.:·cc-1,j2.ls the Special 

l~
F:;eceutt:.·j:~ ... ': ~ _. ~:.cjctih·raats 1

0
oneok

0
1nf.r:t~oe!'·l.)

1

•
0

ax~'.~~ 'c~:\-~~1nr\ on:fo,sion· he 
·--... !J-....... --------'• ... - .. ~t~•-.,•·•· • ,l.) • ,.. l:.1.. •-•--l.·l'"~ 1-. ,_ • ._ _______ ___. 

cs t-:~.:.; ": .. :L:.:.· _ :'.ll. HP- wa::: una"bl.!? t.o rec'"' 1 J •· •·-,·, '"1Jb1 ec1· of 
this part ... :;·::~:-~.: ;.ex of files o.nd noted tb~tl ].file 
review oc:c '.:::--:0 -:.< ::.:.:mediately after hi:; intcrvie\•: by the WSPO. 
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..,.i;~~:...1.1.l=.i....i.....:·~"' in · late December, 
..:l~i...ar.J..... . .;:;.o.;;;;.r.....;;;;i;:..:n:......:e;.::;ar~l;;.oY.....,;,T;;..;• :...;;;;;·' n;.;;..t.;;;.;.' ... ;;;;;;~r;;;..,.,' ....... .=..'-'--.;..a. ___ ...,... __ _.,en t to 

but did not take any 
noteso · -This occurred ::,ul.iv"' □Pcot to Jud~c GE~ELL requesting 
tl.e . White House to :r-::):•mit ...,L __ ___.~o -~ev1ew his filcz in order to 
prepe.re a statement for releu~c after his sentcncinr. 

Concerninr,: the time fr=.r.1e whr:?rein trye alteration or 
.......................... _ ....... .....,.,f certa111 doctu~cnt!; t:1ay have taken place, 
.__------,,===--.!::s~t~a::.:t:.:;cd that! he.a testi "1 cd tll'"'t M .. 
colleagu~----~s writin~ a book and thatt c : 

bcl1ev~ tha.t mn.y have- tuhm files andlor coplc::;. of same 
when he left the White 1-!ouse. 

It was noted that Ur,}ted States J~e JORH J,; S!RICJ\ 
recently concluded· hearfnp:s- in_J}o.So District Court~ ~-!DC, 
relative to those tape ~ecorrlings S\)bpoenaed by the ·\·!ntcrgate 

. Spsc+al Prosecutor frcm Prceident NlXON. ' Mr.- BUZ!!f..TWT 
testified at length durinr: thocc he(Lrinrs in re~afia to his 

· lmm-rledr,e or the l1h1.t_e Jfou::;e t~pe r~corc11n~tem and . ·• ·· 
specific tape_ s prodtrf;ed ny · t}w ;,:stE_im~ . The 1nt~rv1cw1np: . · • 
1,rent1:i- indicated -to ._ ______ __.Jtl.,!<i.t thEt, Spectnl P-r..o..$e-e71.ltorv.s 
c,fficc had requested the FDI to con~luct ir+t._estirn tion in _ 
l'cr.;ard to the possible al tcrntion, t;hef't a'.nti10T cle~truction 
of tape recordings produced by the White House~ recording 

sytem o ---------. · 

.__ ___ ....,... _ ___.k:as R;.::-:r~n to clarii9y for t~e inter- --.. 
vieu1ng Agent a certo.1x:,- arer: ~. tihich he hnd ~overec durine 
his testimony before Juos.--" f-I:~ICA,.._ __ a,nd to answer additional 
qu{;-&t"i.ons concerninr.; those t.:1.r~ rc~rdin~s which arc tr..c 
~ubj oct of subpoena issued l,y the \·:~,terr.ate Special Prosecutor's 
office., . he agreed and subsequently f:urnished the ;followine · 
?-. : 1 f'orrna t ion: · 

'On June 25, 1973 ~ I cont set. e: ... -c..,~ 1-----1-a_n_d_d_i_r_e ___ c_t_e_d_h_j __ m_t_o_-__ -----------i is ten to a portion or a tape rccor~in~ containing n 
,:· r.:,nversn.t1on of' . tr.(' Prcsiacn""t--:~md 

.__---------:------...,...-----irccalled the conver::mtion 
::,!ti:ee-n · tile President and hnd occurred on J-'.arch 20, .__ ___ _ 

It wasJ !recollc~tion that he received 
',.his d...,.._;..lwi.l,,i,.....,.ve ::rro,:,I ilatc in the. even1n~ or June 25 :-
. ,,r indicated th3.t nrr~n.Gcrnents would be made for 

receive and rcvie~ the tape. I !made ho 
,·-:rsonal arrangement to ott~in tap~ recordinr.- couip~ent with 
'. ~•;ich to review the t~n.._ ................................... __..........,the noted convcr::;atior. • 
.. :,·ccial AP,ent 1n Ch~rr::c Technical Sccurit:,r 
l ivisionll. UoSo Secret Service' a.ry(~ .__ ________ __. cl UoSo 

"- .... 



··• 

Secret Service Technician~ brought the tape ·and the nf'CCS"'3?:W 

- cqu1,,n,-nt to r~~c: tre tape to I iorr1ee. J I 
rc.•cr..llc.-d t~at may l~::.ve cued tl.,c tape to that -section o.r 
·the rccordin~ wn_c ontained the yoted ~o.nversation by the 
Presi.dcnt and I . wa~ unable to -rscall . 
1rl I had listened- to the tap~rdinr.: while • 
attem!)tinrr, to locate the President-L__Jconversation 
on the tape. · . ·· . · · .. 

_____ llictened to only ~he noted conversation . 
ori the tape ;:nu returned the ta~e rec,:ording and the recording 
equip~<:nt to SIFS ~nd I J · 

....,_,--__ __.~dv1sed that he w4s histructed to · 
listen to the tape in order to be -able to respond to 

· questions from ti:e Pre.s1dent concernjl'bf"P mater;1a.l contained 
in U1e Presj.dcr.t' s conve:rsa.tj_on with . I on · . 
J~arch 2C, 1973. I I recalled tJ1e President uac 1n 
Cal1fo.rnin at the time he- rcce1ved 1;ije above instructions_. 
After rev1e11inr: the tape l)I .hnJd subsequent conversa:-
tions l-•ith! !relative to t1he- President~ I . 

-conversation on the tnpe. · 

/l h1as specifical.ly asked· to recall if 
he had any knowledr;e or the existence· of the Wh1 te House 
tape recordinr sy~tern o~ t~pes produced by that system prior 
to June 25, 1973. I .l~ssumed f <r-or.i. the date of his 
arrival at tLe ~[hi.ti) House that some .mcr:ibers of the White 
llouse staff misclit r,ozsess the capability to record Dernonal 
conversation$ in their o""n offices. Hovevor l) I I · · 
et:'lphaticn.ll.Y state<l he had no lmowlcdr:e of.. the White House 
tape recortiin0 system prior to the !.nci<'!ent dur1nr. wh1ch 

. he revie-Hc<..1 B.n .orir,inal Wh1tc Hou~e t«1pe reco:rding on June 25; /· 
19J3 \thicri :ls described above. 

According tol lit i~ a possibility that 
some members of -the Hh1te House staff m2y have sool{en to him in 
rep:ard to their lmowiedgc of the Whit19 Ilouse tapinp: _system. These 
convcrsationr. ~-•ould have occurred in conj uriction with/or prior to 
appca:::·nr.cc:; of :~embers of the i·!hite Hbu:,c Staff before the Senate 

b6 
b7C 

Sel~•ct cor,~r.1-i ttee on the wa.terr;ate e I lrecallej that , 
I _ had indirectly 

posed a quc::;tion to him gradually over a per!.od·or tlmt! · 
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rer;arding. tl1e White Hou~c tnpe recording systen. I .. •· 
questions were .in apr,.1rent attempt on! I part 
to determine 1r convcr~;ation.s recor-rlcd by a to.pe recording 
system 1n the White ~-!lu::;c; tmul~ fall ,,:1 thin tt,e area of . 
executive .rivilegc • ._ ____ .... rcc:-1.lled tbnt his convernation{s) 
l'Iith occurred ~pnroxir:i:itely the same tir.-:e that 

had tcstiftcd t;2fore the Senate Water-
gate Cor.imittee.. It· was dur1ng I testimony 
before an executive session of tho Hn.tcrr:ate Cor.nni.ttee . . 
that I !advised the cor.:mittee of ttm existence · 
ot: a tape recora ng system within the Hhite House utilized · 

. to .record. Preoidential conversation\. 

,--....;......:.:....-____ ""'-.t..:.:.J=:1o.11.:e~:i_-~t.!.:hi.l=:e~Wu.h.;i:i~e .... · .... Iu.:;f ou sc wa. s not if 1ed 
by-.__ _____ __,.-------..--.....,,,...,...------' Seno. t e·-'water.p;ate .. 
Co:mm1ttce 1i that-----=-....,..,,-....,,..,,,--,-,_ had n.c3v1sed t7"i'e Watergate Committee 
or tl'Je _existence or the White Hou:'l;c tape :rc!:OfJUng system·· · · 

. during an executive session or the, committe~~-

... ·. ·After ·-receir· t of that iruf'orr.m.t:ion > ._I_· ___ _.! 
contacted I by telephone• and r.~:-cl:: to him ~ef:a~dinr.: I !disclosure to the cmnmittec •. l Jndv1ced. 
that it was not until that convere,!ation .,:itl! I I 
.that he be~·rune aware or the extent, anci ca!)2. bilit1es or 
the Wh1teHouse tape recording sysitem • 

.__ ___ ____,lma.y ho.ve diacu:2J!!!erl l:t:~ c~;~.stence of 
the White House .tape recordin~ rsy::1tcr:1 ,:ith ether members . 
or the White House staff in converisatior-:.::: ~:~::;ilar to those 
whieh he had with! !He 1~an U!EcL!,~· to recall the 
identity of' any individual with \·:hlom he },: i ,:.-,d such a 
convcrsat1on1l the date or t>uch a o:onver~;.:t5 - ,·,, o'r the substance: 
of that co·nver~ation. 

··cidentiaJly 
erased" a portion or n, Hhite ijou~c1 t~•< -~-=:-:linr;. At the 
same per.iod of· time,._! _....,... __ _.}had pcr··,_;,•:.--1., !.·e~ched the 
conalusion that some members of tt3~ l: .: .. ,. · , .··c·.::e sta.rr 't':ere 
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trorldnr; with H~:ite House ta!")e recordings. Thi.s assurr.rtion 
had been based upQn t;io fv.ct · th-9.t requests had been made· 
to· .him for Jnform:ition which r·clntP.d .. to the· White House · 
tapes s> '1-:hich l"C:(!UCSt~c; hnd been nanerJ hr members or the .. 
President's inr.iediatc · :::;tar.r .I _ was uriaware at that . 
time of the ci:i.ct nature of' the a¢tiv1ty being undertaken . 
with the White Hou:::c tape recordlns::. and of the specific· . 
identity of those individuals who wereeneaged 1n the activity. 

· . I I 1ndicnted that he had. tes~if'.ied at 
.len~th in u.s. District Court·t WDCI) relative to.that 
incident. 

At the "time I ~e~tr.ned o~ .... ----,--......... lm.istake l) 

.__ ___ ....,lrelt .t.ha-t ·Prcoiclent HIXOl'7 would l')Qt release ~ny 
Wh'lte House tape recordj_np;Bo It vas also [.___.,......,.-,--__ _.l 

__ opinio.n at that tlrne tliat a ccnvcpsatio between the 
Presid:n:·-· 2pd I :. jwll C l occurrc on u~:e .. .: . , ·. ~ was no.. . 
coverey · n ·subpoena issued b~r tl11e Special Prosecutor-vs . 
or.r1Q· f . 'fh1te House tape rec~rc~in.Rs. Thus». upon -lenr_ninf!, 
that nistake hnd occ1.1rrN1 {!mrin~ th3t portlo,..n.......,o_; ........ __ _ 
a tape con a.in.inf:( the President 1 =-, cor.versa.t1on witr~_ ... ____ __. 
on June 20~ 1972$>1 !ciid _not_ l:.ecome coriccr~ed at,out · 
tha seriousness or. the effects or thnt erasuite-., L I 
took no actio_n"-t~, p~ib1t_·_ th? rrr"cqurrence ofJ!; similar 
1nc1d-ent. In ,tha4;....rer:;ard_1.. I J took no partc....:in the 
White -House reouc ... t for the U. ;; • '.·::~crct Serv!ce 'tt> · modify 
.__ __ .,.... ____ ..,.... __ _.,tape rcco:.~c:1e:r· on !lovcmter 9 and 12, 
1973 o . 'Wi:'.S una, "· 1 ,;: mcd1f1cn.t1on-of ... I ___ ____, 
recorder by the UoS •. Secret Ser-vj_cc unti:Cltft"er its occurrcn~,:. 
I !did not reco;.imen~ :<: i · r:·T"l bt-r of the Wh1 t f.' Hou sc 
stat'r prioT to Noyernoer: 12. 1.S7~· ·1·::~·t the record'/erar;e 
function on I J tJ,·,, ·--:cordcJr be d1sconncctec1 
for the purp?se of prevcntin7. ~~~--- ,~:·::~;urc- of a tape -r,la:rnd 
on the rec ore.er. I !cou.11.: ,.• •.,: ':Ct::!.t;h no 1nforr,'lat1on • 
relative to the cauoation or o::.':,. ·· .;, , 0f' a White House rcoucst 
to the UoS. Secret Service tc• !.";·: ., · ··I !tape recorder 
for that purposeo 
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In October 1973, the District of.Columbia_Circuit 
Court or .AnDC!aln issued a ruling to the effect that President 
NIXON must· deliver those tape r·ccord1nJ;::;;. aubpoena::d by the 
Special Prosecutor's office to Jud~c JOHN Jo SIRIC.A. 
At the·t1rne the Circuit Court of Appeals issued this ruling, 

· '· the r1h1t·e ,Iiou~e made no imrncd1ate decision to cor.iply _ w1 th·· 
that order-or the Court as consideration was given to .apneal of 
that Court vs .ruling .to the U. Se, Supreme Court. I I 
recalled that the· White House did n:ot r<?a.ch a final decision 
1n connection· with that mattel" unt:1_1 the latter flart of· 
October 1973. He recalled the Wh1t,e House announced .1,,ts 
decinion to turn-over subpoenaed taipe recordings to Judge 
SIRICA on a Tuesday in ·the latter 1artof OctobP.r 197 ~ 
This announcement uao madeby I lto the President an._d_a:_n ___ ;a_t_t_o_r_n_e_· y-cw_h ___ o ___ a_s_s_s_t_e_d __ ...... 

· the White House on legal. matters retlatin~ t.o the _Whitn, House 
tape recordings.a I !recalled! this_ announcement was · . 
prob~bly. made by! . I on the day prior tob I 
departUJ:"e: from the White I-loune statr." The . ~!strict. or · 
Columbia Circuit Court 01" Appealsq decision in re~ard to 
tt,e sut,poenaed White House tape redordings specified. that the· 
White House should compile an Inl'!el! and .Analysis of those White 
House tape recordings nu.bpoenaed byi the·Water~ate Special 
Prosecutor. The court dil'•cct cd the W.hite House to provide a copy 
or this Index and Analysis to Judg~ SIRICA and stipulated 
that this Index and Analysis nhould not ~ontain a direct 
reference to the specific content O)f the recorded conversntionsa 
In! _ I opinion, it wa!l very difficult for the White 
House to conpose an Index :1nd J'mal,rs1s or the subpoenaed 
tape recordings under the guidelinE!s imposed by the Circuit 
CollI'.t, ~r, ~ppeals o · 

~~~ .. .:.~.:.:..:: ~...::.·:.;., ... :.·=~= 

.__ ___ .... I noted that the $pecial Prosec
0

utor' s Office 
had subpoenaed from the \-Jh1te HousE) not only tape recordings 
of certain convcrsatiom, but al:::;o 11~.d subpoenaed various Presi­
dential notes and docur:10nts t'ihich pertained to tr.ose conversa-
tionso .l\mon0 the ite~~ covered 1 us ·;•ocu;:ot; r;m,1 files or r-~czsrs. · I I Also included un er.• Je su lfoena ,1cre var 
res ~en ia notes l) papers and dictabelts. I advi:rnd 
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tl.:1t b: :had sp(:nt ct COJl'sidcrnble portion or ·his time at · ' . . 
the ~:1:1 te. iiou::v e t :erial in the :files or ff:essrs o 

1------..----...,,,.,,...,...--..,..,..-""'.""::~ t:h1c:h . files were l"a1n;a1net1 
n rccJ';ls ~ l and 522 at the Wh1te -House o n l _t,!id . · . 

prcvic11~1 y revic;•,ed !~ort1ons of_.....____,......,,,...----.~ 1le., nort~.onD . or 
I _ I files, ~nd the entire· en of .I . !he. · 

· felt thn.t it .l:;i3 unw,cf:::rnary _to att:eir,pt to locr:?.tc ·subpo~nn.ed 
documents · f:roi:! these filez on an 1ntirneo1o.te basis b~rceuse . 
he ,,ras a,:ar·c of the::!.r probable 1ocait1on(s), ar.d a5_ I 
fcl he •:.·ns "'!" ,; with the -file · systcm5 or !~csr.rs~I ·. I 

it woul<l not bte difficult tc loca.tc 
L.a ... o"""c_u_n_1_e_n..,....,:t-; -!.-iU~,p-.. o-c_:n_n._c""'id,:--11 from thcne fil;eso Howev~r. in:.!.smueh 
as he ~-.-a::. not fnmi1i~.r '!·:ith the t'11,1nr-; system ut1lizecf . 

· to maintain the President's nersona.l -pa!"ero O · not~s and 
dietabelts.~ he , cont::tctr:?d I - . I for the 
purpose .. o:f azl:inp: f~AIC 's start to search fer r.iaterial, 

· the lo.cation cf i•~11icl'l he was . not a~are, _which -".':~:--c covered · 
·. ·by- the subpoem{ .. , /i~:onc these items was n diftabelt ~aae ·. 

· by the Pre;;iaert o~ h1s rccol.lcctio;n cif h1s convcrr.at!on · 
with! _ . _ on ,,pril 15 ~ _1973 ~ .. _ ._ .. . . 

. . . . I I request to! I 
star!' ·for -·info1·r-..zitj.on pertinent to the .-rhcreabc,ut :: of this 
clictabel t occm•rcd :::;o;-:-ietime about nlovcrnber 5 > 1973. 

top:c-tr.f?r b!"'f"n,1 to review 
'--------.-.....-----:-:-:-....-:,--:-:-----:-----:-' cop cs . o · hose \};~ite llouse tape r~cordinrs which 1~;-;<1 bl:'en 
sul)poenaed by t1'.r:! '.-:ntr1rr-:ate Special: ,Pro!:ecutor • :: c ff:icc" 
The purpose of tl5 s r•0view was to c,nablc ....._ __________ ,--___. 
to cc~pose an Ir:dr;:..<. ;\?:d ./\nnlyEis or these t::rpcr, 3.s c.:tr-ected 

. by the Circuit · 
that tasi<: 
....,_ _ ___, __ ___,____,<-a r:-·;:.,;i U•':~ a copy O.&. e:a~pe rnfr.r,o~:nr.ed 
by the .SpeC.iaJ. >·t•:"J :.:.tor I s office" l__Jber.an t o ccr:: 
those tal'm recc::-·l'. ~.=:·•:: on l!ovcmbcr 13, .· 1~73~ On i )oY1:1!'.)b':'r 14g 
1973, a copy o J.' L; 1,, c,;tire eet of tape recorcl1.r:~~ '/:J,.tch 
bad· lit-"eo duplic~i.-;; , .. :.>: :.:; llSJI. was c!el1vcrcd to and 
I !upon ~·(:~ •~: :\.>~ of that' mater11al, L-.-...-....,..__,...,....---.----.-----.----' 

· began to rcvic,,., -:.:~·,c: cc-,pics or the tapeo H £ ch \;l'!', .... Y '\-;ere 
furn1:;herd c:tl lrequest:e:d t}1 C= UoSo Sec!"et s~rvice 
to furnish hi?:i 1:.:;.,_:1·, ·:,; ;~:-.t~tapc recor'.din~ cquir,!:'!ent necessary 
to review the ::::.;l. n1• .. :•,~cd to.pc reco?"dinr;e---a~d a stop 
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. watch. I requested the. stop wat'ch in or.per. to 
·utilize the 3tcp watch, to indc:r. the subpoenaed tape. recordi?, s n • . ,· 
I I felt that a ._ stop ,,:atch · vto1.Jld provide a: more efficient · 
'u.othod of loc2.tinr,: a spec:1.fic por.tion or the· t:>.pe rccordinii; · 

. tbnn -tbe footar,;e r.:etcr · which 13 pre/' sent :On most tape recorde:i•~ • . I I baZE'd his opinion upon: th~ . fact t _hat these footae:e .··. 
r.ietcrs va:ry · _in efficiency from macfu1ne to me.chine. · · · · · 

.··.· 1n order to ··prepare thei!,'" . Index and. Analya.1s_ . 
· ~or the tnpc rccordinr,:n, 1....-_________ ...,collected all 

''source r:-,-xtcrial II · available to them ii'!h1ch. pe:Pta.1ned to .. 
requests from the Special Pros~cut c>r !'or su.tpoenaed tapes · b2 

· (to· include th~ various pleadin~::; r,i.nd arr;utr.ents .-of the , ·· b6 
·. Speclal · Prosccu.tor I s office · before the · C~urt :-1ri rcrrard . . . 

to ,the , subpoena~d. tapes) .. . ' They_ aloo obtained ·thoce cloctun~nts 
prepared by I kiur1n~ .her review o~ .certain ·' ·· 
Wliit.e ·Hoirnc t-ape· rec~rdi:ngs · .,to as s t st· t ;hem:: in thelr ·, ~ask~::,·>· 

. . ··· -.·· . · · . After receipt or -th reduced ,co ies .of the 
.· ·subpoen:ied Hh:tt.c . Houoe -~-t~a::::::n~e:=.·~s ..... ·:==...._ ____ -,--_.....,. __ ____. ·.or ·'.,· 
tl:e ~ihite Ecuce staff . ., began to ,listen 
to a copy of a subpoenae tape. wh · · d a · 
convcr:;at:lon between the President and 
June 20 =, 1972. I !recalled that ... _____ w __ n __ s~·---a-_. ~v~e~r--y~: ---:-r 
1u1d arGuou3 tas-k for them to review th1& tape because 
sour.a on the tape was di.fficult to cor.iprchenc.L 

r I cor.rpietcd review of that· 
conv~rz~.tion jn the early even:!n~ (;>f !Jovembt!r llJ, 19730 
After rev:t,::!·' ing: that convcrr;at1on, th~y consulted ,11th the 
"source :r.iateria.1" which they had ruther_cdo -· . From a review 
of' that "source material", I I decided at that t1me 
that the :J1~cciul Prose.cuter' s subp()ena -might al:::o include 
a convcr~::.:. t ion between the Pres1dei;1t andl I 
on June .20, i972o This conversati c<m tms containr•d on the 

,...a.liM&.i.i......ll,!..I,..,,_._.__,...,· ....................... .........,tapco A ·ter rc}lchin~ th:~.t conclusion 1 . 

L-----.....-------T....1....:::b~.ld,Ln.__.~---rlstcrl t -o the President's . 
ccnve:t•~n.t'ion 1-zith ...__ ____ __, 
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... _ . I · 1~.i~' a,·rnre -at that time . thatl I 
I l had t,acc1dcntn11y <.·rased" a portio.n · o( the President'~ 
conversation with! land that the erasure had produced 

-a four to five minute gap on t~1e tape G . _ ••• _ -

• ~om ,a . ;eV'icw . of the ta·pe, . . __ .: . ,.· 
. learned the noted erasure \',as actua.: lly 18 rn., •. inutQs · and 15 •second:;-r·. 
long rather _than 4 or 5 minuteso l?rior to that time_,!._ _____ ..........,_ 

. had not informed I I of h15 lcnowledze that I !had · • . _.- . · ·. 
."accidentaJ.ly erased" a portion ·or the conversation on 
Octobex- -1~. 1973" 

-....;.a_;_.;.__-· :: I I stated that he had not previously inrorme'd .· 
I lo!' ·:his knowledge or I ¢rasure 9 inasmuch as · 
• he had not believed -the mistake ·ha(~ a ffccted a conversation 
·' '.co,f'e~ed by the Special Prosecutor'$ office ,.su•t:poenao : · ... 

.. · . . :· - •· fs~ated that i11s ac~iv:1t~ ro~:lo~i~e: · hi~., - .-•.· 
· ·· .. discovery ·ot':.the 18 minute and l5 :;;c_con.G. p;n:p on that ,tar.e . 

was tl1oroughl.y··aescr1bed in hfs te(;til":'!oriy "bcfore· Judge - .·< 
SIRICA •. '. - - . · . 

. . ·. . 

·. P.t ihe . time: of I !discovery or the 18 , 
minute. and 15 second gap, material ho.ct Leen_introduced .1n 
Court which .indicated that.__ ______ ..........,· had;· had access . 
to the tane conta1n1n1:, the r:np. · After hio discovery · of the 
gap, I I made attempts to ider)tify and_/or duplicate 
the sound present on the r;ap porti¢:1· of the tape. I 
stated that from his OHn research ti~ tr . .:: r.ituation,._h_e_f_c_l_t __ __ 
that a su.ff1c1en~ amount of circunµte.rft-i1:~l evidence existed 
ror one to consider I I as a lor;ica.1 suspect✓ 
responsible for the entire ere.sure,g 

. I d1d not intervi 1?1,i ::. n. rc~nrd_. to tr.,e 
gap inanmuch as he believed that .___ _ ___.cc n:tsi possibly becol;'le 

. a defendant in the case and thus chou] ~~- ·'. :':' :•·;:irlc aware of her 
constitutional rights before her ;1.rite:r '::Lc,·.,c . Connequently, 
he felt I I interview should .be acc,:,:~-".':·J:: r,:v:-c:1 by_ either 
the Special Prosecutor or the Court r;;.t.r:c:.~ u,an White House 
Counsel_,, 
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-1 I furni$hed Judge $!RICA 111th a full account 
of his ·alscovery of the ·18 minute and 15 second gap.in 
the noted tape as well as his research_· and 1nvest1gat1on 
pertainin~ to that gap during an in camera session of the 
Court. Represe·ntatives or the Spec:S)al Prosecutor's office 
and Judge S.IRICA were present durinn that ~ession of. the 

, court~ l-ihich was held iri Judee SIRICJ\ 2 s chambers. at the 
· United States District Court, WDCo Accordinr; to ... I ___ _ 
a transcript 0£ this in cnmera sess:1!on was_ - later rend 
I I Attorney for I . . .,I into. the 
court record during subsequent hcar~~ngs ·held by_ Judge 
on the subpoenaed-tape recordin~so 

by 
official 
SIRICA 

'.:. · · 1 I recalled that be probably recommended 
tol .. : .. I that she get an attorney to repr~sent ·her 
duf~ing her. ·testimony before the cc,u:t•t concerning the 18 
minute· ana· ~5 second C''gap tape"~- . H<;>wever. I .. . I was . 
unaware who officially· not1f1ed'I . lpr-!br-to-cher 
appearance 1n court that she.should be ready to-testify 
:e-oncerning the 18 minute. ancf 15 secc,ind gapo ·. : .. ··•. . . 

',, .. : ·1 lo ... ~' research cc)ncer~ ... 1=n ......... ~~-----
' had included the. performance of t,-c-_..,_"......,....._.__,__~~---.:-------:r-__J 
office space at the :White House~ 
fro1:1 I . I rather, tU10.n 
performance of' these tests o . ..._ ____ ____, 

According tq I be listened to an original 
White House tape recordinc~ covered by the Special Prosecutorvs 

·subpoena~ during the second seric:ror hearine:sb~be.fore 
Ji:rJp~ SIRICA on the subpoenaed tape~;.· On that occas1on 1 

.·I I . .... __________ __.land. several oth~r individuals listened 
tc, -Ll~c original t:gap tape" in ord:;r to ascertain if the 
r:2.n Has in fact present on thi: orir,!nal tape o PrOito 
t1-~~~t tin,c~ .. the White House hod tttiltzcd on.ly the roduced 
cCiJ-':-' of the tape during their acti vt ty aner disc ver 
or Ll'i~ gapo · Consequently, they dcsj\.red to insure the· ·r,ap 
:uii:; ;::resent on the tape before mal:ir1e representations to 
th;.:t f'act in court. 
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Dm-in~<t)ct~ber :1973 ,.·I._ ______ ___, .reviewed 
a. number of White House t~pes and t.,nc of surr.ma.ry 
of the conVe!"Sation on each tapeo 
utilized the r:atc:rial prepared· by ~~=-=--=-~ .... d_u_r_1"""n-.. -t-h-ci ... 1r--....... n ...... dex 
and .Analysis of the.suqpoenned recordingso 
personal ·note:; on. ,::!,one of the material prepared b 

r.iatle-

. ·. . . r . . ··• · ,r~c~lled;;~rter-the ~i~st caries .... __ o_r_t_a_p_e ...... 

hearings ·held -by Judge .SIRICA, the White House ar-::reed to 
furnish the court- ~~1th that material typed by I I after 

__ he?" -review of a June 20, 1972 White ·House .tap~ recordinr:. 
· I I recalled· this material ,was turned o,Pe;t" to the 
· ·cour; :_·1n.·the form or a sealed_ exhiJbit. 

_ Dur'ine; Decemcerll 1973,I .' ; :A. !decided -to r~view 
al:1·.of. the subpoenaed· tape recorGi\~gs. tor the pu?".poµe of . 
producing ·a:.-transcr.±p.t-•.of._•materiaJ).:on':.,each,subpoenaed· tape,o 
Th_1·s rev,1e11 ,was· acc_omp. 1_ -j:shed .with ,copie~_ ·of tbe or;ir,oin.al · '-· 
tape Trecordings·o· ---· The ,rnateri-ai- pr~pared by._ _________ ........... 
\'Ta'S"'\lt'1l.'½zed,.,as·"ari\,a1d iri-the: ... pro~u.c~::torr·.•·o!'.:t•hit:· .. ·tranncripto: 
After·_,the transcript· uas .-comple.te~,-the White Uou~e furniG'hcd 

.a coi>:t or the transcript :to the Sp~¢ial Prosecutor a 

., · I I felt- th:it.tl1e· r1o~ed · ~anscr1pt: ,~mulo 
-- adequately fulfill -the . Special Pr¢secnto_r • s riee<.l for a -
transcript of the tapeo -However» the-Special·Prosecutor's 
oftice subsequently requested the ~IIousc to furnish 

. the or-iginal material prepared by L___Jdurinr; her review 
or the tapes o The -lfh1te House agrreed · to furnish that material 
prepared by I Ito the Special l?rosecutor-' s office 0 

However, it was agreed. that the Wl~ite House_ would eliminate 
-the personal notes of' I I from the mate:r-ial before 
fu.rn1sh1ng it to the Special Pros~cutor rs of.fice·o · ·' 
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.-------,· I directed !to retype j l <>I'.._1..,.p;.,..i_n_a..,.l_m_a_t_e_r"""'i,...a_l_· _i_n_o_r"""d-er--t-o · 

.... _p_r_o_d_u_c_c.,...a copy or the material requested by the Spec:1,al · 
Prosecutor's ofi'iceo . . . · ., ·.• . 

I I atte1np-ted to im~;ove , upon I 
1· ly,ev1~w ·or th~ subpoenaed ·tnpe recordings. · This 
was accomr,11:::hed throur,h his own careful review of cncb 
tape specifically with .. rer:ard to · ~hose arena i,;hich I 1 ·· 

. . had not 1een abl~ to corrprehend ·d\ll"irig her review. Thus, 
· I _did · in fact produce an · 1.Iilp~oved revi~w . of the .· 

·. tape rc~ordinr-s e hut did · not "cle~~ up'!!) that , is ill tar, 
j _ l version 01" the t~pes o • .. • . . . . . • . . 

·. . ·. ... . As a res~lt orl .. i -d~tailed' ·reVi~w or .· 
the -ta~e recordine;a, .hecame}o_t_l~ •~e c. o_nc.· lu.sion th~t 

. j _ !had reached, tha.t .;1S.,:~~hat ,many ,•of. ,the ta'.C:e · 
.· record ngs . were of'. very poor. qual4. ty and dif.f:icul t to .. 
· comp~_ehend ~ , : ·· · ·· · · · 

. , I !,,ms asked i}o provide f~r the interviel:in~ . 
Agents the c1rcurnsta.nces llhich' le(! to ]'l1S p,:-cparaticnr of a . 
chronolor;y of the. convc:-r:::;ation:::; o~· the President nnd _ I 

.• 1 lc1urJ11e the period from March •throup.:h April.' 1973. 
j _advised that l,c had not t:>art1c1patcd .in the 
:rormulat1on or any such chronology or summary~ · · 

. I ~1as again askcq. ir he . had partic~_patea 
in .the·formulation of any memorandum or document chrr,;;olor:ically 
l1st1n.g the conversation~ orj l,and the Prech1cnt · 
by date and approximate time or o(icurrence, and llM.c.h also 
listed the location ~t -.. ~1'1ich the ~onvcrsat16n occurr-::d, · 
a ~ummary or the convc!':;r!tion 9 anq the s1,:;n1 ficcnt ev~nt ( s) 

· which o1currpd o~ the. date on wh1dh the c~nvcrs~.tion toolc .· 
placco ._ ____ ___._r,t::i.tcti ti'1at he cQuld not r0call participation . 

' 1n the preparation of' 6.n? ~uch .do~umento He -rec.allcd th::.t · 
he had received inforr:,t;t:,-~n as tnE! result of his worlc ,,rhich 
would have enabled hin to produce such a document. Hom?vcr, 
he was unable to 1•ecall i.: i:e prepanation of the docur.1ent 
described above. 
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that he 
. t 

A-=::::'.'T..:'7'.":'~~~"":""!:~~--::-:.!tr~i:"'"'.',~~~;;::;;;:;;;;:::;.=;:;:;:;;~..,........,..;..,,...,....,..,,...,.,,~,;;_-or.uni tt ec 1-:h c 
chro olor;y of the 

au:r1ng the opted pe1•iod. 1....-_____ ____.subsequer.tly wrote· a 
. memorandum ,1hich reflect·ed ·that 1nformat1ono. . · 

,...._ ___ _.lac.vised. that ll~ h~d prepared and delivered 
to· the Sen2te Watergate Cowmitt;ee and Special Prosecutor · 

· a sl)ect · i-,hich bon~aine:d· informa_:·t:ton :·pcr~.o.ining t __ o the date __ -· 
·and location of tnc President'$ conversation:> withL I-. 
I I JTe a.1::o recalled preparing a number of: chronologies 
from time to time relative to t;l.11 o.rl ~estimony before 

· the Se~:tte and port Tons of that,t_ test irnony D Thus i, - it 1s .,, 
poosible that afte:r> l I testimony berorc the Senate g · .. __ . 

he rnev t,ave ·Eritten a m_ernorand1.,1m •1h1ch. cntab1:1:shed a ihronolop;y 
· o:rl ]converzat1ons w:1th tlf.e Presider.to Hol-:ever~· _ I 
~as not able to_ specifically r¢call ~- r be hijd or had not . ·· · 
:prepared -the described, chronol~p:y of I .... ____ _J_,conversations -. 
\"11th the Prcsident.0 · · 

... _ . I advised tha~ there are a very iarge 
number of orir;innl· White House tape recordinp.;so · Onl:r a 
portion of these tape:l are cov(~red _by the ✓Special Prosecutorg s 
subpocnn. · Other '1hi te House· t~pes have be-co?:tc involved 
1n·court ·proceedin0 3 in the·o1~trict of Columbia and in 

·: Jlew York. 'l~hcoe tape recordinr;s have .been furnished- 'by 
the White Eou:::e to the court f~r examination·J for examples, 
the White Houze hns furnished ::1 l'!h1 te House tape recording 
to Judge JONES in WDC nnd to .. T~dge GAGLIARDI {phonetic) 
:in New York. · 

·In connection with the perrorrnance of his dut1€s · 
as I I h1.s rev1ewc_d a· ;.i;reat 
number or the White House ·tape recordinr:n., In v.1e\-~ of. 
the number of t:i.res he has l"ev:~cwed .b I h•ias unable 
.to recall the exact number of <0ri:;1n:il t:J.peri which he has 
rev:1.ewcd. Ho\zever·, 1·11th resueti,t to those· tnnes subnoenaed 
bYI lwaz able· to recall 
revieuin,,. original tapes on t1·no occatlions" As noted abcve 9 I lrcvicn•:ed one of these tapes cm .June 25, 1973 and 

· rev1e':,1ed the second during Hov~mber 1973. Circumstances 
relatine .to the review of each tape ic set forth above. 
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I I 
I u2.s contacted :.:1. hi=: ofi':L:::e I I i------.i.....;=:;.._=, 

._ _______ _.1 the 1-!hite :louse>> ::ashincton, Do Co (\-TDC) o 
I attention ~~s dir~cted ton lettc~ which 

:h~ 1rrote td l H2.ti::rgate Special Prc::;ecutor 
("SP), on July 25.11 19730 In th~t --:letter.11 I I advised 

I I to the effect that the "Hhi•te Eouse tape :record1n~s 
,~c-:-·e intact and t access to tho~e tape recordinc;5 would 
be docu::entedo •equested to explain the 
b::~:;i::; :for his con-.!':lents to .__ ___ .... ~in the noted letter a 

1Ie furnished the following in:forr;1ation: 
I 

·, 

At the t:lme the describe,o. letter ,:n.s drafted 
and -sent to the WSP, the !·Thite House had rccci ved a nur.iber 
of requests ror Presidential papl!!rc and f'or '.·::11 te House 
tproe /~9cordinr,:s which contn.ined ce~tain com:crs:itions between 
th. e P'"es1dent jnd a number or di:ff.erent 1ndi v~Lc.1uT1s s It 
l'ras I _ recollection that his cor..rnentn to_ I 
:in the delJe:ribed letter were relative to both Presidential 
papers and the White House tapes .. 

I !obtained a copy or thr: C: -.~cribed 
letter :fror.1 his files and reviewed the lett2;.·· t~ refresh 
his recfllection of )he incident o After a re ·;icw of" the 
letter.11._ _______ _._noted that the letter 1·12.ci. in fact referred 
npec1fica11y to the White House ta,pes o 

At the time the described lettc:~ ·7c·:,. ,·:-•afted 0 

the White House tapes had been bro,ur:,..~t un,>::T , __ . personal 
control or the Pres:idento This transfer f;'_'c. G:;: ~~:.':r~d subsequent 
to an :tnventory of the White House, tapes b:· ;, . L:11 ted 
States Secret Service {USSS) on JUJlY 18, ;i:;;c_ ;\fter the 
transfer.11 no one was permitted to have ac·r:,:'.-::-· -':"c the tapes 
1rithout specific perxrd.ssion .frcr.1 .the ~res:l(_:::. ...I ______ ..... 

had recor..r:1emted that the transf'er of custc · · :!CO!:!Dlisheu. 
It uas also his position that cuct 1cdy or -:-,,.- ::! zhould 
rest with the President hir:sel:f y l'iather t:- ··.: .'.:Jber of 
the White House Staff o ALL INFORMAtlON CONTAINID ,µ 

DATEf"JO' L _ev~r .;.J -= . 
HEREI.N IS UN~LArSSIFIEDm18 .. \~~ · . 

---------------------------'·-·-··· - ~ 

o• Washington, D. Co 

br---..:::::S~/=1.·=, d:a... --------...--.J'la .... n':'-d,..__ _______ Do•c ' I ________ ...... IERL:cad 
lhis co::ume-nt CC!"l1oins neither recommendolians nor conciu1ians of the FBI. 

it Cf'IC i•s conte,nts are not to bG distributed outside your agency. 
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As the President had previously indicated that 
i.r:! did not wish to relen3c Pres:tdenti~l docu-;;:.ents I 1 · 
could not conceive of an :incic.C"nt which •,rnuld 1•equire anyone 
to b!'; e;r:intecl access to the ~frlite House tape recordings o 

In view of the inY"'ntory of the White House tapes 
on July 18, 1973, and the subscauent transfer of t~cse tapes 
to t:iC? rcrsonal custody of the Pre1sid'?nt, I I believed 
tb2t the Uhite House tanes ,rer<? 1'.i,:1t~ct '' 2nd that naccess 
to the t::.pes would be docunf>nted" • 

.__ ___ __.!made no attempt to personally verify 
thG inventory of ;be 1·[b1 te Hou~e t?f'P.S ~-:hich \'lere nresent 
n.t that tir..eo As !could f'oresce no reason· .for any·cnr: 
to bQ Granted access to.the tapes at that time; and as tbe 
tnpc·s were within the cu3tody of the Presidnnt,! I 
answ:,:G,_i th2.t any acce~s to th? tape._.s ~·:hich r~ii"JJt occur would 
be c:ocu;:::)nted. Thuss l laav.1.scc I Jby letter 
on .July 25, 1973, that the tapes were intri.ct and that access 
to tr:~m would be documented. 

According to I fto;:1 JuJ.y IS, 1973, until 
071 CT ;,b (1 '..lt September 2""s--,-1-9_7_3_. -, ... no 0Df"> H2-3 rranted access 
to th: ·.;;-;ite House tapes by the Pr!r~:h~ent. In the latter 
part of :~-::".'.'lter:ber 7 1973 I 

were r:J;'c.1.':.:;d access to certain _______________ ... 
Louse apes. 

--------~Rs advised thnt on July 23, 1973 9 

the ;,'.< L:::.d secured the issuance cf' t: ::;;:.tbnoena which directed 
the ·.·:,:::. · House to produce t::roe re,18r::i:-:r:s of certain con-
ver;;.:-;'._;:' · ::i, between the PresicJ.ent u;,,: ~--~veral different indi.vidur.J.3. 
------~W9S requested to iaenti;~ the ~~<l!vidual who 
rec".::,' ::~rvice of that subroen2 c-:: bc1:.olf of the White 
hoL:··· to identify his ~cti,rit::e·: c.:- tf!ose of his st2ff 
t:c _ .. · identify, and/or c\eti?r:-:inr~ t~,,,, r:upstacce of each 
cm .. : ... nn covered by th::: subpoen'.7: .r lrurnishc(-: 
th,~ ,. •>.L.;. · .::.n~ information: 

i~ wasl ~ecolicction that he accepted 
SC: ~he noted subpo~r.2 on bs\-::-.,_l ;- of the White House. 
i:, :i.ssistant Watercr;.te Spe:::i2l rrosecutor I I 
I.__ _____ __.JPersonally delivered tns 2ubpoena to the White 

.... ... ~· 
, I 
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hou:::c. Ho·.1ever, ... I ______ -I not¢d that it r:::J.y be possible 
that he did not in f~ct accent se~vice of thn subpocne 

I t:;t r:,tl:cr tb::it thr• ,-p<roaem,· was ~eceijed by l ______ -

1 ho.s .establinhed · a workin2: relation­
ship with .... r-::c-r"""'.:b-er_::;_o __ 'i.~___,both the USP Office (WSPO) and ,·11th the 
staff of the SGn=tt:· Select Corr.iititee on the \-Jatergatea Mra 
l I relatior,:3.:·:ip ,;·1ith both offices has enable? him 
to maintain infor:r,2..l co:-1tact with personnel of both or5ani­
zation::;. This :Lnf'or:::al contac~ h41,s often given I 
prior knowledge of ~or~al request$ □ade by eithe._r_o_r_c ___ a_n_i~z-a-----
tion :for White Houijc docur.,ents an(l)/or tapes. 

I ldid not re¢all that he had specific 
lmouletlce of thm,e conversat:1ons Which would be. requested 
in the noted subpoena prior to re¢eipt of' that subpoenao 
.However., it is possible that he rq1y have had knowlcd~e or the 
:n.aterial requested by the WSPO as the result of informal 
contacts with the \'lSPO prior to 1$suance of the subpoena. 

:: 
s:::·DO:Dr in time after·the subpoena was 

received> I read its cpntents o The subpoena 
requestede 7 : te ~iouse t;O prov:Lde the WSPO ,.with tape 
recordings of certain conversations of the President. Among 
these conversations were conversations which occurred 
between the Preeid~~t nnd I I had do._n_e_a_g_• o-0...,.d__,d,...e-a-=1-o-f-=--\-•;o_r_.n. ... ,.--r-c_s_e_a_r_c ... h-1 ... n-r-;-.. , ..... 
the nature anu suostance of .__ ____ ___.conversations \11th the 
President nrj or to thf• White House's receipt of the describetl 
subpoenao I _ ,-:ori~ had al1;>0 r,iven him a degree of 
fat".111arity uith the r,eneral substance of those other converr,, 
tions requested by the WSPOo 

~----~A=t~the time the described subpoena was received, 
.__ ______ !and his staff' were concerned primarily with 
ertorts to research and prepare fer that litir:ation ~-rhich mi;_ 
a.rise concerninr.; the Hhitc liouse :t;apes o As the President 
had indicated his position at that time, that is, that be 
\'lOuld not release the 1-i.hite House tapes, _______ and 
his staff were able to i'oresee ar~as 1 n whj cb Jltr r:ation 
might occur. Effort ·wan expended by! ! and his 
sta.ft' to t'ully research those 1.egal. procedures and leg:al 

18 
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prob1c;::s which ,;-.ir;!1t become .involved in such litigationo 
As ,,__ _____ __,and h13 staff were primarily concerned with 
legal issues at the ti~e the subpoena was received~ rather 
than with the substance of the naterial subpoenaed by the \ISPO, 
no specific activity uns undertake:h by! I or his staff 
to locate or itlentify each tepe co:htaining a subpoenaed con\·c-r­
sation. Sir:-.il:irly, no 2.ctivit::,• was undertaken to de-termine L,e 
exact substar;ce: of e-~ch subpoenaed conversation at that tirae. 

The intervi0'·:inr; ar;ents ,noted that durinc the latter p:Jrt 
of July, 1973, a n:eetinc •.,;as held .in the White House, at which 
time consideration i'/as r:;i ven to a ;future review of certain 
White House tape recordinp;s. At this raeetinrr, 

L---------....-------,__ _______ ---1was also present 
at the :rr,eetinr;. .__ _____ ___,W:':.S requested to outline his 
knotrledge of that incider.t. llc: furnished the followine; inf'orr.,cltion: 

.__ _____ ___,lhr!s no reco.llection. of particip~tior. i:: the 
described He ha3 no spec:ific recollection t:hat he :;,13 
aware at of th~ pro;iosed review of the White Ilou::;8 
tapes. docs nut: l'(>C':> ei . ent at any sr,cci.fic 
t1eeting 9 attended· by.__ ____________ ___, in the lo.ttc-1' 
part or July, 1973, at 1·h:~cl: t::.i:; topic was discussed. _! ____ ___, 

conceded that it may be po::-::::•~,li, that he was aware of the proposed 
review but he has no cur1·cn~: :r·<2col:lection of the proposaJ.. 

-~,-r:11~..-.;r:• ·,<.·,.:·, 

On August 11, 197:~, .-Le ;Special Prosecutor fileJ ;c, 
memorandu□ in United Ste.;;.:.::.; .. i.:.~trict Court (USDC), ·r1asl::in0:.c:1 =· 

D. Co~ in support of the'.-:~::. ;:;ubpoena which was issuea. on ,iuly ~ 
23~ 1973, for certain \·:l~i";;:.: ~,c:u:3c tape recordinc;s. I,,__ _____ __. 
was asked to identify ti:-:0 (·::::. :.·.,J..ti,e::s of either he or his st:1,;·:;· 
upon receipt o.f thnt r:-:c:·:o~::::·:.:···, t.o locate D and/or idem;ir:,, c:::c::1 
of the conver::H1.ti6n2 cov·::·;.;_ . -- 'the noted subpocnD.; anci to -~-=tcrr:-..ine 
the nature or substance c .. , •-, .;;a conversation covered by the Gubpocna. o-~~,.;,..._: ;• <· I·,.• .... 

...._ _____ ___,k,: · : 1.,ilat he and his s-ca:rr were~ ~-t 
that tir,1e, still prir.1.::.1'-' ... , -"·1-.·(.1l vcd in the prepar::ition of" 1€:r:2.l 
briefs in support of ti2,' :r.·::· ... :·:c~cnt 0s position on the relea:::c 
or the White House ta;:,·:.-"'. _____ ..,. neither I I nor his s'Ga.ff 



WFO 7-4-290 
5 

• 

attempted to lc-cn.te or ic~enti:fy the spec~f"ic conversations 
described in the s-:.1bpo,:,n2_; or to deterr'1ne 'the exact nubstance 
of each ccmre!'::-,atio!1 covered b:r the, subnccna at that t11:1e o 

Be again noted th:-it he 1r?.s 0 ener1ll,7 fz::::il! r.:r uith the 
identity o!' th~ r.12.tr::ri~l reque3ted by the \-IS:? at that time o 

'l'he intervic:·:1ng a~ents r:10ted -that.__ ______ _. 
had test1r1e~1 be-fore .Ji:dr:e JO:i;-! Jo snncA ir. USDC, WDC ll 

·in recent hc2.rin:::;s helcl concerning the subpo~naed White 
House tape rccordi~~3o Tn his testi~ony> .__ _____ ____,stated 

· that he had ::;nokc-n ~·:ith President HIXO:J after the Snecial 
Pro:1ecutor had fiJcci the described meniorandU!!'lo In these 
conversation~, ..._ _____ __.discus$ed ~ith the President 
the tane record:inr,:s :::lich h:td been reque~-tcd by the WSP o 

.__ _____ ____,l1rns r-eque!3ted to identify ~hi': occas·1on(s) on 
which he and ?res.it.lent ~;rxo~~ d1zcu$sed the subpoenaed White 
House tapes a.fter receipt o:r both the noted subpo~na and 
memorantlu..v:1. 

..._,--_ ___,,,_..,....____,b:as unable to specif'ically identify 
those occasions duri~s l7.hich he a.""lcd I're~ident ;axo;-1 discussed 
the subpqenaed Hh:i. ~~C' :iio'J.se tapes dl!lrin0 th2 su:r..!'ler of 1973. I Jconceded th~t it is pcsni~le that he discussed . 
the subpoenaed 1:..1.terl.21 i·rith the President on specific occasions (s) 
follo,,•11nc the :i0r:-u:-;::1cc of the subp(!'.)ena and the f111n>! of 
the meraorandur:i i:! ;;::D:.Jort of the subpne~a o These discussions 
may have occurrc~ci 8~!- one or l"10re than one occasion, ! ! 
I I was unr.bl 0 to connect the discuss~ on Cs l wj tb any· 
specific incid~nt. '.::•~:c r-eneral content oft I conv~rsation 
with the Presid~nt ccncerned ho~-, r.\iny tanes ,-,ere subpoenaed 
by the WSP and Hhich tapes were co·'1ered by the subpoena o 

It is possible and ~roba~le th~tl ~eferred 

. .. ;,,. \-·· 

·~.~~~:-
-(".: 

•i 
~~~~~~--

to the subpoen£>. beio::~r-: adv!.sinr:: the Pr~sidcnt of the number 
and nature or conver:;a-c;ions covere<: by the subr,oena. Yet~ 

..._ ____ ----,j 
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rccaJ.led that it iras much ::iftl?r his i:iitinl csnversEtions 
with t~e President in which the su~poenaed material was 
discusoed, that the President cxh1bitc<l interest in the 
actual identity of the specific convcr5at1ons covered by 
the subpoena.. 

The interviewing n.cr.cnts· noted that test'lzrony 
\:3.L :'"::cei vcd by Judr,e SIRICA · to the effect thct I I 
hnd ~1vi~cd the President that the WSP h~d subpoenaed the 
tape of the President's conversat~on with! 
on June 2 O l) 19 7 2, inasmuch ns I ln._a_d_1_n_u_· 1_c_a_t_e_a._t_o__, 
the Senate itatcrgate Corr.m1ttee- thait the converso.tion dealt 
with the Watergate" At the reque:iit of the 1nte:rvie~·r1ng 
asent., I brovided the i;'ollowlng: 

I !recalled that I !testified 
twice ~efore tbe sernte Waterr.:~te Cor.nittfeo Or. the first 
clay of I._ ______ __.I testimony 9 l._ ____ __.was asl-~ed if 
his conversation with the President on June 20, J.972, hac! 
dealt with the WaterRate. In reswonse to that qv~~tion, 

I ;epliP.d that it had no1L Several 0.2.:.1:; 2..'.lter, 
_ nended his prior testi,i.rnony to the_, C~::·~.::. ~tee 

On 1,na1, po~c. On this occasion~ I ! ... n,:.J.,:?.,ed 
that he had reviewed personal not¢s of his :r.;eet:i.:<''. ~:1th 
the President on June 20 ~ 1972. t'ror:i a revic:: cf ":.hose 
notes, I I determined that his d:iscussicr, ·,:i th the 
President had included the Watergate. 

Thus~ I !concluded that I I testimony 
be~ore the Senate Hater~ate Cor•rn1ttee had caw:,..,~' ,:he: HSP 
to zubpoena t!le tape ofl._ _______ _.lconvers~t:1 '.":':·. ·.;:'.~:h the 
President on June 20~ 1972 • 

.__ ___ _.!was at;are of the- existence :<._l _______ __, 
notes at the time of his conve1•s:?.tion ~·rith -ct:-· ,,- · 
bu~ he has no recollection of a review of' tr:~,. 
unt:i.l at least Noyer,:ber 14 ll 1973. On or abo:,.-
111, 1973, l._ _______ _.h.ssembled r"ln.terial wh: • ___ u enable 
hin to draft an Index and Analvs1s of ·the ..::s~t:.:::.a·:.'""'·'_.;..;_____,;...;......:~c.:.a·:hite 
house tapes" I ! 1n1tially reviewed I I notes 
at the time he began this Index a;ntl Analysi:.., 

?"i 
0- ..... 
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'l'he int~rv-ie\-Tinr; 2.r.:ents noted that the described 
sul:not:;.-,2 .;;..lso rcm.-:.et,ted the nrod~ctic,:1 of a tanc recordinr; 
of' a ccn·1er-sc:.tion betl1een the Pres!C.C·!it and._! ______ __, _ ___. 
which occur•red. on June 20, 1972 o I:1 't;ic e"n-nt th;;,.t the 
?r-?~L:cnt hc.:.t1 :::.lso au~st;ion.,.d t!'le rec;ue~t of the WSP :fo'r 
th3..:: c,.::::'·:r~·~~tion~ I lwas ~Sk<?d to id!:'ntir~, the date 
or t!~2 ~t ~hich th~ question had b~en 7osed by the President 
antl ________ ___. resy,onse to the !President o 1:e subsequc::-itly 
pl"oviJ.ccl ,.::.:.c tollm:in;: inforr:aticn: 

:\t no::e point in tir:e 9 prcpb~bl~; in s~nte~ber er 
October, 1S73,.. the President nrobabJy :i.:s::eul I why 
hiz ccn~0rs?tion ~1th ~n June 20, 1972> had 
be~n r~c~c~te~ by the WSP. ______ nct~d th~t the subpoena, 
des c:-·ii,, ~ L' r. ~) o·.r€, .h:1s nine ina v ....... ua, p::r2 7?-ph:3. A review 
of' thi~; :::~O'.;Q';.::-12. initially incicateG1 to I:.UZ!:l\.TCY:I' that ~~ch 
para~rcph ~~:lt with one specific ~~stin~ of the President 
a ..,a1 a c..,,, .... ,, .. ~,-. ~,.,,,-l,,.f,iu::il(s) p:c1,...,,'"'"1i'.,,n\- l(!'>) r..f' t"1e ... ubpoena • a ,. - ... , __ .. _, - ....... , -v. - • . ""-- '-• -~ '-. ·• ,_ '--- - . .., 

called :·er t11F· .:roduction of' a t?..ne reco:rC. 4 :::.:-r of ~ ri~etinr: 
bct~reen ;:~:: ~':-~~::;iden~, I . . I 
on J'ur.e 20. -~:; 2, ~;hich r.;eetin~ occti1rrfc',i ts~;out noon on· that 
datP.. I l=.sc<:rtaim~d th2.t no ::--.e>ctiL'."': n:c:d in fact 
taken pl~~: ~t the snecif1ed ti~e om t~:t c~t~ 1~ which 

-. r1-r :,~_,. 
• • .,.;,.,.;.. .. ., .. I , had been 

pre:::ient. 

J,; .. t::~t tire, I I 1:-::-J1· .. ·:., ~- '." .. r,:• tr::::t the r::eetins 
cc.•~·.:~~:~:.-~! -.. ,~s b~~~-.... B .... Ct ...... U""""::, ... o"""r>"'"".-n-r(i:·"ti:··; ... C·~· lc(:z of the 

Prc::iident i ~j ..::·: • .:..ly ncti vi ties, or 1'!:J.tG b;,;,~-: ,~, u,on l:nowlecs:e 
~:~,.:ch:,? ::-:::::"·::~od as the result o:::· r::.•ic:- ·.·orl: on tbe activities 
o f the ~; ::· ·; .: :::. :. ~ :·. '..: • 

~ite Souse h~d pre7it:.:.:l~ h~~~ rcnu~~ted 
to j"\roc.:-..:: ... : .. t:1,:::- Court ~nd the :::-;<'c:.:.:~:i. ::.·:•:::.::--:-c:.:-::or a nur::ber 
of' lo;:: :::•'.:;lin~d the r.:':'i::ti!·i.-: ~-- "':-:-~·.:.c·~:::: :.ncividtt:J.l:::, 

ar~ ~:?::.. -· -- _ 
d::.te. 
o:C zue;: _: 
ai1 d 1·! ]·i ~ . 

cert:-.i :-: 

·-~=~·:o:·J over ~ -;,e1~ic:~ t~- t.i.: .. -~ .. ~.:..~~7 ~.~r1it'? i!ousr~ 
·- :.:.-:::ted r~tcri?.1 frc·, r-• :r:::·,::..---:-~~ c-~~ lor::s uhiC!'.; 
8f th? Pr~3iC~nt's ~~ti~i~~"~ c~ a ~iv~n 
__ . l~ctrs e fu!'n:1 :;he~ tl·~ -:.. ~.?;:~--J ~. ~::. ~-~1 :: nu:::bcr 

_ :-:.c :~ -pert :!..i!;in :-::- t c. ~ r.~i ~, -~ •~ ,~-·: :~·<:. i~: ~) :i. vi-dual , 
· ~-- +hn (!i!'>tr-,"' """'l t-\-·-.-.,~ (-'"' 0 ,.,l"'l l''1 "" JU"""' ._ .......... -,,1 v ........ .......... ----, ~, •.. ·-•·iii•'-' •-1 ·•· _,. • ...,_,_~ .......... , 

Specie:~ 
pos::iL .. 
th::.t :: : 

inr.:i'V'idual r:<:t't 1·r:..t:1 L:~; :·'r·:.c:·i•.:"',;,r; over a 
,::·.i" tir:-eo '?!1!'?Se 10°~:; :·:"",....;C' '7:·:-'0Y.i\},:;c:. to the 

··••-r.-. D,...~rr to Jul~! 23, 2.":7:'.. ':.'~lU3, it in 
.. l ... _______ wc=ts E.•,r~r~~~ t:r-o:: :r-:,c-:i-,:: of the subpoer::--c, 
. -~. _" h:id in fact tal:~n nl.:.c·'."7 bet,•c~n t:ie PresiclC'r:t., 
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-----------------n June 20~ 19720 lwaz 
unnl.lle to speci.fy whc.!th::r this knowlecs;e occurrec. as the 
result of a revic\·: of Pr,':si~ent1a1 lop;s in conjunction with 
rc-ceipt of the subpoena. or as the: result of kno\'rledge which 
he held as a result or h:ts prior work on the President's 
ac:;ivities. 

When I b.e.ft, the White House Starr, 
he took ,dth him a p~r:::. o:-ial daily1 calendar, \·rhich re.fleeted 
his activitie3 on a gi•-rc:r1 dateo Arter leavinc the \fuite 
House» I lfut·:1ished a c1opy of this calendar to 
both the Senate and I I has learned 
th<'Lt the Special Prosecutor util:11zed this calendar to structure 
his request for tape recordings ciontaining certain conversations 
of the President, which are desc~ibed in the noted subpoena. 
I I was not aware at the tirrie the subpoena was issued · 
tlwt the Special Prose-cutor was lJJt1liz1nr; [ I calendar 
to structure his request for r.:ate,rial,, At sorue point in 
tit,~ after refe1pt of the subpoenJa., I !became aware 
th:,t I _ had i'urnished his dlaily 'c~endar to both 
the· Senate Wrter~ate Cor:1r::i ttee anJd the 1"'1SPO o At that tir.e ~ 
111= requestedL I at.to:rmey to provide the White 
House with a copy of thnt calendajro 

._ ______ !indicated that he learn~d that the 
l!SPO at some point had .eJ 1 evecl t.b1t the White House had 
furnished the WSPO with I._ ______ _.J calendar. 

According tol I daily calendar 
indicated that I I had set ,,.~ith the President around 
noon on Jw1e 20, 1972" Eo::ever 9 daily logs of the President' 3 
activities on thn.t date f_repared by the White House do not. 
coincide with I _ calendari. . 

Due to the way the subpjoena is wordecl, !...._ ___ ___, 
believed that each paragraph or the ~ubpoena dealt with 
a specific conversation. ?araeraJpn l(a) of the subpoena 
uescribes a mee'ting bet·.-:een the ?lresident and.!._ _____ -=--,--------
._ ______ __..•lh1ch occurre~ nbo1ut noon on June 20, 1972. 
As Presidcnt1ul lo~s do not indiciate such a meetinr; took 
place at that tir::e · on that date, I I concluded that 
the Paragraph l(a) of the subpoer~a covered only the ·Prezident 's 
neetinc with.__ ____ ..,...-__ _. whic·h had occurred at that 
time according to the lo£~S. 

.t"'t"~" 
":$ 
it' 
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.__ ____ _.bctvi!::ed that rev-Jew or the WSP r-!er.1orandum 
in Sur,port cl2.r·i.fied the Si'."}ecial Pros€:cutor's request_ ... r ... o .... r __ __, 
material ::::, r.tated in the noted ~ul.rpoenao However II L 
did not rcvJe;{ the SDccial Prosecutor's Hemorandum in Supnort 
in depth until al.>out· .iovc:::'oer lLJ, 1973, when be initiate-ct 
his atter::pt to cor~pile an Index £!.nd Analys1s of the subpoenaed 
tape recordings. 

The intervie•.-!inr:; a,ser;tc l")Joted that a. 11White Paper" 
had been prepared by r.:e.mbers of thci 'White House staff in 
August» 1973i uh1ch dealt ,-11th a rn1t'her of ev5nts related 
to the Watergate investir;r::.tio:.10 I was asked 
to describe his knowledge of th::i.t '3Wh1te Paper",, He furnished 
the following infor:rratlon: 

On Au~ust 22» 1973P President NIXON issued a state­
ment on the Watergate o Prior to t:mt event, cuch discussion 
occurred amonr: the 'rlhite House s:aff relative to t·he forn 
that the President's stater..:er.t ~l:o~ild take o I I recalled 
~pprox1~ately fifteen diffcre~t fot~ats were considered 

· :for the statenent; fer exar.ple, a :first person statement 
or a third person statewent, or~- ~tatement or the President's 
position issued by 1-/hite Hou::::e Cou~1sel, etc. 

The President's state~~nt had primarily concerned 
the Watergate r:-.atter. Thus, it :.::;.::1lt but was not limited 
to the President 'n relatio::-1'.:1 · .. ·:.c.·, :~ I I A number of 
the White house staff vlrote (;::::....::. L;~; of a statement for the 
President I s consideration. '~'hes~ dro.fts were based upon 
each sta:rf r.:er.iber 's knowleds::· ···, '.., the 1ncidcrnts and issues 
involved" 

.__ ___ __.I recalleC: ::-:·::-:· :.:''in;_~ one or two drafts 
of this stater.tent. I I c ::· . _· his draft upon his perso::.:..:' 
Jcnowledge of the ilater0ate :..~:·.·:: .. ::,,-~2.tion. This knmrled.~f-

. was derived fror:; testi:nonv 2.•:,::: ·, .. · ... <.: by the Senate ifa.ter.r~2.--c,:­
Committee; from biz own ccr1?c:.· .... -~ :· cr:s with the President 
on tbe Water0ate; from hi:s ::.;::.,': ···:~1.e,•7s with various inui v.ici.t::-.l,. 
uho part:1.cipatec.i. in ctl1er ·;::: . _ ,- .: ;; c reln.ted ·events; an-.:. 
from various mer;.orancuns .;..:,•., ·_ . ..:.:::8!i.ts which were availn.::ilc 
to him, such as the r.:enor2.:~.:.:,: .•_·(&sentec by Attorw~:v Gener'""l 
RICliARD 1a.EI:JL>1:.:JS'l' and /~:,:::.:.:.:; :.i·.: Ju:;torney General ~E~i:1Y 
PETERSEJl to the President. c:: L·::..·.l.J. 15, 1973. 



e 

None of the dr2.fts prepared or the Presidentl's 
stateaent on the Watergate in Aug.ust p 1973., ~·lere a:comnl1shed 
through review of White Hou$e tape recordin:;s. I _ I 
noted,, hmzever 1 that the drafts -were to sone ext en based 
upon the White House tapes, inast1uch as the President had 
reviewed certa:t r tapes hir,melf anti had discussed their contents 
with himo. I I did not revie\1 any White lrouse tapes 
to prepare or .facilitate the drat·t1ng or the President 1 s 
stntec-,ent on the Watergate on Au~ust 22 j) 1973. 

The interviewin~ agent~ noted that on August 2221 
l.973» the President advised tha riews media that the White 
House taping system was installed in June> 1970G However 21 · 

prior to that dateJ lhad learned from the USSS 
that the system had i~ fact been installed during ear~ 
1971 0 In reg~rd to this staterne~t of the PresidentD L__J 

l l furniahed the .following information: · . . 

. I ~eviewed the fresident~s statement of· 
August 22, 1973» prior to its re;J.ease., Other nembers of 
the White House stnff prepared r.$,terial to brief the President 
on pC\ssible questions which he 1r..:is;ht receive followinn:; his 
statement o A \/hi te House staff $:ember preparinc; this uquestion 
and ansy.er oateripl n poss,bly ut~liz~.:q the test~mony or I _ before the•~senate i"iatergate Co:r..rrii ttee 
as the basis for sor::e of the data furnished to the President& 

I I recalled that I ~estified before 
.:. the Senate tha.t the White House ·t;aping system was instituted 

about June of 1970. The White H<ouse staff mer.:bers who pre­
pared this ser;r..ent of the Presid1ent 's brie1"1.ne; were not 
familiar with the actual install.ation date of the White 
House taping systen. I !dtd not review this "question 
and answer" rn~:terial prior to its use by the President. 
Through use of this r::aterial durlne his press conference, 
the President incorrectly identified Ju.."'le J) 1970 $ as the 
date on which the i111ite House taping syste::: was installed .. 

Immediately after the press conference;:..2:I=====:::;----' 
advised the Presi<.lerrt of· his r..istal-:eo Hot1ever, ._I _____ ...., 

ali;jo i::ade a r.ii:;take at that ti::ie as he also :furnished the 
President with erroneous inforr,..ait1on concerning the correct 
date of the syst;e:m's 1nstallat.1on .. 

25 
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...,.._....,,......,.._lcon~ulted with person2.l notes· and sub­
sequently furnished the following ;1.nfor ... aticn: 

After beco;:ung aware of the Presidentgs mistake, 
...._ ___ __.ladvised the President tha·.G the ~-Ihite House taping 
system uns instituted in the followins locations on the 
noteu dc1.tcs; 

Prior to the President 0 s stat~c~r=,;e~n:.:.:;t~,~I _____ ........, 
received the above dates verbally :rror:;. I I 
Special trc~t in Charge, Technical Security Division, USSS. 
SII-13 received the sar.1e 1nforr.iat1on fro:r:i one of his agent 
personnel. ' .. :hi3 acent had examined the ~·ihite House tapes 
in the cu~totiJ of the USSS at that tirae ::.!"ld :-in.d incorrectly 
deternir:1::cd ~l1:tt the White House tapinE:; syst~r:: was installed 
in the Cabinc"t; Room of the White House on Hay 11~, 1971 o 

.------I .--___ ....,I recalled that hie reco.iveci this information 
:t'ron ... l __ _.le-, 0r about July 18 3 1973, ,·,h~:·, ·;;r;e transfer 
of the ';li2.it •'i ~:ouse tapes was made fro::-: t:r,e U2.'3S to the custody 
of the 

I botified the Pres1der:t or his incorrect 
use or ths .1 ur:e, 1970, installatic:n c::-~ts :.r:-.:-'.:ed.iately !'ollO\·rinr, 
the Pre::;ic-2::-:; ·. s press conference o,n fa.:.r-".2.st 22, 1973. 'i'he 
Press Of f'L:,: ~:,::.s also advised of -che ?!'es ici~-:nt 's 1:d.stake 
and a co!'r~::;:: .:.:..on was made to the P;resic.e::t: 1 

"· :itater.:ent 
eithe:- t.h:~;,; ::.:. :-:::1t or the folloHi:i;: :r:crr:.i,1~:, ".:h5.ch reflected 
the erro:·:c:01.·.: infor:i::.a.tion that I ~12.d received from 
SIMS. 

..i...ls 1.ovcnberp 1973~ poss1'foly on iiovcr:.ber 30» 1973, 
I i.c: .. ·",.;;a that the ua'tes · of the inst2.ll2.tion which 
he had j_ .:.:.: l • .:.. .. a;•c:~ to the Presiuent '\;rere D-~r-;:;i::;.lly incorrect 
as• the c _~c; ~~'- , i:.oos tapin6 systei:. uas actually installed 
1n Feb .... ·:..:."~•;: , .:· l·-:~rch, 1971.s, rather than on ::ay 11:l' 1971. 
I !.::.,:s:-~:.,~:2d of his r.1.stalce as the rc$ult of an inventory 
of' ccrt2 __ ;; . ~:.::. ::c house tape r,~cc!'::in:,::z H.:uch uas conciuctecl 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

in co::.1 ~2.:::-;;..:.:.. :.:i ~,ith receipt of a subr:oe:12. in the 11Hilk.-----------. 
Case''. ..-:: -.::::-~~ ti:-::e.s, the Press Office ::-2s notified ofl 
mistal-.c :::.:.~, ~•- second correction wc.s r.-.auc;. ...._ _____ ___, 
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lieither! !noJr his staff furnished 
to the President i·:ritten :::~enorts or docunents ,-rhich co situtr>d 
status reports of the activities undertaken by eithP.r 
or his ::;taff on Waterr;ate relatecll ?natters o I ~ .... n----c-a .... _,-e ... c.-
that the nature and substRnce of his duties at the White 
Hous8 has precluded the :rnbnissicm of such status reports o 

The interviewjnr~ a[!'.entst noted that in September, 
1973, the White House and the WSJ!l were directed by tbe 
Unite<.l.States Court of Appeals, WDCi, to attempt to reach 
an out-of-court co~promise on tbe1 1s-;ue of the subpoenaed 
Hhite House tape recordin.rr,s. I ~'las asked to outline 
the position of the White Eouse :!in connection with that 
incic~ent o 

.-----------===.:-:--:-. :--'I stated that hjJs conversations with r7 

...._ _______ _,WSP, in that regarid 11 are confidential ~ 
as such, could not be discu:;sed tjith the interviewing agents. 

The interviewinr, aeentsi noted that testimony before 
J~d~~[ SIRICA in USDC durjn~ the recent tape hearings, indicated 
th~t ---------------------~egan a review of 
certain White House tape recordinzs.on or about Septerr.ber 
28 > 1973 o I I was requested to adv13e the interviewing 
ar,ents of the purpose and nature of this act1vityo 

.-----------=ls~t~a....,ted th~t the activity undertaken 
byl Jwas in connection with one of 
the "options" bein;:; considered by.the President at that 
ti'"'e w1t, respect to the issue of; the subpoenaed tape recordinr.s. 
I Jstated that it Hould not be appropriate for hir.i 
to discuss the nature and purposEJ o:r that activity with 
the interviewing acents. 

He clar11'1ed this stateiment by 1nd1cat1n~ he 
felt such 1nforr.:ation fell uithiru the purview of his attorney­
client relationship with the Presiident and therefore could 
not be clivuleea to the 1nterview:1in~ at:,entso 

.._ ___ -lmay have had oonversations with other 
1:ienbers of the White House staff nrior to the review of 
certain \lhite House tapes by! la.t 
C::!r:sp David on or about Seoten:ber 28 9 1973 o I I dizcussel: 
u1th various members of" the ~lhite House staff, prior to 
thr:..t event~ the "options" avn.ilable to the President at 
that tine o Arnone these :: ootions !I lobically was a deterr.11nation 
cf what material was in f'act on the·· tape recordings. 
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The fer':: :.oins 
Por:l.o, Febru~ry 22, 197L1ll 
on the sc.r:1e date:. 

interview was instituted at 4:00 
~:d concluded about 5:20 porn., 

:;?~tr 
rtJ;if r{): '. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

1/22/7~ 
Dote of tror,,c,;pllon ______ _ 

who 1s em 

'l=fn1te House WE!Bt wine basement, telenhone 
456-2206l) was advised of the idCintity of the interviewing 
agents and notified the purpose of the interview was to 
determine any knowledge she may possess regardinG certain 
missing documents and/or tape re!cordinr;s of the m11 te House» 
or portions thereof, trh1ch related to mattc:rs that have 
been discussed in proceed1.nr.;s be\fore Chief Judge JOI-m Jo 
SIRICA» U .S,. District Court (USDlC) .si Washinr;ton, Do C. ("iIDC) » 
the Special Prosecutor's O.ff1ce (SP0) 51 or the Senate 
Co~ittee inquiring into the '\latlergate and related. matters o 

.___ ____ ....,! was informeq the investigation was 
being conducted by the Federal E'.iureau of Investi[!'.aticn, 
(FBI)~ at the spec1r1c request Qf.._ ________ _,the- .. 
Special Prosecutor, only· to ,1hom. the results or th'.\1.lslNFORMATION CONTAINED 

investigation will be furnished by the FBI .. _ ~;~~/4u,r~~~~t/i:4) .. 
In respect to questiori)s asked of her, she furnishe~- .- : · _ 

the .following in:ror~tion which was given to the best of · A •. 

her memory and recollection: 

Pri~--lii.l.lol.w..1.w..:i:.o=u.w.......u.~-~-~~.!ia....~~~~t~a~f&f..a.. 
she 1r1orked as 

should attemot to obtain employment with the Hh.ite liouse 
Staffo ~l _____ _,!was then so employed. She had, during 
the period of' approxir,iately I I 

. roomed wi thl 

lnte rv iewed on_~l-,,,._/..._] 1~1+-7 ..... 11 ____ ot _ _,..W_,:;,:i___..c .... h ... i .... n~g....,. t.,.,o..,_,13.,..:~ .... , __..,D:.An____,,C,._.a.___ ___ File :It WFO 7 4-2 9 0 

I· 

.S.As! !and 
bv----l~~~~::::~~~~~~-=-=_=_=_=_=._-::;.J-1 ..... : s....,trf-.;J.s-,;../ .... c ..... rnu.r;__ _____ oate d;c1ated ____ ~1 ... 1 .... 1 .... 8"'-/~Z..J.'I---

This document contains nitilher recommendations nor conclusions of the PB!. IL is lhe properly of the FBI and is looned to your og~ncy; 

ii ond its c.ontenls ore nof to be distributed outside y011r agency. l\. 7 - :., t\0-8 
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I She does not have at her residence any 
._c_o_r_r_e_s_p_o_n_d..,..e"""'n_c_e_-w ... ,h.1ch would be con::;tdered to be Wh1 te House 
eorresponclence. She does not keep a personal diary or her 
activities at horae or at work and ~as no personal notes 
regar~ing her activities at either place4 

· In April» 1971, she w~s uccepted fi)r ernploy~ent 
as a secretary in the o.ffice o-r L ~ _J at the 1-!111 te 
House.· Her employment in.__ _____ ___. office has continuec. 
to the present date. ?he duties which she has been a:Jked 
to perforo are relatively the same as they were when she 
was employed. 

In general ter~s, the :tur:ictions of I I 
o.f.fice concern two principal mattei•s. One is the hJ.ndl1ng 
of certain Presidential papers. 'l'}:le second 1s the mana~ement 
of' all career United States Civil !jervice personnel e1:-:':)loyed 
at the 1-fnite House: and those r.:atte:r•s on the adrr:11:;.lstrative 
side of the operations of the llhite Eouse Stai'!' in its day­
to-uay business func~......_. ...... .._ ....... ,.._.K&.O~ ordinary course of tusiness, 
routine matters.,.........._.,.__.__ ______ ...... ....,....., .................... ....,,"'---' .................. -......._ ____ __, 
be furnished t 

Functioning within the s6jme office area with 

I I came to work as a mer:ber of 
the 1-fni te House Staff about the aainie time I I ,ms 
employed. For the fir~t period of tirae I I 
't1ere both Staff As:5istantn to the Piresident. I 
was handling matters principally relatinp; to cer.ipa.1,r.:n 
or political activities and his own, secreta1•y would have 
handled !:lost of this work. '::'here 1-.r'as an occasion or so when 
other girls in I I office would assiGt her in 
the pe~forrnance of her duties. In the oarrn? J fl aw ;;~ 
correspondence, matter would now ~tom I == ~ffice 
the same as if they would fib have from_ lei' ce o 
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There were instances in whichl ~ould be 
dealing directly to •1-----------,1r-a~t-n_e_r_t_h_a....1n through the 
ordinary course of correspondenceo 

'l'he files o4 I were kept with 
the files or~l_.;;.;.;;;;._;;._.;..;;;1,--~j~h-o_\_ie-v-~-r-~- they were generally 
maintained in separate locked ca~inctso 

_______________ ____. 1s t}he secretary wh ... o..._t ... ~"""'1,._..~.:ae.::as ___ ----, 
care of the Presidential papers fi'lowin~ through I 
office. I !hrrndles t)he corresponticn._c_e_i.,..n-... t ... h_e __ ___. 
nature or I j1ncon111~ papers a 

Dy way of ex?laining h§lr o~"n duties ~I I 
stated she handles all of'I !telephone calls which 
come through her desk, makes ap;:iqintments for him th.at are 
requested of her, ty!}eS correspor:idence which is, requested, 
1,hich he has prepared. prepares memoranda hersel.r whfc_h~·-----. 
due to her experience, has becom€_j routine 9 but which._ ________ _. 
must approve, as well as handlin.t:i: sureestions and co::iplaints 
concern1n6 the operation cf the ~tarf. From ti~e to ti~c, 
slle I3a.Y be requested to assist m)e or the o~her secretnr1cs 
in the office,' but usually the volume of business that each 
handles consu.-:ies their entire 1·.ror•k day o 

I I reports to l1C)rk at 10: 00 aor:lo and remains 
unt+l 8: 00 p.mo She 1s usually tihe la.st member o.f the 
sect-etarial ntaf'!' to be bn duty .r.tnd as such is required to 
secure the o:rfice, 1n1t1ate-----t-ne ~larm system which protects 
the fe.cilities nnd notify Wh:tte House security that this h~u3 
been done. Workin7 files which 2tre maintained 1n the o:f:fice 
are secured in locked. cabinets. 

In connection with .telci"Ohone calls which come to- her 
de•k:he m:eparca a lo~ of incofili~~ und/or outEoinK· calls for I _ ~ These logs are usua]).ly ::taints_ineci for a period 
ot t r.ie at1e1'" desk followinG wh;i!.cl1 they would be .f:tled o This 
in ,the usual P?-actice .fol±owed b)t the se-crctq.ries enployed by 
various indiv1dools in the White Houseo 

in.the f:tlinr-: or 
!o.ff'ice as well 

She has also been ~nvolved 
correspondence which co~s throuti"h j 
as handling the files ofl 
and I I -----------------
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Shortly after assumin~ her duties in April~ 1971, 
she was r,iven the ass1grrumt-.Qf..J!wcU:Jnr.; the files for 11 

I lorr1c~.. Includ$d in his files at that TI?:ie 
· would have been the·corres!)ondence·fror.1 the offices or c=J 

1.rbose piecef:: of corre~;i;,ondence which required 
follow-up or would be workin~ f!les, were kept at h2r 
desk. Ao action was cor:rnleted c)r no further 1t:mediate action 
needed 9 \the files would be rctit~ed. 'i'he retired files ,·,ere 
first lcept in locke<l c~binets ir1 I !office and .. 
as additional space was needed in the of'I'ice, they ·were 
moved to roo111 522 in the Executi vi Off:! ce /mildinl'I', 
The establish.~ent or room 522 fqr ____________ ...... 
files occurred around Aup;usts, 1972., 

The files themselves were kept .in loose lP~f form 
rather thqn h:11:d 1r a.ny manner and were plncetl in &:ray 
folders. _1 ... __,.... .... -..--- said she \':a~) not professional in settinr;,: 
up files o.ni.l a, .no tra1n1nG in th1.s rer-aro. The files · 
that were· l'>et up were chrono1b":tca.l ~nd there m~re 
other f1les by topic or subject :rm:ttcr. J\t the time she was 
settin~ up this oysten, she instituted the practice or 
keeping a record 1n c!. n-piral type noteoook w:-iich would 
eenerally provide the location ¢f certnin files in a 
opccific ·cabinet. 0he belieY':"!S 

0

tbat sh0 w~y at:111 h-?.ve 
this notebook at her desk. P.1:ro recorded in this notebook 
by her were items ,:hic·h hn.d beer1 revieweJ or requested 
by someone for review.: This ty}je of reference wao not 
kept in all instances but was or:1ly to sntisfy her3elf 
since she was responsible for tl1e location and control of 
these files and who had them. 

The fi'les in loose leri>.f form were kept on a o.ey­
to-day basis and fllc<l by ~onth and year. :::'he lcr-: which she 
maintained wns not an index syste9 by whic~ any one particular 
piece of corr~spondence could be locatedo 

In addition to these ~ilea orl I there 
were personal hanctwr1 tten notes of! Ion sheets 

_ ~;~~n~~p:~r;h~:i ~~€: p~:;:~~i~.o~~i~~l~AQmh1 PS t l oy-
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As fa=> as was known, only_l.,,.... _____________ ...... ~ve 
the combination to this safeo 

Sometime shortly after she was employed~ at the 
request of I I she purchased a s:;iall metal fire-
proof box for storin7 casset~e t ~ 
Slletiel eves t,.at this cassette t!:tpe storage box wa.s also 
maintained 1n the r.er~wnal loclceu cabinet of I 
located iril...._ _____ ___.!oITic e o 

--------- -- . 

Arou.~~.d::....:J~a=n~u=a~r£y~,~1~9w7~2::..ll.. •• l _____ --=lr~e=c~e=i~v~e~d::.....=a=n~----advancement to_! _________________________ ____, 

I !This 
1'roin 1·n1ite House 

promotion ;-ms occasion~d by the departure 
.Sta.ff o-rl 

At t.hjp "iame t1q"' the ~eneral fiJ.e,s !"(,-la.tj_n~ to the operation 
ofl Joffice were direct,ed to be sent ... t .... o __ ·_t __ h _____ ~-----.... 
general White House files rather t_han kept with _________ __. 
files,. 

In J~.nuary, 1972, when I I a~suned his 
duties as Staff Secretary

3
;:.......;:.:.::.:.:.:...::::::==::::;-s---:-t-a~lcen off the 

new 

exclusive job of ha~dlin; iles and her 
dut!.es in this regard 1·1ere assumed by ____________ ___. 

r-------..,_ ___ __.lid not follo-w1 the procedures set up 
byl lwith respect to a log type ayntem for the 
retired files and 011 occasion, it wa:::; necessary fo!' ;-~iss 

I Ito as::;ist her in locatin~ or .filinr.: correspondence. 
I !.from J.:mu:iry !> 1972, tr,rour;-h Dccenber. 1972, performed 

these· duties among others wi tl"1 rc::;pect to the! I filer;. 
At that time she was E.SSi:"!:ned ct.her duties. 1 I • 

_____ t"'"'-li .... t=-h=-.... r-"'e""lspect to the use o:f room 522 for the storaGe 
o~ I riles)) she furni:shed the following ini·ornn.tion; 
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Around April, 1973 l) wh(m I I 
and .... -------....... ltermina t ed their emJbl o ... ym ____ .-e-~-t-w-·1_t_h_+_kl:-1e--W-h-1-~-e---i'!_O_u_s_e __ .... 

Staff )1 all of l":------.======-1-=f~ilt~s o.nd I ... _ .....,,..-=---.............. - .... Jf1les 
were removed from! !office and placecl 1.n roc:i 522. 

In July, 1973, U.S. Se~ret Secret {US03) assumed the 
rcs~onsibillty for th~ security ~f the pre~1ses of room 522) 
Executive Ofi'ice 3u1ldinr;o Be_i'ore anyone coul<l enter, th<?y hau. 
to be accompanied by a member o.f the USSSo Initially,. r.otebool::s 
could be taken in t'J'ith notes rmd¢ or Xerox copies of certlain 
documents would hav-e been permittedo 'l'h.1.s procedurP. later 
changed~ prohibitin:-; the mak1n~ cof :Xerox copies and allowin::­
notes to be made. Later there 1~r,as a proh1.bition ap;ainst takin3 

.~"'lY material into the room for a~sistance in makini; of notes 

C, 
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and nothing was permitted to be ~ernoved fro~ the roomo 

Sirce the remToval of ~11 of the ! ! files 
to room 522, ...._ ____ _. recalled havi.ng been there on only 
the :follmdng occasions 6 

These occasions a.re wijen s~h~e:::.......~a~s~s~i~s~t~e~~~=====-------' 
in locatinr- some papers for his attorney, this was nbout 

' t1 ed. Another occasion 
-was when she was aske to ocat(,~ some or ... l ________ ! files 
wbich had been misriled. Upon locating these files consistinc 

~ . 
·~···~ ,:·>;<-c,:.. r-~·-

or three blue books, they wer...,_ ...... ""'-lo .................... __ ....... ___.~""-ll ..................... __ ,..__ __ ._~--~­

filinr, cabinet 

-22 
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'\-11th recard to her entry• o~ room 522 \·tith I..._ ____ _. 
on November 19, 1973, she furnishe:d the following infonr:ation: 

Sometime in the afternooin, I lca.'ile to her and 
asked for her assistance in locatln~ so~e material in room 
522 1~ !file. It 1~ ~er underatandin~. the 
r-eg ueat for her assistance had bee;~n~t~h~r~o~u~f".~,h~I==========----:----:--:---' 
Security was called o..>1tl ?-'ir. SH!S oif the USSS net them at the 
room. before entry. Mr. SIMS was ll)ecompanied by another USSS 
/IBfil:!,t whose icl~ntity she did not k)not-1. The only thin~ !1iss 
L__J took w1 th her to the rcor-1 was1 a_ list which ::.he !s!a.1ntc.1ned 
at her , k elatin~ to the 1 ! ~ alt nes of p~pern 
w ch would be kept 1D certp.in loc1lced cabinets in the files. 
She may have been given for her aslsistance in cond.uctinr: her 
search~ a sheet o~ yellow pnper f~rnis~ed to her by!._ ____ __, 
relating to the docur:;ents for whj_cih they were searching. This 
would have been returned to I I Upon her departure 
from the roo::: 1 the only thin;: l"!hic1h ~he · would have removed i'l•orn 
the room would have been the 11::.t that she had tnken upon 
entry. It is her undcrstandinc that current security 
regulations prohibit anything fro~ bein~ removed from room 
522. 

After entering the o.ff'ic1e she was asked to search 
for several documents or p1ecen of. 1n.for?!",.ation in ... I _______ __. 
.files o She cannot spec1r1cn.lly reicall the documents .or the 
subject r.1atter of' thera but did rec1all that one of the docurr.ents 
related to the period of_ nround Deicernber, J 971 > and concerned 
some "talking 'Br:per.s 11 which I !had prepared for 
I -

She recalled another dodturrent being nour.ht concerned 
,....!:n~-~e:.::e:.:t~i=n~p:b.,_w!!h:.:.=i~c:!:h~a=-=l=-=l:::e:::.s:r;.:!',e~a~: l~YLh~a~d:......!:t:.!a:k~· :::.!ei::i.:n~~~~~~~::::!;71-:::::;~.:::~-..._-.,,._-,...-.... 

- u-~-;ht 
this was related to the time 
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. She recalled a third document or reference to 
which was being searched for 1n :the files was around Apri~, 
1972 .. This document was supposed to be a Politic:il J.!attcr3 
I.fomorandum n which had been prepared by I.__ ______ _. 

She believes this 1s the uocur.Ient which 
______ _.had testified was destroyed" She searched 
for a copy of the document or sqr.ie information making reference 
to it .. 

She also recalled the~e was something for which 
they we:te searching \fh1ch related to ''milk. r. 

As she reviewed the files and ~ound a piece or 
correspondence 'Which she thought_. rnay be the natter of' interest 
.tol • !she gave the docwr.ent tol...._ ____ ....,!and .I!!ar.l-:ed 
the location in the file by sta.Ji}.dinf; up the p:1.Gce of corrE.s~ondenc .... ,,. .. ,. 
behind the one rer::ovP.d. .She dov~s not know whetper the doci..tme?}ts · 
that she ho.d 1ncicated for revi(!?W for I _ were the 
actual documents or were related to the docunents for which 
they were searchinr;. He has never told her wl1cther or 
not the n:at-erial which she had :located for h1111 was the 
exact thinp; for which he was serirch1nr:o However, he has 
made no further request for any a::;sistance from her in 
searching for any other desired documentso 

b7C 

Whilel lw:is aearch1nr= in the r,·eneral 
files in· room 522 for her information, I I mis ::iearchir!g 
in the nersonal f1le of I ~;h1ch contained I I 
I !Persor.al bandwritton notes on yellow sheets 
of paper. She does not know wlyat in.formation or docuctents 
I k,,Jas searching for irl I files .. .She 
did not assist hi~ in conductin~ any search or review of 
information from! ~ersonal file .. 

At one point durinc their presence in room 522 
while conducti.np; this search, placed a call fror.1 
the room throur-h tile 1?!11te n use sw1tchboar to 
and spoke with hi.u on t d 

o....JJ.lAU,1-.j!:.,i,__......Ul..-l~r-<---...diacussion 11.ri th him. 
telephone call was placed to.__ _____ _. in California 
as this is where lie went after leavinr; his position at 

• l "~ 

J .... ,_..,,!",•'.••,·.,· 

the White House. Sl1e was unabJ!e to recall the nature of 
the matter being discussed between.__ _____________ ___. 
but assumed 1t must have relat(~d to the subject ...,::n ... a .... t .... t .... e ... r _____ ..., 
for i-1hich! I ·was cond.uc~1nr, his search iq 
personal hand~Titten no~s" ---------

24-
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She further recalled thatl I also made 
at least one telephone call to I li.ro::i 
room 522. ~he was unable to rurni5h any inror:nation as to 
the nature of the call and a~ain nssuraed it ::my h3.ve related 
to tbe documents or 1nfornat1on tor which they were search!n~o 

She recp.lled that jt sometime t1hile :1he wa.s in room 
522 with! _ from the USS~, der,n.rted 
the room and was re,laced by another security a~ent. She 
did not know the iclent1ty of the ::;ecurity or.ricer t'lho 

replace~ I 
I I was afforded the opportunity to observe 

n Xerox copy o:f a uocul'!lent 1-::notm as :,acvcrn~cnt Exhibit 
Humber 106:•, which is a log of a.c,µess to room 522. Executive 
Office Bu1ld1ni; and on which ther,(? is an entr:, cov~ri:-1rr. 
the date of November 19, 1973, shtowin~ access to the room 

~pproximntely 2:55 P~m. The names ot_! __________ _ 
L__J are indicated at the top as ·the persons 1·1ho had entered 

as well as the ill.entity of Y1r .. sn::s and oth~r us::;; pcr~onnel 
who were thereo She stated that the entry on the lor:, other 
than her nru:ie and I I nam~ ~ woul:i have been r.a.de in 
the hnndw!91tin~ of the US0S perso~nel, thereon recordin~ 
the general info1•~ation ~s to the files w:!'lich had been 
removed !'rom tbe drawers for revHm. She saj_d tl':~se \·!ould 
have been the files she had searcltled in ·atte-rrpt:i.np:; to locate 
the documents or information. Althour:h the lor.:: 11:!dicates that 
the file was re.rr~oved, she said th(LS only means that 1 t ~ms 

· only removed from the cabinet drawer when sea.rchin~ for the 
1nfoIT.Jation. To her knowledf:e) n~thi:nit. which i1as re1,ioved 
from the cabinet dr.e.wer was remov~cl from the roomo 

.._ ___ ___.lwas in room 5~2 assistinsl.._ _____ ~ 
f'or approxim.ately 21- hQ"i,!J'S. J~ftey~ Jocpt1nr: whn.t she thour.;ht 
:may have been the inforr.:rqtion I f was seekin~, she 
departed the roon leavin_p_: I !and the security personnel 
in the room. At no time after -sh~ hnd f'iret ent~red~ d1f. 
she leave the Ii' "' , irere '!"l1ade of the 1•,•atf"?!"ial 
which.--Sne--fltft(ll--fi-Ettffi'-!'lti--i:1E►.!'-I • s no .kno,..~~-~d.r::e of' 
-t~. 
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After returning to her office that day~ she renained 
at work until approxir;ately 8:00 p 2 mo or whatever tine she 
~1n1shed that day and departedo I ldid not co~e back 
to her office or contact her and to this date has made no 
further request for assistance 1~ locatinz. inrormation in 
room 5220 He has never indicated nor has anyone else 
indicated to her whether or not ·the in.forr.1ation be1n6 
sought in the search that day wa::S locatedo 

With relation to her k(howled~e of any tape recordinr.s 
which were produced from certain telephones or rooms in the 
White House where monitorinr-; uevl.ces had been placed., she 
furnished the following·informat'.ion: 

The first time she had any knowled'_';e that certain 
telephones or rooms had inatallt> .. tions which could nonltor 
conversations '°ma when ___________ .... had testified to 
such before the Senate Select Co:r.im1 ttce. $he has never seem 
any of the·ta-pes, does not know how they are produced, does 
not know where they ~ay be located~ has never heartl or 
reviewed any of the tapes, h3s n:ever req_uF?sted any o-r the t3pe:1 
for herself or anyone else and wpuld have no personal knowled~e 
as to ·wh:.J.t inforr.1ation they woul,4 cont~in. She stated that 
the only 1r.f'orr:mtion she would know· about these ,-:ould have 
been a.s a re3ult of testimony by I I Also she believes 
at one tiI:1.e she had hear1 lhacJ. testified about 
having one of the tapes. · 

The office or! I would not have been 
re3ponsible ror the purchase of .either the equipr;ent to be 
used in such a system or the supplyinc of" tapes or other 
items necessary to rr.aintain it. · The functions orJ 1 
I I office would nave no rc:Jponsibility form: 1ocadicn 
or storing of the tapes. She believed tn:it the White House 
Communications l\;7,ency had the respon=:;1bil1 ty :for all ccr--.:nunicat1onr 
at the White House and would the~efore have been the normal 
agency to provide tho equipment .and the supplie:1 to maintain 
it. 

.__ ___ ___.lhatl no personal infor!'!'!atlon of, nor had she 
ever seen any correspondence whi.ch would have a subject r:1atter 
of ''Gemstone·= or I I She recalled on one occasion,! I 

I p1ad r;lvon her SOFie papers or 1'1les to hold -:;:hicl1 were 
captioned either ='Pent-con File", or •:Anderson File': which 
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she believes would have been retired with the I 
t"ileso 

..---------...--------1 has never worked in the office orl 
lor directly for·._ ____ -and would h~~-_v_e_ ..... 

~n_o_i_n_f_o_r_!~-a-t_i_o_n____,orl ~andl1ng of tapes other tnan 
the 1nfcruat1on which she wou:u have read or heard fror.1 the 
news media as testified to byL I 

She has in the past t;raveled on officio.! business 
as a secrt,!t~-y for r.iembers of the \-Ihite House Starr a She 
is one of a p.:roup of secretc.ries selected for travel with 
the Stai'f. 'l'he travel is usualiy a weekend trn.vel and the 
scheduling or stantiby or travel on -we~kends with the Ste.ff or 
on oth~r ocoaa1ons would be set up by----------
She identified those secretaries who ho.ve traveled with the 
Starr at the aelection otl las rollcws: 

I !recalled ha!vinr; traveled with the White 
House Sta.ff on the following ooJcasions: 

Aue;ust~ 1971 ~o San Clemente. California, a.a ~I _____________ ____, 

"•"'I)·•- ..... ~,~.--~ 

... ·-~~,t~~~ 

.,,·._F._•··.) .·, , 

b6 
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' ,··.· 
... ;::?:;.",:·~,f-,:-~; 

August~ 1972 ',ii10 Miami, Florida, fer the Nntiom1l 
Convention where she worked in 

3eptembcrt 1972 

October or 
lJovenbe~, 1972 

the com.~un.1cations set up. 

'11'0 Ce..:1p David, ~,!o.ryland ~ as 

To Caron David, Maryland~ as 

?7 
0.... I 
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December~ 1972 

January or 
February~ 1973 

• 

To Key Biscayne _1 Florida II as 

I 
To Camp David a "faryland;, as 

1 
On those instances in whicih she traveled as 

I I she l·1as apparently selected 
inasmuch as I ~:as unavnilntJle. .3he recalled,' 
in connection with her travel as seqretary for 
that the information i·zhich she prep~red for him.__r_e_l_a_t_e_d_t_o _ __. 
individuals who were beinr; cons1der¢d for position in the 
new administration of I-ir. 1nxo;~. 

If on any or· these traveli5 she performed._! ______ _. 
______________________ ! which involved the 
transcription of dictrl-;bclt roate.,..i,al sh~ voulcl return the 
ori½inal dictabelt to_ I 

I I with the typed docu~en,t; to which it related.· 
She does not know if the dictabelt would nave been retained 
or erased or put back 1n use after transcri:ption was acceptable • 

. In connection with the in:tervj_ew of._! _____ .... 
she was transported fro~ the South Gate o:f the ~fuite House 
in a Bureau automobile in the co;ipn,ny of ~:pccial .~.:;ents 

S1-:.e ,-ra.s interviewed 
at the l-lash1nr;ton !?ield Office by ,?lpecial Ar.;entl I 
I lwith tl1e intervicwin?.: cor1,"1encin!! 
at approxil':'!ately 9: 58 a.:m. and terniinating at approxim~tely 
1:56 p.mo, on Thursday, January 17~ 1973. 

o At the termin::i.tion of thct inter.view she was tra.nsuorted 
back to the Hhitc I:ouse in a Bureat.1 vehicle by Sp!;cial Arr,ent 
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---- . FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Oote of transcription 1/23/7-

room 253, Ezecut n orr1ce Building EOB, Washington, n.c. 
(WOO), was interviewed at the Wa1hington 1"1eld ott1ce ot the 
Pederal Bureau ot Innat1gat1on, .lnh and ~ennay1Yan1a A..,....•~ 
M.V. 9 Vaah1ngton, D.Co 

At the ti- ot the intemew,I lwu adTi&Hdl 
or the 1dent1t1e■ ot IL...----------------~__. 
Special Agents ot the hderal ~au ot Investigation, and 
that the nat\ll"'e or the 1nte"1ew ·would. be inquiries into the 
al1eged alteration, deati-uction, •~ misplacement or the White 
House tapes and/or docwnents e 'l'hi~rearter, I I was adrlaed 
or eerta1n oonst1tut1onal rights, in particular h1• right 
to remain ■11ent and right to le-1 counsel •. I ~wa• 
prorl4ed an "Inte. rrogat1on; Adv1c~ or Mld)t1" tom ,mereupon 
these aroreaent1oned rights are s~t oat. 1-____ ____.Jread the 
fol"lll, stated he unde:ratood h1a right■ and would consent to 
an 1nterv1ewo He thei-eartei- execl\lted the f'Ol'll by signing 
1to 

I latated that he had dta~usaed th11 1nte"1ew 
with his attorne1 and that they mtjltally agreed th,rt the onsenee 
or::::::::::=attorney was not n~aeaaary 1n thatlL ______ ___.I . 
has publicly testified beto:re the Honorable JOHN SIRICkfftJni;te~!'''.:<;.).) 
States District Court .111dge O VDC o i::r~-:\~$ ;: ,: .. :..,-0:.,?ii.1.1 

____ ____.lthereat'ter provided the following {l~!r~'""Pl/ .: 
•tion~ 

It is I J:recolleet1on that the White Heu .. 
taping system was eata61ls ed in the aw.er or 1970. Howeftr, 
be can not be certain of this e.nd 1r there vae doc11J1ent&1"1 

b2 
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~nee r the contraJl'7,I l""uld accept tbe d-tation, I_ _nuggeated that the Un1t~d State• Secret S.!"Yioe 
c d provide the exact time or t~e eatabliahlllent or thia 
taping systemo He waa rirtuallf eierta1n no doellllent was evei-­
•de regardin~ the setting up of tlh111 taping system. Initlall:, 
he was told by! l~hat this system ahould be 
aet un and be recall• he1nv: told 1:n nart1eul•!! th•t I 

does not think tbat be va• aware t:bat the tapSng •r:•tu •• 

This documen1 contains neither recommendotions nor conclusions of lhe f81. II is the property of the FBI and ii. loon~d lo your as,ency; ( \ 4 
ii· and its contents ore not to be d;st,;buted outside your agency. 
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that it was poasbile whe 
· blished, e 

r'-----,. ______ ...,.1-1~ ....... ..l,Alo..-JoLUL!!Z...~o:!.!nc....2a note.. In this regard, 
stated that such notes that he considers to be imp!,-:0:-,,-:-::,::-::a.=nc-r 

were provided to his secretary w,-io would fi_le them in a rough 
chronolo,,;1cal order and that 1r 5uah a note regarding the 
origin or the taping system was still in existence ft would 
be located in room 522 or the EO:~o 

Conoern1ngl ll1aten10~ to a Pres1de~t1al 
tape or tapes in April of 197~J }stated that during 
his rece~t testimony, pi-e?iously rateri-ed. to, his recollection 
was thatl l11atened to what he thought wa.s one 
Pres1dent1al conversation in ear}y April, 1973. However, during 
this testimony:, he was shown a d~eument indicating that the 
date orl ll1sten1n~ was April 26, 1973. He 
still has a recolleet1on that it was earlier than that date, 

.... · i .. .,~~-~ 

however 9 th~ Apr.1.1 26, date was l)'lot be:,ond the realm of posa1b111tyo· '· 
During hie testimony he was also shown a list or nrteen or 
twenty eonv~-~-11:....11:.u.wit I I possibly listened to, 
but it was recolle~tion that I ! listened 
to one t~o owevq.i.;.--.L.11.....Ll.1""""-li.u.....J.il-aft een more than one ror 
it was necessary .__ ____ ___.to secure eal'"J)lugs tor th1e 
purpose a I the arorement1oned procedure . 
as follows~ 

· That during some day in Apr1lo 1973,I I 

:

uested a Presidential ta-peo ~j'his request was made otl 1---~--
I~ lwho in turn passed on the ~equeat tol I It --
is lrecollect~on that I ?bi-ought 8. tapeoer 
~he tape or tapes tol~. ---:----:----:-----=-'!ofnee COfflPlex. 
L___Jdoes not recall the ctu sfer or the tape reoor er 

, .. -
~ .. 

and tapeo In any event, listened to the recordin~ 
in a small office located in suite of offices. 
Dur....,...~ll.ol.&.:lii.....l,...,,llii..J---,. ____ _Jwas 11sten1ng~ ___ ___.bel1e~s 
tha was called awat. On coming out or this 
small orr1ce~ ..,..... ___ -,,-____,compl~1ned or the quality or the 
tape, in that the sounds were up and down. and at this point, 

I I requested earplugs to co,.nt1nue his listening. Again 
I I believes that he passe~ th1B request on toL I 
and that either! pr a White House Communications Agency 
employee brought the ap~l'Opriate earpluf'S to I I 
off1oe complexa Again,{ !cannot recall the actual 
meohar1os or the transfer ot the eai-plugs to~=====::::-------

1 _ cannot recall the actual conversation! lwaa 
100 
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listening to but believed it involved! land the Pres1dento 
I !stated that he belieYes teatimony was ottered in 
the recent hear1n~ rega!'d.ing the actual date or this particular 
conversation by others than himself, but he cannot req.al.L_, 
the details or this part1c~11a.r conyei-sation by d.ate. L__J 
I I stated that it was h~d gu.es~ that I !requested 
the tape around noon that day and upon reee1v1ng the. tape 
recorder and the tape, W&!S in the 1nnall off' approx1mately 
two to two and one halt houias that d el1eyes 
that the earplugs arr1 ved prior t~ ....._ ______ .... ret-urn attei-
he was ca.lled· away. Upon his retl4rn....._ _____ _.cont1nued 
listening or least went into the ~mall office with earplugso 

......-------1-.------......._I thinks he had I !come back to ._I _ ____, I I suite or orncea and p~:ck up the equipment the 
Q_me day after I . !had r1:n1shed with it o I · I 
stated that he never 1u1w the a.ctuaJl reoordei- set up for the 
purpose or listening. I boiuld not recall a.nyo~e eX.1)la1n1ng 
the operation or the tape reoorder1 and/or earplugs tol ..... __ _J....., 

I I and stated that he doee pot think he he.a specifically 
discussed thie particular matter w~th I I since 1t 
occurredo 

.---------, I stated that he considers I la 

At this pointpl l~tated that he categorically 
d~n,1~d that he ha.s ever 11~t-~p~d t~ a Presidential tape. · 

1 He believes he ha.s ___ ~~:!~:r--~~'1n. suah._a tape and that he would 
, only conside. r his -possession or. su~~ a taM 1;. one too····. k. 1 nto 

account~~~~ tapee were ~t= = 
home in J'ul 1973 o In this regard,E:_""'_-_-_-_-_-_-_-...,;=1!l~ft===a,e;,~=ed"'='··· ·=t-:,,-:_ha~ .. -::t-.-... -.. _-_-. ____. 

eame·1nto WDC on the ~venin or Jul 1973, 
on that- even g or ear y e next mo Jul 10, 

e w a no 1t'1ed b hone b 
w ~hed to listen to the conversa-

p em er - _______, 
response to this request __ ----,--,---cal e d 

advised him or the above convernt ono,........HWll.........lilr..lir.&:lllllllli~~ 

II would not releare such a tape . tor 
'I'ri"""'that !was no longer assoc ate he White 
Housep unless! !had rece1Ted appro,riate authonty 
either t'rom the President or! J On the arternoon 
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or July 10~ oontaotedl I at his oft1~...YJ'......l!.tlmllL---. 
and explain~-Uol.l..f.:!~:!~ the material request..=e~d;.:.•------......-----' 
stated that was hav1n dinner at 

· I that eveni: and ·_1n 

off' a~ ·••= * 1home 

that------::-:,.====-=====;---:---:----:-----::--""""'!""'::----:------:---:::-' 
f would ...._...,...... ....... --mind dropping the material 

that same nig_to 

At app~ox1mately .,_t_ o 1:,0 .p .. mo~ July 10, 1973,I f 
I !arrived atl I home ~nd with him brought a gray 
fiber glass or plastic type of' bi-a,er caaeo I !stated 
1t was approximately standard br1~f' case size but approximately 
six 1nohes th1ckera_ He also stat~d that it waslpoasrbly Wh1te 
Hout1Je issueo Arter I lf"'111~1ally engaged with 
minor pleasantries.I lleft th1:e room sol I 
could d1aeuss anyth1n~ they wishe~ too Again! !does 
not re.call the actual c1i-oumstanc1e11 Qt tbe traoate: hut the ,.........,....,r case wound up in the corner or I._ ___________ .... ! and 

edo Somet1m~ arter 11 .m. that same evenin 
drove. 

does not recall t:he deta12a but 1 a -sure the 
... a....,t,,...o_r_e_m_e_n.,..t .... 1o_n_e_d,........br1ef case went w1:th I ------. I 

On tbft morn1rnr at July J:l • 1973, I lhad picked 
up( _and ha4 bre•kta•t 
with h1m at M1chol' a Cate, across! trom the F.:OB. l I 
stated that he does not eat therei of"ten bnt did not think 
it appropriate tor he and.._ ____ ____,to be eating breakfast 
in the White House messo During this meal, I !indicated 
that he was up late listening to the connrsation on t~e ta7eo 

was curious and 1nqu1rejd as to how it wento 
...._ __ ____, responded n such a wa.y · that htL.telt t-he----'Pres.1dent 

~1'.'~d no problem with the e9nve;aat1an bµt made the coll'mlent 
1n a tone Which 1nd1catedl _ ~ did not wish to discuss 
the matter rurthero I has ol'J,ll:...n~e recollections 
as to how the brief case was sent toL__Jbut asaumes 1t wae 
taken to his ott1ce and( fpic~ed it up there. 

In re~rd to the above~1~n~c~1~d~e~n~t~2~1 _____ l~a~tt~e~mp=-t~ed=-=-~ 
to :reconstruct the actual dates ... l -;, _____________ ____. 

I I va(l subsequently called bef'ore 
a Pederal Orand JU19J and the Se~nt• Inyeat1gat1ve Starr 1nn,st1-
gat1n~ thie particular mattero L_ !stated that he believes 
he began to discuss this particular incident with I~. ____ _.] 
momentar~ly but they mutually agreed that it would not be wiaeo .. 
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I !believed the conversatio~ with I !occurred 
in Nrvember. 1973" He also state~ he has discussed the matter 
with_ I 

In regard to tape recordeirs in the possession of 
stated he ~elieTed that he had two .__ __________ ___, 

which he described as portable casoette type, both tor dic-
tation, one for home and one ror his orr1ce. I !believed 
thatl !also had a cassette recorder in a h1-f+-------, 
syateml ~ lnever observedL__J 
I dn the possession or a re~l to reel ta-pe recorder .. 

..___ ___ .....,lstated that 1n r\-egard to the handwritten 
note system, he previously descr1b~d by giving such notes 
to his secretary who filed them in a rough chronological order, 
he has never willfully remoT&d or Villfully o.m1tted submission 
or such notez. He stated that he ffelt it was appropriate 
for him to maintain his notes 1n tl:)at he believed the President 
wae eventually going to establish~ library~ and perhaps his 
notes would be usetul ror h1stor1c~l purpoaeso 

..___ ___ ~!advised th t gh rt after the Presidential 
system was established ___ '="""'" ___ ...,.........,,. __ olunteeN!d to monitor 
the system to insure that it was w rking·and would cheek tapes 
to insure the srstem was ree9rd1n£ nronerly. At this time 
I _indicated to_L ____ ~~hat he had listened 
to a portion or a Presidential con~er!lation,.__ ________ _. 
and indicated that the quality was ,exceptionalo However, 
he 1nd1cat~d the quality of! !was not as good 
and~he .. would have d1tf1culty hearlnj~ various ··aspects or various 
conversations:·· . . . . .. . . . .... 

..___ ___ ....,ladv1 sed that he ... wenLt.b....,ro~u=,i::!>!h.!J:1::---~""':"'='=~=-..... 
document~ .. ~~-~~d fn_room 5'2 of-thej EOB on May 6 or 7, 1913,_ 
at._J:;he .I>.~~a.o.nal .. reque.st .. o.r the. Pres!1dent.. He advised that 
he had omitted this incident in h11!1 recent testimony and his 
attorney had submitted a letter to :the Judge, a copy or which 
has gone to the Watergate Special Proseout1on Po:r-o~- ;ett1ng 
out the details of th1e request o~ the President. L ~ 
adV1sed ~hat early in May, 1973 1 the President called..___ __ _ 
intol and aske~ 11r 1t was possible, 1r 
he, the President, had;ossibly nen·.t 1nstruet1o.n8 t.ol I 
through! _lin memoran~um form regarding Watergateo 
I !advised the eeident he would have seen such a 
memorjndum, hut that he d!'d not recall any, but that he knew 
where_ I files were and stated that he would eheck o · The 
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rr,,·~1<'lent '.I: 1d ~- ~nt""d that he woult'i eheck w1 th I I I tc dP.term:tn~ 1 r nhe had typed ~unh n m-,._m_o_r_n_n_c_lu_m_l'l __ -n-:-d..,.!_, _ _,, 
I lorrered to check with oth~r flPcretar,r~ to d~termine 1f 

thP.J' hf\r~ typf,(1 ~uch memorRnduma o I _ stat1td that he 
could not reoall all the sr.cretA.riP.~ with whom he checked. 
'nle secretnr1~~ 1.dentit es are BPt out in the arorementionerl 
lette~ to JudP,e SI~ICA. el1eved some or them were~!----~ 

I I KAYF. (deceased.) 11 ...,,... ____ ____,,,..---.... •font- cf them 
coul~ remember tvntn~ such A memo~andUfflo 

f"r. ·"' ess to ;:.=..!::::::========;' erson~l ore 
1
n ~oom ,22· •. ·...._ __ ----.-____ ~___, 

orov1.ded I I with the eomb1rlat1on to the sate. 
I !went to room ~22 aeoo~pan1e~ by I land obtained 
the reoues'ted notes • ._[ __ _,) stated! that a similar such incident 
oecurrei:'l on !'fo,remher 16. 1973, andl a~in he secured· the notes 
:reque-st•:>d. I I stated on bOlth ?-;ovember l.'5 And 16 D he 
keBt I ~nrormed Ile to. t1he information lie was provided 
toL !TIP. all!O Atated th~t he has test1.f1ed in 
great detail about these inc1d~nt~1 1r, necember, l 97~. at the 
United States 01str1ct Court 9 WDC. I !ap:a1n went into 
room r.z;, OT'l •toveml:\er 19 an<'l Novembier ?.2 !i> 1()73 ~ t(') ohta1n a. 
I !tl'l1kin?" paper ant:J the Gleiason 'Report concerning the 
1()7f'\ ~es1.dent1"'-1 ca.mnaiWto Ap;aird I stated that he 
has orovined detailed teetimonv cQncerntn~ thP.s~ Pntr1ew into 
rn(')~ '1?? and that a lo~ or PVP.ryon:e 's entr1 e:s into room 522 
~a,; hf:'t>n 1ntroducet1 as an exhi.bit. I I advised that 
prior t0L ______ _J

1
Jlf!.m~...Wl!f!......I::c.am,the ~~1te House at 

the ~n1 or April 1~ notes ~~re ~a1nta1ned 
1n the or:r1ce or nd wjre eubaemumf ly moved · 

· to room t~2;, • ...._ __ ....,,.._..., st A tea that._ ___ ~ _ ___,_ would l{eep 
hii:; r>~r~r,nal notes ror three montl\3 at a time 1n his ho?!1e 
and t ... ev "'fere then r11ei1 in a.n orc!erly rash1on in mrnkets o I lbeli~vel! that all these notes and memorandums were 
f"1ler! i.n rno~ ~?.?., a~ it had a.lrea:dy been set A.Bide for t'h1s 
storai;rP. purpose . 

.__ ____ __,,..~dv18ed that. he i::t not a'ffll.re that the-
d.ictabelt tane recordings of the tf»lephone conversation betw~en 
I ~ ~ Jare r11~d in room ~?2o but 

I 
wouJ d :as .. 

1
ume tlrn.t th~ or1,:ina.ls ~re f11P.d w1th1n th1tt roomo 

.... ____ ...,_ recnll'!'<l d1scuss1n,r. then.e dictabelt conversationn 
with the P-ed~ral Bu~eau or Inv~At1~~t1on in a previous interview 
on "lay <'19 1973. SUbseqtftmt to that interview, I I stated 
that he told th~ Watergate·$p~c1al Prosecutive Force 
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1 
tha.t I I to1(1 I lof h1:5 ,~t'":"trovinp: of 
certain huP;t!'i np.: 1.ata,. or w!u:t.1, ~e heJt eve1 to be certain buggi.np: 
data 1n March or Apr11, 1 <173. I._ _____ __,_ et"tf"c1 t:h'l.t lie "~1l~d 

_ ; 
I 

to rarriisl--t t'hi~ 1nf'ormat1on to t.l-ie Fedf'!ro.1 T\urf'l'lU or Invest1~t1on •·• •. •-•· , 
1n the1 r 1nterv1,.w or !-:ay 21. 1 en~~ as 1t wa:1 un'!"ec~iled b:v · 
hirri nt thP. time. 

· I lotated th:i,t ·l-\~ h,tR no int"ormlltion )'.'e~ard1nJr. 
any destructton or 111.lteration (\f' a.ny tar,e~ o,.. C-,ocumenta by 
personnel ~t thP. White Houee. 

..... ~-·•(~:. 
· ... J 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

1/16/7'3 
Dale of lranscriplic,n ______ _ 

I 

at which tiI:le she .furnished the following 

From a nroximatel 
Ra~ 1974 ~ L-----.-----,.,........-,,..,,..........,,..=,.....-y--------...L.LLt.AK......:.:..WUol..a.----, 
until the end or April, 1973 ~----.------------------
Since the end of April, 1973.._ ___ ,,,__has been associated 
with th~ Office of Management an~ Bud~et 2 but is believed 
to maintain the title o.f L! _______________ -,-_ ___,__, 

Prior to L--______ ___,departure f'ror-i the White House~ ._I __ ___, 

naintained n orr1ce 1n._l;:::::=====:;------:-1the . .,.....:.W=h1~t~e::....,1~io ....... ~s~e....._~ 
de arture moved pon 

on the weekend 
workinf" 

had hired a 1i}ew sec;::.r~e~t.sar=:.Iy....:l,L..!::::::===,-----:--:--___. 
,...,..._----,..-w~n-o-.~1-s~h~i-s-_-current secretaryo I !was then 
or.rered a·Job in the o.rr1ce: o!' tJiie Press Secretary and began 

I 
i

tbn~re on ,Ianu~rv 7 , 974 o The fii.rst week she worked 1n 
_ . lorr1cc and ~t the present tine 1s workin~ L...,,..-r-----------,-1 Off1Ceo . 

;.:~,.: 

r>.Ll \~IFORM/\TION CONTll.lNEi'Ji . 3~, O 
HEREI~ IS U~l.fiSIFl~.n~,~t 4 

------------;,----~DA~Tf~,.J/,~1::::}._:::_B:.:V:::~~:..:.._-+-_::,_::-_::-~~~-:- ., .. "" · ·· .. 
1/15 - 16/74 Washington,, D .. Co WFO 7lt-290 

lnte,,,lewed on at _______________ File # ________ _ 

. SA·l;:: ============:;1.nd 
b, _ _:-1:::::::::::::::::::::'_._~_S_· __ ---:-______ Dotedictc,ted __ __::l-=--/..:..l..::.6-=--/-=-7_4 ____ _ 

This document contains neither recommendation, nor conclu1ions· of the FBI: 

·11 and 11, tontents _ara not ta be distributed outside rour agency. 

tt is the property of the FBI ond i$ loaned to your ogency.; 
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· · I I stated that the · f'irst til'le· she had 
heard that Presidential tapes existed, that 1s the tan1ng 
or Presidential conversations in certain offices of the 
White House~ was whcn __________ ____.revealed the 
ract in testimony be.fore a Senate cor:lll".1ttee 1nvest1gat1nc 
what has become comr.:only known a.s the Watergate Affairo 
._ _____ ....,only learned of! !nccess to these 
Presidential tapes after she had read news r.iedia accounts 
orl ~estimonies durin~ recent 
court hearine;s concerning the tape:s,, Both I land · 
I Japparently test1!"1ed to the fact that certain 
,...... .................... ..o..&.1 ................. ...-.. ...... ........,· ........ """--...................... .......,.rred from! I 
"'7~:-""""""".::-':"-::--:-:---...,...--------ior~1ce at the Executive 
Of'!'ice· Bu1ld1ngo .,.._ _____ ~als;o believes that there 
was testi~ony that a so listened to the 
Presidential tapes in._ __ --;::::======"'i"""'--- After 
reading these news accounts~,.._ _____ __.recalled 

I lcond.ng to! !office during the time r~r-a-~--e-.__. 
mentioned by! !during their testi~onyo 
At the tioe she thou-·t this was utnusual ror to 

,.._---:::=====::::P-____.She also recall~d that! !was 
at..._ ____ __.orr1ce at this tim~ but d1~d-=-n_o_t.,.....-s_e_e----=-t~h-e transrer 
or any aaterial from stated 
that she was totally unaware that any Presidential tapes 
were either broue.ht to or listene~ to 1n~l _____ __.brr1ce 
prior to public testimony to that effecto 

I !advised th~t the only recording 
equipment that was brought tol I orr1ce> to her 
knowledge, was a cassette type re01order acquired by 
her fro~ afpropriate ,~~1te Hou$e ~roperty sources, during 
which tine_ ltestif~ed before the aforementioned 
Senate hearincs This particular ~ecorder was ~lso utilized 
durinel !testimony before that comrn1ttee, and 
the recorder was return.ed i;mnec!"ia~ely followinj the conclusion 
of the aforementioned testimonyo ! ___ ___,, _____ stated that 
she believes she still has blanlc ¢assettes acquired at the 
same time as the recordero I !stated that she has 
never seen a tape recorder inl lorr1ce and has 
no lcnowledee of' any lc1nd regardin~~ an.v tape recording 
equipment acquired by! I 
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I I stated that she has never had any 
particular conversation rerr,arding the Presidential tapes 
with anyone, hot:ever ~ she has had casual conversation w1 th 
friends and associates rer;ardim; the general Presidential 
taping situationo I I etated that she had-never 
had access to·the.Pres1dent1al tapes and has never handled 
any of themo She Y.nows o~ no doc~rnents relatinc to ·these 
tapes l) has not transcribed any tar>es and has not seen 
any transcriptions or such tapes e I I stated 
that she had no knowledce thatl l11stened to 
any or the Presidential tapes to ~hich he apparently 
had ac~esso 

.------I~n~r~gard to Room 522~ ~xecut1v~ orrice Buildin~, 
I !stated that she has ~ad access to that rooA 
approximately five or seven times. She stated that there 
were strict access re~ulations an~ that on each occasion 
she entered the room, she si01ed ~n appropriate lo~ a..~d 
sugeested · for exact dates, the afcprcr.1entioned log 'be consultedc 
The r1rst occa&ion that she went to Room 522 was to 

Ba I !files therein, per his requesto c=]__ 
st~ted that she had made ~opies or many ore===] 
memoranda and other doca,'7'!ents that she had prepared 

and upon ·his. learn1nf?; o!' this f r~((1-· uested that sh. e place 
those documents 1n ijoom ~22 _ _ ! did SOa Only 
on one occanion didl ______ ____,obtain anythin~ from. 
Room 522 and that was a law schoo:a. application ore=] 

I !Xeroxed the ,~i'oryg,ent1oned an~lication 
and returned ito On another occa:}lion 1 _______ __.J took 
a cassett, a recordin~ of a telenhone conversation she 
believed to be betwe;nl I 
recorded bylat the time ot the cello 

stated thn· duri r:- t1rne f'rar.ie 
of November he be:11eves that· she was not 

ltork and that was re laced by a corresnondence p:irl 9 

who she describe as e.sseTltially :a replacer.1ent fro:r.: asteno 
poolo I I stated that t:bere was ar,r,arently some 
question as to the activities or this tine period, 
~articular, a phone call to.._ ______________ ...., 
L___Jand .subsequent activities to- the phone callo This 
activity was reconstructed and I I submitted a 
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memorandum to that effect tol She stated that 
she had a copy of this ~emorandllr.l that she would nake 
available on January 16, 197~0 She also stated that the 
identity of her replaccr::ent was s ,et · out in that memorandum a 

I lsj-K,,W--=----....:;!P~t~o~~~d~in~cl~u~d~i~n~.~-~t~h~e 
de she w s ernnlo ed in office, ould 
hEae.!v~e~e~s~s~e:.!:n~t~1~a~l~l~v'.__':d~3.1~l~~c~o~n!..!t~~~-c~t~"~,1~t~h~-~~--~ ......... ~~un..u- " 
These conversations were of considerable lenr-;th and the 
phone calls were placed mostly by~ I on ocq.asion she 

thati j office still rec.e1ves mail addressed to 
would he nske~ t~ place the callo 7 ..... ______ ....,Jstated 

I _ While employed byl I, part of her 
duties were to secure this ca11 a1nd clir, articles of the 
local newspo:pers concerning tlle Waterr;ate matter arid 
other articl.es contD.in1n~ Mro HA DE!1AH's and send 
them toL-______________ .......,.......,......, ......... ....._~o other 
material furnished...._ ____________ ~n this 
m.annero 

...._ _____ ___.lstated th~t her calendar for 1973, 
up to June of that yea:r, had been subpoe~aed and subsequently 
provided to a Waterr;a.te Special Firosecut1on Forceo However. 
ahe had maintained another calenqar of' subsequent dntes 
which she would also make availa.'b!le on January 16 ~ 19711 o 

Concernincl I st3ted that she belives 
that I ~o Room 522 in November, 
1973 » _as she being er.:ployed as...._ ______________ ____, 
would have more knowledge of that roomo-

In regard to a meeting between I I 
I I re~arclin~I I future in the 
Administration.I I stated that she believes there 
is a notation concerning the meeting on the calendar 
subpoenaed and in the possession or the Watergate Special 
Prosecution Forceo 

...._ _____ ____.~ugcested that the interviewinr, 
a~ents telephonically contact bet at work on the mornin~ 
or January lG, 197~. tele~hone n\D~ber ~56-2100 to re~e 
necessary arrangements to pie~ u1~ the aforementioned 
articles that she was to supplyo 
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On the morning of January 16D 1974~.-------....1 
was tTlenhonically coQtacted at th.e aforementioned number 
by SAl~ ________ ..... Jand she stated that ~he would rnnke · 
available her calendar, a ~ernoran~uin concerninz the nct1v1t1es 
of Novenbcr l5 and J6, J973, as well as notes used in the 
preparation or that ~e~orandu~ to SA I I 
White Rouse Liaison, that arterno9n., She identified he1 .... 
replacenent on November 15 - 16 l) :.L973, as j _ 

The interview at I I re:.idence- was 

b6 
b7C 

on the evening of January 15, 197,q, tock place between 7: lt5 "'.rn,, 
a,nd 8;31 p,ma and was conducted ip the presence or1 

L.----------JI .... _____ ..,......... 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of lranacrlpllon 3/1; /7 ,fl 

___ .......__ __________ """'1-:"::=--=-=-----=-==----------1 -
I Wh1te House, ~W~a-s~h~1~n-gt---=-o-n-~~n=-oc:::-~---:-::(r.~ID~C~)",-w_a_s----:i~n~t-e_r_v~1~1e_w_e~d:--:1:--n the Executive 

orr1ce Building (EOB), White HouseD WDC, and furnished the 
rollowing information: 

l,___~ ____ ladvised that the leave she had taken 
on November 1~ through Nover.tber 16 ,1 1973, consisted or a 
halr a day oft on November l~, a. rm , 
and a half da off on November 

As r h>reviousl)y stated, during her 
absence inl loff1ce be; ~os1t1on was filled by 
I J from the White House 
Corres2ondent Sectiqn, who 52._~ __ 1TT fto.r her. on JJov_emb..e..r_:J.~ 
1973 o I._ ______ ____.J said that on da,jys where she only worked 
a half a day,, ~wot necessary to have a full.-t1:me g1rl 
and there:tore whose last natrne she believed to be 

.. ·J. 

j J sat 1n or her. 3b,ares the ofr1ce with..---, I !and l'forks ror 
and Budp.;et • In this cLa...,..p...,.a...,.c-,ir::t-y"."'",,-.::::::-o-=-r-;:;-t-;--e-n"""7t-a~k-~-~-----;·j;-_e...l-:; __ :-~-n-;_h--J:>-_n-e---~ 
calls \'Ihich come into the of.f1ce ar,jd as -such would have been 
able to handle the work for a half day 1n her absencec 

I !stated thatl lhad requested 
from her information related to her taking the aforementioned 
days ot:f' and she res-ponded to this request by preparing a memo 
which coyered the reafon for her a~sence and activities .for.that 
period. I._ ______ ____._ stated that j j request for this memo 
was in answer to the inquiry of l'lhY there was no telephone log 
for the period that she was offo $he explained that the telephone 
log is not _ an a~curat.e. record -and jja -made -only -·when--an---1-ndividual 
:f:1-_p...9j:; there or available to recei\lfe an in-com1ng telephone call .. 

····· . ....... . •·• ·- ,. --· -····'· ·····--···itriNTiiiiWiilr101~ COlnATNto···-·····-··- ·-····· ···- .... . 

IHEREm IS UNC~SIFIQf~S ~ 
IDATEf.~o..-C,~y~-=-=~ tf/ 

lnler•iewed on, __ 3_/_l/_7_1'_ ... ___ __,ol 'Washington, JJl.C. Fil.,~ WFO 74..;290 

by 

SAs LEll Sc BURTON and 
JOIDl Ea DE?JTON JED: elm Dole dicloted ___ _:3:.:_/l~/...J.7....:4'-------

I.his documen1 conto,n, neither ,ecommendolions no, conclusions of the FBI. 11 i, the properly of the FBI and is looned lo you, ogenty; 

it and ils conU!nh o.-e not to be distributed oul1ide your og~ncy. 
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I had asked her wh~ there was not 8:!)._l_ ___ !~g__ for· the d?-Y 
in question. anosne-·explained that she was oft She found 
her original notes which she reta1,ned and preoared the 
aforementioned memorandum from the1se notes" I · 1 
advised that she has retained the~e notes and thatl I 
I I sent a copy of the aforement1ioned memo. to his lawyer o 

!could not ~pec1f1cally recall any 
of the rnes-s_a_g_e_s_t_a_k_e_n_by I !du.ring her absence but 
stated tha~ I took the phone messages on yellow 
note paper and. that I I never throws anything al'1ay. 
I !olaces everything of th~s nature in his outgoing 
box for her to throw away or handJ,e as she sees -appropriate 
in her judgement" She recall.ed SE;eing some of the .yellow 
phone messages with! !name on them for the month 
of November, and that all of thesE; phone message logs for 
the month of November had~ to her knowledge, been turned 
over ·to the Special Prosecutor's Ci}ffice, and that she had 
madeXerox copies -of them. She sa:lld thats Cue to the rush, 
she personally carried them to! Jof the Special 
Prosecutor 1 s O.ffice. 

I !advised th~t she has never seen 
______ !destroy or alter any type of documents. 

-----~!files are kept in Room 522 of the 
EOB and his current files are kept in his office. She 
could not state at what month the current files kept in 
his office would start as opposed to those files which 
are kept in Room 522. ________________ ____, 

has never coached 
her concerning interviews with thE'i Federal Bureau of Investiga­
tion and that she believes that h(! is very much aware that 
it would be improper to do soo S]-ie stated that the only 
conversations they have had regarcJing Watergate were on 
matters that are public knowledgeq If she asked a question 
of! !in an area which has not been of public knowledge, 
he does not answer because he doe~; not know or he feels 
it would be inappropriate" 

.; 
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At this time! !advised that she had 
retained a copy of the memo she had. sent to! !regarding 
her absence and that she would obta.in a copy for the interviewing 
agents and that· this co;y could be obtained through I I · 
I I recalled tha.t she. had rrrnished 
a copy of this memo on , anuary 17, to.I of 
the White House Legal Staff and tho:ught at that time that 
this had been made available to the, Special Prosecutor's 
Office . 

._....,,..._....,....__,._-ladvised that it would not be unusual for 
a telephone log to begin in the aft:ernoon due to the fact that 
no loe- is kept if the individual is1 in his office or the call 
is transferred to him somewhere els1e. She reiterated that the 
logs were not an accurate record d~e to the nature of the system 
and that no record is made of outr.;011ng calls from her office. 

'l'his interview commenced at 12~17 p.m. and tenninated 
at 12:48 p.m. 

e,.. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU O!' INVESTIGATION 

2/27/74 Date of lron1trlpllon ______ _ 

...._ _________________ ____. ·White 
. House, advised that he had telephonically contacted 
I I on Febrnary 26, 1974, who is in Chicago 
on official business.. I l~ormed I lbe would 
not discuss his telephone logs of November 14 and 15 0 

1973 9 with the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)o 
I lhas given this infomation to I I 
Watergate Special Prosecutor. J.iiy further inquiry by 
the FBI concerning this matter· should be directed to 
his ol I attomey o · · • 

I . I also told I I that any requests 
for any future FBI interviews rith him concerning any 
matter should be made through Us attomey. 

ALL INFORMATION CONfAll'"lfo . · 
HEREIN ~~~ffe{jl.. 

IDArrj c1'1:ll,Br31~---

. 
lnl<,rvlowed on __ 2_/_2_6_/_7_4 ___ .,, __ 'W_a_s_hing_-=-t_c-i-;o. __ , ___ D_o_C_ .. ___ File • _WF_0_7_4_-_2_9_0 __ 

by ___ SA--l·L1 ___________ ,t-_____ Oole dictoled ____ 2_/_2_G_/_7_4 ___ _ 

This dotum,ant conlolns nellher ,ocommG!ndolions 11or condudDns of the FBI. II.is lhi> properly of lhe FBI o,;d is IDoned lo your ogency; 

It ond its contents ore nol to ·bca distributed oul1id• your agency. Sl 

I. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF 0NVESTIGATION 

2/28/74 
Dale of lran1crlpllon. ______ _ 

On Febniary 27 
0 

1974, ..__ ________ ___. 
Assistant Special Prosecutor, Watergate Special 
Prosecutor's Office (YSP0) 0 1425 K Street, N.W. 0 

Yash_ ingtonr, D~ Co C\IDC) 9 was adl_'.vised that the Fedenl.-, 
Bureau of Investigation (FBI) bad been informed b>i.__J 
I I Attorney, White House Legal Staff, that 
a COpY of a memorandum, dated December 11, 1973. from 
I lhad been sent to the YSPO. I I 
was further advised thet this ~emorandum represented I I 

• I stated he wns not 
readily familiar with this doc$lent but would check the 
appropriate fileso 

It is noted that the original of the above 
described memorandum is in poss:ession of the White House 
Legal Staff and ·that, upon ·I I instructions, no 
additional copies were to be f~rnished to anyone other 
than the Special Prosecutor's Qifficeo 

On February 28 11 1974, I I stated that 
a check of the appropriate WSPO files had failed to 
disclose that a copy of .the afo;rementioned memorandum 
had ever been received by his o:ffice., · 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of tran1cripllan __ l_/_l_/_]_4_...;.__ 

l Attorney, 'White House Legal 
Staff,, ma .... d_e_a_-v,_a-il_a_b_l_e_t_o SA ! la Xerox 

copy of a two·page me;orsndum,_ dated December 11. 197J, 
froml _Jentitled .... ! _________ J 
19730'° 

,__ _____ -!stated tihat. this document was 
being furnished the Federal Bl.1\reau of Investigation 
(FBI)i upon the concurrence of I - , . r 

I I The memorandum represents ._I _____ __. 
recollection and reconstructicm of her activities and 
the events transpiring during the period J;fovember 14-16, 
19730 

. SA I I transported this document to the 
Washington Field Office of tha FBI and handed same to 
SAi I SA I I affixed his initials, 
I I and the date, "3/1/74, •• in the upper left hand 
comer on the reverse sides of both pages of the document .. 

. Attached hereto and made a part hereof is a 
copy of the aforementioned docjument., 

intar~io,w12d on ___ ,3.._."/ .... J .. /~Z-=-4'-----ot _ _.1,I_a .... s .... b ... :l~n~g .... t_.o__.·n ..... ,..-D.-..., ........ c-... ___ File # ----1m:o~~7u.4~-:.,,i2;..;.9~o,___ 

by ___ SA_s;1_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-.~l~:n>-'11Wr--~-----Oole dictoted_·--~3..,../-.1.l,1-/-1-7~41-----

this document contains nellher recomm,.ndotions nor conclusions of Iha F8f. Ii Is the property of lhe FBI ond is loaned ·to your ogencv; 

II ond ils content,· ore nol to be distribuled outside rour ogencv. 6 3 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Data al tronscrlpt;on-Ji..2L/1•/L..L.7~1J ___ _ 

_ Special Agent in Charge (SAIC)~! ______ __. 
Technical Security Division (TSD), United States Secret 
Service (USSS), ~ash1n~on, DaCo (WDC), was contacted 
at the Washington Field Office of the usss, WDC. 

On January 21,, 197.tJJ lwas int~rviewed by 
Special Agents (SAs) or the Federal Bureau or Invest1~t1on 
(FBI) relative to hie lmowled~e o~ and participation in the 
tapings of Presidential conve~sations at the vfuite House 
and at Ca!'lp David, Maryland. I lthereaf'ter provided 
to SAs ~r the FBI a copy o~ t~e file which is maintained 
by the 'l'SD, USSS relative to t;he White House tape ·recording 
:system and tape3 produced by that system • 

.. SAIC! lwas advised1 that this 1nte~1ew would 
cMer the following topics: 

ALL INFORM . · · .• 

1~ Inf'or:nat1on possessed by SAICI I.con-
cerning specific documents which are con­
tained 1n the TSD, usss> file noted above; 

2) Information pos3essed by SAIC! ~on-
cerning the USSS protection of' thoge docu­
ments and f"iles currently maintained in 
rooms 84 and 522 or the Executive Of'rice· 
Build1n EOB · nd 

rrlE 
IDi,~;;a~~~~'(jl~~mrerrrse~reeaa:rr~e1!ia~sr.~---------:----____. 

,__ ___ ..... I subsequently provided the following in~or-
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Interviewed on _ _,li-./'-'3"~0.J.../L.,7'-4~----a•_· ....J'foIJ1a""'Ss;hie.c1s..:nn.g-t=-(' ... m-,. -nu..... • ....::c-.----File # ...:1w.W0~-+744_.;.i2C(,j9~of----

br SAs ... I _______ ___,1---aa,...,::.:..n~1Lk-A-,: p ..... 3~rF---- Dale dictoted1 __ -=1lh,,-='3~1h1f-!'7-,...JJii-----

This document conlains neither tecommendcliof"ls nor conc_lusions oJ lhe FBI. 

n ond its tonlen1s ore nol to be distrtbuted ouhide your agency. 
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$.Pi.IC! !indicated thnt he would r.rovide the 
FBI with a co7>y or the -not~d 1n,~r.10r-~nda r~c~ived bv t'ha 
USSS from the \·!hite l!omrn conc~rnJng necurity measures for 
Eon rooms 3~ arid 5220 

IL..____ __ ________, 
SA.Icl hoted that the Office of t~e--~faterr:ate 

Special Prosecutor previou:;ly rern,u~sted the u~ss to provide 
then with a co~y of those lor:g 1-rh~Leh are r.m.1ntn.1ned :1.n roor.,s 
Jlll ann 522 a~. the EOho Su~seauent to the USSS' s receipt 
ot'._thnt requ 0 s1:, I I 

.__ _____ Ld1rflcter:l -ti-he-JJ~ not ~o relen3e those documen:,.:.t=l'l __ _, 
to the Of!"ice of the t-hter~ate Sn~~cial Prosccutoro SA.IC. 
stnted .. That in view o .. e · -~~ .,_ve o 
did not .reel that thP. US.Si coultl releane th ... o_s_e __ ..;..;.. ________ __, 
w1 thout fi:-st clea!9in[". the renu~st throur.h 
an .__ ___________________________ __, 
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" 
S.I\.Id !was requested to contact the Office 

of the White House, Ler,_;al Counnel, nnd secure the appro­
pr1~te authority.for the USSS to release the noted ~~terial 
to the FBia 

I brov1r1ed th~ f'ollo~1'1nr'. information in connect.ion 
with the below described documen:ts: · 

A one p2.~e ~~~", c'lat..<:!d ~Joire!:b~T' 17, 1973. from 
Assis t:mt Di:::•(~ctor ~'7':T.L:~Y to ":liT''?ctor, US;,3 ~ in 
which K~LT..T:'Y r~cc9~endPd th':' ~renar:ition of a 
complete report of tl-i~ hi~tory of the US!i~ 
participation in t:-ie ~-I.hi te HOU$C taninri: s:,sterno 

S~I~! ~~di~~t~d th~t ~ re~ort concern1n~ th~t 
topic na:J nrenared by Inspector D.!WG ~ Insnection :)ivision, 
usss. I h•r:t!l una,..•mre of th-? ~recif'j_c nntu~e of matl?r1n.l 
presc-nt in thi:::; re!)orto He noted t.hnt sev".c'ral ':'SD pe:rsonn~l 
had supplied a detailed memo to·,the u::ms, Insnecti.on 'Divisions 
reln.t1ve to their knowledp;e of a_nd pnrt1ciDat1on in the ,-:hit:? 

· Ilouse t:101nr; ~ystem. He stated th~t he ,,7:1:; unaware if' any 
other material was also -;>resent in the Inspection ')1vision :f'i1e 0 
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- . .____I ___ I 

On October 1 2 1973~ __ Supervisoir-Y Securitf Specialist 
(SSS) I J ,,as contacted by.__ _______ __. 
reque~ted tha usgs to prov1dn him u:!.th a tape recorder which 
could be run by foot pedal control o. 

·sAICI I indieated that ss~I I ts famtl1~r 
with th3.t -~rd1r.r. equinne-n. t m .. A1ntn1ned nt TS-:Jo J,fter 
receint of equest! ldi-rected SSS.__ ______ _. 
TSD, to nt ernp o deternine if '.:'~D :h.'ld the nece~s?..r:V 
equltim?.nt on hand to fill the .... r.nuest. It ~:a::; sr-~~' recol-
lectJ.on that neither! !believed T~D had the 
necessa·ry equipment on hand to fill I I request o 

.___ __ .... I then contacted S.11.IC I I at usss hearlquarter,...s _____ __, 
and n'Onrined hir.1 of the Uhite Hou~e 'r~ouent :it that timeo I 
noted th2.t TS'D d:!.d not hnve eouipm~nt on ha.n<"1 to f:! 11 

.__ ___ ___. 

the Wh1 t~ Hou3e re~U-e!'>t. .__ _______________ ....,ua.s 
attermtin!<. to borro,1 the necensary e~uipment from :inother 
a1.2:encyo 

then ~ec~ived information 

...,_ __ .,....__,.--.....----'-h'=-v locnted a ~achin~ ?.V?.ilc.hle for nurc:ias~ 
in W:>C o ___ then advised A~3:1stant :)1rnctorKEL!~?.Y--of ___ the 
situation. and he annroved t!,e purchf'_se of th~ recorcer, ·1--f. ____ _ 
the recorder could later be utilized by ':'SD durinr; the routine 
Operation or TS~. 

On the sa~e day~ I I ~SD~ wn~ dispatch~d to 
"f)urchas~ the r,achine o ITe returnE>d w;Lth the machine to 'I'SD between 
12:30 and 12:lJO p.rn,, that dav,, s.51 · ,I..,,~!)_, then checl~ed 
the r.tachine to 1.mmre that 1 t was OPi~rable" -"~bout 1: 15 nor.lo 1 

.__ ______ __.delivered t.h~ .-:12.chirn:~ tol !indicated 
his recollection of the ti~e wno bas¢d upon the fact that~I __ _ 
initially re~u~st~d to be furni£hed the equin!11ent by noon on 
thnt dnte_,, !\.s he recalled ..,..... ...... ......,~_.returned to TSD nbout thirt~ 

'or rorty minutes pa~t noon 9 ·as able to estimate the t1rne 
of delivery of the machine to.__ _ _. a.bout 1~15 p.mo 
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I 
.___ .... I recalled that .__ ___ .... lind1ca.ted a d~sirl') to 

receive tha equipment dencribecl 1m. the above n~~.o in or"l~r 
to aceomplinh te~ts in his orr1ce~ I !did not indicate 
the exact nature of these teats& 

I ___ _ 
,, On .Tul:r 1'3j) 19731) C'<,Ui';)m~nt utill~ed 1n the White 

House tapin!"; cy13tem '":as diseonn1?etJerl 3nd returned to routine 
use o 0n Octoher 18, 1973. one of. the naeh1nen, t-1}i1ch hn.rl bee11 
used 1n the system, Gu:tterµd- cl;rniao:re and t-r:,.n ryent to the r,n.int"?-nance 
s~ction of T!)D fer repa,1r. :rn 1,ro'1iemher, 1!173, the U~:>S w:.:ta 
c11rectect to turn ov~r all equ1pne?'ljt utilized 1n the 1·1h1te nnu!.le 
tap1nr. s:1:st€n to U:-i1t.ed St::i.t~n Di~itriet r.ourt., i;mc,, Unon receipt 
of that directi .. ,e, it "."!l.3 dete~:1n,ed that on.~ ot' the r.nch1nes 
utili~~d in the sy~tem.was b~in~ ~~nairedo ?he above me~o 
was ~ritten to dccunent what caused the malfunctiono 

D provided the followi:i~ additional information: 

On June ?.5, 197~ ~ llrP,•C~ived a telenhone call 
front! !White i!ouse~~ ll'fho was at th:=t.t t:tr.e 1n 
Calif"ornia. I !directed sriS to obt:Q1n a l:!r,ec1fic ll',it~ 
TTon3p taoc aoq furni:;h 1 t to I . I 
[ J Hi th the a~si::Jtance of" s~s I I 
located the tape :rnd neliv-.:red it tq ) 

e ipLp ice in the presence 
L-....,...---___,,.....,.....,.........,...-.--.,,....,,--...r-------,....J this e!:1~ th~ f .1 r!1t 

occa:slm1 on which -he el1eved...._ ___ ___. as~ of thP ex-is-
tcmce or the 'White House tane reeor~11nri:3 o L__J stated t'h!'!.t 
he did not listen to the tape. reco:irdinri; hins~lf. He rece.lle1 
that! lh~d locat~d n ~pcc1fi¢ portion of the tnpe for 

...._ __________ _.requeato 

...._ _ _.I indicated that durin~t hi~ tenure as !11\IC 11 ~f!n s, 
he was uno.•i:are or th~ une or anv oriuinnent 1n the Wh1 t~ Hnus'.? 
tape recording sy::.tc:mp which P,o_u1;rt1ent had be~n borrowed hy the 

(@) 
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• 
usss rror.i ·the White Houne Communications J\J::;enCYo I I did not 
know wheth~r any ~uch equipment had been utilized 1n the system 
prior to hin appointnent az SAIC, TSDo 

,.._ ______ ____.lofficeQ the office or 
and 

.__ __ ....,,.._.....,,. _ _. 
several other offices 1n the White House nre ~rmin~ed 

.... I --------,,--...,.....--,,-------~tated that he was not very familiar 
with the nevice but indicated that he <!id l:now such a device 
existed., He stated that the d~v1ce was not a:;sociated with ~I .............................. _____________ ......._ _____ I which is operate~ by the 

osss., 

It ,-,as noted that I I ha~, pr.::viousl•:7 nrovided the 
F!3I with conies of sunnlv loc:::.t.or cards ":3.1nta1ncd by the 
TSD, us~~g on certa1n tnne record,er~o I ~!3.$ reque~ted to 
provide those suDply ~ecorr!~ of t'.he TJS~~ ~ertinent to the 
whereabouts_ of m~veral I I t::ine recordcr5 du:r-in!". the 
period fro::: 1971 to 1~73., It w.as noted th;.i.t these t~pe recorders 
h~d been availal)le in TSD9 US~S ~ ~.unnl1'2::s at the tir~e the 
usss h?.<'i h~n J-eryur,sted bvl · ·Ito furnish the:Uhite 
House a tane recorder wit~ Ion October 19 
1973. S~IC! nr;reed to nake the ·reque3ted material available 
at a later dateo 

'!'he forepi;:o1np; intervie\'f ws·~ initiated a.bout 1: 35 p., me~ 
January 30, 1971,~ and concluded a;pproximately 2:35 p .. m .. ~ on 
the same dateo 
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FEDERAL BUREAU Of INVESTIGATION 

Oote ol 1,.,n\tripllon ______ _ 

Speelal Agtll'lt .(SA)! , . . I U.S. Seeret 
Sel"'Yice (USSS), vu eontaoted en J'anuary·21, 197- at the 

;:::;

rd:~ Held ortiee, . usss, Waah!ngton, D. c. (wt)(:) • ! _____ has aened u-the Spec:1&1 A'1tnt 1n Cu.rp 
, chnioal Seeur1ty D1Y1.a1on ('l'SD), u~. ■in•• 

NoYember 1972 o · 

I .lwu adrta.a that the Pederal Bureau ot 
Investigation (PBI) ia conducting an investigation at the 
request or the Watergate Special Proaeeutor relattw to the 
deatnetion, alteration, and/or· tbert or Vb.lte Ho,... tape■ 
and dN-nta. · It was noted t~t the U&SS had p&Ptie1pate4 
1n the tormulatton and 1natallat1on ot a White Houe tape 
roeeorcH.ng ayatea; bad aerviee4 tha\ ayatem; aad bad duriag 
one period held reapona1b111ty :tor the safekeeping and . 
aaintenano• or thoae tape reeor,:dinga produeed by the 
aptemo 

It wu 1nd1cated that ·th• plU'poae or the 1nteni.9W 
wu to determine the complete h;l.•tepy or the usss 1nYol.,...nt 
or oonneet1ea with ,u White Ho.-.. tape reoording •111te■ 
and/or tape reoordinga produced by the •ptem. 

SAi __ __, ~l'OY.1.decl the t~llCN1ng 1ntermat1oa: 

SA I I has .reeentl.y tce•1i1fled at length in 
hearinga held by JIIClga .TORH SI~CA at U.S. Distne, Court, 
woe. wldeh dealt with the White Houe tape reooi-41nga. 
The usss ha• been 1nvol.a4 1ll B(lttera relating to the 
White Hoase tape recording •1•t~• tor about three yeara. 

I lperaonally becw inYOl~ with the ay-et .. 1n :Noftllber 
1972, when he wu aaa1gned to ~llZ'Nnt poa1t1on., SAIC, 
TSD, usss. In that •apaeity, L__Jhu held reapons1b111ty . 
tor tbe aapernaiell ot tboee 08$8 peraonnel responaible tor 
the ma.1.ntenanoe and open*1• ot tbe White Bou•• tape reoord1ng 
•1•t••· 

Interviewed on 1/21 - 22174 ol Wuh!zagtOI',, D.C. 
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SA V 1 t-1--•~n.ud---·----,---Dote d;ctoted __ -:1l'e-J/~2t.11-~/':J.f* ____ _ 

~--------"""" ERL:lkb 
This docu,:,.,ent contains neilher recommendations no·r conclusions of the FSI ... It is the property of the FBI and is looned to your ogenc't; 

it and iii contents are nal ta be distributed outside your agency . 

217 

. --~ ' · ~·\ ... ~~ 

' · ·, .. ,M: 
, .... ~~~ .. _ ... 



WPO 711-290 
2 

Prior to July 18, 1973,. no rormal record was 
maintained by the usss relative to the White House tape 
recording system. Since that . date, the USSS has maintained· 
documents and memoranda which re·late to that topic. 

Atll d1rect1oni> documents maintained by the 
TSD 9 USSS, ~are concerned with White House tapes, ban 
been gathered into one administrative f°ile. 11 displayed 
the rile to the interviewing Agents, and agre~ make 
available a copy or the entire t':tle at a later date; 

At the ~1on ot Asslstant Director THOMAS Jo 
KELLEY~ USSS, SAL__Jprepared a detailed memorandum, ' 
dated December 6, 1913, f'or the ::Inspecton Division, USSS, 
which sets f'orth his knowledge o;t, and part1e1pat1on in the 
taping or Presidential conversat:.lons at the White House 
oomplex, WDC and at Camp David. The purpose or this memo 
was to provide the USSS with a c~raplete history or its 
involvement with White House tap~a and the system utilized 
to produce those tapes. 

With the exception or s~hematic designs or the 
tape recording srstem (prepared by Supervisory Security 
Specialist (SSS)_ I notes 
which 8how the dates or the syst~m's installation and 
access granted by the USSS to Wh!te House personnel to 
tape record1nge or Presidential conversations, information 
in tbe memj which predates July ~B. 1973, is based primarily 
upo~~--~_personal recollect1onq 

I !Provided the 1nterv1ew1ng Agents with a copy 
of the described memo. He sugge~ted that the memo would 
pronde a basic summary or his k~owledge or the USSS 
participation and involvement in the recording and 
maintenance or Presidential convelraations. He also orrered 
to attempt to provide any add1t1Qnal 1nrormat1on which 
might be desired by the 1nterv1e~1ng Agents • 

.. 
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The memo described above and SA_I ___ I ad_ditional 
comments are set forth as rollo~s: 

"December 6, 1973 
11 :r first became aware ¢,f theWb1te House 
tapings stem on approximately November 20, 
1972> just prior to my'being assigned as 
SXIC or the Technical Security Division on· 
November 26. 19720 Fornner SAIC Wong advised 
me, in the presence or AD Kelle (PI) that the 
s ed 

was advised that my co~tact on the 
.start would be I 
only I 

Alao'.t I 
White House 

L aa 
I 

were aw~re or the systemo 
I was adrtse4 4f1ng this same meeting that 
I )tad re~uested that no.paper 
work be generated on th)e system and that 
no other persons withi?l) the Secret Service, ; 
Treasury Department or White House be made 
aware.or the syatemo $AIC Wong advised that 
sssl lde$1gned the system and 
that he and SSSI !maintained the 
system. He further ad~1eed that on at least 
one occasionl . I had" requested 
a_ tape and listened to Jt, and on another 
occasion he asked tor dne and it was determined 
tJiat it was blank becauise or having been placed 
on the recorder incorreictly (the dates or both 
requests and tfie date tihe tape was reviewed 
are not known as no reo:ord was kept ) o " 

2 
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IIW'as unaware or the• identity or the apec1t1c 
telephone~~ which had been nuonitored by the tape recording 
s temo However w e that tee hone ine 

._ ________ _._as. monitored by the sy3tem. 
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"Immediately after rlove,mber ·26 ~ 1972, ss~ 
explained the system to me, 1nciud1ng or~ri.-c-e-s-.-­
covered, the handling of tapes until storagep· 
and the location or the1 storage facility with 
access limited to sssl __!and myselt. 
The type or equipment, rna1ntenanoe, and 
changing or.tapes were discusaed very little, 
1r at all,.except that sss ·....._...,...___. hanged the 
tapes as necessary and y operated· 
the system under SSS.._ ___ __.supervis1on. 
Also~ countermeasure teams had been instructed 
tha: lfben s:weeninp; I I · 

1
cer a~n areas were ort-1im1tsa The Security 
Spec1al1st8 handling ca;mp David carried an 
unlocked metal case with a combination lock; 
ror Which only SSS's.._ _______ -had the 
comb1nat1ono As soon as they removed tapes 
from the recorder,-the tapes were secured 
in th1s carrying caseo The carrying case 
\1aa then locked and rern•ined locked until 
unlocked by sssl lhere at TSD for 
securing in the Tape Stiorage Roomo .. 

!received only a geperal explanation or the 
system from! I Recorded P~esidential conversations were 
initially stored in the cabinet which housed the tape 
recorders for the system. When rour or .five tapes were 
accumulated, they were marked appropriately ror storage 
~Y USSS personnel and then taken to a tape storage facilitYo 
The door to the tape room was se~ured b a ke lock. 
,.e s to e held b S · 

~nd SA A combination lock.secured the cabinet which 
contained the tapes. Access to the tape storage rac1lity 
was further limited by an alarm ~ystem maintained by the 
Executive Protective Service (EPS usss. Ta e recordin 
facilities at 

was accessible only to TSD, USSS personnel. Further, only 
a limited number ot the TSO perso.nnel, about ten individuals, 
were granted access to the tape rrecording room itselt ____ ..., 
These technicians were briefed on. their duties by sssl~ ___ ___, 
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Tapes made at Camp David were transported directly 
to WDC by the noted TS!> technicians and tvrned pver ·to 
SSS _! _________ -I was unavailable,1 __ --~~elieved the 
tapes may have been deposited in a sate until thereafter 
obtained by SSS! I 

'
1 In early December 1972, I discussed the system 

with_! ______ ____.Jin his orr1ce~ and he 
explained the method he used to record 

meetin 111 o Each time he learned 
or.._ ______ ..-_________ he would 
advise either SSS or me as soon as 
possible so that thie1 .__....,,..._......,, ... could send two 
Security Specialists to Camp David to handle 
the taping system the:re o J I 
advised that the system w a aaos1,an1,1.a11y for 
h1stor1cal purposes a.nd to refresh the 
Preaident 1 s memory when reviewing a particular 
meeting as to conclus.lona 2 agreements reached 
etca At no time did! !express 
any dissatisfaction wlth the system nor its 
operation.,: 

The tape recording sy~tem serving the Cabinet Room 
was turned on th~ugh use of a button locat~d on a phone in I J office in th~ White House. The tape 
recorders themselves WP.re vo1e¢ actuated. It waa necessary 
for the system to be turned ort when not in use. I I 
recalled! !told him ~hat the President also 
had the capability ot turning 1the system on and oft but had 
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never used 1 t. Arter I ~ departure from the 
White House, I I responsibilities. 

The assignment or Security Specialists to Camp 
David to perform duties relateci to the tape recording 
system was handled by II h1E! Deputy, SA I 
(now assigned to Philaciilphia),, and SSS rl '""'""-......_--,I ..... _Tw ____ o _ ____. 
Security Specialists were alwa18 held tree from other 
assignments to be available to perform duties at C&mP. DaY1d 
during the President's visits ~hereo Assistant SAIC! I 
I I TSD 1 usss, haq. a generfil knowledge or the tape 
recording system. SAl ____ _,knowledgt,ot the system was 
also limited. 

221 
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"In about January 1973~ I I 
called me to his office and discussed starting 
a program to transcribe all tapes. He also 

·said that he was considering a system at 
San Clemente and Key Discayneo I advised 
him that if they desired to keep the taping 
system a secret operatio~, I would recommend 

'that transcribing not be don~, except perhaps 
a specific tape, until t~e administration 
leaves office. Also~ that if systems were · 
installed at either San Clemente or Key Discayne 1 

the SAIC and perhaps one technician at each 
location would need to be aware or it. He 
never again mentioned either requestQ' 

''I: 1:: P:bruan or earJ).y March 1973. I ! called m~ to his office an a ae me that he w~s leaving thP. White 
House to go to FAAo Dur~ng this meeting, 
he calledL linto his office 
and advised him of' the N!eording system in 
general terms. He told! !that only 
I I 
were a. ware or 1t and 1t 1lhould be ke:qt to 
only a few persons • I J also 
adVisedl I that he had listened to 
tapes on a few occasions and found them 
to be of good ~ualityo 
advised! I that either SAIC Sims 
or SSS !were his points of contact, 
as only a few individuals in the Secret 
Service were aware or the system. 

''In approximately March 1973, .,...... __________ _ 

222 
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!land the system was generally explained 
to1i1m by SSSI !talked 

about reguest1ng that! I 
I J be included in the system. SSS! . 
surveyed the situation and within a rew 
days! ~as adv1s~d that a separate 
system would be require~ in that room (1t 
could not be done by just adding another 
microphone(s) and conneoting it to the 
EOB orf'1ce recorder) • I !advised 
that 1r this was to be done he would so advise 
mev He never made that request. 

"I a.lso discussed with I I, as I had 
oreviouslv discussed wi~t~h--1--'----"'=-.;;;.....;;.;.;;;..;;;...., 

3emov 
iscussed with 

It was .e rear of' TSD that becautse Camp David was sometimes 
used by foreign visitors, the tape recording system would 
be round by rore1gn eleatron1c e~erts. Suah an incident· 
would have the potential for a seirious international incident. 
As a matter of practice, the system was. not used at any 
time when the quarters at Camp D~vid were occupied by tore1gn 
v1s1torso 

··At the t1mel I took._! ______ ___, 
place as the White House representative 
concerning the taping sy,\stem.! I stated 
that he would be listenipg to the tapes from 
time to time to check th~ system etc. Both 

I I had been advised 
by me that under no circtllmstances are any tapes 
monitored by representatives ot this Serviceo 
As indicated in the log turned over to 
Judge Siri.ca' s l!Jourt by -------------,,---.... checked out specific tapes between March and 
July 18, 19730 

2 
6 
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"On the ooea.sions that I !requested 
tapes, I asked him who was requesting them. 
and on each occasion he would either state 
directly or imply that the President was 
r. equest1ng themo I . lmade the reouesta 
to me, when available. , and to sss L I 
when I was not availableo If the request 
came to me, I would advise sssL I to 
obtain the tapes and to .either deliver them· 
to I I or hold thenj for pickup byl 
rrom either sssr lor me. I also .... a-d"""vi....,....s_e_d____, 
sssl I to ieep a re.cord or the tapes 
checked out and returned. Each time tapes 
were checked out by I I it SSS ..,.I __ ____, 
received the request. he would contact me 
and advise me ot the request prior to delivering 
the tapes to! I Also, until the tapes 
were returnedJ SSS! I would advise me 
or their status and also inform me that tapes 
had been returned and secured. On occas1ona 
when! I was to keep tapes overnight, 
either SSS I I or I ~ould ask him if he 
wanted us to secure them in the tape .storage 
room overnight. On a few occasions he asked 
that this be done, and o~ other occasions he 
said that he would sec~ the tapes himselfo 
t no time did he ever 11,dioate that the tapea 

were utilized dent · 
and himself. Also, at nQ time did he ever 
give any !hdicatlon tbat..: the qual1ty---ot' the 
tapes was a prob] em or ti)&t he ban. any difficulty 
in reviewing !,hem. n 

.----_.__.,........,lcould not recall any occasion in which 

.__ ____ ____,!requestjd a tape from. him. However, he;::;......aw=a=s"-----
awa.re that prior to_ I assignmejnt as s41c, TSD,I.._ _______ ____, 
had requested a few tapes. Norma~ly whenl~--~reque•r•d a 
tape he wanted almost 1mmed. i.ate deliver] service. It ... __ _. 
received the request directly fro~ he would have 

b6 
b7C 
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I lobtain th~ tape and ~ithar hold it for! !or 
del~t to himo It I lwaa unavailable for conta.ct 
and L__Jmade a request ror a tane from I . 
always related the request tol lwould then 
contact I Ito personally attil'"lin that he wanted a apec1t1c 
tapeo When a tape waa requested, the USSS always furnished 
a tape recorder and headset along with the tape. Additional 
tape recording equipment and headsets were furnished in 
those instances when they were rcequested by the White llouseo 

Location 

''Upon arriving at TSD 11)1 November 1972 and 
in the tollowins months., I found (as SAIC 
Wong had stated) no rec~rda as to dates the 
system waa installed, equipment used 1n1t1ally, 
and maintenance, replac~ment, changes in the 
system, 1.e., adding t1$era etc. sss~I ___,,,___,..,,--____. 
had notes in his notebo~k which ·reflected the 
following locations and dates of 1nstallat1onao 
Other information (dateQ disconnected and 
disconnec.a requested bJ{) is not from sss . 
I Jnotebook but Jrrom records in th1a 
Division: 

Installation !'.late Disconnect 
Date D1seonnected ~eguested bl 

2/16/71 7/118/73 
4/6/71 7/l\8/73 
5/114/71• 11JJan3 
4/6/71 7/JJB/73 

5/1Bn2 .3Lli8/73 

5/18/72 7/1,8/73 
' 

*Cabinet Room tapes indicate 
2/16/71." 

1nst!allation approximately 

II stated there is no way to reconstruct a 
record ~tenance, replacement or chan~es 1n equipment 
use in the tape recording system. Equipment norma.117 

225 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

.:..:.11.-,,,:.,x~,·-'• 

~ft.'!I 



WFO 711-290 
10 

• 

given to ·rso employees 1s recorded ·on the basis or hand receipts 
are destroyed upon the ~turn or equipment. It was not 
until after July 18, 1973 that hand reoeipts and other 
records pertinent to equipment used ~· te House tapes 
was maintained on a permanent basis. aa not aware 
or any use or equipment 1n connection w th the White House 
tapes, which equipment was obtained from another agency. 

"On several occasions between November 1972 
and July 18, 197 3, botlh ...._ ________ ____, 

I ~anted to know the names or the 
persons 1n the Secret Service who were aware 
or the taping ~ystem. On each occasion I 
advised them that, to the best or my knowledge, 
it was AD Kel~AIO Wong, SSSI I 
sss I I ssL_J, ss I I ssl 
and myself. Immediate,ly arter I 
. the would no i be made a sc~goat, 

wanted to know if r .... __ ___,] knew or the 
• ised him that I could 

only tell him that no.one 1n the Secret 
Service had informed D:ean of the system.'' 

I I ASAIC, U1SSS, f'-lew Orleans, Louisiana~ 
was present at the time or the installation or the taping 

wh1c 

b6 
b7C 

system. SA r I us~s I QB atso aware of the 
existence of the system. ssT _____ is one or the technicians 
who serviced the Camp David tap:e recording racili ty o 

"On July· 18 p 1973 I I in 
coordination with,.,_,----------=;.;._ __ ___, 
advised that the taping system was to be 
disconnected and equ1p~ment removed, but that 
microphones and cables: were to be -1ert in 
P.J.rut~. Also, the tape~ were to be turned 
over to the Presidenf •O. n the same date, with I _being the President's 
repi-esentativeo AD Kelley was advised of 
this and, since there wa.s no inventory or the 
tapes, I suggested that an inventory be 
made prior to turning them over to the 
White llouse. I also advised AD Kelley that a 
record was being made of specific equipment 
removed from eac!h location and the name or 
the person removing it. AD Kelley was also 
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adv1aed that the reoordn kept by sss_l ---­
concerning the tapes c~ecked out and returned 
were to be secured in tihe safe with the tapes 
ao that this Service v~uld have no documents 
(P.xoept inventory) 1n ciur possession concerning 
White House tapes. AD Kelley concurred, and 
the above was done withi the inventory taken 
by SSS's _________ and myselr, 
concluding at a?out 10 p.m. on 7/18/73." 

While the ta e record1ni system was operated at 
the direction or no chargeout system 
~the tapes was maintained by . or his staff'. When 
L__J received the first request :rrom I I for a tape ll 
he decided ot h1s own 1n1t1at1ve to institute a chargeout 
system. I lassi ed responsib~lity tor th1a char~out 
system to SSS but did not dictate the type of 
system to be used • ........,...,....__.Played. 1)0 personal part in the 
recording or 1nformat on pertine~t to tape chargeoutso 
I !Performqd the inventory or the 
tapes on July 18, 1973. At that time~ tapes in the storage 
room were kept in rive file cabitteta each containing about 
five drawerao · Each cabinet was ~arked 1n such a way as 
to indicate from •~1ob 1natallet,ioo tbe tsne bad heen 
obtained, that is,L 
I I The tapes we~e stored in each file 
cabinet in groups wrapped in bro~ papero Each individual 
package was marked w1th the 1ncltjs1ve dates of the tapes 
which it contained. Each tape b01x was marked with the 
specific date or the recording. The three men unwrapped 
each package; and recorded 1nrom;at1on f'rom the individual 
boxes w1th1n each package on an inventory sheet. The 
package was then rewrapped and re:inarked •. In recording the 
identity or each tape, they tried to be as orderly as 
possible, however, occas1ona1ly t~ey round a tape filed 
in the cabinet out or place chronologically. Rather than 
try to inae~t such a tape into it~ proper chronological 
place on the inventory sheet, sue~ a tape was listed at the 
end or the inventoryo 

??7 
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11 The notea locat&d in Otile of the tape cabinets , 
listing tapes checked out and 1n,were tranare~d 
1nto a spiral notebook ln .. a very orderly 
manner by sss I L at my request. In 
view or the entriea beili\g raade 1n the spiral 
notebook at one sitting, the notes from which 
the entries in the ap1rJ1 notebook w@re made 
were placed in the back or the notebook and 
retained aa original notes. The installation 
dates aa taken t"rom SSS I I notebook 
wei-e entered on the baa~ or the front oover. · 
in the spiral notebook. The original 1nventoi-y 
was signed by I I with the 
original being locked up with the tape■ and 
a copy sealed and aec~d 1n my aare in TSD • 

. The oomb1nat1ona were c:panged b I I 
(TSD) 

\\ bf me t~ acoeae wae s 111111.ted ato the 
President. Th11 was fol.lowed up with a 
memorandum on 7/19/73. AD Kelley was kept 

\
advised or the above an:11 concurred. With 

· regard to datea or 1nst1-.llat1on as indicated 
!on ,page tour,! !insta.llation 
apparently occurred on ,-,r about 2/16/71 
instead or 5/l-fZl, ,na■mucb aa t:,he N.rst · 
tape logged tor ._ ______ ___,lea 2/16/71 a'' 

The inventor,: was condu(Jted within the tape 
i-oom 1tselr.1 lwa~ not present dUl'ing the 
invento~o At the conclws1on ot' the inventory,! I 

I !came to the tape ston.ge room.! !was shown 
where the tapes were kept in the room. He made CUl"BOrJ 
examination or the 1nventOl"'J ahe,~ts and then signed the 
inventory and accepted custody ot the tapea. 

228 
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11 0n 9/28/7 advised me that 

when entering the tape storage• ,__ ______ _ 
room one 2 , is doing so at the request 
of the President and, until I am advised 
otherwise b1!.__ ______________ -
is authorized by the Pre•ident to enter 
Zone 128. The practice ,oont1nu1ng to date 
is tor the ElSS control C1~nter to notify me 
or entries . by I hmtt-lrhen the · 
room 11 secured. EPS &l!i!:JO responds to 
Zone 128-to-determine th~t I 
is actually the person epte~r~i~ng-.-a-n-a-u-po_n___. 
his departure an EPS ornoer checks the 
door to determine that 11t is secure o r. 

~ . 

lldoes not believe th~t EPS records identify 
the EPS ci?H'cer who ver1t1ed the ,ntey dt an 1nd1T1dual into 
the tape storage room~ 

"0n.:JJJ.m./.7 .l, _I_ I actiitJe4 -~ __ !;_l!El~ the 
niicr.og'.M>.riii .and _ cabJ.e ..... .a~ld- be--le rt in place 
but_ could _all- be d1sconn<e~ted. I advised him 
that the telephone circuits were still being 
paid for, and he advised that they should 
be cancelled. The above was accomplished on 
November 1, 1973, concerriing all disconnects, 
and on 11/9/73 the aircwl.ts were cancelled. 

'

1

Qn ] 01?2{73 I sssJ =J~ind I m ... e .. t with I I ~t ii1s ~\~est. -~d he asked 
ques.t1onn ..IJJ_j;_Q how the t~Y~-~~m in the' 
EOB orr1ce f'unctioned so as to have the tape 
run out at 2 p.m. on Sun~ay at"ternoon and 
another reoord~...u.1,LL.,Pick up the recording 
function. SSS e lained it and, with 
that explanation,,...._ _____ __,requested that 
he be furnished the explE).nation in writing 
the following d~y. Thia was done after 
discussing it with SSS! land copies 
han previously been t'ur!l)1shed to you Q ·• 
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----~A;.:....;o~opy of the written explanation furnished to 
.._ ____ __,l1s ma1nta1ned 1n t~e TSD, USSS file. 

"On 10/30/73, I l advised me that 
the Special Prosecutor's ot'rioe had asked to . 
interview sssl !~1th regard to explaining 
the White House tap1n~ system in vi~w or a 
conference held with J~d~ S1r1ca on tqat dateo 
Judg~ S1r1ea had sehed~led a hearing to commence 
on nctober 31, 1973, in view orl I 
reportin~ to Judge S1r1c; on 10/30/71 that 
conversations between I _ land the 
President on 6/20/72, · ain 1 land the 
President on 4/15/73 w~re never recorded because 
of the way the system w.as set UPo 

·=on this same date I ~et with I I 
I 4 I DD Boggs, and SATAS._..,....,.... ___ 
1nl loffiae ~nd discussed this matter 
and the forthcoming int:e~v1ew or SSS I I 
by the proseeutor 1 s 0rt1oe on 10/31/73 and , 
b11 testimony 1n court .also on 10/31/73 o 

I ladviaed tha·t it was a White House 
matter and the Treasury· Oeneral Counsel 1 s 
Office would leave 1t t :o the Counsel to 
the President. On this, same date, I advised 
SSS! I or the forthcoming interview and 
testimony, and that he would be asked to 
explain the entire Wh1t:e House taping systemo 
I also adv1se-d AD Keller on this date or •. the 
f"ortheoming interview a.rid teatimonyo " 

....... . · .. 
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On 10/31/73, prior tol and I 
'proceedinr.'to the Speci~l Prosecutor's Office 
to meet with :..==-----===;c:-::-7"'""-::-::----::-:~ per 
directions on end concurred in 

l
bY Treasury General Cou~sel Schmults' office~ __________ ! telepho~ed me and advised that 
I should have SSSI !proceed to hia 
oftioe and that I should, follow him by about 
one hour as they also wanted to interview me. 
I inrormed bim that I haiv-e been advised by · 

I J that I was to accompany ss~========= 
and was to be 1nterv1ewe.c1 as his supel'"Visor 
only Q · 1 t asked that WP. proceed 
to his office and he wou;ld contact_! _____ ~ 
con~e:rn1ng the mattero I then contacted 
.._ _____ _.orr1ce, anal 1 
advised that he knew not1h1ng at all a.bout the 
matter but he would accot.tPany us to the. 
Special Prosecutor's orr:lce. Upon arrival p 

I I advi~t"d •.t;hat .he had not yet 
been,~ canfact with I : : ::: proeeed~d.__t_o----:1:-n-t-e-.r-vi_e_w----:S:-S-:-!':.) I.====!.....---. 
in. the presence of' I land me o Approxi-
matelv 15 minutes into the interview! 
I I called and botb I , I and 
I talked with him. It w$,s agreed tha.t I 
and SSS! !would stay and I would,l~e-a-~-e-.---
Upon leaving,! ladvisP.d me that 
I should return at 12 no~n ror an 1nterv1ew~ 
I advised him that it wa.$ not my u:~e:s:a;dine; 
o-r the agreement between him and I_ _ _ _ I 
that I return- for. an 1nt£jrv1ew, an t Ja 
wou.ld confer withl I 

b6 
b7C 

Inasmuch as the legal co~nsel for the USSS had 
rP-a1~.,ned a short time before this incident, the USSS could 
not furnish its ownlegal counsel for this~ng at the 
Special froseeutor' s orr1ce. As ~ result ,L___J contacted ... I __ __. I _and requested their ass1~tanceQ 
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1Upon leaving, to 
orr1ce an,....... ....... .__""-lii,,l.......__,_ ___ -:-----;!L.....!:I_a~l=s~o~ 

~c-o~n~t~a_c_t_e_d.._ ________ __.concerningl I 
re uest and I I '------.----------------___.----, said that ,...._--::=::-;::::::=====;~ was not to interview 

me · except as SSS I P s supervisor, and 
he would so advise him. SSS I !returned 
to TSD at about l p.m. At approximately 
1:1'0 p.m., I I requested that 
sssl I sssl l'lnd I come to h1s 
office. Upon arrival, ~e advised that 
we would depart for Judge Sirica'a Court 
within the next tew mome.·nts. In the car 
en route to court, conversed 
with SSS'sl poncerning the 
timer, how it was set etc., · so ae to explain 
why the· tape ran out in the EOB orfice-on 
4/15/73 at about 2 p.m. Just prior to 
departin tor court was ·the f1rs~t:.......;t=1=me=:.... ___ -
SSS had been mentioned by! 
SSS's._ ______ ....,...._~in atte_m_p_t~1-n_g_t~o--__. 
reconsti-uct the workings of the timer, how it 
was set etc., were both ~u1te confused inasmuch 
as there were no records to re~er to (per [=:J 

.__ _____ ~request) at~d they were going on 
their memory since Febr~ry 1971. In the 
cai- and walking into the courthouse~ the 
conversat1on continued w~thl Land 
at that time both SSS I I and SSS I I 

' weN explaining that the timer changed from 
one recorder to the othe1;• each night between 
11 and 12 midnight 1"or t},)e EOB office. J~st 
prior to entering the courtroom,_ _ 
asked me to discuss the matter w1~t~h----=s~s~s~,-s:_-_-_-_-_~_-_-_-~~ 

I I further 1n an ~ttempt to clarify 
the matter. Atter d1seu~s1n1,Lthe matter for 
a tew momenta with SSS'al I 
there was still confusion as~o exactly how 
the system worked. '1 

identified 
r the Treasury for Enforcement. 

1---r-:-1-n...,,d-=-1-e-a-=-t-e-=d---:-t:-h-a.,...t_n_e_1-=-t.,...h,...e-r~ ~he nor' SSS ' s I I 
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were aware J) prior to their arrival in I krice, 
that they would'be· called upon to testify in Judge SIRICA'a 
court on the noted arternoono Consequently, they were 
unprepared tor what tollowedo 

"Prior to the start or the hearing, I telephoned 
DD Boggs and ,.._ _____ ~office, advising 
them that we were at Jt.1dge Sirica's Court, etc. 
I also asked! !if he or 
I I were going· to appear 1n court· 
with us, and he respon~ed that in all 
likelihood 1t would be himself. SSS'sl 
I land I then entered the courtr-o_o_m---
perl !instructions, after I 
advised him that 1t wa• still not clear 
exactly how the timer ~aa aet, etc. 

"After a preliminary stlatement byl ______ ____, 
he called SSS I I to the stand. Within 
ten minutes, SSS I !had idfntified me 
as his supervisor and SISS 1--_ ___,_ as his 
aesoc1ate in mainta1n1~g the tapin~ sYatems 
I request~d that sss [ - - I 
and I and any other wit:nesaes be excluded 
from the courtroom. Ju:dge Sir1ca then · 
asked that SSS I I an:d I leave the courtroom. 
On the same date, I adv:tsed AD Kelley/DAD Wong 
that we had been excluded and someone outside 
TSO should sit in the c~urtroom on behalf' 
of the Secret Servicec Upon leaving court~, 
I again talked with! I and 
he stated that since! I was in 
court handling the case, the General Counsel's 
office would not attend. 

''On 11/1/73,· ASAIC ....__ _____ ,... (Liaison) 
commenced monitoring th~ proceedings. 

"U on leavin .m. ll SSS 's 
L.._ ______________ ___.,_,..nd I returned 
to .__ _____ _.advised that 
he wanted to talk to ea¢h or us that evening 
-in preparation ror the following day. At 

. ::, .... .'• 

t...;~.;..~. 
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that point. l advised AD Kelley/DAD Wong 
...:a=n.::d:.!:l===::::::;-..... 1 At approximately 9: 45 p .m., 
I I asked to see SSS · 
~,------~lwas also prese~n=t~·-..-------' 

subsequently talked to SSS..__7"1"'~a=n~d::......:m~e;.._ __ ~ 
individually 1n the presence of.__ _____ __, 
concerning t~st1tying the following day. At 
this po1ntD l had no reason to believe that 
the testimony or sssl I had gone any 
way other thiim satisfactorily. I I 
asked that w~ meet in his office the tollov1ng 
morning at approximately 7:30 a.m., and we 
would leave tor court about 9 or 9~30 a.m. 

"On 11/1/73, just prior tf meet1np; with 
SSS I and SSS I I were, 

discussing sssl examination or an 
actual timer, on the night or 10/31/73. 
The discussion refreshed their memory that 
the timer ha:d to be aet for six days inl!ltead 
or seven, wh,1ch meant that Saturday/Sunday was 
considered a;a the 6th day in view of the 
history or inactivity in that office on 
those days. The previous day they had 
recalled thait the timer changed f'ach night 
between 11 aind 12 m1dn1ght. I requested 
sss I I to obtain one or the timers, 
although it had been re-set and used 
elsewhe~e s~nce being removed from the White 
House taping system. SSSI lobtained 
one, and he ·and SSS! !proceeded to 
attempt to <l)eterm1ne exactly how the time 
was set and why. Because of n,9 records 
being ava1lalble except those··made at the 
time the sy~tem was removed, all recollection 
or when the timer was initially installed, 
how it was ~et or re-set, and why, was a 
matter of l'llE!mory since 19710 Although the 
matter was partially clarified, it was still 
confused to a degreeo 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVES,TIGATION 

l 
Date of lranstriplion 1/18/7 4 

I lspecial Agent, Uo s. Secret 
Service (USSS), presently ass1rrned to the "rlashinr;ton Field 
Of:fice, 1900 1:'ennsylvania Avenue, Northwest, Washington., 
Do C. (lIDC), 20226, advir.ed that he joined the U:3S3 in 
June, 1966 n.nd was as31r,ned at that time as a .Security 
Spccializt to the Technical Security Division (TSD), in the 
White Houseo 

Along about January, 1971, ALli'RED \-{ONG, who was in ·-
char•ge of 'l'SD at that time. instructc.ctfL. ___ ...,1j who was assit:tcd 
in the matte1· by I I. to install a tn.pe recording 
system 1n certain areas in the White House. Accordin~ to 
I I, llOliG m.ts relay1n~ a request f:rom .__ ________ ...., 
who in turn had stated that "the President wants this system 11

0 

WONG instructed! !that he should install a discreet 

,·._ 

system, that a bare minimum of individuals were to know a.bout 
the ayntem, that it was not to be discussed with anyone and 
that the tapes were not to be listened to by anyone o I I . •,_ 
snrmi:::ed that at rr.ost five peon le knew nboqt the 1 nj tj a J ALL INFORMATION CONTAINElJ -,~~ 
ioota 11ati on:J-- 1 I HERE?~~l$Sl.1f!i~a'litr./ -~.--., ·---.. , ··-":. I 1 . . DATEt:'r::A,,, 6 8~~ 

I 
According tol l the White House tape recording 1 

system encompazned the following areas: 

L About s:1x ro1craobones d1sc1•eetJ1r b1dcJen 1n the 

2o About six microphones discreetlv hidden in 

3. Microphones inl 

lnlerv;ewed on __ l_;_/_l:,_7::..;/_7::_1_1 ____ ot__;\~1a::.:a:.:h::::1::.:n:.::.:g~t=-o:..:n:.::.L.., :....D~-_c,:_;__" ____ File # -~:.::JF=--O=--.!...7:....4--=-2:..9__:..0 __ 

SAi _ SA 
1------------.---Dole d;ctoted ___ ____;:,l::!./-.:1:...:8~/_,7c...4.:;___ __ _ 

HWS:ags L_ ________ ___J 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusion\ of'lhe FBI. It ii lhe Properly of the FSI ond h loaned to your ogenty; 

,j,.l_~nd its contenls ore nnf 10 be dislribured oulside your agency. 14 
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____ lstated that followin~ the 1nstallntions 
de~cr-ibed above, he, I I an·d a little l::...t;;er, I.------. 
I ~-rere ro~ponsible for checl~inP,: the opcratio;is of the 
recordln~ machines ernployed in the s~stem and in c~an~in~ 
the tapd3 an requiref. This was a dµily function rron ~on~av 
throur~h Friday. I I said :1e neve~ bothered ,-1j th c!1eckinp; 
the recordin~ machines on weekends, 

____ !was assi~ned to this narticul~r detail. 
he can not recall ever chan~in~ tane~ on weekenda. He 
cated about six hours of sound could hn reco~dPd on one reel 
of tn.pe. I I said he can not recall any rccordc1• runnlng 
out of tape durin~ the period he che~ked the White House 
recording machines. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

--

I·, 

!-
\ :"~•:'.'1i ... :.z.-,,·..,,, 
I • 

I. "~ ,._: 

!.··; 
I' l. ,.,.:~~~ 
j. "~ . I • 

'] . 
j 

I 
I 
} 

l: 
l ·; ;._,,,,,-i.;,,~~· 

-~ .. . ' . 

i k 
i 

""' I; I• .. ,_ ... .,, .•• ,·. 
I. 
I 

r. 



WFO 74-290 
3 

• 

After r,ainlnrr,_accesn to t~Et above cabj_nets ,._! ____ _. 
uould check to 3ce uhether any re-els of to.pc needed replacinr;. 
Thi3 dec13ion ~-ms usuall;r rfn:ulated t;y · the Prc::;id(:mt I s worl: 
schedule for the day. When_ I removed a tanc for safe­
kecpinr:, he would pl::i.ce 1t back into the box from. which it had 
cor.ie and. comnlete t!1~ lcr:end on th~ l;1ox---th~t is, th~ orir;in 
of the tape I · I t:hr-,, date on .,.:hich 1 t was 
removed and his initials orl I m1oever had placed th~ 
tape onto the recorder for use would l1ave entered the startinc 
date on the box. The used tape wouHl then be identified by 
or1r,1n and date, and initi~l~ orl !This box and reel 
would then be placed by! !onto ~ne of the sh~lves in the 
cabinet mentioned a~ove. He indic~t0d that sornatimcs as many 
as twelve or fourteen used tapes mir:]Jt accumulate on the shelves 
before removal. According to.__ __ ---..----------~ 
rcsponsibiltty to remove the us~d tapes for snfek,Jepinri;. 
:,;aid he 1;-:u5t assume that I I a.ht1LY3 reMoved the tapes, 
al though he can not be certain, sinc(i tho accumulated tapes 
manv tinc:J were r:one ~-:-hen he cai;1e ba¢lc to the cabinet foI• his 
opei-atio:ial che-cl{n. I !n.cknow-lec)p:ed that any one with 
access to the room containin~ the re¢ordin~ cabinet and with 
access to said cabinet could have rc*oved any or nll of the 
uaed tanes. I !noted that whenever ho observed! ~e-
movinp; the used tapes ~I !made use or a briefcase. The 
tapeo ware not carried out in the open. 
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I I said he was not aware until January 17, 
· 197 4, of' the exact location of the cabinets 1n wllicl1 the used 
tapes were ultirr:atel -

1

i :::tared. . He, consequently, never had 
access to tho ;::i.rca, . !said he W(,l.S a,-:are of no lo~s or 
records maintained to reflect the use or storaee of tapes. 

___ .... I .-:as as!l1g:ned to the· nbove-descr1bec.l detail 
until January, 1972, vhen he was techMically tranaferred to the 
Washington Field Office (WFO) of the VSSS. Actually he re□ained 
on temporhry ussir;nment with TSD) White House, and perfor.r::ed 
certain other securj_ ty functions unti:;L hir. permanent trancfer 
to ··i'!FO in J\me, 1972. During the !:)0r;1.od January to June, 1972 > 

I I was not invol vcd with the Hhi tc; House tape recordinrr 
system" I lwas succeeded in Janu,~ry, 1972 by ._I ______ ___. 

____ .... 6aid that in connection with his Wb1 te House 
assi~nments he had contact with ~ost, if not all, of the ill1ite 
House staff r:iembers. No one of them c:ver diccusscd with hir.1 
the White House tape recording syztem,, 1:or did any onE:' of tl1e::n 
or any other per3on, for that matter, approech him for any 
info1•mation what~oever about or any ac~cess to any \Jhite l-iou3e 
tapes. I !said he never heard of any strange or unusual 
requests for in1'orrnnt1on from the tnp<~s from an~, r,ource. Ee 
said he was never c::,b:id to acquire fo(r- any one in the l·.'hitc 
House, any playback unit, or previousJy recorded tape. 

ne~ardinr · ·cen 
President HIXOlJ anci .__ ___________________ __.on 
June 20, 1972 ,-.as not record~~d, .__....,......,.... .... comr.:erite<l tll::i.t if 
recording ~as made, as reported, eith~r the call was made on 
a phone not equipped for recording or the cguipcent failed 
if the call. wa3 m~de on a phone equipped to record the conver­
sation. I I noted that to the besfc; of his recollection 
he could not recall a breakdown of the recording equipment 
durj,ng his tenure at the White House" 

I commcmted that the :fCport that the 18 minute 
erasure on.__a......,t_a_p_e .... of June 20, 1972 wa~ performed on a specific 
I !indicates that the perpetrator had in his pos-
sess~an the tape antl unit in question. lie did not know who 
that waso 

· Regarding the report that ,~ reel of tape "ran out" 
during a conversation l.letween President NIXON and I Ion 
April 15, 1973, I I said he had no lmowledc:e whutnoever 
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re~ard1ng that situation, ~ut added that durin~ his concern 
with the Hhite House tane recordinP:; sy:Jtem, he cannot recall 
any recorder runnin~ out of tape. 

~--~l said he had nothin~ whatsoev0r to ~dd which 
mir.;ht be of intcr~st in resolvinr; the abov0 d:1.scu~sed. 
matters or any ot1;er information -1-!hi.ch. m1!!,ht throw a.n:r li&ht 
on these matters. 

This interview corrnnenced at; 1~04 potn. and terminated 
at 2~17 porno 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Dale ol lronscripllon __ l_/_2_4--'/_7-'--Ji __ _ 

I I was 1.n~ervlewea in the Wasnington P1eld Ott1ce 
.... o"""'r,.........,t ..... h-e--=u,.....nited States Secret Ser·vice trom 1:50 p.m. to 3:!15 
p.m. on January 21, 1974. 

_____________ .,....or the Physical Security 
Branch> Technical Security Division (TSD), Office or ProtectiTe 

_Intelligence. ,Addressing himself to the question or the 
electronic taping system installed 1n the White House and 
Executive Office Building (EOB), I 1,.xplained, some 
time in the second week or J'ebruary, 1971, A~D WONG, 

ecial A ent in Char or TSD~ I !superior, informed 
o,r the White House Starr · 

._ ___ .,......------------~-e wired 
tor aound. Accordingly, on or about Pebruary 12, 1971, 
a meeting was held in I lo.trice, attended b:y 
WONG, ........,,---------=---- and perl):n• bv I 
or the Countermeasures Branch, 'i'SD. [ lsa1d President 
HIXON had requested this installation be made and bad instructed 
that a minimum number or peraoru.iel have knowledge ot the · ·":. :. ·· ·· 
installation. Purther, the Presldent had emphasized he did 
not wa..,t the military to know o,r its existence. 

how the a stem should work. 

' lnte,viewed on ___ l_/_2_1_/_7_li ___ o1 __ w_a_11_h_1_n_gt_o_li'l_~_D_._c_., __ _ 

bv ___ s_A--ts .... l __________ ...... I ~=:&gs 112211• Date dicloted _________ _ 

This document contains neither recommendotions nor conclusions of the FBI. ft is the property of the FBI and is loaned to you, agency; 

II and its cont&nts ore not lo be diotributed outside you, 09ency. 
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...._ _______________________________ __. 

I I stated that· during the same meeting. I 
!!announced the President also wanted I 
~ I I could not recall whether a .... n_y __ a_t_a_t_e_m_e_n_t_w_a_s____, 
made as to why the President wa:nted these installations~ 
but he recalled the decision th:at I I 

I 1· notecj., that· I I wanted all of the 
President's telephone conversations trom those locations to 
be recorded on a single recorder in order to maintain their 

ini-~~;r..-:.., ... 
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chronolo~v on tane. I I 

~--~ said he ·personally checkea'the system daily 
when it was newly installed, perfprmed routine maintenance 
such as cleaning recorder heads, and changing the tapes .. 

b2 There was no organized maintena,ncce Program-in existence and no 
b6 maintenance records kept. I I said that a spare recorder 
b7c was maintained in each cabinet an~ was used to replace any 
b7E recorder found to be not running rorooerly. I ~oted 

that he occasionally got I I and perhaps once p .. 

I I to put new tapes on the machines •. In the 
Sprin~ of 1972,1 !assigned ~he maintenance of this system 

to I~------~ 

Requests For Tapes 

~----------~1recalled havinr, received a request from._l __ ___, 
L.l .,,...... ____ _.__..,.o ... o ......... 0 .... o .... g ......... o ... c...,c~~sitJ1, date not recalled. for a tape 

__ __rr..9..m._ ______ .....,._~! R"e took ""tnis tape from Room WT-1, took 

2 1)8 

I 



WFO 71.t-290 
lJ . 

On another occasion d 
asked for a telephone tfil)e. obtained 
the tape from Room WT-1, took 1tto ...._ ____ __, only to 
learn that the tape was blank bec{i.use it had been improperly 
inserted into the recorder.I lnoted that on both of 
these occasions he had personally remained with the tap~ 
and therefore, had made no record or their withdrawal. L__J 
I ldid, however, make a record qf the only times. that tape!'! 
were removed from his custody. He said he furnished tapes 
on April 25, 1973, April 26. 1973 1 June J.t, 1973, July 10, 1973, 
and July 11, 1973, to I I pf the White House Staff 
and on June 25, 1973 tol br the White House 
Starr. 

,..__ __ .... 11dent1f1ed the f~ollowing tapes as having 
been removed rrom his custody at ].:h5 p.m. on April 25, 1973, 
and furnished tol ITheY were returned to storage 
on the same date at 5:2A p.m. The same tap~e taken from 
st1re.gel a.t 11: 00 a .m. on April 26, 1973 forL__Jand returned 
by at 5:05 p.m., May 2g 1973: 

Tape Source Reco,rding Date 
~ 

3/12/73 #1 
3/12/73 #2 
3/13/73 
3/lh/73 
3/15/73 
3/16/73 
3/17/73 
3/19/73 
3/20/73 fll 
3/20/73 f/2 
3/21/73 
3/22/73 
3/18/73 (l:~5 p.m.) 
3/19/73 (9:~5 a.m.) 
3/9/73 (12:30 p.m.) 
3/12/73 (7:50 a.m.} 
3/13/73 (1:00 p~m.) 

2 !, q . ,., 
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Tape Source 

I! . .. 

• 

Recording Date 

3/30/73 (10:00 a.m.) 
3/9/73 (3:05 p.m.) 
3/15/73 (8:10 a.m.) 
3/15./73-3/20/73 

· 3/2 0/7 3-3/2 3/7 3 
3/20/73-3/28/73 
3/23/73-3/27/73 (5:15 p:m.) 

2/28/73-3/22/73 

3/23/73-4/13/73 

The following tapes were furnished ~ol Ion 
June 4, 1973 and subsequently returned but the date of the 
return was not recorded by! I · 

Tape Source Recoirding Date ---., 

3/6173 #1 
3l6/V3 #2 
3/7/f 3 
3/8/f3 fll 
31a1rr 3 f/2 
3/13/73 
3/14/73 
3/15/73 
3/16/73 
3/17/73 
3/19/73 
3/20/73 #1 
3/20/73 #2 . 
3/21/73 
3/22/73 
4/17/73 ,n 
4/17/73 112 
2/28/73 
3/1/t3 
2/27/73-3/20/73 
3/9/73-3/15/73 
4/ll/73-lU16/73 
4/10/73-4/20/73 .. 
2/27/73-3/22/73 

2~·0 

;;, ·-1.4· -- :-
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Tape Source Recording Date 

4/13/73-4/25/73 
3/8/73-3/19/73 

b7E The following tapes were removed from storage on 
July 10, 1973 at 2: 45 p .rn. and furnished to I I and 
returned to storage on July 12, 1973: 

Tape Source Recording Date 

9/15/72 #1 
9/15/72 #2 

9/6/72-10/3/72 

The following tapes were removed from storage on 
July 11, 1973 at 2:45 p.m., fµrn1shed to! !and returned 
to storage on July 12, 1973: 

Tape Source Recording Date 

3/13/73 
3/20/73-3/23/73 
3/20/73-3/28/73 
4/11/73-4/16/73 

2/27/73-3/22/73 

4/13/73-4/25/73 
.__ ,----_ -_ -_ -----_,----

,.._ __ __,! stated that on June 2 1973, ._! ____ ____, 

received a telephone call from in San Clemente, 
California» and requeste .,,,.,,,...,,.,,,,~arrange to have the tape 
:from the White House Telep ones for the ~er1 ad Febr1rnr:v 2B l 
1973 through March 22 1 delivered to I._ _________ ____,_ 
in the White House. located the ta e and he and 

ook it and 
,...aa-...;;;.;a.a..=.=;..a;....,at 11: 30 p .m. on 

June 25, 1973 . ......,. ____ - __ ......_ ___ ....u,u.,.__..ind him a conver-
sation between on that t~pe -I !said he remem ers spec y a the call I._ _____ _. 
wanted was near the end of that because he first located 

(.!!> ' 

ii~-· 
.. - .... , - .. ~ 
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another call frornl !but it was not the one~l ___ ___.!wanted. 
He said the onel I wanted was, 12 to 14 minute tele-
phone call between the President and[ I 
noted that the tape recorded the telephone operator's 
announcement of the caller and that is how he determined that 
the conversation was between the President and I Rnd 
he did not listen to the conver~ation. As soon Al he located 
the right conversation, he gave the earphones toL I 
who listened to the pertinent CSJll twice, and then handed 
the recorder and tape back to I I saia he then 
placed the tape 1n storage. 

All of ........ .....-.................................................................................................................................................................................. ......,.. ........ ____. 
the tapes manta ne store by the TSD were released to 
I the White House Staff on July 18, · b2 

b6 
b7C 1973 ~ and none have ~een in ·the custody of the United States 

Secret Service, TSD office since that time. 'b/E 

___ ___.! refreshed hie .recollection of the above trans­
actions from a copy of a ·"LOG" p:z:-epared by TSD and furnished 
to the Special Prosecutor's orri-ce. This "LOG" was identified 
as Government Exhibit 7. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Dole of.lronscriplion__lL2 3 /7 ll 
l 

who as 

White House, WDC 31 was interviewed at the 
Washington Field Office of the Federal Bureau of Investi­
gation (FBI), Fifth Floor ·Intervi€{W Room, on Saturday, 
January 19, 1974. The interview commenced at approximately 
11:00 a.m. and was terminated at l:49 p.m. I !'was 
provided with the names of the Sp(~cial Agents conducting 
the interview: 

· Pr:tor to the interview 1be1ng conducted, 
..----------;I inquired if it would b<~ permissible for her 
to take notes on the questions asked. She was advised 
that was permissible. She was asked if she was going to 
take the notes in shorthand, to w~ich she replied that she 
was and would so record her answers, at which time a 
comment was directed to her that •.~he Agents would assume 
she would provide the FBI with a copy of any transcription. 

·.' 

b6 
b7C 

••·• .. · ... _,.,:,-.. _-

She inquired as to whether or not the lnterview 
was being recorded. She was told that it was not being 
recorded, and the Agents assumed the same was true as to 
her presence. .•,_····.,,,· ... -. 

She was informed the reason for the inyestigatio1 
was that the FBI bad been requested by I 
Special Prosecutor, to assist in conductinr, certain investi­
gations relating to the disappear1ance of some White House 
documents or correspondence and tape recordings, or portions 
of these items, that have been i~quired of in connection 
with the present court proceedin~s. She was told that the 
results of the investigation by the FBI would be furnished 
only to the Special Prosecutor's office. It was pointed out 
to her, however~ that since she was taking sborthand notes 
on all questions asked and noting her answers, the White House 
would have a complete report of at least the 1nterv;1ew of her.· 

All lNFORMATtON · CONTAINED iJ 
.. HEREI~ l~Nflf~!'.·J.;~ 

DATF./.:!:IIL'/_L,, -~ 

. Interviewed on.J.,ll..9/-?:.,:i... _____ ol-Jas.hi.Ag4;~~------File # ..WVG-;7.lJ-;:>,_._,9c\cJQ>-----

by SA.' s.l I _ .... : _______ __,IES/'RJ.14~-kb----Dote diclotod 1/2-2/-7----,,--

lhis docvmenr ·c-ontoins nc Uher• recommendolions no..- conclusloni of the FRI.~ tr Is the properly ol lhc fOI ond is loon-e-d lo yot.1, ogency; 

It ond iii. contents ore nol to be distribu1ed ouhide yovr oget\c.y. 
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She was acquainted with the facts that the inves­
tigation may disclose information relatinr; to possible violations 
of laws over which the FBI had jurisdiction such as Perjury, 
Obstruction of Justice, Destruction of Government Property, 
and Furnishing False Information in Connection with an 
Official Investigation. 

·She was advised that in connection \•:ith the interview, 
there may be questions asked by the Agents which she might 
feel for some reason or other she should not provide an 
answer. If su;h was the case, she was asked to provide 
a reason for not answering the question. She was tol~ 
that she could consult with anyon!?. of her O'l'm choosing 
in this regard. If, after consulting with someone it 
was determined she could provide an answer, she was asked 
to recontact the FBI and to let therh know what the response 
would be. 

She waa also advised that the conditions for 
the interview of members of the White House staff by the 
FBI had been previously.discussed by members of both the 
White House and the FBI. As a resu,lt of these conditions 
agreed upon, she was being interviewed at other than.on 
the White House premises. She wa.s told that one of the 
reasons the interviews were being handled in this manner 
was to preclude any criticism of either the White House 
or the FBI, and to avoid the situations which existed 
durinr; the early Watergate investig;ation when a member 
of tbe White House legal staff was permitted to sit in 
on some interviews of White House personnel. 

I I was told that she should not consider 
this interview as relating to any kind of an accusation 
against her. She was told if she did not understand anY 
of' the questions, she should ask t:or an explanation before 
providing her answer. 

The following information is not a verbatim 
transcript of the interview with! I as it was 
not so ~ecorded by the interviewing Agents. It represents 
the information which she furnishe(i to the best of her 
recollection as to questions specifically asked of her. 

tstated she has only been in contact 
with! !for 
the White House, who had set up the date and time of the 
interview. 

17b 
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.------..__----,..,...,....~laavised that as an assistant to 
_! ________ !that she herself does not have an assistant, 

~------.------____.! They are_! ______________ __. l
howeveri there are two other women employees working in 

I She is not cognizant of the Civil Service status 
or grade equivalent that these women hold . 

. In regard to. questions aSikt"d of hel' ree;ard:1.nr, her 
possible knowledge of microphones located in telephones or 
rooms of the White House or the Executive Office Building (EOE) 
wherein recordings had been made and were the subject of 
current inquiries by the court, she furnished the following 
information: 

She first became aware of' the existence of tapes 
obtained from recording devices when _____________ _ 
appeared on television and testifi~)d before the Senate 
Watergate Cor.unittee. Prior to that; time, she had no idea 

.that such a system existed in the l~ite House or EOB. 

She personally has not m•dered or purchased any 
t~pes or equipment, nor has she asGisted in thf fiJing or 
storage of any tape. Her recollection is thatl __________ _ 
testified that these tapes were stored and filed by the 
United States Secret Ser~ce. 

She has no personal lmow)Leclge as to how the tapes 
could be obtained from the United States Secret Service. 
She has no knowledge of any instru<::tion beinr; issued on 
the use or availability of the tap~s by anyone in the 
form of a memorandum or personal C(i)nversation. 

At this point. 1n the interview~! I advised 

I She did not return to the v.rhi te 
House during the period of! I During 
her absence from work,...l __ ......_ _______ _,1 ....... 1..,..t is her 
understanding that no one replaced her in the performance 
of her duties at the·White House. 

She was not asked to, nor did she perform any work 
for the White House at her residence during the period of 
her recuperationo 
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During the period of recuperation, she received 
many telephone calls and visits from members of the White 

In those visits or conversations wlth _______ there 
was no discussion by _______ about the tapes. 

When·she returned to work, she soon became aware 
that I !was working on a special project for the 
President, however, she did not know what the special 
pro.1 ect entailed. While working on this special project, 
I !kept the door to her office closed. This was 
not unusual inasmuch asl I usually has the 
door to her office closed. 

The first knowledge that! !had that 
1.----------,~rns transcribing any tapes was when -1-------. 
I !testified. Prior to that t :i.me, she had made 
no comment to I labout the specjal project she, 

I I was irorkinp; on fo,r the President. Durinr, 
this time,! _was working on special matters for 
the President and attempting to ge1t caught up on work 
which had piled up in her absence. 

--:----,-----,,-----!I advised that wh.en she worked on a 
special project for the President~._ _________ _ 
would be aware of the nature of the work. However, the 
same ·was not true when I I was involved in any 
speci~l work ~for the President. Xn the performance of 
their duties,_ land herself work only for 
the President. 

._ ____ ~!has seen.._ ________ in possession 
of ta es. These would be reels o!' tapes. While I I 

~-~~~~~w~a~s~w~orking on the speiial project for the 
President, ___ had a recording machine in her offic_e~,~-

1 d near her typewriter. This machine, as far as I I 
nows, is the same one which was later produced 
court by the Hhite House at the direction of Judge 

.JOHN SIRICA, U.S. District Court, WDC • .. 
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______ !does not maintQin any record or 
log showing telephone. calls or v1s1tors to -------orrt_ce. However. she does handle ~any telephone calls 
.for_ I 
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Prior to returning to w,1rk and learning of the special 

project which I '. lwas doing for the President, 
she had not observed in! I office the type of equipment 
which! lwas then using. Prior to this, she had never 
assis':""t-e-::d-,.j----~=-=-.~n transcribing tapes. 

In late November, 1973, ·at the time! was 
preparing to testify, she was askc'?d by the President through 
I I to listen to one qf the tape recordings wh:l.ch " 
was apparently from the syntemt jhnd testified 
about. She thinks the request was made on Thanksgiving Day 

..-· ·(November 22, 1973). 'fhe tape th::i.t she was to monitor and 
attempt to obtain the gist of the conversation was one which 
was·kept in l.__ ________ ----,,_ ________________ ...,I 

I I The tape was given to ._j _______________ ___.1 
It is~~-~--~understanding that this tape, alorig with 
others, had been provided to! I 

I 11 n the company of t:wo other indi vi<luals she believes 
to be Secret Service personnel, took the original tape. The 
original ta e and a copy of it w&s returned to her the following 
da b The ori inal and co, were returned by 

"as not present ..._ _______________ .....,. _______ __. 

oes no mow W'!ere or by whom it was 
made at j j 

I ~wrl::ed from the copy. She may have listened 
to the copy a few minutes the first day, but she prepared no 
memorandum of the gist of the tape at that time. Either the 
following Saturday or Sunday., she ap;ain listened to the tape 
for a relatively short period of time~ The tape was of extremely 
poor quality and much of the conversation unintcllieible. 
She prepared a memorandum for the President of those portions 
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she was able to understand. The memorandum was 
delivered to ~t~h~e...._.P~r~e~s::...=.id=e~n~t ....... b...._~h~e~r ........ _.,"h~e_.._.._ .............. -. ....... ..._ .............. __,, 
was returned At an time ......, ______ w_a_s---,-· n-o-t-,,..1.,..i_s_t_e_n_i_n_.,-t--o_t_h_e_t_c ___ e_• __ t____. 

-She felt the only comment she could make as to 
the conversation on the tape was that it concerned a period 
of around January. 1971., and dealt \'lith a discussion relating 
to the bomoing of Haiphong Harbor. . 

In order to monitor the oionversation on the tape .P 

she used I lrecordin . b ined this 
instrument from the office of The ta e 
recorder was located near the typewriter of 
It was indicated to her byl lthat~--t.,...,...h~l-s_w_o_u......,d...-----
be the instrument that she would u~e. This instrument had 
been in I !office a couple of days p~ior to 
the time she obtaihed it to start monitorinp; the conversation. 
She recalls that the instrument haoJ a label with the notation 
"Secret Service" on it. 

It was this specific machtine that she used whicll 
was taken from the White House and presented as evidence 
to the U.S. District Court. This is the reason I 
stopped using the instrument. She recalls the m-a-c-.h~i~n-e-,-.,a-s--
taken from her desk on a Sunday by! I as it had 
tobe produced in court byl !the following day, 
Monday. 

Since this instrument was taken to be produced 
at court, she asked I I to1 secure another tape 
recording instrument which she could use to monitor the 
tape she was listening to, and I !provided her 
with a Sony tape recorder the next day. The tape which 
she listened to was on a round reel rather than as a cassette. 
The transcription and moni torinr; which I I had done 
with relation to this tape was performed at her desk in 
the outer office. 
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Wh~~ ~as working on this froject 
involving the tape, no one assisted I in monitorine; 
the tape to obtain the gist of the conversation or in preparing 
the results of her monitoring. 

returned b~fter completion of the use of the tape .
1 

it was 

Concerning visits of~-------~with the 
President, she is not cognizant if~ log is maintained of 
these visits, and I ldoes not specifically recall 
whether she was logged into the President's off.ice when she 
turned over the transcript of the t,ape to him. 

At the timd lwas using the I,____~ 
r !recorder to monitor the tapes she was listening to, 
I ~as some recollection that there may hnve been 

a similar tape recorder in the office of l...._ _______ ~I 

~---~I recalled that! !being 
used·by her to make the transcription was taken from her 
on Sunday (November 25,·1973), and it is her understanding 
it was presented to the court the following day, Monday, 
at the time .... l ____ __.I was to testify. 

~----__,!felt that she was asked to listen 
to the conversation on this one tape as the result of 

having to prepare to testify. She has ....,....,..... ______ ___ 
listened to no other tapes nor has she been requested to 
monitor them and prepare a gist of the conversation from 
any o~her tapes of this system. 

which the 
telephone 
President 

With respect to the handline of dictabclt.s on 
President would dictate his recollections of a 
call or some meet1ng, tbese are forwarded by the 
to only! Jar herself. 
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These items are regarded _as the President's o~m 
private personal papers. \ 

______ !handles the f111n~ of these dictabelts. 
When they are received at her office, sbe places them in 
a sealed envelope and places on the envelopes the date that 
it is received by her. There is no transcription of the 
dictabelt made at this time by herself or, to her knowledge 9 

by! I They are not monitored or listened to.· 
She does not maintain any log of the dictabelts as they 
are filed onl~ by date. There is n:o index system maintained 
by her as the subject matter would be unknot-m. 

It 'Was the understanding of I !that 
some of these private personal pape,rs were made available 
by the President to the Special Prosecutor's office. 

During the interview ,I - I adv1r,ed that 
she has had a long and exceptionally pleasant association 
with both the President and! B which has continued 
from 1951. She said her personal feeling was that the 
Administration was strong and after1 this investigation vms 
completed, the Administration woulc1. come out of tbis very 
strong. 

~I ....-----,,.---.--..... ladvised that _____________ __. 
is not employed in any capacity at the White House, and is 
employed with! I 
I I 

She stated that she is one of the selected 
secretaries who has traveled extenrji vcly w1 th the President 
and the White House staff on official business. She stated 
that she always goes with the President's staff when they 
travel to San Clemente, California, as the President has 
so many friends and associations t~ere. 

In connection with the interview of I she 
was picked up at the West Wing of the White House by 
Special Agent C. EARL SHAW in a Bureau automobile and trans­
ported to the Washington Field Office. Following interview, 
she was transported by Special Age)J1t SHAW back to the White 
House. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU Of .. 

l Dole ol. lronscrlpllon___._7.,_/=5:.&./..&.7..:2,._ __ _ 

'----~----------------....J_ United St~tl~t; _ Secret crv ce, 
Roam 23, Exect1tive Office Buj_lding, \ms :J.nter.viewe<l in the 
off ice of L land :tn the 
presence -~..___ ____________________ ..JI He 

provided the following informl3ftion: 

· · On Monday. June 19, 1972~ h~ received a call from 
his superv""iso:c, I !informing him that._l ______ ...1 

.: of Genera°! Services Administr8ltion (GSA) at: the White House 
had aA.·ranged for Safe .~·:aster 1/epresentatives to come to the 
Executive Office Building to qpen ·;:a.: safe. It is standard 
.opercting procedure for him tQ accompany these people and 
decide if the cc,ntents of the:<;Jp~c-id safe require storage. 

I-~, 

At 7:30 p.m. that eveningJ lhims~lf called 
to advise him that the Safe Meister rept·esentatives were there.· 
He met I I ~nd the two Selfe me11, and they all proceeded to 
Room· 5220 1-!e E!Y.plained Room 522 is the storage room and the safe 
to be opened was stored there., 

The four of them entered the room and th~ two safe men 
drilled the safe open in appr~ximc1~ely 20 minutes. Before 
opening the safe drawers, the two safe men were excused. He 
then opened the top d't'a'Wer to determine if any classified docu~ 
men-ts were contained therein BJnd the first envelope he picked up 
was stamped "Eyes Only" o • •• · • 

He irmnediately clos~!d the drawer andl._..--_____ ___._l .... 

called ._I ___________ ____,JI determined tha~"--------..JI 
·would take responsibility for the. contents and then called~. fer 
cardboard boxes to be broq~ht to Room 522 for the contents in 
the safe. He and I I waited approximately 15 minut~s 

/Att ~Nr,or,~;1,1f,,j1i ~(.·, .1 ,,,:..: 

llfEREJ I u l'I • SIFIW .. 

Interviewed on_6_/ ... 2=9=/_7_2 _____ 02!.1_w_a_s_h_i_1_1g_t_o_1~·-1_,_n_._c_. _____ . ~ij I ,· 
. I 

7/5/72 
ANq.__ ______ ..... REL~vjm 

b~ __________________ __;.__...__ __ Oote dicloled _________ _ 

ll\;-1--1°-t) 
Thi, do<ument conloins nellher rccommendolion, nor conclusi~n, ol lhe FBI. ' is lhe property al lhe FBI oncl is loaned 10 your agency; 
if nnd ilt rr,f'lf~"lc or~ ,,ol 1,, hr rft,1til,1.1l11td t'\1Jhlrf,,. vo,u noen(y, 
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"""· . -,,,. .. -­until I I ~r1,.·J.vec_l.~_; Cd'tt :tl}at.\r~oin.t,, :he'.,.wa:s:·,tol;<l: there .. 
·was no fu:cther ni~cd · fo,; hi1n_. to'.Z"~IWtin;··and he>.:rcturned to the. 
cluty 0 desk -where he -was night _supervi.zcr that pa1·ticular 
evening. 
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1/21/74 Oote of transcriplion ______ _ 

was interviewed from 1:03 p.m. to 3:35 p.m. in the Washington 
Field Office of the U. S. Secret Service. He advised he has 
been employed bv the U. S. Seoret Service since Januarv 14. 
1968.1 I 

He has held that position tor the past three years. 

About March-April, !972,I I his 
immediate superior, assigned litim the responsibility for ser­
vicing the taping equipment fQr the telephone and microphone 
installations in the White Ho1.;1se and Executive Off ice Building· 
(EOB). At that time 9 I I ditd not know the number or 
identities of any other persoiil.S involved in this operation. 
Subsequently, I !told I I that any necessary ~-..,.,r--__, 

In addition, maintenance of the recorders and any 
necessary repairs would be handled by the Maintenance Section 
of the Technical Security DivLsion under the supervision of 
I lstated tbat fn addition tol 
____________________ ____,! of the 

Technical Security Division also kne.w of ·the electronic installa-
tion, as did! !of t-hi:> White el\\. ·-..... _____________ ____. 1\ll 1NFORM1-111Ul'f 1;11,nAINw .... } 
House· Sta£ f. ftiEREIN ?:U~C1ti$SI~-. -~ • . 

ID~TEf:~''1.. ~ B • ; 
.__ __ __.I said it was his responsibility to check the · 

recording equipment at the beginning of each work day to be 
certain it was operating properly. He also checked it during 
the work day and changed~pes as needed. If any of the 
recorders malfunctioned, L__Jwould personally remove such 
equipment and deliver it to t:he maintenance shop for repair. 
The maintenance srop was not officially aware of where the 
recorders came from, or for ~hat purpose they were being used 

lnlorvlewedon 1/17/74 ol WashingJton. D. c. File# WFQ 74-290 

br-'-· __ S_A_s ____ l __________ ___..l--CH_B?_1_: d_a_h __ Dale diCloled ___ l_,_/_1_8~/_7_4 ___ _ 

lhis document containi neither retommendolions nor conclvsions of the FBI. It is the properly of the F81 and is looned lo ytJur agency; 

It and ii, conlents are not lo be dislribuled ouls.idt your agency. -
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to the best of~l ___ ~lknowledge. 

Concernim, the electronic svstem. I 

154 

l exolained that 
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I ~as asked if he had ever been -i;equested to 
make o.vuilable any tapes from either temporary or permanent 
storare aod if there are any records or logs pertaining to 
that" lsaid thatp to his knowledge, there were no logs 
or records kept other than his own notation on the tape boxes 
as to date covered by a particular tape. He further cormnented 
that the reason for 1his wa] thot the operation was-such a 
tightly. held secret. __ --~-said he could not get any tapes 
from the permanent storage location because he had never had 
the key to it~ nor the safe combinations. 
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1....-___________________ ....1lhad asked for tapes for 
certain dates~ however) ~id not remember these dates, 
and cou~d not recall exactly whenl ~ade his request, 
but was certain it was before a,ny of the tapes had been sub­
pq.enaed P but subsequent to the Watergate break-ino 

The only other time \thatl !was req'l:fested to 
remove tapes fro~ tempora::--y st('.lrage occurrc;l prio; to tihe 
Water _ate break-in (June .L9 197'2) when [ __ ~ I and 

1....-__________________ ---1wi th1....-_----1 to get a 
telephone tape. ___ _.rc~called yividly the I incident because 
the particular tape was blank l>ecause had incorrectly 
inserted the tape into the machine • 

.------, ' 
.------ lsaid he did re¢all assisting! !to carry 

two I ~carders and some tapes over td I 
of the White House Staff.! I could not recall the date on 
which this occurred nor did he know whether the tapes were 
fresh new ones or used ones. 

Concerning equipment,,! said that is aoeratiao 
used only five Sony[ _________ ~ 
recorder which 
installations • 

. .__ __ ~said the only knowledge ne had or a L...---,,....---------,,----1 
was that he had just seen the :purchase order for the one bought 
for I I the day before (January 16, 1974) in Mr. 
SIMS office where SIMS was maklng up a folder for that and some 
other data. 

lthen said that he does recall that 

_____ ...,__d_id_w_ork en a1....-______ ___, recorder f or..._l ___ _. 
some time iri O~tober 1 1973. altering it so ________ _. 

1r7· ;_;, 
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tbat it :sz?11ld not record nor thereafter erase. D said that 

1would probably have a record of this • .__ ____ _. 

.__ _ __.lwes asked if h~ could explain why the recording 
system for the President's EOB Office ran out of tape.on 
April 15, 1973~ and, accordingly, the President's meeting with··. ...:..s·~ 
I bn that day was not :recorded. . · 

.__ __ ..... I advised it 't✓as his policy to check the equipment 
on Friday evening before departing work, and to determine 
whether sufficient tape was in the recorder to handle the 
normal demands for a weekend. His determination a'S to whether 

.. to install a new reel of tape ,-1as based upon his judgment in 
light of demand on previous ·weekends. He said that the 
President usually used his EOB office to prepare speeco.· g 
the work week and rarely used that space on weekends. ·· 
pointed out that the tape on this recording machine was capa e 
of operating for six hours continual operation, and if the 
President had utilized that off ice for more than six hours on 
a weekend then the tape would have nm out. I lsaid that 
this recorder was also actuated by conversation or other sound 
in the room and would continue to run as long as the sound 
continued. I I said that the computer log I{ad been reviewed 
for the weekend of April 15, 1973, for Room 175\ where the 
recording equipment for the President's Executive Office 
Building Office was located and this log showed no entries 
into Room 175\. 

. D said that when a tape neared complet i3n on the 
recorder a conversation being taped would tail off hecaCuse of 
lack of tension on the tape, b\\Jt that the voice would be 
recorded up to the last couple of inches on the tape. I~ could 
not explain how a space of eight to ten feet at the end of a 
tape could be blank since the recorder would only operate if 
sound of .some kind were being ·recorded. If the sound ceased, 
the recorder would shut off in a very short time, and only a 
f~w inches of tape would be blanko 
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..___ _ ____,I advised he was also aware of the existence of• 
an electronic recording system at Camp David. Although he 
himself had never seen the system, he had received tapes 
made at Camp David which he subsequently stored in the 
cabinef in Room 1751, of t·b\ EOBo The t~re given to 
him by._ __________ .... ~or storage. L___Jdid not 1-..now 
what equipment was used at CcUnp David. 

b6 
b7C 

With regard to the weekend of September 29~ 1973, 
baid h~ is almost sure tbat one of his employees, 

.__...,.... __________ .,.....,.....,,._....,.. ___ ____,I was the driver of 
the countermeasures vehicle ~hat was taken to Camp David 
that weekend. He did not. knq,,i. of any other Technical Security 
Division personnel who were there on that weekend • 

.....____,,,.........lsaid he had ~ever received any requests to 
remove tapes from the storage cabinet which were made at 
the Camp David installation. He commented that there would 
usually only be one or two taipes·from Camp i?avid after the 
President had visited there. It was his recollection that 
the electronic taping system had been removed from Camp 
David sometime prior to the ~eekend of September 29, 1973. 
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1/23/71; Date of fron1crlplion _______ ____ 

United Stn.tcs Secret [-:>:-vice~ tclcpho!1ic.;1llJ c1dvised SA.__ ___ __. 
I !on J~~c~~7 23~ 1974, that.he uould like to n=2nd 
1nforr::ation pe hacl pr0·t.iou::;l:,: furnished when he was 1nte1•,;L"iiCd. 
on January 17, 1~7!L Jarinr: tl:3."t intr:-rv-if•r1 I I advised ·c::1:1t 
only! !had key3 to the psr~1nent 
store r9og uhere t:!1e -:;2.:1ca were maintained in five cor::.oin::.".;j_o:. 
sares. L ls aid he r..::1d fq>r5otte:1 thn t the 1oc1:s on the ,'. ')◊r 
to the per;::a..11ent star::.:::-~ ro0n, r.i.nd the cabinets fol" ter.pr;,:· :.--:-y 
storage of tape~ 1n :~co:, ~•:T,-1 in t:1!:' :-71.i te Eou~e ~ a.nd in .. J!!l 

175?z in the I:xecuti ye ,::ff'ice B'.lildin;; were all tJn•ce 1-:cyc-: ::.li!rn:, 
nnd thut his key iiOUld •=>?en tl11? outer door to the perman::1t . 
storage roo:J. I I sdid tlhc1.t althour,h he did have access to thp 
pert.anent stora;:,;o roo:-:.~- he (d.icl not tnow the coi::binat1.on to tnc 
oafes, ~-:-hich co;:;bin~tic~ ua•J only ayr,:1ablc to t11e Spec:i.al Acent 
in Charge~ and lmown also by ... I ______ J 

ll\lerviewed on. __ -=:lL/..::2:..3.u/~7_:!J:__ ___ cl ____ ,_:..-___________ File It 7 J&-2 90 

. s,J JiU1: na,:; Dote dicloted ___ -=1 .... /~2::..,3....,/,_._7_1~'-----'---

Yhi1 doc11ment contains neither recommend.,t~o"I no, c-.,,-,dus:o,J1 of the FBI. 

ff ond ils cont•nls ore 1101 10 be dislribuled ovts~d~ -,.-.:-.,r oge...,cy. 

It i1 the property of lhe FBI ond i1 loaned to rovr a;1cnc:-,: 
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l/30n4 Dote of trcnscription _______ _ 

1·:as intc·1'vi:;w-~d in his offica located on the 
~r-zr'71"l"n"l'T-l"'---r~-l"""'?M"' the \!2-st Ui-'1g of t.l::! Whita Houne, lGGO P,:mn-

sylvania .Avcnua~ ~i.W.; D c .. (\':DC). 1\t th-a (')Ut-
se t or th~ in .,_~-:·.J....;.l;l, ..1.· ...... ~;..'11..a...i....--------..1...1u::...L-.a:.1..1...i...J~;;;:.u......i...1.,1-
id 0n tit i c 3 of ..... _____________________ ~Gs 
Specinl A02nts o:f th~ FBI • .__ ____ .,.... ___ _.was, edvised 
that the F,..n..,I__..w .... n ... r .... 1 ...... a .. t_t ...... b ... ei......a-j~lnec1fi?. r'eques~ of wr~tcrf:'.ate Special 
Prosecu·i;o~ _t.or~c.,'c.tcc..i,:·;g 2..n. 1nv0~:;.:;..J.{::2.(;.ion r~-

1;:
r(H na ;:"), ,">t"(,?!J rt~sin~ nnd aJ. t~l'ei:l lThit~ House tn:r,es. 

___ .. !thereafter furnisl'l!~d th~ !'ollowini:; inforna-
on. 

_ I lstn~ecl tJhat he ·had 111ade and re­
tained <letailed l~i tten rec or els 1:-t1t:;:.rdin~ th~. custody of, 
access to ar.d rr.ov-:r.1.1:mt or the Uhi t:~ nous~ tap<::s, since he 
wan ass:1r~n'$d th'J trsk ot control:ti;r:[.; the security of the 
tapes o I lstnt-£:tl t~:ilt ho woulc.1 use his 1~-e·cords 
and not0'n to rofr~sh his r-~coll\Jctj:!.on durin;-: ti·ie course of 
the intcrvim-r to rrov1d-e .s.n accu~m;-c- and detailed infc!T!ation 
aa posnible rer;aruinr; the tapes o 

...._ ________ _. stat~d 
dut at the ~Tni te House on June 

lnl.ervi~wed. on-~/•
7

). ol ,......_.,,...... _____ File # i · 
., , ;1 ... -was1r1n-c~cm , · D ~ c .. v-JFO. 71-29 o 

, _ _ Dole d ictoted b
v S.Asl ________ ..... lru.nd -----n~F-r~r:~n~--.. c-- ---1~73077~ 

This doculTie-nt contains neither recommendolii>tU nc;r conclusions of l!1t F.61. u·i~ 1he pr .... pt-rly of the FOi ond is loaned h.l your ogtn-.·y; 

l1 ond ils c.on·ienh .ere not to be distributed outside your ogency. 
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. 
and Camp Davido lstated that 1t waa at th111 
meeting that he first laarned of the taping system and it 
was his distinct impression from the r.ieeting that the whole 
idea behind his assuming custody was the security or the tapeso 
It was his :tmp:r-e::rn5.on that th~!'e Wrt!:' "iO :'.ntcnt.:f_,:,n th~.t r:n:y 
or the tapes would ever be rl!movecl from the room in wh1 ch 
they were being stored and that tl;1e tapes were bG1ng ma.in­
·tained for future historical purpc;ses. 

Subsenuent to this meetjln~- he 1nsn@cted the room 
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of the usss personnel present wh~n the turnover was completed 
knew the combination to the safe cabinetso 

I l~dvised th~t he left the oriRin&l 
of the receipt 1n one or the rile a.r.u.i,ers witn \ihi;:t -cap\.:'1iJ, 
secured the stornge room end retu:r-neid to his oN"iee. .,.A ... ~ .... ---.... 

~oximately 10: 30 ;,.m.. on July 18 11 1973, h0 ndvis®d ... I ___ ____. 
L___J that ;:« :al:;eo:~of ;uptody.· of the tap®Z had b~n 

completod • ...,_ ,.......,. .... ----.-......----......1!8tatGd that he th<m ~laeed th@ 
two keys an t e caroear ng the combination to the scf0a, 
1n a white envelope which he s:ealod. He then wrote hi.a 
name acro:ls the flap of the envelope and then placed tr'l'.U'ls­

ovier tho fla and his si nature. He then laced 

dvisedi that whem .__ ______ _. 
told him b-=-......... .....,,..0,,,.......w"""o=u.......,r--,c,..,,e,----!on cha?'ige or maintaining eusto('.1:-:, 
or the tapes:;, he decided that he would privately ksep notes 
and records or anything having to1 do with the tapem, th~ 
storage room nqnta,ov tbe tam,,. or ony transaction relating 
to the tapes .. I._ _______ ____._stated that ha was not told 
by anyone to maintain such 1""&cor<JJs, but that he just did it 
to be BUNt that he would be ubl~ to give accu~ate inforr,m-
t1on should such be requested in the :f"Uturo. · ,, 

I lstated that ev~n though he did 
not personally invcnt.ory all of tJhe tapes at the time he 
signed a receipt for them on Julyt 18, 1973, h~ subsequGntly 
undertook a personal inventory of: 0-very s1ngl~ tape in the 

·· storage room. Hc'J atat~tl i.rh&t lle 1nit.1at@d this imrQnto,:oy 
on Januar 21 1971\, and complet~d it on January 26, 197q. 

s a e tha moved the brown pat,0r m 
.... e-=-a':'."":'."cc:--o~----r".,..e.,,,...--=gro_.upa or tapes and (l!heeked each tape box a:6"8.inst 

to him byl _ _ __ pn July 18~ 19730 _ _ __ I the datos :r;:e :;u®r listed on the inie:_torY ~=·iahed 
stated tha m s personal inventory. ~ d®te ned 
that a tape ~x1sted to co1Tcspon4 with each of th~ entries 
made on the USS$ inventory of.July 18, 1973a Re did note 
that a couple or numbers were tra.nspoBed, i.e., the Cabinet 
~ tape for M~_2 was inoor~0otl listed as 
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was in otl listed twice on the invent and that actually 
here were only apas o .........,..,....._...,..,. __ __,conversations wnile 

the USSS inventory 1nd1eated that there were 84 such ta~es • 
. I I stated that he ti~ed tho approx1matc1,·900 

tap.,s in chronological order in the sars cabinets and that 
it 1a now possible ror him to '--~~A.ta r,.19~,r t:~~P·~ ~;i11:'.-~,!~ 17,:tr~.J~-t 
be requested in a ma.ttar or minut~s. ' 

,..._ ______ ____.lstatod that thG notes and records, 
that he made regarding the tapes ~ere kept in a seal3d en­
V61ope 1n his office oare or in his personal poseeaaion un~...__, 
til the tim~ that th~y were turned ov~r to the Uo s. District 
Court dur1nq b1f testimony b~fore_Judgo JOHN J. SIRfC~. 

ste.ted that each t1mo he made a new riote.tion ,..._ ______ ___, 

he would place the papers 1n a netr envelope, N-seal 1 t; and 
initial it so that he could doteot 1r anyon0 h,ad c,ver opened 
the envelopeo He utated that he <lid this because his secr,e-

.tary had access to his safe and hq did not vant her to C'"f'er 
get involved with the tapese 

r ~tated that h~, ham neva-r haci 2ny-
thing to do with tho actual tape :r~oordcrs or tape recording equipment which was used 1n -1 ................................................... ______________ .......................................... I 

· 1 7 He et'ated that he had, nothing to do vith the re-
moval or the tapin e u1 m<fflt but recnlls that the deeisi n 
was lsO' made b 

era ona as of that date. 

1 · ltJtated tlhat at annroxilfl$.tel:y 8: 10 
a.mo on July 19, 1973# he turned ~ver tol Jthe 
envelope conts.1n1ng the two keys t10 the storage room door._ -,, 
and the combination to the safe. c~binet~. He~stat~d th~t 
this was the same en1',elopo which hJe h~ sealed and signed 

~~e~h~e•::~i~~s~;u~~;~ !~~t~&!3~1~e bi[ 1 st J!ftd 
have the acee8B list to the __!?-pe sit ore.go room eha."ls·c:d GD 
tbut oniy Priesiaent NIXON-Was on the aeeo~s 11Gt. i~-----~1. 

I lturtner etat,~d that at iiii!pp(l"oxi:mt~tel:, 9: 55. a~m. ,en 
that date he advised _______ .to1 changi0 the aecGss list 
so that USSS no longer had aeecss to th<lZ! tape storage room o .· 

.-------· _. ----. ~~ 

J 
~ta.ted· t:nat ·h~ had .... n~th1~g to ' 

do with t, te tape8 tram the time he advised I I to : 
change the access 11st until July 29 • ~ 913 On thar· date 
at approximately 1:20 p.m. be met with and 

. -
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I I at which t1mo I !gave him back the en-
velope containing the keys and th~ combination and advised 
h1m that heJ 1would soon ~ce1ve a 11st or some 
tapes that would b3 noeded from the Tape Storage Room. He 
recalls that .__ ____ ____. also tol).d him at this time th8.t 

I I would h!.\"::: tr ,., ·:·1, i"' + -~;J\J 111;;11J(,::>sary t."Jquipiuent to 
play the tapes and that ( I r•ould stand by until the 
11st was made available amtl _ ,,as contacted.. 

stated that he is positive that 
the envelope containin; the keys_ E.tnd comb1natio::i ·which was 
given to him by I l~Y 29. 1973, was the sarn~ 
envelope that he had g ven toL__Jon July 19, 1973. He 
stated that because of his hanclwr1,t1ng on the envelope tlep 
and the tape on the envelope, ht! 1,s poaitive that it hn,d 
not been onemed since the time th!!Jt he gr.:;.ve it to I I I I continued that he did not: recai ve:> the 
list referred to by I ~11.d that the em,elope con-
taining the keys and the combination was maintained in 
his sa.f'e Trom July 29, 1973 until Sapt..;m'o@;r 28, 1973, which 
wae the no;xt date on wh;ch he had .anything to do with the 
tapes. I stated that this @nvelop0 was not 
opened or tampered with during tha·~ time. · 
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,__ ______ ....,! continuQd that h~ took the two 
listl!I and wont to the storage room 1n the EOB at approximately 
2:30 p.m. on September 28, 1973. He stated that he was in · 
the room unt11 approx1m .. ~tl'!.>ly 3:~5 r~m~ that d"-tf:ii rlt ~1h1.ch 
time he secured the Storage Room @.nd :returned to his oft'ice. 
I I stated that it tcu»k him apprcximatally an 
hour and 15 minutes to find what &a thought were the tapes 
that would satisi"y the subpoenas b~cause he had to unrn-ap 
the packages in which the tapGs h~d been placed by th$ 
USSS persormel on July 18, 19730 

I ladvisod that he re'filoved a total 
or 13 tapes from the storage t-oom on Septembli.n• 28, 1973. 
He 11stod the dates and location rjf each or these tapes 
on a page 1n the stenographic not~book which was in one 
ot the drawers or tho tuif~I) cabinoto ri th tht'!t tap,tts. 

I I Bta.ted that this 'HGJJ the tHl1':'!0 stenog!"aphio 
notebook which had been left in tl:\e safe cabinets on July 
18, 1973

1 
when USSS tw:-ned over tlli.rs ouotody o~ the tap@s 

to himo - I statad that he believes that the 
_ page on which he made hio notati011la on September 28, 1913, 

was the last page in the atenogr-a~hic not@book, but that 
he cannot be positive that he u~c:idl the laat page. I 

I I advised that the 11st or 11he tapes which he.__re_. ____ ____. 
moved from the Storage Room on September 28, 1973, waa 
subsequently 111.troduced into ev1dqnco during h1s testi­
mony ba~ore Judge SIRICA and waB ~zarked as Gove.t"l'Ulalttnt 
Exhibit Number 33 • 

.__ ______ ___,!s,tated t;ha.t he transported the 
tapes from tho Storage Roam to hi~ o~f':1.ee in a briefcase. 

Shortly theromrter, I bi;ime to his office 
and he and! !checked tho tapes Which he had NfflOV>3d 
against those described in the su~poena to b0 suro thnt 
all of fhe tapes req_u@sted had btWJn obtained. I I 
!etat~d that he made notat~ons on the re~rse side 
or the tnpe boxes to eo?'l"'<.?spond witth the sub paragraphs 
or the subpoena. In other words. he placed tho ama.11 letter 
(a) on the reverse a1do o~ the tante box which would correspond 
to aub paragraph (a) on the subpo-:ma, et cetera. 

During the time that I I was 1n his orf"1ce 
going over the tap(!g&J......_ _ ___,~tac.i~1til':l.ed one of' the taix.ai an a 
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tape that he would not need at Camp Davido ~I___, ______ __. 
stated that he then took that tape and sealed it in a manila 
envelope. He wrote his name across the flap and placed tape 
over his name and put that tape 1n his office safe. 

I le ,._ r• ·'• -~· ,., ~·'-• ,,,,., \.. .,. r'· 1 ,:, r,,te ~ t; , .. , r, ,..,~, .. .,.,,._ ◄ "1;11·"> "'' . _u~4:,,.v~~ --,.i•G.A.l.r ., ... ._ ;-:--i..._1;;.·,1..A. ...,_ .. 4-. ~-·• .. ,....:L.,;..•.._J..~';,;, 

12 tapes which he had obtain~ fll.1om the Tape Storar,d Room 
in a briefc~~e which belongs tol ~d placed this 
briet'ca.se in I~ ___________ ____,!Inasmuch as 

I lhad anticipated leavi~g for CSlilp Da-~~·'u..--~~~~~~;....I'=..:I-_-_-....,---
. on the morning or Saturday, Sept~mber 29i 1973, 
gave __________ ___, ____________ so that 
he would next mo:i:-ning and get the 
tapes to stated that he doea not 

· know ho wo.s able to (l.etermine that the tape 
which was laft in as not needed. 

~------___.IBtated that at approxir.,.ztely 6:15 
p.m. on September 2:; 1973. ho r~.ce1ved a t~lephono call 

home i"I•om. I ~- I who \tas at Cw"'i!!J David, Maryland,, 
old him that ere was an ~dd1t1ontl tape for the 

n April 15, 1973, thatJ/should have been incluc'i(!d 1n 
the tsors brought to Camp David (Blld he NQU$St&d that I _obtain that tape and bri{/lg it to Camp David that 
evening • 

.-----_ .... A..._rt .... e=r--. receiving the te;le-phone call troml 
_______ __.I traveled .f'rom hi:;rJ home in Maryland..,_t..--o_t...,h .... & ___ ___. 

White House and went into the st,.orage room where he looked 
through the tapes and found an a,r.J.ditiona.1 tape eowring the 
April 15, 1973 period ror the EOB. 

· I lstated that he eontaeted the White 
House Motor Pool and asked that a car be furnished to drive 
him to Camp David, MarylBJ1d. He, stated that he was driven 
to C8Jl'lp David, Maryland. by a military c1r1v:er w;ose Jert 

. name may have bef!!nL I (phone1tic). I _ . stated 
that he arrived at Camp David at approximately :00 p.m. 
on September 29, 1973. 

Upon hie arrival at Caifflp David, ________ __. 
lert the car and wont into :ne :-r th: :ot~ages where STEVE I I was having supper. I _ _ _ _ p..osorihGd this 
cottage as being one whero he ecre ervice and other 
staff per5onnel would eat and ait a.round and Nnd the n11:~W-!l'!"l~'!)~r. 
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_______ ____.! stated that he gave the tape to! ______ _ 
and told him that this was the only tape that he could lo-
cate which would cover the April l5, 1973 period.! I asked 

I ~r he would like ~o come in and meet some 
or the other people at the cottag~ and stay and have something 
to .aat. I tccJ..d ~ .. L,, ti1a'i; h,;;; i>i·~·~'d<l ~o g..:i; bau..t 
to Washington, D. C. (WDC), and! !asked if he would like 
to have a hamburger ma.di! which he could e!rt on th0 way back 
•to WDCJ I again de~lined stating th~~t ....... h...,e.....__...., 
would like to get back to his hom~. ·r7th~n told(._ ___ __, 
I !that he was V(!:ry sorry th(,lt ~ to travel to Crunp 
David on Saturday ni@",ht and rurth~i" stat,sd that the President 
lmew that he had come to Camp Dav!l.d ana was apprec1.a.t1 ve 
tnatl I ma.de the trip. ~~hereafter, I 
returned to his residence. --------"""' 

On Monday morning, Octo~er 1, 1973,_I ______ ..... 
came into his office andl lnad with h1rn at that time 
rive tapes that he wanted to retull'n to_! __________ ..... 
or these five tapes, four were am~ng the 12 which-I __ ____, 
I !took to Camp David with h1m ~n September 29, 1973, and 
the fifth was the tape that! !delivered to 
I I a.t Camp David on the evren1ng of September 29, 
1973. I !stated tha~ the noi;a.t1ons that he 
made regarding the sp0-.c1r1c tapes which were returned to 
him on October 1, 1973, were enteljted into evidence before 
Judge SIRICA and listed as Goverru:11ent Exhibit 32-C. 

L----~r---1--...J!advised that he placed the five 
tapes returned by I I together with the tape that was al-
ready in his safe in a now envelOJ?e, sealed the envelope, 
wrote across the flap of the enveRope and placed the tapes 
in his office safe. 

I I stated i;hat during the tim0 that 
1was in hie office on October 1, 1973, there was 

-n=o.,......c-o=n=v=e=r=s,..,,.ation between the two m¢n regarding what had 
transpired at Camp Dav,id on ,.t.hfL.I;l'li"evious weekend. The only 
thing he can recall is that L__Jtold him that the tapes 
we~ no longer needed and that wari the reason they were 
being returned to I I 

.__ ______ ____, stated that he can furnish no 
1nformat1on regarding Preu1dent NIXON'& trip to I<ey Biscayne, 
Florida, the weekend of October~ through 7, 1973. I I 
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I I stated that he is aware tnat 1------1 a .... ccompanied the President to Fl._o_r_i_d_a_o_n_t_h_a_t_w_e_e...,• k-ce-. n-d-, _b_u_t,........... 
he has no idea what transpired at Key Biscayne, Florida. on 
that weekenda He stated that he had no conversation with 
tr:nyonie ~.t the Whtt.,~ Honn~ r--t'!fr,!:ilrr'l~.r!:." 1:h!'.'"t l•:-:-n r,lr. 11n-:::a f0T th'.'lt 
wekend prior to the time that th~ Presidential party le.rt 
WDC or what actunlly happened at l(ey Biscayne• Florida, after 
the party returned to WDCo 

I !stated that he had nothing further 
to do with the tapes until the mo1ming of" Octobar 3,..1 __ ,_, 9 .... 7._3_.., ____ ..... 
On that date at approximately 9: 1~; a.m. he~""iii<!lt with!._ ___ ....-___ ____, 
in the office of! I and h~ lE":arned at this time that 
some additional tapes were needed Subs uentl he went to 
the storage room with.__ ____ _,--------..--------' 
Before F.;Oing to the storage room,.___ ______ __. returned 
to his office and removed the env¢lope containing the six 
tapes from his o.f!"ice sai"~o He then procoed~d to tlre storage 
room with the above jenti oned Jnd~.viduals. _ When they arri vcd 
at the Storage Room ...... ___ ____,!a,dvl!,Ged him that they lfara looking 
tor some tapes from the EOB Offic~ which would cover the period 

.. April 15, 1973. As it happened, the th ee th t 
wanted were tunor.IB the six ta es which rou~t 
from his office· safe • ..__ ______ ____,a a e at e ploced 
th~ three ts.pea that weN not nee<~ed back in the safe cabinet 
and took three tapes back to his ti>fi"ice._ The tap'9B that 

· were brought back to h115 office w()re the Whit.a House ta.pe 
tor -~--1.-9-12,- the EOB tape ror April 11, 1973 and the EOB 
ta,pe covering the period April 16:• 1973 to April 20, 1973. 
[ I stated that he pe~sonally carried the tapes 
back to his of.rice. 

I lcontinucitd that I lth~n 
went and obtained a tape r~eorder .• with earphones. which he 
brought to! lof1"ic0. The~af'tC!!lr, for a period or 
a:proximately one and one half hol!lrs~I I I ]played two of the tapes ~n the tape recorder passing 
t e earpbones back and forth El!ld ~iseussing the contents 
or the tapesa I _________ _J_stated that at the tim~ ho 
did not know which of the two tap<as the two men ware list0ning 
to, but from their conversation he was able to determine 
that they were confirming that a p~rticular conversation 
had not been recorded. J lntat¢d that neither I _ seeme surpriaed U?On listeming to the 
tap@so ·ontim.t.Jd that o.lthough ho doeB not kmn~· 
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which two 'tapes! I 11stened to, based on 
testimony before Judge SIRICA he would surm1ue that they were 
listening to the EOB tnpo or April 11, 1973, and the taPt 
covering the period April 16 to April 20, 1973. ~I ___ _,J 

I time th~~f a.tcd that th(!! r•nt1;;~~s1i~~~n~~~t~~e t~~r~~~8;he 

indicate that the purpose or the-1:.r listening was to enable 
I !to give direct testimony that a certain conversa-
tion had not been recorded. . . 

Artezj !r1n1shed listening to the 
tapes 1nl I of'fice:, I hccompanicdl I 
back to _____ _, office. After l~av1n~ office 
and while e. route ba.ck to his own office,--:--"."-"""-:;::==:::::;~ 
encountered! !instructed!.._ __ _, 
to notify the Execut1vlfl Proteetiv~ Service (EPS that·he, 
I ::Jwaf qo1 nv f o entel" th~ storage room. ot1fied 
the EPS and.~ ....... ....,...___,,... l:lntor~d th0 storage room a one. I I ~ta.ted that at this time .he placed the three ....,t_a_p_e_a _ __, 
that I !had in hie of'f'ic@ in the safe cabinet 
and that he then secured the stor:age room and returned to 
his off1ceo 

.__ _ ___, _____ ....,!cont 1nu;ed th next morning. 
November 1, 1973, he was calle,d bi and that 
subse~uently he, ___________ ___.and another USSS 
representative proceeded to tho s1tora.ge room. Once they 
were 1n the room, ____ ....,.. ___ ....,.. _____ ____. that he 
wanted to replace two or the tape1 boxe, an<1 mive the 
original boxes .from the storage r'oom. I._ ___ ,...__, 1dent1.f"1ed 
the tapes that he wantGd and removed those two 
tapes from the safe cabineto ...__....,... _____ ___,,,..,......advis~d that 
I ~hen copied the in e reversa side 
or each of these tape boxes on arljoth~r blank tape box and 
added the notation "copy of/: box" on the box on which he 
was writing. The two tapes were then removed fioom their 
original boxes, placed 1n the du~l1cate boxes and returned 
to the safe cabinet. I !stated that the end 
result of the above transaction \1118.S to remov·e two enipt:, 
tape boxes from the storage room, 

.__ ______ __.I further advised that at the time 
that he and the above named indiwiduals were 1n the storaF,e 
room the stenographic notebook with the USSS notes 1n it 
was also removed from th$ storLga room. Howi:1ver, bef'or\!! 
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· removing the stenographic noteboo~k.l I removed 
the one page from the notebook'on which he had listed the 
tapes that he removed trom the zstorage room on September 28, 
1973 • .__ ______ __.stated tha,t he left this one page in 
the storage vault with ~he t~~~~ • 

._ ______ ____,I stated that on Saturday, November 1> 
1973, at a roximately 10:00 a.m. he went to! ] 
office· at request. Upon arrival at the office, 
he was advised by wanted to 
see the notes that he,..._ ___ -ba eepin~ regarding 
hie handling of' the tapes and thait nlso wanted the 
inventory of the tapes that was ma uly 18. 1973 • 

.__ ______ _. stated that h@ then went to~ 
.__ ___ _.lorrice and confirmed th~tl I wanted the 

above mentioned mater1alo 

Arter confer.t"ing with._ _______ _.went to the 
storage room where he removed tho original inventory made 
by USSS on July 18, 1973, and th(~ one page fro~ the stmm­
graphic notebook reflecting the tapes that he,l~-----7~Jre­
moved from the storage room on S~ptember 28, 1973. 

___________ __.lcontinltled that he took tb~so 1tems 
tol !otrice where he ~iscussed them witPf I 
During this time, he personally :1Juperv1sed two ofl 
secretaries while they made two copies of each or~t=n-e,......,,,a=o-c=u-----' 
ments trat he had removed from the storage room. I - I 
!maintained th~ original documents s.nd the two copiea 
o~ each document were given to! I 
stated that the original doeumen'ts were never out of his 
sight during the time he was conferring with I I 

During this meet ~g w1th.__ ___ __,,._..,,.....,,....-__,,,-------' 
was requested to Nturn to the storage room to detormine 
1r·any of' the tape boxes had written on the outside such 
words as "tap$ ran out 11 ~ "full 11'cel 11

, or any other notation 
that would indicate that the tap:e was :t"ull or had run out • 

._ ______ __.state~ that he then retul."ned to 
the storage room where he rema1~ed for approximately 50 · 
minutes reviewing ta~s for the notations whiett 
had requeetedo I !advis~d thst he located 16 
tape box.es which had h.I! nots.:. ion "tu.11 :~eE,1" > ot cc,t.ort! .• 
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1.....------~/then secur$d the etorago room and returned to1 office with the n,otes that he made while 
he was in the sto~age room. 

-:·· ta-;;~u ·t 1."t ut u~P-l'\.J~~i~-;~te:J· :_ ~ .=!!. 0 
,.n...m..........1~.1w·-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-..!'~---~r~~:t.l~3-,-\e rec~1vcd a telephone call f'rom 
L------.-------__,_"""'w"""'h.o was otalling :from Key Biscayne, 
Florida. stated that tbie was a confer.:?1106 
call and that was1 also on the lined I 
1nstruct!Sid ___ ____. to go to the E1torage room and get the 
tape which would cover tho perio~ ·April 16, 1973, and give 
the ta.ne to I I f'll.rth~}r a<lvised that 
I lwai, to transcrj_ba a conve"1at1on on. that tape that 
took place between Pro51dent NIXC)N and I Ion April 
16, 1973. I I stated.I that he used the word 
"transcriben when making nota.tiortis on this telephonG call 
ror his records and that he 1s p~s1t1vo that the word 
"transcribe" was used by I khen making reference 
to what was requeat~d ofl I 

Subsequently, I I uent into! I office 
and asked her to check her logs to 'see 1f she could determine~ 
at what location the convcrsat1or1 between Prf:a;1 <5emt NIXDN 
and I !had taken place. '!'he log thatl._ _____ _.J had 
did not Nflect tho location but meroly showed all or the 
events in the President's schedule ~or that date. 

r lcontin~ed that he then went ~o 
the stora~e room Md removed trom the room every tape that 
he could locate that could 9ossilbly i:elude a c. onwrsat io_n 
between President NIXON a.ndl._ ____ ___.Jon April 16, 1973. 

--------~eterrn~ned that th6re were six 
, tapes which covered the period April 16t 1973 and he re­

,,•· moved those tapes from the stor. ar,e room and br,11:b: tb"-"m 
to his office. Arter Nturning ~t;o his office, ! _ _ I , 
I !made a record of the six tapes which he 1a removed~ 

the sto e o He d 1s'8d th the tapes were -
He took the ta~es 

to',c-':'."2",n"",,...,,......,..,.,rr,'C""'""l,-,,----iffice~ but since there was someone in, 
the c:r e returned ·to his o.f~ice with the tape;:J., 
Shortly thereafter~ I I came into his office and 
picked up the s1x tapes which he had removed .from the storage 
room. I !r.<h·:tned that I !did not sign· 
any receipt for thest? s.1x tapes and f'urther advis(;ld that tho 
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tapes never left his sight rrom the time he removed them 
from the storage room to the time that he personally gave 
them t~ I 

I further advised that on this date 
-i----~-1-h_~_d_i_n_·_n_~_r_p_c_c~s~~icn & t~t~l ct 1~ ~~~~J, -~~~w~ 
being eight or the tapes that he :~moved f:rom the room on 
September 28Jl, 1973, plus the s1x •!;apes which he had just 
given her. 

stated that on Tuesdayp nov6mber ---..,....,..-----,-----' 
6l) 1973, he testified in U. S. DHstrict Court. v7l1C, bef"ore 
Judge JOHN J. SIRICA. Arter cour:c had recessed for the day, 
he returned to hie o.rr1ce and fou,:nd a note on his desk indi-
cating that I I wanted to :~ee him. I I 
stated that he then went into I loff"ice and that he 
noted upon entering the of"fice th.at there was~_t.:::.w.=~:.&....l---. 
machine on her desk. At the time he Gntored, 
was standin~ away from her"desk. She told..-;;.. ______ __, 
"I'm having trouble with this indicatin ·apG 
there 1~- in it". tated thnt he re-
plied, do the best you can." f'urther 

.. advised a e had no further co:hversation with r - I 
a.t this time as he did not want to diocues anything about 
the tapes. Art.-r the above conver-eat1on, he 1nm1Gdia.tely 
lert her off'icEI. I lt!ontinued, that he still 
ha.~ no idea wh~ j wanted; to see li,im and ttiat lie 
still. thinks it~ strange that s1.hc called him to l:l,er office.· 
I I sta.te_d __ that lie --·ts not familiar with tape 
recorders and that he has no idea what kind or machine was 
inl j office on the evenJ:rig of November 6, 1973. 
H& did not obse~ve any tape box near the machine, nor did 
he obse;rve any other tapes 01• box,ss 1n her ot"fice at that 
time .. 

._ ______ ___.I stated ·that h~ had ~o lmowJed~ 
or any gap in any tape prior to the time that [...._ ____ 7 ..... 

. made the above mentioned comment 'to him on the evciming or 
llovember 6, 1973 o 

I !advised that on the mornin~ of 
November 7, 1973, approximately on. e halr hour b®tore b~e..__~ 
w cheduled to return to U. S. :District Court, WDC,L 

entered his office and stated that she had read in 
ewspaper that ho had ter.t1f"1ed on November 6, 1973, 
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that she was going to transcribe tJome tape15 o ._I ______ _. 

told! I "I ,lust want to tell you I'm not 
transcribing tapes." I I stated that ho· replied 
to! 1 vben YQU at::'e cc.l;I.ed over there 
just tell them the truth.' l _________ f stated t~nt th.ta 
was tqe extent of the conversatiom that he had with I I 

· I ]on that morning and that ar1!;or the above conversation 
she left his office. 

I lc~ntinu0d that after he·returned 
rrom test1t"v1ng 1D court on NovemID~~ 7, 1973, he was re­
quest0d byL Ito obtain two tapes f'rom the storage 
room. At approximately 8:35 p.m. he removed f'rom the storage 
room two EOB tapes. each of which covered the period or 
April 16 ~ 1973. I I further stated that f'rem 
the notes he made regarding this transaction he was able to 
determine that thase two tapes ar~ the ones for which dupli­
cate boxes were made on November J~, 1973 • 

.__ ______ __.I stated that he secured the storage 
room and returped to the West Win(~ or the White House, but 

_ was advised by[ I when he returned thae the tapes 
were not needed. He the1-eafter Placed the two tapes in his 
ot:t'ice safe after sealing them in_a manila envelope. 

ntated that on the morning or ,k--....,,..=.,,.....-------~..;..., 
November , 1973, .......,,.---r----=---.---,,......... carne into his of':t'1ce at approxi-
mately 8:35 a.rn. and. as ed h m if hew. going to attend 
the Senior Starr meeting that mo?'l/ling. ! I 
stated that he recalls this becau~e the meet1n~ usu;ll~ 
start at 8: 30 a.m. I _ _ _ _ I 
I r wanted to seel lou in the hall The 
went out into the hall and I.__ _____________ __, 
I lror one or tha tapes whiclh he had taken out of' the 
storage room on November 7, 1973 • .__ ______ __.stated 
that he went to his orr1ee safe al!ld removed the two tapes 
that he had placed 1n· the office Bafe on the evenin~ of 
November 7, 1973. I _ !stated that he gave the 

_ ~which he described aa the "TE:OB 4/10/73" tape tol I 
L___Jand ~I.Uot.---lLI.L....Ji&..LL!i~uu:2..1.....4, meetimg. At approximately 
9:00 a.m.p called him out of the staff 

-. meeting and he a.gain m<!t ...._ _____ ___. in the hall. At 
this.time, I !returned the ZQB April 10, 1973. tape 
tol lstated that he resealed 
both of the tnp<~::J in a ne'i-t env,~·lop-e and r~~turned both t,<i.pos 
to his office safe. · 

lt6-
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,...._ ______ ....,continu.ed. that at approximately 
5:30 p.m. on November 8, 1973, he· wae in the office Q~'----~ 

I lwhen he received a telephone rall (romL I I who asked him to deliver a tape to .... ________ ___, 

,__ ______ ....,I then rElturned to his office, where 
he removed. one of the tapes from his ofM.ce safe and delivered 
the tape to I I sta.tod that his 
notations made at the time or thQ above transaction reflect 
that the tape wh1eh ha delivered to...._ ____ ....,was the ,,EOB 
Jl,Ll.O.L73" tape, the same tapta that he had given tol I 
L___Jearlier 1n the dayo 

At approximately noon am November 13, 1')73, .... I ___ __. 
,...._ _ _.!called him anrJ edviard him that I I was on 
his way over tol _office because preparations were 
biting made to mak@ copies of som,e of the tapes. 

At approximately 12:20 p.ma, ,__ ________ _. 
--:-------""".""'."'-;::::===:::::;'Jarrived at his office and the 
M.rat thing thatl I told h11m waa to recover the 15 
tapes which were in the osses,s1,on or I I 
Thereafter, he. went to! I !off'ico and picked up the 15 tapes • ...._....,.... _________ .... 
stated that he believed that thEl tapes were 1n ...._ _____ ___, 
safe at the time that they entet•ed her office and that 
she opened the safe and remofed the tapes, At noorox1mate,y 
12:40 p.m. on that date. he,_ J I I went to I I offi~c-e-w""""h_e_r_e---,,t""'"h_c_y_r_Gm_o_v_e"""d_e_a_c,,...h--
tape from its box, made a Xerox copy or the reiverae side\ 
of the box and then replaced ea9h tape in its box. They 
then proceeded to I I off~lce where I !prepared 
a typewritten receipt listing tlile 15 tapes. Attached to 
the typewritten receipt were eoipies or the reverse aide of 
the 15 tape boxes so that thjre wou)d he oo rlr,ubt exactly 
which tapes wjre returned by_ I Tbe rece1nt 
waa signed by -----------------------

...._ ______ ....,stated that he then opened•his 
of'fice sare and removed from the safe the aealed envelope 
containing the one tape that W88 still stored in his safe. 
As of this t1me

1 
there were no tapes in the possession of 

I _nnd no tapes in his orr1ce sa?e. He then 
toolt the 16 tapes in hil'l possession and proceeded to the 

·storage room in the EOB. Upon arri~al a.t the sto:r-c~e rooms 
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!deposited five or the 16 tap•s in hia posses5ion 
in the safe eab n~ts in the room and remoV1Sd one additional 
tape rrom the safe cabinets., Thus, when he lert th,3 tape stor-
age room he had in his possession 12 tapes. I I 
o.dv1aed th.at th~ f'iv~ tnn~!'I! l'rhfoh h(' T1!~~1".'d f,-, th~ rt!.".'.'r":otr:"i~ 
room at that time are listed in Goivernment Exhibit Number 
105 which was entered into evidencie before Judge SIRICA. 

stated that at approximately 3: 30 
p.mo on.-'-"-:~~~=~=:::=::-~, he left, the White Rous~ in the com­
pany of---------~.and procee~ed to tho office of the 
Special roseeu or w ere he picked! up I I 

I I From therr.,, they proeee1ded _t_o_t_h_e_N_a_t_i_o_n_a_l_S_e_c_u_r_i ty 

Agency (NSA), arriving there at a roximatel 4:30 p.m. 
They then went to thG;....,.::o:.=ra:~:..::i:.::o:.::e~o~r......_ _________ L.......:A~t~a:.rprox1-
matel 5:00 p.m. he and 

proea&ded to the Labo~-.....,.. ___ =""" __ .,..-.....,..___,,,,---.-......---=,-------' 
atory. They checked the f'Nquencr range ror the tape which 
covers the period September 15, 1972 and found th~t different 
equipment would be necessar to insure the proper r1delity. 
They then returned to office while the equipment 

_was set u. rurt~er stated that while they 
were 1n._ ______ __,or~ice the ftrst time they conducted 
"dip" tests to determine whether t1he tapee were two track 
tapes or four track tapeso 

I I continuE1d that the necessary equip-
ment was finally assembled and thatt they :uccee. ~oa 1 n c()l)y1ng 
t~2_ of the te.nes that evening. I _ _ advised 
that two copies were made of each of the apes hat w~r~ 
copied that evening. He further ~dv1sed that the rirst 
three attempts made to eopy~pEl were unsuccessful and~ 
that he also took back f'rorn that evening the three abor-
tej ta1es. He did not want o ·catve any tapes 1n the possession 
of that might have even the l~a.st bit o~ conversation on..-
them. I I stated that at approximately midnight 
he placed the 12 original tapes, the rour duplicate tapes, 
and the three aborted tapes in th~ tape storage 1'8e'mt located 
~t~EOO. -~ 

.....-----....a.aAt-"---=a=,;pfroxima.tely 7: 15 a •. m. on November 1~, 197-3. I _returned to the t~pe storage room where he 
removed his briefcase containing ~Jll or the tapes.; He lef't the 
three aborted tapes• in the saf'e cabinets and toolc the 12 
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6riginal tapes and the tour duplicate tapes which had been 

:
aae th: PN:1ous evening out of the tape storage room. I_ _ _ I then returned to his or~ice in the White 

· ouse w ere · e prepared a receipt for! I to sign 
to take possession or the first CQPY or each or the two tapes 
which h:l.d be•sr1 d:..:;;li~~,t~d r>~.,,j\,;-!;:;·J.!; (.;·;·~!1ir~···~. r:11::~ 
rece1 t was signed by , w1 tnessed by 
i · of f1ce and e 

. r rs copy or e the ........, ___ ____,..___,..-,,....-.,....-..... r 
s a e at he maintained posse1,ston of the original tapes 
and of the second copy or each of the two tapes which had 
been d11plicated the previous night~ 

At approximately 9:25 a
1
m. on November 14t 1973, 

he rec~ived a telephone call from !who requested 
thatl !go to th& tape storar,e room and withdraw any 
tapes covering the period March 2l, 1971. I I 
stated that he thereafter prooeed(~d to th~ tape storage room 
where he locat'9d two tapoe covering the period requosted 
by I I He extract0d these ;\i'O ta es from the sare 
cabinets and ave them to at approximately 
9: LIO a.mo...._..,...._...,....___,. __ .....,..__. 3tated that the::rn· two tapes ha.d 

·· nothing to do with the tapes which. were being copied at 
LJand that they dealt withsome unrelated matter. 

I !stated tthat he returned tol I 
at approximately 11:05 a.m. on November 1~, 1973, with the 
representatives of the Special Pr9secutor's Office and that 
the remaining ten original tape8 1,1Tere copied during the day,. 
The copying procedure was ~mplet~d shortly after 3:00 p.m. 

. "'"~~~-·--.---,.-------· -·----.. -·••··•-···· .. ····'"·'··-··•-. .-------'"------, 
........, ______ __. cont1nu<td that 11 or the 12 original 

tapes were then packaged together and placed inside a-metal 
case. The metal case was then se{tled with a;5eal1ng.wax., 
Each or the pereonB present then made a mark or some type 
on the sealing wax so that they w(imld be able to 

was not placed 1n the 
metal box becauee._ _____ __.h~d told him that that was 
not one or the subponaed tapes. ---" 

: I ktated that h• than returned to 
his otriqe in the White House arriving at approximutely 
lJ: 30 p.mo He then prepared a type't!!'1 tten re,:eipt t;o be s1gne:d 

•R:,l(1::~.-;-t1i',, .. ·- :· . 
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byl !which would rerlect that the rirst eo of 
the remainin~ ten original tapes wer.~e........,N_c=e=1-v-e-d....._...b......,__,. ___ ____. 
from I J'?n November 14, 1973. .__ __ ....,....__,,.___,,,--=-'stated 
thatl }came to his ofr1ce at approximately 5:00 ~.m. 
that date and took poseess1on or the-nx•at eepy or the §fdd1 t,onal 
.t«t- or~.ginal tapes. -

ossession 

L-----------------------------......-1----,......J. and the r.econd 
copy of' the 12 tapes that were COl\lied a . .._ _ __. At approximately 
5:55 p.mo that date,. ...._ ______ ___.returned to the tape 
storage room, the metal box eonta~.ning the 11 original tapes, 
the one original tape which was not placed 1n the metal box 

.and the 12 second copies or the t~pas which had been duplicated • 

.--__ o_n.........,Monday, November 19, 1973, at ap roximately 1:20 
p.m.al lreeeived a telephonQ call from 
who advised him that a letter had beon recei,re~.,di"""":ll=~m~t=-::e~~ 
oftice or the Watergate Spacial P~osecutor and that some 
additional tapes were required. 
to get a list of the required ta (ii3 fl-om ob-
tn 1 n the tapes, and give the1n to.__ ____________ __. 

I lwaa on he~ way back from Key Biscayne, 
Florida, and that she was going t<P prepare "high lights" 
or the tapes. · 

At approximately 1:30 p.m. on th~t dateJ I 
L--....----.... c=a=l=l=;ed him and he went to I _ bftiQe. While 
in office, I ~eturned to.___ ___ ~]the two 
tapes which had given tol Ion November l~, 
1973 • ...._,..,.... _ __,. __ ......,,,._ stated tha·t; he signed a receipt acknow-
ledging the return of the two tap,~s to him. I !then 
gavel la copy of the letter. from Watergate S~cial 
Prosecutor! Jand he r~turned to his,I 
orr1ce and studiod the letter. At approximately~2-:,.......2..-p-.-m-.-..... 
that date he went to the tape sto:ra~ room in the EOB. 
·At this time he plac•d th11! two tapes that! !had re-
turned to him earlier that day 1n the safe cabinets • 

...._ ______ __.lstated that he then removed nine 
tapes t'rom the tape storage room and that these nine tapes 
were the only ones he could locate which would cover the 
me.t~ngs mentioned in the letter f'roml I 



-

_b6 
b7C 

. r 

WPO 74-290 
19 

•• 

· Arter leaving the tape storage room,I ~r:it 
to._l _______ _.lorr1ce where he made Xerox copies or the 

·reverse side or each or the nine tape boxes. He stated that 
he made two copies of the back or each boxo 

He then returned to his own ot'f'ice where he made 
up a receipt for the nine tapes t01 be signed by! I 
He attach_ed Xerox copies of the n1:ne tape boxes to the receipt. 

At approximately 5:00 p.m. on November 19 1 1973, 
.... , --------.I returned from Key Biscayne, Florida. I I 
I !stated that he proeeeded to h~r office with the nine 
tapes and the ree,ipt for th; tapes. 1._ ________ __.J~ .. ,e 
the nine tapes t~ and had her sign the receipt 

· ·ror the tapes. I I act :vised that no mention 
. was made of what I was supposed to do with the 

tapeso 

.----.....!:::====:::;----:--:-:----' further advised that while he was 
in.__ ______ __. oft'ice to deliver the ta.pea to her, he 
also recorded the sefial numbe1• of brr tape recorder on a 

.. three by five card • ._ _______ _.,_ stated he had be~n re-
quested to record the serial nurnbe~ or the machine in[ I 
I !off1c1' for.__ ______ __. He stated that he was re-
quested to obtain this aer1a.l numb:er sometime on November 
19, 1973, but he does not recs.11 e,xactly when he was re­
quested to obtain the number or who asked him to get it. 
I !surmises that the request was made either 
· when he went to piclc up tpe let;er, t:rom I I at 
I !office or when[ ] caf led him earlier 
that a.rternoon. He stated that._ ____ ____.~ss1Bted him in 
obtaining the serial number from the tape recorder and -
that they turned the tape recorder• qver in lookin~ for 
.the serial numbei-. I Jrecalls that he wrote 
down the serial number or the reeorder as well as the brand 

. name o: the recorder. He stated that arter b; J ert I I . I Jorr1ce he went to the orr1c·e of" I _ j and 
gainye the serial number on it to j who was '~-----~I office at that time • . 

-----------~lalso sta:ted that while he was 
.. in! I of':t"ice to deliver the tapes and obtain the 
serial number p he also pushed the :record button on her tape 
recordor to be sure that it was .inoperative. I I I stated that he did thi c of his own volj_t t on and that 

r.1 v. 
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nobody had requeated or instructed him to check and see 1rl 
I I recorder had recording capo.b1lit1ea. ,..! _______ .,....... 
continued that all or the ma.11 t1at g1es to I 
crossbs hia de~k before goin~ to Sorne~tTi--,-,-----,-";"""",:~~ 
vttmbe_r 11, · · 

Ttie mi"'IDP wa~ f'orwarded from 
'-----,-----+w=.......:.:.-.:.:-=e.....,....,.,..c oss 1._ ____ ....,]de-sk. This memoranda 
suggested that _______ __. tape re.corder be th:ed so that 
it cciuld not record or erase. Subsequently,T 
mentioned tol I that 1t WO'tild be a. go._o_,d_1,...d""'"e .... a._t .... o_h .... a .... v .... e _ ___. 

someone r1x i=ecorder so that it could not record 
or erase. At this time, L !that the altera-
tion ~ orL I recorder was b.e1ng talcen care of. 

, ...._ ______ ,.......,statea that he test1.fied before 
Judge SIRICA rer,aroing the tact th1at he had pushed ._I _____ _. 

record.button at the time he delivered the tapes to her on 
Nover;tber 19, 1973, and tha.t he tesit1f1ed in court that he 
had pushed a red button. He advi~ed that this testimon was 
incorrect and that he later learn~d that t•µ......w.~.......,~--L.L...----..J 

I lor.f'ice does not have a red button. 
explained that he is not at all fotmiliar w ap~ recor ers 
but that the tape recorder in! lorr1ce doea 
have: a red button on it and he muf)t have had the rnental image 
of this recorder when he test1f1ecl in cour-t regardin~ the 
recorder in I I office. F[e stated that he corrected 
his ~estimony before Judge SIRICA on the day following his 
test!-mony that he had pushed a 1:e¢t bt.ttton. 

I I stated 1-bat on 1-Iovember 20, 1973,,. 
he received a call rroml I and subsequently went 
tol larr,ce, Jo tbe off~ce pt that time we~_! ___ _ 
I ! had a tape recorder 
in htis orr1ce and they recorded the serial number or that 
tape, recorder. Referring to his riotes, I I 
advi'sed that this tape recorder W(lsl j bearing, 
seri'al numberl .... I Afte.r tliie serial number was recorded, 
I r took this tape re~order plµs a foaj; pedal 
to t:he office of! I He left this tap@ recorder 
and ;foot pedal with M1ss WOODS an(i took the tape recorder 
and ,root pedal -t:~at were 1n ber o•re1 ce at that time back 
to the ot'!'1ce of l I stated; 
again re.ferring to his notes, that the machine that ho 
brou:ght to the off"1ce o.t"! I on November 20, 1973, 

52 
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was the same machine ·rrom which he had obtained the serial 
nwnber on the evening or Nov~mber 191 1973. He stated that 
he did not check to see if the reQord button on this macb1ne 
waa still inoperative on November 20, 1973G ~I _______ _. 
stated that h•?, ca.nn.ot r"eall whether there were any tapes on 
the machine that he got rroml I c.•i:. 'i;h:;:: ·:;i,:10 h~ <!':~t·',r-,,1'.'! 
her office on November 20i 1973. I !further stated 
that he does not know whether the recorder that he brou~ht from 
I !office to! !M"fic& had a record capability. 

On November 21, 1973,1 I called .h1rn and 
asked him to bring the sealed met,a:1 box containing· the 11 
original tapes to his, I I office. ._I _______ _. 

went to the tape stofage roorn 0 rb,ta.ined the sealed m,~e~till.J;a,...,1..__ _ ___, 
box and proceeded to_ . 01ffice. Present~in!.i.!::::I ====---' I !office when! I arrived were! 

The seal. on the ~etal box wa.; ~roken and one tape 
was removed from the box. l _ Jthen began playing 
and timing this tape. I stated that!.__ ___ ..... 
did not play any of' the converea1t;1on on this· tape but 
rather played a "buzz" or "hum11 which lasted ror 18 and ona 
halt' minutes. Referring to his notes, .___ _______ ..... 
stated that this tape was the EOiB tape the box for which 
indicated that it started on Junje 12, 1972 and ended on 
June 20, 1972 (3:~5 p.m.)o 

Arter they listened t~ the "buzz" the tape-was placed 
.in the metal box again and the l)ox was sealed. He then re­
turned the sealed box to the ta~e storage room. 

I I contiJ/lued that he had planned to 
leave WDC for the Thanksgiving holidays~ and he therefo.re 

ve the sealed envelo e conta1thin 

.__ __________________ _,-tated that this en-
velope .was sealed a.nd taped and. that he had writien hjs 
name and the date on the envelope. Be also gave_ lin­
structiona on how to enter the tape atornge -1. :.1r any 
tapes were required during the time that he.L_ I was 
out of town~ 
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On Monday, November 26. 1973, 
went to the orr1ce or! ]an_d_t--o-o_k_e_u_s_t_o_d_y____.or 
the nine tapes that he had given to h$r on November 19, 
1973. I I stated that he pNpared a r-eceipt 
for 7 j ror the ~etu.rn of the nine t/lpt,a and. 1'.ttaahed 
to the receipt were Xerox copies or the back or the nine 
tape boxes. He then returned the ta -s to his of'fice and 
placed them 1n _________ ..,.... ______ __.~ta.ted 
that he then tte ted to contact but was 

eb ~~-~ 
______ __.had alr0ady lort for <:iqurt. Subat!tguent ly, l....___ .... 

called him an4 s,dyisod that he, I l was back 
.....,,.,.,......,,=--=-=,..........,.1 te House and I._ ____ _.~h0rearter w.ant to I I 

w1th the tapes h0 had recovered from I I 
___________ __,!to go to tho Tape Sto1•age Room 
obtain the sealed metal box conta!ning the 11 tapes. 
then went toL-______ ,.u.i.....,_.l..l.i.l......:IIIU.l,lliU,;lr.....,.Ll,l;,L....1,,1,i..uo..a...,1,,1,1;1,.1.1...."""""'.io.--~ 

sealed envelope containing 

.__ __________________ __.statG->d that this 
envel9ne was intact and scaled juQt as it was when he gave 
1t toL !and that ho is posittve that ~h nvelope was 
not opened between the time he gave it to on November 
21, 1973 and the time he r~cove~ad it on Novem er 26, 1973. 

He·then went to the Tape Storage Room where he de-
posited the nine tapes that he ha<l received from j j 
in the sate cabinets and withdrew the sealed metal box. 
At approximately 12:45 p.m. on that date he delive~d th~ 
metal box to I lorf1.ce and! 
signed a receipt tor the metal bo1c. 

.__ ___ _, 

I stated that as or the time that he 
gave the me.__t_a~l---,-b_o_x_t_olr------................. ""'""";I all tapes were in the Tape 
Storage Room with the exception or the 11 original tapes in 
the sealed metal box and the first copy or the 12 tapes that 
had been duplicated at NSA on Novqmber 13 and 1~, 1973. 

At approximate~l ....... -.. .......................... ____ on November 26. 1973, 
he received a call rrom and went to~I....,......,.... ___ _. 
office ne tape which was 
marked executed a receipt 
for the t,ape. This was an original tape and not a copy. 

j ~dvised him that this tape was one that the Special 

~t ~-
· • •v ;;;::0 ·- :, . 

';· 
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Prosecutor's Office had not asked for and th~:refore he,,~l __ ---1 

I !did not turn it over to th~ court. He advised that 
he had turned over the othGr ten tapes which were in the metal 
box to the court arter receiving the metal box rroml I 
earli<.i:ir tlu,:;; tlay. I ! th,:::!'\ J:'•'?'t'i,:"""1<:>~ th~.::: (\n~ · 
tape that he had just r~ceived f'r<:>ml I to the Tape 
Storage Room. 

On lfovember 29, 1973, I !received a 
telephone call from! I 111ho was at the courthouse. 
I I told him that they needed $.11 of the records o·· · 
had kept concerning the tapes in «?ourt immediately. 
I I stated that he did not have time to malrn copies o 
his notes. He immediately l(;~ f<0r the courthouse where he 
gave his notes to the Wh1te House lawyers, who placed them 
in evidence. · 

At approximately 2:30 p.m. on November 29, 1973, 
he again received a. telephone call from tbo,~c,•i,t:w'"j and 
was instructed to get copy number two of I covering 
the period June 12, 1972 to June 20, 1972, om t e tape 
storage room and brin~ it to the courthouse. Thereafter, 
he obtained this tape, took it to, the courthouse, an~ had 
Judge JOHN Jo SIRICA sign a receipt for the tape. 

On November 30, 1973,1.-_____ ___,.Jreauested that 
.._ __ ___.!get two tapes from the T~ e Storage Room. The tapes 
re uested were ror March 2 1 1 and 

"'7::---::--;:::::====::::::;--:-------::----::------btained thjae tapes. g~ve 
them to~l ___ ___.!and r~ceived a r~c@ipt from~-----~J 

he received a call from and went to I 
At approxi=t1lv 5:0~ D,m, yn November 10, 1973, 

office. At this time!r(lturned to him the two tapes 
that he had received earlier 1n the day. I I signed a 
reee1nt acknovJfdging the return_or the two tapes. H~ then 
let"t ,...._ ___ ____, office and returried the two tapes to the 
Tape Storage Room. · 

On December 1, 1J73, I _. !again contacted 

Q ested that I obtair:1 two tapes or I 
he tapes :requested covered the period March 23) 
Mareh 25, 1971.., a.'"ld March 9, 1971 through March 

him 
I 

1971 
23,. 1971. 
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...._ ______ ....,! obtained th,~e tarxan] t"urnished t _hern. to I 
and received a receipt from. . _for the tapes. ...._ ___ __. 

On December 3, 1973) !received a call from 
, .-1------..... lwho .r-uque1.:ti-1::1ci tiu:1.·d I ob~aiH 'd11r1 1:H,conu eopy 

or six or the original subpoenaed ·tapes. I !went to 
I lorr1oe ~her8 ! I g~vo him a list of the tapes 
that he wanted andl._ ___ _.thereaf,~er went to th_e Tape Stora.gl! 
Room and remov-;d the sooo:d copy of the six request&d·tapes. 
He returned tol~ _____ __.Joff1ce, made out a receipt for the 
tapes and turned the tapeB over to l I All of the tapes 
turn1shed tol lat this time were the second copy or 
original tapes, which were dupl1ca:t;ed s.t I I 

I I stated t :nat according to the records 
he has maintained ,I I n¢:ve~_ had th,a_ ___ C?~~-gJr.:ial or 
tne June 20. 1972, tape w1,1cn cont:s.ined the 18 and on.~ halr 
minute "buzz" in his sole possessi,on . ...._ ______ ____, con-
tinued that the only time he canno't account for that tape 1s 
the period from September 29, 1973 to November 13. 1973, 
when that tape was in the possession or either I ...._ ____________ ! ~-_____ __, 

...._ _______ ..,,..btated t:hat he has never listened 
to any or the White House tapes Wi'th the exception or hearing 
the 18 and one hrlr minute "buzz" •.on November 21, 1973, when 
it was played by~ ________ ....,I • 

...._ ______ __, stated tJhat the first time he learned 
of any gap 1n any of the White House tapes was on thl!.t evening 
or November 6, 1973, when I I made the remark to h1m 
that there was a gap 1n one or the tapos. 
stated that to the best or hiB recollection he was not made 
aware or the 18 and one half minut~ "buzz" until the time 
that he h•ard 1t 1nl h office on November 21, 
19730 .__-------,--~ stated that he could offer no e,::plana­
tion or theory as · to the cause or 'the 18 and one half minute 
ltbuzz" o 

I I stated that on the one hand he 
t'eels that the "buzz" was caused accidentally, but that in 
light or the report given to Judge SIRICA by the tape ex­
perts, it is hard to explain how the erasure could hnve been 
caueed acc1dental1Yo · . ;-- - .• 
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At the conclusion of th~ interview .I I 
.._ __ ..... I was asked 1r he would consent to a notygraph examina-
tion it he was so requested. I _ replied th&t . 
he would be willing to take sueh :.a trst :11' ho was ~eked 
but that he would have to check wt th I.__ ---,,---___,,__.J rutd the 
White House l•gal staff bofo1~ taking a polygraph examination. 

Tho int ervie>w of 1 .... __ ---,.___,,_..,..,__ _______ ____.I com-
menced at 9:03 a.m. and term!nate.d at 12:04 p.m. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of lronscription__::;2::.,:/_5,::./:.....,.7_1i;.._ __ _ 

I lneputy .Ar.sist:1nt to the President• 
inter-viewed at the tasfiin~ton PifJct Qff'-t CP OfT.'O) of the 

F2I in the presence of his ·attorney~_ 
and his attornoy were -net at the ~~1u).t~e-...,H=-o-u_s_e __ an___,d.--t=-r_a_n_s_p_o_r---=-t-e""'d.--___. 
back to WPOc 

At the? outset o~ the inteirv.1.el-rl nnd his attorney 
were advised of the nature f" .... "ld pu:rpc_ose of' the interview. 

I k-r1s then .furni::;hed a copy of tlhe advie~ o.f rir,hts forn 
ith.ich~ad and eJP:ecutcd. On the_ Ytlver portion of' ;ne 
forn, L___J in a,;reencnt with hio attorney, crossed out the 
line wh1ch reads 11 I do not want a l~\·,yer at this tir:1e. ~ 

b6 
b7C 

... II ____ l ______________________ ---1I ALL INFCRMATION CONTAIN~ ~r;i .. ,.,;, 
HEREIN IS U~C.I/ISSl~IED, ,,0 ':I 
0A1l---J/>"1...a a - . , 

So:met1r:1e 1n late February·~ 1973 or ea.rly Harch~r · · · · .' 
1973, the exact date oi' which he could not recall,d I . -
le<:!rned or the White Eou:3e tapirn-1: system fro!n I I 
I ~nd r~en'bers or the ':'cchn.ica.l Securi,ty Di v1_;;1on 
('l'SD) of the Secret Service. I I tma-asked if he had 
any direct or -'I ntlirect l-:nm1ledf;e or thin sy~tem betiieen 
.ranuury · 20,. 1969 n.rid February or :'-!;JJrch, 1973. I !advised 
he had no lmowledr:;e whn.tsoeve-r e5. tr,er dircet or .indirect 
thnt this security taping zyste-::i ~'f~s in e.ff"ect !> 

17·1t caup:ht 
r:e co:--:-:pletely by surprise. i; lie stn.ted he received no such 

. ini·orr:m.tio11. fron any of' the White i cuse aides prior to the 
disclosure to hio byL-__________ ---1 

He expl:dned how he becnr::.e aware of\ this sy5 tem 
es ro1lows:"' 

Interviewed on_2,._,,..1a-1j,.,,.,""T""'Jfl-----at l:ashinbto11, File # -+C/HP,ff'0~7~Jth,wn2,4,9HQ½----

by 

This dlJtumcnt conl..:,ins. ncilher re1;ommendalions nor conclusions of the FBI. 

i! and its c.onten1s arc not to be dislribuled outside yovr 09ency. 
? . 

Dote dictoled _____ JJ;. o~"s~1 q.ot7Cllft~-­
c.T T1 ·, 

~7-.s~o-JD 
It is lhe property of the FBI ond is. looned to rout 09enq,~ 

/, 
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';::::1 ==---------------=======------------1. I I was ttien to talce:::-o~v.!.e:::.r~2.s~o!,:.;m::::e~o'.!f..!::::::::=======r:..:e::..s::::p~o~n~s=i~9-~i~l:.::i:.:.:.:........., 

I wr:;; J eav1nn: the lfuite House to I 

tieso I Ir.et withl • • 
a.nd another mer.iber of the Secret Set:vice TSD whom he believes 
~o be ALFRED UONG. This meeting· was desi;;med to faT:1111ar1ze 
L__J with the oneration of the White House tape recordinr.: • 

system .. I 1.,..ecalled tha.t one of the items first d1sPlayed 
to him by! I was a button CDn the call d4"recto:!'y . • 
telephone which was located 1nl 1s office. C=-:J 
explained that in taking overl responsibiiI't'iei", · 
he was also going to inheri ti lo-f.fice.) To · 
the best of his recollection,! l~xplaine~ that this 
button operated, or trihgered,- the {activation of. a -recopder -.. 

c d e sat ons occurr::tng in...._ ________ _. 
explained that the President could 

ex laiBed further that it was his undcrstandin~ 

Accordinr: to! I the locator boara was ouerated 
seven days a week while the Presidentj 

.---------C;..r,·ior to leav1nr.; his ponition at 
vacated his office and raoved to._ _________ L....., 

then moved into 
of.fice, 

r;1onth and a half", he has moved to another office 1s 
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now located between ...._ ____________________ ___. 

..--............. -~---~~k to the~explanation of the system c1ven 
bin by and the Menbern of the TSD I !stated 
he was ta}~en to 

nnd the activation end -------------------::;.et hod of recordinf': \·ms exnl:11ned t,o hir.1. He \1as shown two 
locations where tape recorders were1 in place, one of tthlch 
was 

\!hen asl~ed i:f he was nhoim t: • ,c rJn~ w. ere the "tapes 
therr.selves were physically storedJ _said he does not 
reme-I!!ber whetherl ltC!ld him about the storage 
room~ but in any event he does not recall ever seeing it. 

. ------,----.....,,...-~ dur:1Jnr-: the briefin~. of' . I l1n February or lhrch, 1973, irisofar as tanin:,: telephone 
conversations was concerned, specii;'ically told[ I that · · 
there were tanin7 canabilities onl; iPI I 

.__ __________ ___.~~id t}}at th(! conversations on these 
phones would automat1callj be recm~ded when the phone was 
tal:en o:ff' the hook. 1;;as asl[e<J ii'" he had ever been told 
by anyone that there were any othe:ir phones that were capnble 
cf' recor<lin~ conversations and he :-_,aid "no!I • 

..--------__,l was asked 1.f he had been told in a.ssumin.rr 

...._ ______ __.frcsponsibilites that care, custody and con-
trol o -,ould aluo be hit3 responsibility. tte 
stated ____ ...,...___. did not tell hir1 that he was to tnl:.e 
upossess on o t c tapes at any tir:.e'1 

o · lie stated his f'irst 
hard recollection of visibly seeinrc the tanes in the 
stora~ · oo~ w::-ts on or· about J2.m1?J?> · · 18 n Lt he 
aceo:r.1panied White Ho.use to the 

trith .r to be a witness to 
witharawa o. e fr6n the vault. 

I }Te understands ...._ ______________________ __ 
that there is a record in exi::.;tence cor.pilec1 by the Un:ited 
States Secret :::ervice which in effect states that on J\pril 
25, 1973ll ... I _ ___.! received a.pproxinately 22 t::rpcs from the 

9. 
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TSD or the Secret Service.. · 1 related his reason for 

I,. 

extract1nr: or reauestin0 these f~nes . care about as. a result 
ofl I comin(<; out of_ I into . 

I loffice and related to I lthn.t he wanted to review . 
certain tnnes o I lcould not recn,11 if I I h~i:l 
i'urnished a written list or whether or no~ ] had 
read frow a li3t and! !had copied the-.:-, dm,m. In any 
event, I ~elephonically contacted the TSD, e1ther."'"I ........__...., 
orl jand requested the tape~ along with a tape recorder .. 

10 
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11was asked if he signed a receipt for this material and 
,~vised that he never signed a receipt for any tape or 
' machine that he fti"thdrew or was r:;i ven by the TSD, U. · S. 

Secret Service (USSS). He recalled that after the tapes 
and the machine were turned ~,ver ta b1,, he turned over 
the taoes and the machine tol ______ ....,! To the best of 
his recollection, the day after the ta es drawn 
r ~ are e hem to USSS. 
was shmm Government um er 
in Uistrict Court as a· log o.f tape~; charged out by the 
Secret Service to I Ion Ap~11 25, 1973. After 
examining Exhibit Number 7, I ]s~;ated it is still his 
recollection that the tapes were withdrawn one afternoon 
_and. ret,ur.ned the. follow:ing _dayo n; _is noteq· :that the logs 
1ndi.cate that! ! \ii thdrew ·22 ta.p"¢s on "the "afternoon of' . 
April 25.)> 1973, and returned 22 ta1pes at 5:28 p.m. on .. 
April 25 JI 1973 0 The log further sl/1. OW.S that at 11: ~- JI 

.April 26, 1973~ the same tapes were chareed out toL__J 
~d returned at 5: 05 p~m .• , 1"1_?,-Y 2, :L973. · · 

.___~I stated that althoug~ he has testified on 
~everal occasions regarding the discrepancies between his 
trecol4<:ction and the'Secret Servic<e·logs, he stated it is 
!still his recollection that he may not have turned over 
iall of the tapes to I I at orna time. At this point, 

asked if he knew that the tapes he had given to . 
were re~urned in the same fashion as they had been 

/ when withdrawno l !i:,tated he has no record· to support . 
his statement that they were charr,ed out one-day and re­
urned intact the next and therefoire he could only assume . 

that they .were returned ·in the sam·\e··· fa .. s .. h1on;··beca. use the· · 
person he turned them over to w~s_ t_is _11 boss II 

o , 

. . 

. llwa·s asked if he was r;iven authority to check 
tapes foraudlb111ty based onl I statement that 
I I had requested the tapes in the past to 
check their quality. I I replied that 1t could be said the 
"mantle!' had passed on to him,. but he did not exercise this 
rig!lt. He was tpen asked if' he ~ver had any tape in his 
possyss1o.n betweep the time he ass'umed ~sponsibility 
from I .... _______ µntil April 25, 19730 L __ _Jreplied that 
the first occasion he had a tape i:n his possession was when 
he requested the tapes from the Secret Service forl 
in April of 1973. .----..... 

1 1 
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llwas asked whether or not the records o~ the 
Secret Se~ were a fair and accura.te recordinF\ or the 
events o I !stated he was not sure for a couple of reRsons; 
one be1n~ that it -would be difficult !'or hin to characterize 
soneone else's notes and secondly, he hi:;-iself' does not have 
a. racord or ch2.r7in~ out any tn:nes. Ee was then asked if~ 
due to his po3j_tion and respons1bil:,tty, he had listened to 
any tape prior to-June of 1973 and he replied that he did 
note He stated that he was curious, but it was his pre.ference 
not to linten to them~ 

7he next occasion he had ~nythin~ to do ~1th tanes 
wan oy June 4., 1973, when he wa._§_Yj~-tited b.., I I 
I _ :,rho furni:;hed hi!'1 a 1Eit oLt@es and_ at the sar.:.e tine 
in.fom~hat __ :.the President-1'1~d to review-then-;-- -
I I again called the TSD of -USSS a'.nd furnished ther1 a list 
of' the requested t::?.pes and also reqµo.· e or possibly 
two nachines to assist in the re-.,1e·~-,r. tatcd that 
ba:::;ed on h1o refreshed recoll-pction., - at s, ·havin!:, had an 
opPortunit: to revim-r the "tape or the tape" t:hich was_ 
anl _ !tape or a conversntion or conversations be-
tween the resident and 

Aeain it was....__.....,..._. recollection 
that lie obtaineo. only a few of the requ~sted tapes at the 
beginning and also recalled that h equested tapes were 
furnished on a piece of b from the P;resident. 

-· After obtaining the tapes from the Secret Service, 
he bep;an to '1cuc;r one up. He wno asl<:ed hou he was able to 
find the conversation that .the President wished to .. hear apd 
he stated at the tir.e he received the tapes e.nd the tape -
recorders, he also obtained fror1 the Starr Secretary the . 
abstracts of' the President's lor,s and perhaps even su!:"..rnaries 
or the Presidential diaries~ Hy using the Sony ta-pe re-' -
corder he wus able to advance the tape to ~ certain po1•tion 
or to a portion of the tape where h.e was ~.ble to identify 
persons on the recording itself. ~e would then compare 
the diary with the tnpe nnd either move forward or backward 
to the actual conversation thnt the• President wi..,..,.._.......1!1~--... 
hear .. Uhon he had .:round the first conversation~ 

havlnr; 
the f'1rnt conversation alrcndy nounted on the recorder, 
placed the r.,a.chine with the tape on it in a brie.fcnoe and 
carried it over to the President's Ofrice ror h~~ to linten 
too 
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.__ _ ___.I tias usked if. there wes any conversation· bett1een 
hir.sclf and the President when he f'irst brou_r::ht over the re­
corder and he stated to the best of his recollection> the 
conversation went as f ollm·TS: 

three. The p.,.; •d then told that he had .------........ -=----------------------....._-................. -, -
11 st ancl_J;;'.!:h~a~t'..!,,,,,, _ __._~ ......... ---:--~~::L---=----=--=--~--~---:----:-----:::-:----:-...1 
kn t wnnted t is ten 
to. It was ,__ __ _. understandinri; thai.t the President uas 
gol.ng to listen to .~ll of th.e converisation.; th. at to.ck place 
between h1nself andL _ I 

I I Ee stated this revierw poss bly car::.e about 
as a result o:f I I makinr, a st)ater:1cnt to the ef'fect 
that during the Watergate invcstit;ation he P.\O.Y hav-e net 
·with the President on at least 30 tq 40 occasions. 

recall, 
that the President indicated 
want to listen too 

Ito ol~tc1.in the 11st. Ile cannot 
~,as r.iarked in such a nanner 

wl1at t:Jpes he did and o.1d not 

After rrcueing" up certain tnpes and running back 
and forth bct~reen the ~,Thite House a1i1d the EOB,,lldecided 
1 t would be more efficient 1:f he nhltsicall v t1ovecI"""'ovcr to 
the EOB and did his work in the I 

.__ __________________ ___,I Durin['.: thia tine he 
had approximately three. or four tape recorders and kept 
"cueing" thera up for the President. Ee stated he had the 
extra machines because he wanted to try to keep ahead of 
the President .. 

CJ wan asked if during this period while he was 
11 cueing" up tapes for the President and uhile the President 
w::i.s in his office., \':hether or not anyc::10 1.-,as in the of.f'ice 
listening to the tapes with tho !'resident. I !replied to 
.the best of his reco1lect1on no one mis in the office~ however, 
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he q~alificd that 
positively that 
pn~ 
House :lt-;e:Jf ;md 
_one tl:10 :SOB-• 

fl • ( 

answer by otating that he could not say 
e was in the of'fice because 

- wor1-::inr.; in the llhite 
hnd to travel back and forth between it 

.------"""'Sa...o"""r'""' .. aa...ta..ai"""'me aftc~ he h,<:?.d move•d over into 1 _____ _ 
he had an occasion to talk with the Presi-________ ...., 

dent and su0gested thnt the Presideil)t r;1ight desire to 'riear 
earphone::; in li.steninp, to the tapes. Ee nade this reconmen­
dation because of" the_outside noise~ which inter"fere with 

- · someone-= t-ryinr:: ·to"'·H:·ste-n .,to, a tepe -when .the voice -o-:r- the-----~ -
recording is comn~ throu':.h the spet,i.ker •. 'l'he President 
took his _sur:gestion t""-" ....... -,__.JsupplieJd the President with 
a set of earphones • .......,_ .... stated th:\tt in reviewin~ the 
"ta.pe of the tape'' a you could hetlr after the President 
was given the earphones., wns the sovtnd or the recorder being · 
switched from one position to anoth<Jr. 

While perf orr.dnr: this dut~r f'or the President, 
llhnd_ an occasion to rr.c>J-~e ~,~vera}). not<.?s which inc!icated 
~onversations .. began and \mere they began on certain 
tapes.. r;.•~- n • · <'m of the P dent, · 
were turned over to someti~e a.go. 

D stated it -vras his re<!ollection that the Presi­
dent di..,._.uJ..Ju..........listen to any tape beyond the dut;e· nr.:arch 20, 
1973. n stated that he recn.lle<l tellinf'!' ident 
that he had the tape of April 15, 1~973, re.:i.<ly to eo on the 
r:1achine, but the President s-nid he (d1.d not need 1 t and 
in ·.r-act- ins_tr_y._Qte.d) !fi).~:1;0:.:1:i~ac1t=~:md.:ot>ta1n a tape re-
cording or an earlier date o • 

· 11'\"ras asked if any of the tape$.___ that the Presi-
dent liste~o on June 11, 1973~ W(~re in fact:" tapes which 
later were the sub~1 c~the aubpo(,ma by the llD.tergate 
Special Prosecutor. L___Jadvised h? did not know forcer­
tain, but after bcin0 shmm a copy of" the Watergate Special 
Pro5ecutor' s subpoena, he noted that there ,-rerc at least 
three or four·or the same t~pes that he had _ncuecl" for 
the President on June~, 1973. 

__ __.I l-rn.::> D.3lrnd if during the prenaration ror re-
view by the President, whether or not he 9 I lhad :tn fact 
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listened to any of the tape conversations o I I replied·· that 
all he did wa.s '' skip 0 through the tape, and tried to .find 
a neeting or a ccrtn.in ''bench mark11 in order to nake the 
task easier and also to expedite nny request by the Presidente 
C:J was nslced if prior to furnishin!:'. the President 1·rith 
earphones whether or not h1s beine directly outside the 
President's Office enabled hi;,1 to hear any of the conver3a­
tions which "i:rere nppnrently bein~ I hned to by the Presi­
dent via the speaker in the rccorde~r'o I I replied tha.,t he 
was not sure if' he could ,.U....i.£1..L,;___J....u.i......._~1 ......... ...,r1...__..-..1....c.,..1..u,,J....i..Ju...:.........r....LJ.iu..;; 

the tape recorder inside .__ ______________ __.i'."tiS 

then asked how na11y tapes he ac ua · y ria ava 
review that day. to the President . and he replied that without 
notes he could riot say· hen:; bari:t the· President ·11stened to. · · · 

.__ _ __.h•1as questioned and a.dvised he clid acquire some 
expert13e in locatinr; specific comrersation:::; on a r:i.ar::netic reel 
of tape.. Particularly, he acquired, expertise after June· 4 t 
1972, when he ansisted President HlXO:r in locat1nr: various 
recordincs that the Pre::1ident wanted to revie\·r that da.y .. 

.__ _ __,~as again asked if j,t was pocsible for so!'.".eone 
to enter intJe President's Offioe in the E03 without his 
knowledge.. .re:-plled· again that; the only tir.:e this could 
have happen uld have been ,1hil1;1 I I was over in the . 
Wh1 te Hou:.;e II cueing up a tape '1 for the President • 

.__ __ __.hted that there was an occasion when so~eone 
.. di~ g~ 1n~o the f'.xecut;l ve O~tnd he iclentif1ed that 

person __ ~~l _ I !:e statfi~d the.reason for this 
w<rs--"that the President h~d ask~d Ito r:view a co_ mrersa-
tion between the President e.nd I.._ ______ ___.Jreviewed. the 
tape and later read his notes to the President. When . · 

I n , h the President asked I I 
to tell had heard.. P.:rtcr briefing 

...._ __ __, on t e contents of' the tap~~, I !returned to · · 
his office~ llwa:s asked \•;hat Iw had done with his notes,, 
and he repli~t the_se notes welre. either in the nor,-;ession 
0 z1 __ I 

'11he next occasion that I lbecaJ"le involved 1'1ith 
White House tapes wa$ on June 27, :L973, wh~le he tms at 
:Hm-,port Ben.ch,, Californ1n, and the President was at the 
San Cle~ente conpoundo I · I c~llcdll and wanted 
a tape ~ on~ f'ron \·!:-i.shinr:,;tonf D. c. (~to. Cnl1-
forn1a. L__Jdeterr:i1nccl that. there was no plane available 
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to transport the tape from \TDC to California. An arran.l!e­
ment wns then ap;reed upon ~hereby a r.1enbe:r' o.f the TSD, u~ss1 't:Ould r..akc the tape and a recor~ilable to! L. _____ ___. 

for his listening, back in. WDCo L___J recalls that he placed 
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a. long distance call to eithetj 1 an.d in-
structed the~ to obtain the tape i,_ bh_ c .i@.tl or ~1hich W could 

. not reCJJll, and take it ;:;ith a nachine to of:fice. 
I lstated that sonetio:.c later wh.i;le he wa~ tcst1.fy1np: be-
.fore the Sen,3.te Select Comcni ttee irrt lfDC, he told then he 
could not recall the date of the requested tape end said 
it rn1cht be April 15, 1973, but he \•;as not certain. !!e 
later fo~md out in District Court that the tnpe he requested 
on the evcnin~ of June 27 ~ 1973, ,-ms in fact a tape of_ 
March 20., 19730 

He stated he called! land determined that 
the r:i_achine and the tape had been mad_e ayi1 J nhJe nvy! that 
everything wa_s okay o Ee did not question I._ _____ _._!as to 
the content of the tn.pe. 

The next occasion he had anyth1n~ to do with 
the White House tape was on or abo 1 73, when 
he received a telephone .call .from l!h.en 
asked 1:f he could posiri vely ._,oay t;,:lJ.S ,-ms a e_ eo one call 
or a personal visit by I...,_ ,---,..----.------,.-=-=,.......~tated his recollec­
tion was that it was a telephone callo ':!:he conversation 
was to the ef.fect that I lsho ,, .- c'heck with the Presi-
dent to see i~ hould 110 ~~n s 
o w ether or not could listen to certain tapes .. 

tated he went and checlced with the President a.-id 
.... t.,..,h ..... e-----=P..,..i;_e::>i<lcnt gave his anproval., :rt 't!ras his recollection 
th~t I !was to l.isten to nix conversationo. It was 
also hi~ recollection that! I altfiou~h he asked 
for six tapes he only turned over to! !three tapes 
and a recorder, which ,he believed ~78.S a Sony. Th "" " y · 
h believes was Bade at 
stated that the tapes ther:1selves l:."v::re in a su tease. 
best recollection of the transaction betueenl land 
hioself ~11th the six tapes was that on one day he r:ave 
I lthe recorder and three tapes at the EOB nncl the 
second day he made delivery which he believes rms 
at the hor.:e O The last OCC2S on C a 

,·imy'i..hinr: to do with the six tapes end the recorder was 
on the thi_rd day when the tapes we:.r-e returned to hin. 
He ::;tatcd_it uas ponsible -thnt he actually received the 
six to.pes one day and· ker,t three in his desk, but he is 
rclyin;-; on his recollection, and that is that he· received 
only three tapes and G~ve out only three tapes on the r1r~t 
delivery .. On the second delivery he is ar:ain relyin~ on 
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his recollection that he gave out the rer.i_aininr; three tapes. 
I I was then shown a copy o.f Governl'!!ent Exhibit :'.·hnnbcr 7, 

to I ! The logs ind1catc<l that on July 10, 1973, 
wh:j cb ref~ ected the Secret Service lo~ of tepes c. ho .... ..,.en 

received three tapes from I I F.nd retU? , 
sm;1e three tapes on Jul:r 12, 1973. (moth~r par-:e of" the 
lo"[,: reflect::; th2.t on July 11, 1973, eceived six tapes 
frmnl land returned nix tapes on July 12~ 1973 • 

.__ _ _.I advised after reviewtlng the above ?!!enti~nec! 
notations th.1.t it was still his o-pii:lion thnt .he delivered 
one half of the tapes requested by[ lone day and 
the second hal.r on the next day. E(e nt:ltea his hypothesis 
for the log and, in his. recollectic,m is th.c.t after the Presi-
dent r;ave the okay :f'or I ~o :revie\·T the tapes;:, he 
gave I I one half of the tapes that he had with-
drm-m and then went· back and vithdr(::W another amount possibly 
six tapea~ He nay have put the fir~t batch in the desk 
t=i..nd after ordcrinr: .the senond ... bntch .the next day, turned 
over thaf batch to I I thinkin.r: that he had given I one half the ori:dnal wi thdra~ml. He was asked 
if at Ul'lY tine he. h::.d gone to the vauJt and removed any 
of the tapes requested by! I hinselr and he replied 
that he has never uithdrm•rn_.aror tapes hir.:iself. ·-- .. . ---, ______ ---

He was asked if' the had Listened to any of' the 
tapes th2t he had r,iven tol land he replied that 
he did· not o He was askTd if he ht~d e;i ven I I any 
lozs which would enable r to exar.:.ine the tapes, e.nd he 
replied that he could not rm:1er.tber• H~ strted he has 
no recollection of beini asked by~ ____ ,........_ to provide 
any of the logs to be used as back-up material for reviewing 
the tapes,, 

Going back to the tape review session of June 
11, 1973> behreen the President and! l-ras asked. 
what he had done uith the tapes af'ter the President 
had cor:.pleted his review on June 4 , .. .19.13. I I stated 
that al thm.1~h if '\'ias not the best· t v e o.f security, he 
had rna:tntained contr.o.l_.o_:f._J~.ha._ tnpes and olaced the, . a 
closet in his off':tce. HP does not recall 1f' the closet 

-l'TaS locked_._ 'l'hc rccordern thenselv•es were in suitcases 
behind l?. chair in hi:, off'ice. The :f'ollowinr. day- these 
tnpea irere returned to the TSD, along tdth the recorders .. 
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I stated it was his reco.llection that upon retu·rn o'f the 
........,,J.,...u_n_e ... '¼ tape3, he did not sign a rec◊ipt showing that he had 

returned the naterial to the TSDo 

I stated that between July 18, 1973 mid Septernbe1" 
28, 1973, ......... h-e_,,b ..... elleves he had nothin;,': to do \·11th obtaininE; 
or n cucingn up any tapes :for the Pr(~sident or any other 
member of the "\-fnite House staff o 

c-e,;,ter.1ber 28, 1973> he recalled that I I 
ins rue e n o accompany I I 

to Car.1p David for the wee1::end~ to a~sist I I who wa.s f-'.Oing 
to !!work on a review o:r the ta es f~:>r the President". I I 
instructed I Ito see ad been furnished 
the..-ll_::;'t of the tapes t .at ,..__ _ _.;•ras to take t~irln---fmVid. 

I I short·ly a!'ter the conversation, went to 
office a..11d was 1nforr.ied by I I 'ch~.t he had~t.,...h,,_.-e--=-t-a_p_e_s ____ ___. 
along with the copy of' the aubpoena from the Water;.:ate Special 
Prosecutor.a I I said he :would place the japes I in his 
safe and ·give the conbinatiori'·to f""---i so that could 
remove them prior to his enrly Mo~ departure to Ca.'r,)p 
Da.rid. After I r1aced the tapes in the safe, he gave 
the combination to! I 

lthen went to the.__ ____________ ..., 
.__ _____________ __.I and obtained the Presidential 
loss, both daily and telephone-type for the periods covered 
by the subpoenll.ed tapes. He then went and disc,ussetl with 

...__ ______ _...., what itees he had a;nd arranr:ed !'or a definite 
departure tirneo I hms asked if he hnd givenl I the 
combination tol !safe and. h.e · replied ·that he has 
no recollection of telling heroe had I lsafe 
cor:ibination. He stated he and agreed that 'they would 
probably leave around 8:00 a.m. or :30 a.m. on Septenber 
29, 1973, for Camp David. 

!!arrived at the White House at anpro:xir-ately 
7:30 aom. ~pter.nbe1 .. 29, 1973, and went tq 
office where he 01rened the safe and removed ... t_h_e_t_a_p-.. e-s-. _..,H_e ___ ...., 

. placed the tap.es in a sui tease. He then went to his otfice 
and picked~up several recorders wh1ch h~d been previously 
charr,ec.1 out to him. ·He identified these recorders as ~ony 
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the tapes and the- recorders were placed in the tr~the 
car. After clrinkinr: a cun of coffee, he rr,et with and 
inforv.ed her that he had the material po.eked and t. ey en 
departed approxi!!'.ately 8:00 or 8:15 a.mo for Camp David • 

...___ .... I stated that the ne:xt. area of explanation 
concerns the travel tine from WDC t.o Cn~p David aI1d his sub-
sequent ,mrk \·11th the tapes, \1hichl I was to 
review. He stated he understood tb)at there was a defi·nite 
discrepancy in the t1L1e that it tooik the Whi tc House car 
to travel fron WDC to Canp David a111d the tir:ie spent re­
vieidng the first tape before a call was placed back to 
the White Houseo . 

llstated when ht o;~g,ly testified in court 
that the c"ar"'In. \·rhich he and ·rere ridinr: to Conn 
David arrived at approxinate y : ,0 or shortly after 10:00 

.--· a.r.i. This tir.e was actually ~n estination en his part 
, .~, and 1 t 1·1as based on the 5 O l':'l:ile G?.n hour speed lini ts. 
·~ / I !has subsequently learned that the 50. nile an hour speed 

·. limits were not in effect in Septet1ber, 1973, a."1d there­
:fore the travel tine frora WDC to C,t?n.p David would have been 
about 40 minutes shorter than what he had originally esti­
mated.. He now states that the arri,val of hiM and I I at 
Camp David would perhaps have been closer to 9:30 a.rn.. in­
Etead or 10:00 aom. 

~·~ 

Upon arrival at the cabh1 at Cnnp David> he took 
one of the recorders rrom the suit(~a.:1e and placed it on a 
table in the . back room of. the cabi1iJ.. He then looked. at the 
subpoena. and deterninec1 that the fttrst t.::i.pe cniled for i·ras 
the June 20 1972. conversation between nRICHARD 0 NIXOH, 

.....,.....,..------,,-...,... ....... .....-._.--..,....-,--....,....~from 10:30 a.m. to noon 
( time approxit1ate) .. n .__ _ ___. stated )jic rer:-toved this tape . 
i'rom the attache case an placed it on the recorder. He, 
noted that the subpoena called for n conversation which 
took place in the EOB. He then, w:.lth the aid of the Presi­
dential lor,s, began Hcueinr; up 11 the t~pe to find the 
I I conversation. He sn.id ~Lt was not difficult to 
locate theTI I portion of the conversation and after 
skipninp; throuch the tape on severnl parts~ he determined 
that I h-ras not pre8ent at t 1s PP.etin~.. He ... c ... a ... ~ .... -e _____ ...., 
to a portion of the tape \/here - ................................. 1ert andJ 
them car.1e in. At this point. he was ns,{ec ii he 11...1--c-e-n-c-a----' 
to nny of the conversation between! Fa. the President 
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and he emphatically denied that he dido 

....----___.l __ -lstated he then placed a-call tol 
~----"""!"-l~back at _t;~~ ~.'J:li~~-JI"Buse"'!':f-. n~;;--;1·?D~C~a"-n~d~a=s=ak;'=e~d=;:f;:::o=r=-s-,u""".i::-_ ...... 
dance on this matter oincel I was not present when 

I r \·!aS speakin.r; with the ?resident O Accordinp; to 
said he would check and r-:et word back to I I 

,._ ___ -:-t':""h_e_n--noved the tane bacJc_tn~t.be __ starti11g _ __position where 
e conv.ersaflon betweenj jand the Pre~ident nrs t 

ber,an. He then took the recordrr w,ith the tape into I I 
,-1ho then bef!'.an 11:.teninp; and tynin~. [ !then 

returne o the ba~k roon an a ter examining £11e subpoena 
to determine the identity of the second tape to be examined 

·byl L- he·.-set u:p .another recorde_r-.and began his search .. _ 
:ror the June 20 2 1972 2 telephone conversation between RICEARD 
llI~ON and ! ! rrom 6 :08 to 6 :12 p .r.:. r ttated 
he compared the telephone logs and the Presidential loGs 
against the infornation that "i'!as on the t?.pe and discovered 
that this particular call was,,.not recorded. Ee then rer.oved 
that tape fro::i the recorder and moved on to the third conver­
sation called for in the subpoena. He spent the next several 
hours locating subpoenaed conversations on the ta-oes and 
z:mrking them f"or .__ _______ _.to, review. I !tms asked 
if he had recc 1 ved the te lep~on~ call back frorrd I 

I ! and he repliea tna.t he did not. I k·ras 
then asked if he assisted I lin typinr: er synopsizing 
any of the conversations that were called for ip. the subpoena 
and again he replied he had nothin~ to do with that. 

: .Ji.round lunch t1r:!e:,. I I left the cabin.· and went 
to another cabin where food is prepared for ner.ibel·S of 
the stai'f and military personnel who are at Camp Da,rid. 
After lunch he returned to the ca.bi_n and continued searchin~ 
:for additional subpoenaed conversat.ionso Ho is not certa.in 
whether or notl._ ________ ...... ~rent to lunch that day or 
stayed behind. He has no recollect,ion of the cabin being 
vacant at any p~rticular tirrre. He was asked if he could 
recall whether or not he and I jlcft the cabin tor;ether, 
leaving the tapes·and the nar.hines behind. He stated he 
had no recoll~ction of that having happened while they were 
at Cnnp David. 

I lrecalled that on one occasion h~ came out of 
the back rocn and observed the President tal1c1nr.: \•ii t~ I 
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I. At this point,, I I may have been working on 
._t""'· h_e_f.,..o_u_r_z ....... 11 ...... or .fifth subpoenaed tape, but 1n any event. he 
told the PreRi qent th2.t he was nnphJ r to :C:h1e the I 
1-II¥07J convpre;~t; anll of June 20, 197:2. At this time the 

I ~tated he could not be positive but 
he felt that it was at this tine that I I or the PrPsi-
dent Tientioned to bin that ha~ called beck and said 
that the n "· !I conversation. was not a subpoen2.ed 
.onvers ti.on therefore, the we e to forr;et about 1t 

I 1was asked if he knew ,·rho....._____, had contacted in or<1er 
to ascertain this information and c::::J replied it would be 
his guess that! I had consulted with I 
then stated he felt thatlr===='-=-_~_~==-~_--...lw--_a_s_s-t~1-1~1.-\-1o_r_k.,.....1-n-~-.-J 
on the first tape when he observed the President and!,___ __ __. 
to~ether. Re was asked 1r he coul~ specify the hour of 
the day and he replied that he could not be exact, but 
:felt- it was w1th1n two hours after their arrival at Camp 
David.. -~---- -- · --- -

Sometine later, around 2: 100 or 2:15 p.m.,11 
completed his assigm1ent by reviewinr: the last subpo~ 
tape of "A,nril 15, 1Cl73, co:nversat:Lon between NIXON' and 
I btated he again utilized 
the lor;s of the President' a diary for that·· day and skipped 
throueh the tape until he came to 21. meeting which he 
believed was prior to the arrival C?f 

I IHe varn.tel recalls that it wa!.s ._a_c_o_n_v_e_r_s_a_t .... i_o_n_b_e_t ...... ,-,een 

.ll1 ng throur; ......................... ...,ape , t e t~pe ran . cut._ ~n the 
,~d-d.lr.> cf a sentence. ,__ _ __,·rent bc'J.ck over the tape -a:--­

second tine and then felt th~t the tape had run out and 
another tape recorder had picked up; f'urther conve·rsations o 

Shortly after this discovery, ~~w the Pres1aent and 
gave tbe P~nt this same explail).ation. 

It Wc!...~_~lso at ~his same . tine that he had tfhe r.1111 tnry 
deliver _a_t· newri ter to the ca.bi }'or his use. I "told .• 
the Pres:tdent he 1-rould help.__ _________ ......, in her \'TOrk during 
that l'reekendo I I was asked if' t!1e President _______ __. 

11 or himself had requested the assistance of another 
s"t"enoc:rapher a.~d he replied in the negative. 
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Late in_ the aftez:noon, I I telephoned ._I..,..,,.. ___ ___,, _ __. 
I land reaucsted that he obtain rron the TSP t~e second 
tape of the P.p~il 15 conversation between I jand the 
President. 

I around dinner time he had ~one 
bo.clc to the C'-'·i,.!,L.,,!a.1&....IJ.,I..Lloi.i!...lll:......¼L:.........1o.:!.S.!:~ bGen for lunch and around 
8: 00 p~r.i. ~et at wh:ich time! 
~Qver to h-f :r;a the aecond_.t.ap.e-.. ;p..f_~_p.rll l-5, .,19_73. 
11 remained at the cabin for app:r,oxir.m.tely another half 
""'Ii'ouro The tape he had received fro:ml lwas kept in 
his poclceto Upon returnine to the .cabin ~e ,attempted to 
:find the rest of the conversation between l I_ 

I . I an<l the. President. He theni pkippeL.d,:---,t'""-h'""r_o_u_r""',h,--.,..t.-h-e---.-t_a_p_e ___ ___J 

and discove;::g_g_,that · the l'JUXONl bonversation': -was not .· 
recordedo L_J said he could not ~ecall whether he advised 
the President of this at :r1rst or h!ad in fa.ct called back 
to WDC and spoken withr lfeels that it 
\'las the latter of" the two persons tJhat he notified r .. irst o 

I lnaid he later learned from.__ _______ ~of the TSD, 
USSS, that there was no back-up sy$tem ~n efrect. 

1 · I was asked 1:f he knew definitely whether or . 
not I I had completed 1:·eviewing any of the tapes 
ant1 in fact \,:hether or not she ha.d completed a review of 
the first tape. fie stated he coul(:l not positively say that 
she had co~pleted this first tape ~nd does not recall her 
ever telling him. Hhen they retur111ed to llDC on Septenber 
30 by helicopter, h ··i ····-· t"' es and.placed them 
1n- the -Saf_a__J,_o!:L\.kd.__ o.f'.fice. 'l'he 
other tapes were placed in the safe in .__ ________ ___. 

office. He was not certain whethet or not the June 20, 
1912 2 tane went to either.__ _______ __. office or 
tol I officeo He stated in any event the 
followinc daya October. 1 2 1973, the tapes which he had 
placed inl ! sa.f'e were returned to the 
Secret Service vault. 

I ~ras then shown a copy of Gmrernr1ent Exhibit 
Number 32,.which is a record prepnired byr 
ref'lecting the turnover of 1·l'hite fijouse t.,.~""'p""e"""s,........1""'r"""o""'n,......t""'n,..,c,...-...,f .... .)e=cr=e ... t_ ..... 
Service to the President on July ~8, 1973.· Attached to 
Government Exhibit 32 is Goverm'lent Exhibit 32-C; which 
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reflects the charge-out of 12 tapes on September 28 and 29, 
1973, tol L after examinin~ Exhibit 32-C, 
advised he would interpret! I notes to nean that the 
ones which are crossed out, that is the identity of tapes 
t!hich are crossed out. would reflect that these particular 
tapes were returned to the vault on Octobegr 1 1973. I 
noted that the f1rzt tape which. is :r:arked /12/72--
6/20/72" did not have a line dra~m throu~h t. · llhen asked 
to cxplnin or to describe what night have happened to this 
particular tape as well as seven.others., I !advised that 
without any record uhich he would have prepared for hin-
sel.f, he could not say which tapes remaineu in I I 
I I control and uhich reoained in his control. He did 
stnte, however, that the seven tapes which do not have 
lines: dra:'\:.71 through them, would more · thrn 11-kely have· re- , 
mained iril I control and in her safe~ 

· II was asked 1rl !discussed with 
him the d~ulty she wa3 havin~ ~uring the Ca.~p David 
weekend in transcribing tapes.:. I I advised he does not 
recall...._ ______ __, er1phasiz1nr-; to hir:i that she l'ras 
having difficulty nanually operatin~ the tape recorder 
and the typewriter at the sane tirr:.e1. He believes it was 

s suggestion that sor.!cthin; like a foot peda_],. _wo~1-,Q. 
~ he n per orr.t ne: -·-~- ob tha!:~~~~li"~-~~~~ident ~1anted 
done. · I Juas asked if he~s-cuss1ed ,-Tith anyone the 
possibility of' obtainin0 a machine that would 11 play back" 
only. .j j 2.dvised he did not dise/U:3S this wit,h anyone 
and it was not until the '"tape hear•ings't began tho.t sor-eone 
mentioned to him that such a rm.chir..te does exist. 

He stated that on_Octobcr l; 1973, he contacted 
the TSD personnel, possibly LOU SITrS, e.l'ltl explained what 
tYP: ;: device he wiahed to obtain to facilitate I . I· [ I Job in reviewing the t~.pcs for the .Pret:1dent .. 
rtee eves he described to the Scvret Service pers.onnel . 
that he wanted a machine that was (:apable of' adapting to 
it a foot pedalo To tbe best of his recollect1on and 
as a result of a. later conve!"sation he had with Secret 
Service, the oachine and a foot pec:lal were delivered on 
October 1; 1973, and after the SccJret Service instructed 
hin on 1 ts operation, he repaclced the tape rer:..,..:::lo: :1: 
its or1 01n0al suitcase and carried it over to ______ _ I Jofficeo After elline 1er instructions.._......,_o __ s_e___. 
it, he lef't her office. was asked if at that time he 
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t, cued 11 up a tape for her and he advised to his best recol­
lection he nay have Tillt a tape on, _however, he could not 
be positive of tnis. ! twas asked 1f he had seen the 
box narkcd I 16/12--6/20/72'' on I I desk and 
he replied that he could not reca·1-1-• _s_e_e~i-n-~-~-i_t_._ ...... 

,..______.l said he had decided on :-~ovcrnber 9, 1973, that 
the specific Uher recorder could b~ fixed so it could not 

-erase and this was done by someone in Secret Service on Nover.iber 
12, 1973., 

___ lwas then asked if" he? had assisted! l1n 
flcueinr; upr: any nore tapes and he replied to ·the·bestof' 
his recollection the last tape he 11 cued .: up 11 for I I ~ras on Septenber 29, 1973, at Cm,1p David. ,...._ _____ ___. 

. . ..... ·\ I lwas the.n .a.sk~~ to i~l~ntify · th~ ~P~;~xi::-.ate 
date he first heard that there -\ias an 18 and one half' 
ninute gap in the tape. I I statr;!d he 'first heard about 
the 18 and one minute 7,np f'roml !who is 
a White House aide handlinc Conr;re$:J1on::?.l affairs. The 
approxiraate time was the week of Thank::wivins, 1973, while 
he nnd I !were walkin!; in a hallway of the l!hite 
!iouse I I in:fornecl hin thnt the gap was lonp;er than 
:four r:i.inutes, and in fact was 18 rui.d one half' t1inutes. 
11advised that he does not recall r,oing into any other 
~:rn1on <1bout this matter and b£;~11eved that I I 
,ms carryin~ so!'le type of docum~nt w1 th hi!:l and may ~ · 

. in fact ref'errcd to this clocunent. He was asked if L___J 
I !had ever told him that ~ihe had had an accident 
l'Ti th the r~der which r ~ad p.::\L ven her on October 1, 

, 1973, andL _ _J responuecl that. she had never mentioned 
this to bin at any time. 

□·was then asked if' he owned a tape recorder. 

He said that ·he had a pelrsonal Sony recorder or his 
o,m; but that this recorder· hnd be(~n stolen wnen he liv·ed 
in Alexandria, and had been made a~ of police record. 
The serial number_ was known then. L_____paid he had knouledge 
of' the operation of' recorders in g<;meral. 

11,ian then asked ar.:ain it he had, on Septenber 
29, 1973 ~ TIEtrJ~ed to the convcrsnt1-on between! 
and the President, 1;hich was recorded on a tape ... _d_a"'T"t_e...,d ...... J ... u-r.-.e __ __, 
20, 19720 I !repliGd that he did not review thel 
UIXON portion oi' the tapoo .__ _____ ____. 

25 
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bosed the At this no1nt Special A~entl 
follmr1n?; C'._Uestions tc::> 1...I ________ ___. 

re lied that persons 1n the Secret Service 
and other mer.mers ........, _______________ __, 

. aa. access. 

; 2. Eave yo~.1 ever heard 2.nyone sn.:v th.at the .June, 
20. 1972, 1...l ____ _.mr:zon White House tap2- should not be 
r..ade public? 

..__~lre?lie~ no. 

2a.. Have y,ou ever be~rd anyone say that the 
Ju.;,e 20, 1972, I ~;JIXOH White House tape should- be 
erased? ·· 

. .._I _ ___.lreplie,d no .. 
3. Has anyone at an:--1 time directed yo,l to er~se 

any Wh1 te· House tap~ ·record::tnr;s? 

I replied no. 
-lt., S1nciJ January.; 1969~ have you recuestec anv~ne 

to instr'l,lct you hm·r to erase a conversation from a ma.1:•:net:l!c 
tape recording? 

-D replied no. 

'1a.. Since Janu.ary, 1969 ~ have you requested aniion( 
to 1nntruct you on how to nlter a conversation rrora a m.1gn1et: 
_tape_ recording? 

D replied no. 

5a At any tine have you ever listened to the cQ~­
nlPt0 Ju:o 20, 1972> White House tar,e conversation between I J and ;rrxo;1? 

D replied f!no sir .. " 

· 6. Has· an;l'one ever fold you rxactl:1 Why the Jurie 
20 > 1972, con.versation between._ ___ _. ancl liIXO~r should not 
be ma.de public? 

Drepl1ed no. 

2G 
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220 Are you nou· trying to protect._l ___ --,-_____ __.I -

D replied noo 

230 Ji.re you now trying to protect._l ________ ____, 

D rcplie~ noo 

2/t.; Do you know .for sure 1:r the 18 and one "half" 
minute erasure or the June 20, 1972, was accidental? 

□replied no_o 

·_ 250 .·. ·Do you .kno-s1• -.for sure if : the 18 nnd one halt' · · 
minute erasure of the June 20, 1972, tape was deliberately 
done1 

Ore~lied l'lOo 
,:i.:-: . . 

26a Do you know ror sure the exact date the 18 
and one hal.f minute eap in the tap:c was erased? 

· Dreplied '10nly what I saw in rieYspaper accounts". 

270 Do you know f'or sure if anyone gave orders to 
have the June 20, 1972, tape erased? 

· Dreplie-d .no. 

280 Do you know ror sure if the tape was erased in 
the White House? 

□replied noo 

290 Do you know for sur~ 1r the June 20, 1972, 
tape was erased at Ca.'np David? 

Or,ep:1ed no. 

30. Do you know _for sure if the June 20> 1972, tape 
was erazea·at Key Biscayne? 

□replied no. 

29 

·. '' •;, ••••1.:--"--•1 

. .. . 

/
, .. :_.,.-,.'<k,. 

' . . 
-:.: ~••-'' ··,-~_:,: 

. .• 



WFO 74-290 
22 

C 

... 

30a. Do you know for sure 1:r the June 20., 1972, tape 
was erased at any other location? 

D replied no. 

llwas then asked "Do yr.:,u feel the truth will 
ever come ~ I I replied 11 I th:itnli;: it already has$ It 
arready bas come out in court, incr(:dible as 1 t may seem, I. 
think it was an accident. 11 

· '------,..---....---------
._ _ ___.I was then asked if he would submit to a poly-

Q exanination .. -After a short d!scussion with his attorney, 
eplied that he had discussed this matter on at least 
casions with his attorney and his decision ·was that if' . 

. ·.· .•.. ~~1::~n a~;e;:~}!'.;i~~~}~~~~Tl>Til';~f MWi.flge!he, ·· · · '· 
that due to his position at the Whi 1,;e House, at is, he is 
constantly beinp; summoned by the Pr(?sident ror various matters, 
it would be difficult to pinpoint aa exact day for such an 
exm!lination to take place. Hi.,s attc~rney., I I t:hen 
stated he would be in touch with ei~;her one of the two inter­
viewing Agents as early as Hednesdatr, February 6 an:d as late 
as Friday, February 8, 1974, to rnakc_e them.aware or his client's 
decisiono . 

En route back to his White House of'fice, I la.nd 
his attorney were advised that the ~Lnterview ft~P.l f l,fas not 
f'ully completed inasmuch as an exam:Lnat1on of'........,. __ ___.knowledge 
of the• evi=•yts s•irro~nding October 4 through 8 had not been 
explored • ._ _____ ndicated that it would not be difficult 
to arrange !'or an addi t1onal interv~Lew to cover these matters 
and he would request that he be giv&n ample notice in order 
to set up the second interviewo He also advised should the 
in\?estigation deterr.1ine discrepanci(es bet\·reen statements 
furnished by his client and other White House aides~ he would 
make his client available to resolve any inconsistencies._ 

1 1 
were met at I I at approximately 2:15 p.m., 
February 4, 1974, ·and transp0rted back to the Washington . 
Field Office tor an interview. The interview itself terminated 
at 6:02 p.fu., February 4, 1974. 

30 

b6 
b7C 

..... ~::, .. ,·-.. 
. ' 



/ 

fl-- \ .. :...---';:"" 
... 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Do!& c,f lronscrlpllon_2..:../_l_~..:,./...:7~4 ____ _ 

At approximately9:30 a.m., February 13, 1974., 
...__ _________ ...,.... ________ _.! White House> advised 

in the late afternoon he was summoned 

,__ __________ ......,. .............. ......, ....... ~h-m_t~h-a~t he had just requested 
1-----.--------------------1 of the White House 

to proceed to Room 522, Executive Office Building 
(EOB) and attempt to locate page one ofl I 

· · 1og for March 13, 1973. I I indicated to I I 
that he wjs pla1ing himself in a very tenuous position· 
by having search the files without someone from the 
Legal Staff in.attendance. advised he had con-
tacted.._ ______ ..,....._....,.. __________________ ---1 
U.S. Secret Service (USSS), requiesting,.__ _ _.to make arrange­
ments to have Secret Service Age~ts open this room for 

i--_______ _.1 at that time in:f ormed I I that he, 
I was being put on the spot jn this request because 

'---,.....,..------------------11W.as the only one who 
could authorize this room to be opened and entered by anyone, 
including members of the vfhite House staff- Hojever, I I 
agreed to accede to the wishes o:f l _ concerning 
this . request. ~· ·.-

.... ____ .....,jl~a~d~v~i~sed after further discussion concerning b 6 
· b7C this matter,! I dispatfhetl him to Room 522 to observe 

the search to be conducted by !ad-
vised when he arrived at the doot of Room 522, two Secret 
Service Agents were already there ~waiting the arrival of 
I ] Withfn a .few minutes I Jarrived and the room 
was opened. ~---~--~t and the two Secret Service Agents 
entered the room andl I cornmet11ced a search of the file 
cabinets in an attem~locate the document in question. 
I !pointed out ~was searching for a packet 9f docu-
ments with a tab inscribed with the year 1973. While( I 
was conducting the search, I !was looking over his 

· shoulder. When in the prqcess of searching the third cabinet, 
I !made the comment tot lthat "it's not here 11

• 

I I observed a packet of doc\:Unents tabbed 1973 and pointed 
them out tol lmade no comment and pulled the 
packet from the file and in a few m te the docu-
ment. I Jhanded the document to 

lnlerviewecf on'_....;2~/_l-=3;.;;../....:.7_4 ____ 01 Washingtoni; D. c. File~ WFO 74-290 
. , 

by 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAIIVW . 

I 
HEREIN IS UN~~~IFlf.!) . . . 

lmc OATEl<Jk.~:ta'iif€.Jlilf4.2J14/74 

Thls document canlolns. ttellher tecommendolions I\Or condusions of the FBI. 

ft Ofld its contents or• not to he distributed oullide rour agency. 

II h lhe proputr of the FBI and II loaned lo 7our ogencr; 
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and the two Secret·service Agents left the room. locking and 
securing the area. While departing the room, I Mas on 
her way in. She was not in the room when the document was lo­
catedo I !advised he took the document to a nearby Xerox 
machine and m~de· several copies.. The original was re.turned 
to the file. L land the Secret Service Agents were with 

· him during this entire procedure. · 

was :vijibly' lupset when he met 
· _I __ -.--_ja_t_R~o-o-m..., 522. I I su:rmised did not appreciate 

his, I l~eing in attenda1hce during this search. ·. 

. I I also made the retnark to! I that the FBI 
was trying to make a fase on jha't they had in their possession 
at the present time. ____ __,took this to mean that the 
FBI did not really have conclusive evidence concerning the 
tape situation and was going with what they had. I 
made no statement tol lrega_r.ding this _comment.-----

· ::_, · ~· ·. ·1 t took -t;;he copie~ of the ,•do.cument. tol I · · 
• · ·~[ ___ 7~ottice, glving all the copies tol 

___ · .. .. 1 fcommented that he desired to .give o~n"'""e=--0.,,,...,,..f-=t=n-=e---=c-=o=p-1-=e=s=--
:<)_ ·· __ , _ -of this document to· Special Agent 1. I 

I 

! further advised that at this moment, 9: 45. 
a.m., Febr_u_a_r_y____,l....,3 ... , 1974, I I was in conference with 

I I concerning the request made by the FBI for the search 
for particular documents. t lwas also go~dis-
play tol I the document which was found byL___Jthe 
previous evening. · . . . . . 

~ . . ! . 

At this time it was pointed out tol I that 
based upon information in the news media,! lhad di-
vorced himself from the investigation concerning t6e tapes 
and documents and I !was completely in charge. 
I la.dvised that apparently this was for public consump-
tion, but in reality I I was aware of everything that 
was going on in the Legal Counsel's Office concerning this 
investlgat:1-ono 

• This conference withl I concluded at approxi-
mately 9:55 a.m., Februa~y 13, 1974. 

At approximately 10:10 a.m., February 13, 1974, 
___ ___.I made available t~ Special Agent I I a copy of 

! 
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. the doc,pnent described above as page one or_l ____ ___.l log. I Jadvised_!_.-__________ l~w-e_r_e __ i-n ...... t_h....,.e process 
of conferring withl I regarding 
the request made by the FBI for particular documents and 
also access to logs in Rooms 84 a:nd 522., EOB~ 

·1 l;dvised he hrd ~nterrupted the conference 
. between I ~ J and overheard I _ ques-

. tioning~_-------p-r_o_c_e_a~u-r_e____.concerning the entrance to 
Rooms 84 and 522, EOB. It was I ,esire that he also · 
be listed as being able to autnorize persons to entet- these 
rooms. I ~oes not know whether this situation was 
resolvedo While in this conference ,I !informed 

would be the man on the Legal Staff -....---.....,....,,.....,--------who would be responsible for searching for the documents 
requested by the FBI. 

I . ldAvt
15

aepdvroximately 2:00 p.m., February 13, 1974, 
. ~ l~-----------~land himself were to tour 
· Rooms 84 and 52-2 in the EOB and any other locations where 
possible files might be located where these documents could 
be :found in order to determine tb.e scope of the·search neces-
sary for the questioned documents. I I adyired after . 

·· this tour he would inform Special Agent I the. procedures 
.-to be followed in this matter o . · · .. · ., · · 

... .. : ·, .- ... 
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Date: 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

+ 

Federal Bureau of Investigation V 
Washington, D. C. 20535 

REGISTERED UPON RECEIPT 
0 

February 20, 1998 

Herbert Rawlings-Milton 
Chief, Military Review Branch 
Records Declassification Branch 
National Archives at C<ollege Park 

J. Kevin ~Brien, Chief 
Freedom of Information Privacy Acts (FOI/PA) Section 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
935 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20535-0001 

MANDATORY DECLASSIFICNrION REVIEW 
REQUEST OFI l(JmD 961068) 

Reference is made to your letter dated October 16, I 1996, in which you requested a mandatory declassification review 
~ of two documents. 

_ I~ 

q 
Our review of the documents determined that the FBI 

information contained within does not warrant classification 
pursuant to Executive Order 12958. 

We are returning a copy of your letter along with the 
appropriately marked documents. 

• ! ,. 

L111a~ -J~L;,~).,,.:) t.J, .. ) 

{Z~~:Ji;i:;~jr 
\j \'::,,'& l=i ~ 

Enclosures (3) 

fF@H 
1 Mr. O'Brien, Room -62"9·6 ., , •· 

Dep.Dir .. ___ 1 - Mr. Kelso, Room 6712 
Chiefof 1 _ 

Staff. __ --., 
Off.ofGen. 1 -

Counsel THS ._d..,..... ... , ----,(-6..,.) _______ .....,...,....._. 
Asst. Dir.:.== : m] 

Crim.Inv. 
CJIS __ _ 
Finance 
Info. Res. 
lnop. __ _ 
Lab. __ _ 

National Sec. 
QPR __ _ 

Personnel 
Training __ 

Off cl EEOA 
Off. ol Public 

& Cong. Alts._ 
Director's Office MAILROOlol 

S~ MATERIAL ENCLOSED 

THIS COMMUNICATION IS 
UNCLASSIFIED UPON THE REMOVAL 
OF CLASSIFIED ENCLOSURES 
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• U.S. Department of Justice 

Date: 

To: 

From: 

~-
~bJect: 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, D. C. 20S3S 

s~ 
REGISTERED RETURN RECEIPT 

March 17, 1998 

Mr. Steven D. Tilley 
Chief, Access and FOIA Staff (NAFFA) 
Declassification and Initial Processing Division 
Room 6350 
The National Archives at College Park 
8601 Adelphi Road 
College Park, Maryland 20740-6001 

J. Kevin O'Brien, Chief 
Freedom of Information/Privacy Acts (FOI/PA) Section 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
J. Edgar Hoover Building 
935 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20535-0001 

MANDATORY DECLASSIFICATION REVIEW REQUEST 

I t 1:r.2-j-¥.\r.t, . .NJd~~jll)J?,.,.,9.J.1,2,.24)., 

Reference is made to your letter dated June 12, 1997, in which you 
requested a mandatory review of FBI information contained in document 
NWDD971073 pages·48-58. 

Our. review of these document~ has determined that portions of 
pages 48-49 warrant classification at the "Confidential" and "Se~t" level, 
and port'ions of pages 53-54 warrant classification at the "~~level, 
pursuant to Executive Order 12958. /"-..... 

~ MATERIAL ENCLOSED 

THIS COMMUNICATION IS 

Dep. Dir. __ _ 

UN<::LASSIFIED UPON REMOVAL 
~OF CLASSIFIED ENCLOSURES 

Chief of 
Staff __ _ 

Off.of Gen. 1-Mr. O'Brien, Room 6296 
Counsel 

Asst.Dir.:___J_-Mr. Kelso, Room 6712 
Crim. Inv. ----i ~------------------. 
CJIS __ _ 

Finance -----1 
Info. Res. __ '---------------' 
lnsp. __ _ 

Lab TCB/jam (j•A.t 
National Sec._ /. ~ 
Personnel__ \/j 
Training n ~ 

Off. of EEOA _ (ji'J\.}\ 
Off. of Public ·" ,I! 

& Cong. Affs._ ~y 
Director"s Office MAIL ROOM 121 

f;/~ ;n ~11-11ty-1038'•-'lt' wl'fh­

a -f¼c.J,eJ p,ic/t7SUre.!I 
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• • 
Steven D. Tilley 
College Park, Maryland 20740-6001 

The documents are appropria t ely marked and are returned to 
you along with your enclosures . 

A requester may submit an appeal any denial by writing to 
the Co-Director, Office of Information and Privacy, United States 
Department of Justice, 1310 G Street, Suite 570, Washington, D.C. 
20530, within 60 days from receipt of'. this letter. The envelope and 
the letter should be clearly marked '''Mandatory Review Appeal". 

Any questions with rerard to this matter may be directed to 
Supervisory Paralegal Specialist._ ____________________ ~ 

Enclosures (12) 
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Copy to: 

Report of: 

Date: 4/7/66 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

S~T 

Off1ew York, New York 

Field Office File #:l..05-76716 Bureau FJ.!©~._357363 

Title: 

Character: INTERNAL SECURITY - CUBA 

is seeking permanent residence in US S~ 

Subject is not 

On 3 31 ~ 
who had .orwarded correspondence of s~u-J_e_c-----,---J--~ 
advised subject was not personally known to him and he had 

merely forwarded letters as an accom(,dation to a neighbor. 

DETJ\ILS: 

- p -

This document contains 
neither recomme,1d0tion nor 
conclusions of t;1e PBI. 
It is the propertj of the 
FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it end its 
contents are not to be 
distributed outside 

your agency. 

. SE~T 

GR~l Exclud d from automatic 
dovrngr ding and 
decla ification 
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NY 105-76716 

_______ 1(5) 

On December 8. 1g6~ I I 
I advised that he ~-s I 

He further advised that I I 
is known profess1.onall as .__ _____ ____, and had resided 
most of.her life althou h travelin" to Mexico the ':--::-----:---,.....i;;;;.;;;,..;;.;.;;.,;;..;;.;..~.....;;.;;..;;;;..;..;;;.=,;;.;;;,;:.......;;..;;__..;..;;.;;.;;.;;;;;;..;;..;............;;.;.;;..;;...., 

Un:i.ted States and Spain 

....,. ___ _. ha obta5.ned permanent residence i_n the Unlted States 
a coupJ.e of years ago 11 but since that t:Lme has been conti.nuously 

traveling in connection wi.th her employment. Her most recent 
departure from tl1e Unj_ted States was -i.n September, 1965 and 
she is presently in either Barcelona or Madrid, Spain. He 
was unable to state when she would return to the Un:i.ted States . 

.....,. ___________________ ....., __ had been 

marrj_ed to.__ _______ ---.--=-~....::a:.!::........;or 13 years J he :i_s not 
personally acqua.Lnted with rn.l has not spoken or 
corresponded with h~.m. j jwas presently 
in Canada and attemptinc to obta.:i_n pe1:rniss.ion to enter the 
United States. He could furnish no a(M:i. t:tonal :pert:.i.nent 
information concerning the subject o~~·----------

On December 

.__ ____________________ ___._......._ ........ ....., to en te ring the 
Unt ted States. .__ _____________ ____, is presently 
a U hi ted States c:i. tizen havi.ng been naturalized approxj_mateJ.y 
three years ago. 

- 2 .. 
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NY 105-76716 

111aa res 1aea1 1 a.1.mos v 
~n~e~r"""""l'l~i~f~e-..-•-----------.....iL---~, had been traveling 
abroad almost constantly 1...._ _______ ..,.......·.n Mexico, the 
United States, other Latin American countrj_es and Europe, 
She stated that I I 

I believed I 

I 
.__ ____ ..... j_n 1963, was admitted for· permanent residence 
in the United States thereafter and was ruccessful in havj_ng 
I I to :ioin her in May, 1964-. I I 
was unable to leave I luntil August 6, 1965, when he 
traveled to Canada alleging that he intended to visit a 
I I resid:i.ng there. I I had 
no intention of returning tol lat the time of his 
departure and was presently attempting toottain entrance into 
the United States . 

...._ ________________ was not personally 
l<'..nown to her al though she had been in correspondence wj_th 
him since his arrival in Canada and had learned that he 
required additional documentat-i.on for h~.s entrance :i.nto 
the United States since he had at some period in the past 
also resided in.__ __________ __. 

all 

last departed the United States in September, 1965, and 
was in Barcelona, Spain as of November 30, 1965, at which 
time she was to depart for Madrid, Spair'._I ____________ ...., 

On December 29, 1965,I L Assistant 
Chief, Records Administration and Information Section, Immj_gratj_on 
and Naturalization Service INS 20 West Broadway, New York 

Ct~Y67~a~;7~~f~;a~~ i 7 

1: b ~hich contained the followi.ng descripti.ve 
aata: 

-- 3 -
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NY 105-76716 

Race: 
Born: 

Nationality: 
Wei1ht: 
Height: 
Hair: 
Eyes: 
Occupatj_on: 
Husband: 

This file recorded numerous entr5.es into the United 
States at Miami, Florida, from 1955 onward in connection with 

.__ ________ __. entered the Un:tted States on an 
0-1 ,,rj_sa at Miami, Flor:i..da from Mexj_co on July J. 7, 1963, 
holdinz I !issued July 23, 1960, 
and valj_d until July 23, 1965. 

On August 11, 1965, j_n connect:i.on w:i.th an 
a lication to re-enter the United States 

:i.ndicated she would be depart:i.nz tl1e United States on 
_u_g_u_s~t 29, 1965. aboard Iberia Airlines for a period of one 
year ._I ____________________ ____.J 

Th4.s fj_le contai.ned no pertinent deroga.tory 
information. 

~I ------------------------=---!furnished the New York Office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation 
(FBI) wj_th a photo,stat . copy of a letter from the subject 
dated November 11, 1965, at St. John, New Brunswick. 

By Jetter dated Nove;i1ber 16 JC:65 I I 

- l.j -
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I !characteri~ed the subject as a 

desires to establish legal resi.dencEl j_n the United States 
to be reunited with I I who were 
resi.d).ng with I 

.... c.....,..i.,..t.,.i_z_e_n_. _____ ___, who oi.s a natural:i.zed United States 

In h:is 1 et te r to '------:-:-----:----:--:-:---.-..i....:s:..t;;..;a;.;.;t;;..;e;;..;d;;.....;.h:.;e;.....;;f;..;e;..;;a;;.;;r...;;e;..;.d;....., 
an incident which occurred i.n Mexico ~w:..· .... t""h......,_.--_______ __. 
I !who brought charges aga~.-i.n......,s_t: _______ and labeled him 
as a Commun:i.st, would prejudice efforts to enter. · 
the United Statqs. 

In his letter, 
this problem with the I 

!clfflimed he personally discussed 
I 

In his letter,! !sta.;ted that the 11 Immigrat;_on 
Bureau" had advised h5.m that :i.f tre.U:n:i. ted States refused to 
admit hjm to the United States he woold be deported to 

.__ _______________ __.added that he had prepared 
a letter to the President of the United States appealing 
for considerat:i.i':m concernin3; nis admd.ssion to the Un:i. ted States 
and would maj_l this letter should hi.s entrv :i.nto the United 
States be denied. In his letter, _________ was 
send:i_ng a report as an enclosure tc the above descri_bed letter 
to! I a copy of wl1ich was furn;_shed to the New York 
Office of the FBI by! I 

In his letter, ____________ __.that he had 
additional im ortant information i.n his possess:i on concernj ... n.._g.____,, 

was reluctant to furnish thj_s :i.nformation .... 1 __ _, 
for fear 

--.-.--.... !-1i .... s __ .,..i.n.....,,,f-o-rm_a..,....,.i_o_n_w_o_u"""l_d..,....b_e_m_i,_· s_u_s_e_a"""' -. -----

- 5 -
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NY 105-76716 

.-----~0-n.........,March 31, 1966., ______________ -
_______ !who had previously furnished the New York 
Office of the FBI with corres onden:e relatin to the sub 1 ect 
was contacted at 

t-elephonicnlly advised ns follo,.·s: 

.__ __ __.I does not pe~ sonally know I.__ _______ _, 
has never met him, is unfamiliar with his background, and 
does not know whether he h::i.d been ao,mi tted to the United 
States or was still in Canada as of that date. 

___________________ !rt.as on · numerous occasions 
in the past rendered English lang1.rn.me translations of Spanish 
language material for Lab.n Amer;_car;1 persons in his neighborhood 
and ms assisted them i.n the preparat::i.on of various forms and 
documents. I !was 
approached by_!.,....----,-,-------,----.....,......,....-------,---,-------..... 
to assj_st her in the preparation of two communic2.tions in 
support of the subject I s effo:;_~ts to obta;i_n permanent 
residence 5.n the United States. In a;ddi tion to a letter 
to the New York Off:i.ce of the FBI, dated November 16, 1965., 
forwarding correspondence from the subiect also 
recalled re ar;_ng 

.-------..--------------- relat . .,_onship with 
______ was extremely casu2i and prior to the preparation 
of these cor.ununj_cat~i.ons he knew her only by sight as a 
ne:i.ghbor. 

.. 6 -
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In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No. 

U;NITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

New Yorli:, New York 
April 14, 1966 

CLASSIFIED BY Jfo.3 R.h'b&:e/ rg 
DEf'i P,01'.'IFYON . -

\..11.. ·,001 - . I : 25X I,(, .· --
Roman Atienza Frctile, also known as 
Augustin Jimenez Campana 
Internal Security - Cuba 

(Although the true name of this subject is reported 
to be I lhe will hereafter 
be referred to variously as I 
I lthe name by which 
he is commonly known.) 

In connection with I !attempts to obtain a 
visa for entry into the United St(ttes for permanent residence, 
he indicated that I ] 

1-1----------lw~a"f-'~ traveling on a passport issued by the 
: ! and 1 dentin ed I 

This document contains neither recommendations 
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property 
of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and 
its ~ontents are not to be distributed outside 
your agency, 

·en( u r· 
EXCLIJI ··.n FROf;'[ 
AUTOM I'IC DOWNGRAIUNG 
AND DL ',A~1fff!~Tf"'A'PT{'\hl · • ' 

5 
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During December, 1954, the subject was arrested .... I __ __. 
1as a result of information 

received indicating that I 

At the time the subject 'l'Jas arrested 

By letter dated November 16, 1965J.__ ______ ....,....___. 
___________________ __.! furnished the New York 
Office of the Federal Bureau of In,restigation with a copy 
of a letter from the subject dated November 11, 1965, at 

.... I -------------------------..... 1 

In his letter tol I stated that he = ; 
feared an incident which occurred when he was in Mexico involving 
______________ __.who brought charges against I ] 
and labeled him as a Communist thai1 would tl1wartj !efforts to ertrC 
the United States. I !aJso sta.tted that in the eveht the 
United States refused to admit him to this country, he feared 
he would be deported to 

I I furni shen I 

-3-
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J, 

~I ----1· in his letter, informed! !that he had 
additional important information :Ln his possession concerning 

I !was reluctant to furnish this information 
I I for 
fear that this information would be misused. 

On March 31, 1966, 

telephonically 
advised that ____ was not personally,,-known to him, that he 
had never met him, was unfamiliar with his background and did 
not, at that time, know whether he had been admitted to the 
United States or was still in Canada. 

I !made these statements concerning! 
first explaining that_! ________________ _. 

!after 

had, on numerous O(!casions in the past, rendered 
English language translations of Spanish language material 
for Latin American persons in his neighborhood and had assisted 
them in the preparation of variom, forms and documents. He 
also ex lained that on this basis he had assisted a neighbor, 
.._--:-----:---::--::---::"'I"'-------------------' in forwarding 
on behalf of.._ ___ ~various communications in support of his 
request for permanen residence in the United States. 

-4-

b6 
b7C 
b7D 



FD-302 (Rev, 4-lo-64) 

On 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 4/14/66 
t, 

1. 

au Anri] )3 1966,~l::-:-'.~=-=-7":"-:;---;----;n--:;--::--:~~..,,.-::-r.-..,,..,.,,..,,,...--_J' 
1.--:---:---:---~:--::-=-------l) was recontacted at his request and 

advised as follows: 

At the time of ~revious interview concerning 
jthe sub,ject., on ~arch 31, ~~66, he had 

commenced to explain his relationship with l ~ I I I and with the L-:s::-:-u:-,:b:-:J:r"".' e:-:c:-:it=-,----=w..,.,.,,.,e""'n,.......,a--____J 
fellow employee., whom he did not trust, had entered his office 
in the course of his statement. for this reason, while all 
other remarlcs concerning his relationship to the subject were 
true, that is, that he had merely in the past forwarded 
communications in behalf of I I as an accommodation, it was 
not true that at the time of interview he had never seen the· 
subject and did not know whether he was in Canada or the 
United stateso 

I !stated that as a mattec of fact on an evening 
several days prior to March 30, 1(966., l : 
had, in fact., come personally to li1i's ...._ __ f7 t:--e-r---=-1-=-1-=-1-e---::--:;,------..J 
entering the United states. AlthQ)ilrh;.!.!::::=:::::z::=========;.-Jhad had 
no previous personal relationship,,~--,,----,-.----....J 
annaren~ly as a result of I !efforts in .__ __ ..,.......1behalf, I ]felt at liberty to explain to him his curren situation. 

Having been unable to gain admission into the United 
states since August, 1965~1 !had a feeling of frustration 
as a result of his continued stay in Canada, and believed that 
if he could come to the United St~tes he would be in a better 
position to arrange for, his admimaion to the United States. 

Third Avenue and 124th street 
4/13/66 New York City l\TY 105-76716 

at File# 

liy ___ s~I ~fw Dale dictated 
4/13/66 
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----- ._ _________ _. based u on his conversation with 
._ ___ -lit appeared that one of,-___ ......:o~v~e~r~r~i~d~i~n~g~f~e~a~r~s=-------. 
was that of extradition to Spain 

.... 1 ___________ ..... 1 ....._ ____________ ____. 

I I characterized I las extremely articulate 
and advised that I I 

Based upon remarks made by.____,..------,----,--.....,,..----,-,------' 
the subject appeared to be genuinely anti-Communist and anti­
Castro in his_ sentiments. I I 
motivation in seeking to enter the United States was simply 
a desire to rejoin! I 

I de r,crj bed I las we 11 spoken ,I 

I lis convinced after conversa-
tion with ._----=-----------.-------.===="'i""."---' that 
she does not know where in New York City! !is presentlX 
employed or residing. It wasl J 
would most probably settle in .... t~h_e_a_r_e-

1
-o~f~!.------------.......,1 

I -
I ~ould furnish no additional pertinent 

information concerning the subjec,t. 



Date: 

To: 

From: 

• 
U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation r*TAI, Washington, D. C. 20535 

REGISTERED RETURN RECEIPT 

April 6, 1998 

The Historian ..._....,,..,,,..,...---,,----,,--..,....... 
Office of the Historian (PA/HO) 
Room L-409 SA-1 
Department of State 
Washington, D. C. 20522·-0104 

J. Kevin O'Brien, Chief 
Freedom of Information Privacy Acts (FOI/PA) Section 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
J. Edgar Hoover Buildinq 
935 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D. C. 20535--0001 

Subject: ~~CLASSIFICATION REVIEJi_QE MANUSCRIPl,. EOB, 
J:'..QFEIGN REJdATJDNSr ~;..J 9,58 1 VOLUME XXXU,, 
DOMINICAN CRISIS; CUBA; CARIBBEAN 

Reference is made to y,mr letter dated April 7, 1997, 
in which you requested a mandatory declassification review of 
documents containing FBI equitiet3. The documents are described 
as eight classified documents selected for publication in the 
above-mentioned volume. 

b6 
b7C 

Our review determined t:hat document 76 does not contain 
information attributed to the FBI. 

Documents 35, 79, 128, 132, 139, and 159 contain FBI 
information that does not warrant classification pursuant to 
Executive Order (EO) 12958. 

1 - Mr. O'Brien, Room 6296 
1 - Mr. Kelso, Room 6712 

Oep. Dir. __ ~ 1
1 -1 

Chief of -

statt TS:lllj (6) 
Off. of Gen. 

Counsel __ 
Asst. Dir: 

Crim.Inv. 
CJIS __ _ 
Finance 
Info. Res-. --
lnsp. __ _ 
Lab. __ _ 
National Sec 
OPA __ _ 
Personnel 
Training __ 

Off. of EEOA 
on. or Public 

( 

' 

Lf6 

& Cong. Alls._ 
Director"s Oft,ce 

F Bl/ DOJ 
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• 
William z. Slany, The Historian 
Office of the Historian (PA/HO) 

I: 

Document 165 contains FBI information that continues to 
warrant classification pursuant to EO 12958 Section 3.4 (b) (1). 
The FBI information is bracketed in red. 

We are returning a copy of the document list along with 
the appropriately marked documents. 

be 
Any questions you may have 

directed to Supervisory ParalE:~gal 

I 
Enclosures (9) 

concerning this matter may 

Specialist~!---------~ 
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:~.S. Department of. Justice 

SA~. 

Date: November 20, 1997 

To: Ms. Jeanne Schauble 
Director 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, D. C. 20535 

REGISTERED RETURN RECEIPT 

Records Declassification Division (NND) 
Room 6350 
National Archives at College Park 
8601 Adelphi Road 
College Park, Maryland 20740-6001 

From: J. Kevin O'Brien, Chief 
Freedom of Information Privacy Acts (FOI/PA) Section 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
J. Edgar Hoover Buildin~·r 
935 Pennsylvania Ave. N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20535-0001 

Subject: DATORY DECLASSIFICATION REVIEW REQUEST 
NND 921049 

Reference is made to your letter to the FBI, dated 
July 14, 1992, in which you requested a declassification review 
of one hundred and fourteen documents. 

The FBI's review of these documents determined that 
~ most of the information no longer warrant classification. 
~ However, certain portions of the documents 729-735, 741-742 and 
~ 772-777 continue to warrant classification pursuant to Executive 

~ Ord11 12958, Section :E~;):;E:I: ~;~ACHED 
Dep. Dir. __ _ 

/\ THIS COMMUNICATION IS 
UNCLASSIFIED UPON THE REMOVAL 
OF CLASSIFIED ENCLOSURES 

b6 
b7C 

ADD Adm.--.-. 
ADDlnv.~), 

Asst, Dir.; ~ /. • J l 
:~:Se1_";s=. -=-1 - Mr. 0' Brien, Room 6 2 96 S ~ f", It I,',;: r/J/1 .,,..rrr;t IXJJ ~ 
::;Mgnt. --1 -

1 
... M;..;..;;ar..,..___.K"'"e"'"l=s-"o""'.___.R..._o=-o=m ....... 6'-7""'1=-2=------

1 

,If;, 
lntell., ___ l -
Lab·---1 -
LegalCoun. _;,,(le/ () Tech. Servs. _ P \ I I 
Training 

Cong. Alts. Off. 
OH.olEEO __ 

OH. Liaison & 
Int.Alts. __ 

OH. ol Public Affs. _ 
TelephoneRm. _ 
Director's Office_ 



\ 

Ms. Jeanne Schauble 
College Park, Md. 20740-6001 

Documents 741-742 and 772-777 contain information which 
originated with other government agencies continue to warrant 
classification as noted. 

We are returning these documents to you with our 
appropriate markings. 

A requester may appeal ~ny denial by writing to the Co­
Director, Office of Information and Privacy, United States 
Department of Justice Suite 570 Flag Building, Washington, D.C. 
20535, within 60 days from receipt of this letter. The envelope 
and the letter should be clearly marked ~Mandatory Review 
Appeal." 

Any questions with regard to this matter, may be 
directed to Supervisory Paralegal Specialistj 

_1 ______ 1 -· ____ _____. 

Enclosures (114) 

b6 
b7C 



b6 
b7C 

Dep.Dlr. __ 
ADD Adm. __ 

Date: September 24, 1997 

U.S. Department of Justice 
SECRET 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, D. C. 20535 

REGISTERED RETURN RECEIPT 

To: Mr. Steven D. Tilley, Chief 
Access and FOIA Branch 
Declassification and Initial Processing Division 
National Archives at College Park 
8601 Adelphi Road 
College Park, Md. 20740-6001 

From: J. Kevin O'Brien, Chief 
Freedom of Information/Privacy Act (FOI/PA) Section 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Washington, D.C. 20535-0001 

Subject: MANDATORY DECLASSIFICATION REVIEW REQJTEST 
I I PROJECT NUMBER NWDD 971087 > 

Reference is made to your letter dated June 11, 1997, 
in which you requested a mandato:r:y declassification review of one 
document identified as NWDD 971087-92, from the General Records 
of the Department of State (Recm;·d Group 59). 

Our review determined the information warrants 
classification at the "~ level, with the date of 
declassification determined by tl~ originating agency, pursuant 
to Executive Order 12958, Section 3.4(b} (1) and (6). 

S~T MATERIAL ENCLOSED 

THIS COMMUNICATION IS 
UNCLASSIFIED UPON REMOVAL 
OJ? CLASSIFIED ENCLOSURES 

S~ET 

ADDlnv. ___ 1 - Mr. O'Brien, Room 6296 
Asst. Dir.: 

Adm.Servs._l - Mr. Kelso, Room 6712 
Crim. Inv. __ 1 J 

::~Mgnt. -- 1 = 
lnsp. ---KLS//&-rk,,...l,....,s-.... (..-6 .... ) _________ ___. 
lntell. ___ ,/1\lv 
Lab. ___ UV 
Lega1coun. _ ' 
Tech. Servs. _ 
Training __ 

Cong. Alfa. 011. _ 
OIi.of EEO __ 

OIi. Liaison & 
Int.Alls. __ 

Off. ot Publlc Alls._ 
Telephone Rm. _ 
Director's Office_ MAIL ltOCl2'I 0 

;: if_L l)u 0-1./l- flt(-/03?1 J!/1/ 

l J uciL, ();{;L[t .t.Af.ll L.. ilft():) I ./ .- LC~ 
I i.'/1 i~ J?r-- = 
'f., ~u.JLSISJ'!,,I @®_ 
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' ' 

Mr. Steven D. Tilley 
College Park, Md. 20740-6001 

The researcher may submit an appeal from any denial 
contained herein by writing to the Office of Information and 
Privacy, United States Department of Justice, Flag Building, 
Suite 570, Washington, D.C. 20530, within 60 days from receipt 
of this letter. The envelope an~ letter should be clearly marked 
"Freedom of Information Appeal" 01· "Information Appeal". 

We are returning the document to you. 

may be 
Any questions you may roave with regard to this review 

directed to Supervisorr Pa1ralegal Specialist ... I ____ __.I 

Enclosure (1) 
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8601 Adelphi Road College Park, Maryland 20740-6001 

June 11, 1997 

Mr. Kevin O'Brien 
Chief, FOI/PA Branch 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Room 6296 
10th & Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20535 

Re: Requestor's Name:!'"""'"' ............ ----
Project Number: 971087 

Dear Mr. O'Brien: 

Under the terms of the Freedom of IrJ.formation Act,I I has 
requested access to a number of dm::uments from the General Records 
of the Department of State \Record Group 59) which we believe may be 
of interest to your agency. Enclosed are copies of I I 
request letter and of the document (Page 92) for your review for 
possible declassification. 

We request that the enclosed document be reviewed only for national 
sec-:.iri ty information that falls under the (b) ( 1) exemption. Also, 
please specify the number of days in which the researcher, if 
necessary, may appeal your agency's decisions. We will notify the 
researcher that your agency's time limitations for an appeal will 
commence from the date of NARA' s l(~tter to the requestor. 

Please send your review determination, including all sanitization 
instructions, to this office and refer to our project number NND 
971087. The National Archives will notify the researcher of your 
decision and of any appeal rights. If you have any questions 
regarding this case, please contact! 
and cite our project number. --------------------

Sincerely, 

STEVEN D. TILLEY 
Chief, Access and FOIA Branch 

b6 
b7C 

Declassification and Initial Processing Division 

Enclosures 

Becomes 
Removal o 
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· """'"''' iai · " · .· · ~ ~- '·' 

DATE: Nov. 

. , PROM , t· SCA - J. E. Srni 4 0iuty Officer . 

SUBJ~--------]~) 
, . . · .. ' . :~~ ~~~\t/i D 

16, 

~-/.+~iri~ 
The following is the verbatim te:xt of an FBI memorandum. dated Nov.'/ .. ':,UY/:?,'? 

and received in SCA Nov. 17 at 4:25 P.H. ::i:\,;~~/:,};J}JL}};';;i1 
. . .. :. ',. ·-'j;_n::~iffi:iitltI;~ 

lL--_....11 ('e,j ·_. •, 

· ....... I ________________ _Jl(S) 

. · t----1 -~--------,-----------1 
..... _ ----,------.Jlcs 'i , 

CC : SCA: McDonnell 
SY:Bailey 

SCA:JESmith:crt 

91~1 
FBI INl=O 
CLAE;SIFiED B'y$Vc;).~ \~IS 
DECLASSIFY ON; 25X~ · 

1f 17/tJf7 · ·=· •·.·. 
: i:i"'\' (' 
: . .....:...... ', 

.. -........_-, .. 

NWDD 971087-9~ 



Date: 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

April 16, 1998 

NNDG, NARA, WNRC 
420 Suitland Road 
Suitland, Maryland 2040!3 

J. Kevin O'Brien, Chief 

• 
U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, D. C. 20535 

REGISTERED RETURN RECEIPT 

Freedom of Information/~rivacy Acts (FOI/PA) Section 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
J. Edgar Hoover Buildirng 
935 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, o.c. 20535·-000l 

MANlJ~LASSIFICATI.ON REVIEW REQUEST I --- LCNND 951607-40) 

l 

Reference is made to your letter, dated March 17, 1995, 
in which you requested a mandatory declassification review of one 
document dated October 5, 1950. 

-.. 
'1 
1 

Our review of the document determined that the FBI 
information is unclassified pursuant to Executive Order 12958. 

We are returning the document to you. 

<':': u,J Any questions with rega:t'd to this review may be 

b6 
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c.direc~ed to Su:ervi~~~Y :aralegal Specialis1 
I _ bu1<..;;::., --1---pn-•=. ,J 14 
Enclosure 6;l_&-f/f·f tJ3JJ'-f7'•-ffi), · 

.-1-Mr. O1,Brien, Room 6296 Dep. Dir. __ _ 

Chief of I-Mr. Kelso. Room 6712 
C:.~~ Gen. 1 J 

Counsel----1, 7 Asst. Dir.: ..._ __________ ____, 

Crim. ln-v. -

1 

I ~ ~g~.~F /p6 (J~ ]q 4QYift 
Lab. __ _ 
Natoonal Sec. 
OPR __ _ 

Personnel 
Training __ 

Off.of EEOA 
Off. of Public 

& Cong. Alts._ 
Director's Office MAIL ROOM~ 

f ,'J -e.... ,· Al /.;,J)J- H q .., JP 3 i;;i 'I!./ 
w , '#-, ~ -r-r J9e,$,J!-7JJ 1:-/"II'-, e:>~41 J.? e.~ - FBI/DOJ 



Date: 

To: 

From: 

0:: 
~Subject·: 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, D. C. 20535 

REGISTERED RETURN RECEIPT 

April 16, 1998 

National Archives and Records Administration 
8601 Adelphi Road 
College Park, Maryland 20740-6001 
Chief, General Archives Review Branch 
Records Declassification Division 

Attention:_! __________ _ 

J. Kevin O'Brien, Chiet 
Freedom of Information/Privacy Acts (FOI/PA) Section 
Federal Bureau of Invef;tigation 
J. Edgar Hoover Building 
935 Pennsylvania Avenu~, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20535·,·0001 

I 
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Reference is made to your letter, dated March 20, 1994, 
-:::i:n which 'you requested a mandato1'"y declassification review of 

four classifie<;'l documents from the holdings of the National 
Archives and Records Administration. 

I~ 
Our review of these doGuments determined that the FBI 

information no longer warrants classification pursuant to 

Execubf r~l/EtostirzE. 
We are returning the d()cuments to you. 

Any questions with regard to this matter may be 
directed to supervisory Paralegal Specialist! I I I ____ ____. 
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